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Heard the applicant in Jerson and 

also Mr. M.U. Ahed, learned Addi. 

C.G.S.C. for the respondents. 

The application is disposed of 

in terms of the order passed in separ—, 

ate shes at the admission stage 

itself. 

-'ooee  
Vice-Chairman 

I 

t. 



CENTR1L AiJMINISTRATIVE TRIBUN/L 
GUWAi.TI ENCh 

- 

DATE OF ECIIONj 7 ,09._._ 

. 	, • a • • a • a a a a a a 
eSeSet,S. Ha0ZaziJca0 • • 	a • 4. a * a a 0 C C a a a 	

0i.pPLIC-..i'iXS) 

• • I 

 En 
a a a • • 	• a a a 

	 PPPF 	 FOR 

	

?a • 	a • a 	a a a a a 	a a a a a a 4' a a 	a a a a  	THi 

APPLICANT(S). 

—VERU5 

a a a 0 I a 1000 	C C 	
.1?11? 	 a a a. a a a a a a * a a a ae a a 

.REspo:.)ENT(s) 

• a a • a a • • a a a • • e a 

•M0 ,•  M.U. . 	¶ 'a 	 .qa 1e 	 a a a a a a a a • 	
T ADVOC2 E 'O R THE 

	

- 	
RESPONNT (s) 

THE HON' BLE MR0 JUSTICE G. SIVARAJAN, VICE CHhIRMAN. 

TIE HON'BLE MR. 

1. Whether Reporters of local pap. may be allowed to s e e the 

judgment 

20 To be referred to the Reporter or qot,? 

3 Whether 
I their LordshipS wish to se the fair copy of the 

Judgment 7 

4. Whether the judgment is to be circulatd to the othr benches ? 

Judgment delivered by Hon' ble VicCbirn. 	'7 

Ir 



/ 

4- 

40 

	

• 	•• 

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 
GUWAHATI BENCH 

Original Application No. 18312005 

Date of Order : This the 4' day of July, 2005. 

The Hon'ble Sri justice C. Sivarajan, Vice-Chairman. 

Sri S.B. Hazarika 
Ex-C.L, Divisional Office, Kohima 
AtAnandapara 
P.O. - Sabroom 
Tripur.a (South) 
Pin'- 799145. 

* 	 . . . Applicant. 

The applicant in person. 

Versus- 

The Union of India 
Represented by the Secretary,Department of Posts, 
Ministry of Communication, 
Dak Bhawan, Samsad Marg, 
New Delhi- 110 001. 

• The Director of Postal Services, 
Nagaland, Kohima - 799 001. 

The Postmaster General, 
N.E. Circle, Shillong 

• 	• 	793001. 
• 	 .. . Respondents. 

By Mr. M.U. Ahmed, Addl. C.G.S.C.. 
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ORDER (ORAL) 

SIVARAIAN. 1. (V.C.) 

The applicant is an Ex- Complaint Inspector, in the office 

of the Director, Postal Services, Nagaland, Kohima. He was dismissed 

from service as per order dated 01.11.2004 passed by the 2'' 

respondent. Being aggrieved by the said order, the applicant filed an 

appeal dated 01 .Q1 .2005 (Annexure - A-28) before the 3id  respondent. 

The grievance of the applicant at present is that the said appeal has 

not so far disposed of and that the applicant is still without 

employment. 

The applicant appeared in person and submitted that 

having regard to the fact that he is out of service pursuant to the 

impugned order / dated 01.11.2004 the 3 respondent must be 

directed to pass orders in the appeal dated 01 .01.2005 Annexure A-

28) without any further delay. 	 - 

have also heard Mr. M.U. Ahmed, learned Addi. C.G.S.C. 

for the respondents. Having heard the parties, I am of the view that 

'this application can be disposed of at the admission stage itself. If 

the 3 respondent has received the appeal memorandum. dated 

01.01.2005 (Annexure - A-28) submitted by the applicant, certainly 

the said respondent has to . take a decision on the 'said appeal 

without further delay having regard to the fact that the applicant is 

out of employment. 'In the circumstances, there will be a direction to 

the 3M respondent to dispose of the appeal dated 01.01.2005 

(Annexure - -A-28) submitted by the applicant against the dismissal 

order dated 01.11.2004 issued by the 2d respondent within a period 

of four'months from the date of receipt of this order. Needless to say 

that . the order must be a speaking order. 
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itself. The applicant will produce this order before the 3 respondent 

for compliance. 

• 	 •(G.SIVABAJAN) 
VICE CHAIRMAN 

/m b/ 

/ 
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APPLK 1ATJOV UNDER SECTiON 19 OF 
THE CENTRAL A DMINISTRJ4 TI VE TRIB UNA L '4CT 1985 

Title :- SB. Hazarika 
Vs. 

Union of India & Others 

COMPILATION NO - 1 
APLLTCATJON AND THE IMPUGNED ORDER 
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IN I I-thE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBU 
GUWAHATI BENCH :GUWAHATI- 5:PIN -781005 

I 
I • 	 O.A. NO.... .3 OF 2005 

APPLICATION UNDER SECTION 19 OF THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL ACT 1  1985 

Title: S.B. Hazarika Vs. Union of India & Others 

INDEX ( Of Compilation No.1 ) 

SI No. Annexure No. 	 Description of documents 
	 Page No(s) 

Application 

Copy of Impugned order dtd.1.11.04 (19 pages) 

Left over 
	 3,- Js_ 

N.B. AnnexureS of Documents are furnished in Compilation No. 2. 

Date:- 	 Signature oft 	cant 

FOR USE IN TRIBUNAL'S OFFICE 

Date of filing 

or 

Date of Receipt by post 

Registration No. :- ..... Signature, 

For Dy. Registrar. 
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IN THE CENTRAL AE lNFTIYETRl3U NAL 
GUWAHATI BE 
	

U/PFATI - S. 

O.A NO. ------ - of 2005 
Inthe mattar of----------- 

An application U/S 19 of the Administrative Tribunal Act, 1985; 

AND 

In the mattar of----------

S.B. Hazarika 
Ex. C.I. , Divisional Office, Kohirna 

At Anandapara 

P.O - Sabroorn 

Tripura (South) 

Pin --  799145 ................................................................... Applicant 

Vs. 
The Union of India 
Represented by ------- 
The Secretaiy , Department of Posts, 
Dak Bhawan, Samsad Marg 
NewDeihi --- 110001 

The Director of Postal Services, 
Nagaland , Kohima-- 799001 

The Qi<4 Postmaster General, 
N.E. Circle , Shilong 
7930011 	 Respondents. 

DETAILS OF THE APPLICATION 

Particulars of the order against which the appplication is made :-

Order No.F3/VIII - 02/99 - 2000 dated, Kohirna 1.11 .2004 passed by the 
Director of Postal Services Nagaland, Kohirna iirnposing the penalty of 
Rule 11( ix)(Dismissal) of the CCS ( CCA) Rules 1965. 

Jurisdiction of the Tribunal 

The applicant declares that the subj ect- matter of the order against which he 
wants redressal is within the jursdiction of the Tribunal. 

Contd. ....... P/2 
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Limitation 
The applicant further declares that the application is within the limitation 

period prescribed in Section 21 of the Administrative Tribunal Act, 1985 

Facts of the Case: 

4.1 	That while the applicant was ftinctioning as Inspector of Post offices (Corn 
plaints) commonly known as C.I. (Postal), in the Divisional Office, Kohima 

during the year 1999 he took some personal loans from some of his, depart 
mental finds viz. 

Rs, 65,400 I- from one Shibji Chowdhury of Kohima H.P.O., 
Rs. 7,000 I- from one Stephen Yesica of Wokha S.P.O., 
Rs. 3,000/- from one Rakesh Kr, Shing of Dayang S.P.O. and 
Rs. 2000/- from Ramashwar Roy of Papernagar S.P.O. 

all in Nagaland, on differentt dates for a life saving surgical operation of his uncle 
at Assam Medical College Hospital, Dibrugarh, Assam, 

4.2 That, unfortunately, the applicant was served with a Charge-Sheet under 
Rule -14 of the CCS (CCA) RUles 1965 vide Charge -Sheet dtd. 06. 1.2000 on 
the ground that the said amounts were money of the Govt. which were paid to him 
from office cash unauthorisedly by.the paying officials as thd applicant influ 

A. 

enced his official position as an Inspector of Post offices and by the above act the 
applicant violated departmental rules which consti tuted misconduct on the part of 
the applicant. 

A copy of the Charge -Sheet is annexed to the application as 
Annexare-A-] 

4.3 	That an Inquiry officer was apppointed to inquire into the Charges levelled against 
the applicant and a Presenting officer was appointed to represent the department. 
on 23-03-2000. 

A copy of the appointment order ofl.0. ig annexed as Annexure A-2 and a copy 01' 
the order appointing the Presenting officer is annexed as Annexure A-3. 

4.4 	That, the point of inquiry before the Inquiry officer was whether the money taken 

3 
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by the applicant was govt. money or personal loan. After completion of Inquiry, 
the Inquiry officer submitted his report on 29-04-2004 to the Discy . Authority 
with the findings that the Charges levelled against the applicant were not proved as 

the money taken by the applicant was not govt. money but personal loan and so the 

applicant has been absolved form all the charges. 

A copy of the Inquiry report is annexed as Annexure A-24. 

	

4.5 	That, the disciplinaly autherity ( Resp.No.-2) did not agree with the findings of 
the Inquiry officer in respect of charges under Articles I , 11, III , and hold that the 
charges under those Articles were proved because the mony taken by the applicant 
was govt. money (vide Annexure A-25) and passed the final order on 1.11.2004 
dismissing the applicant from service ignoring all cannons ofjustice and fairplay 

and ignoring the applicant's representation ( Annexure A-26) , made against the 
perverse findings of the disciplinary authority (Annexure A-25). 

A Copy of the final order (of dismissal) dtd. 1.,11.2004 is annexed as Im-
pugned 	order at pp. - ! in Compilation No. -1. 

	

4.6 	That the applicant on receipt of the impugned order on 20.12.2004 preferred an 

appeal on 1.1.2005 to the appellate authority i.e the Postmaster General , N.E 
Circle, Shillong urging to set aside the oredr of penally as violative of Articles 14 
and 311 of the Constitution of India ; but appellate authority has not passed orders 
on the appeal till this date though a period of 6(Six) month from the date of prefer-
ence of appeal has expired on 30.6.05. 

A Copy of the appeal dated 1.1.2005 is annexed as Annexure A- 28. 

5. GROUNDS FOR RELIEF WITH LEGAL PROVISIONS: 

5.1 Denial of right to Cross-examine PWs .- 

The proseeution examined - 
	 / 

PW-1, PW -2 and PW -3 on 24.01.2002; 
PW-4 , PW -5 and PW - 6 on 28.01.2002; 

PW-7 on 29.01.2002. 
After less than one month on 27.02.2002 the applicant gave a requisition to the 1.0 

Contd. - 4 
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for summoning of PWs for cross-examination by the applicant vide item 4 of the 
requisition (Annexure A-20). But the 1.0 took dicision on the requisition after 1 year 
6 months 18 days on 15.9.2003 and intimated in his letter No. DSPos!Rule - 14! 2k 
dtd. 15.9.2003 (Annexure A-21)that the request was disallowed as time barred as per 
para 23(8) of G.I.M.H.A No. F-30/5!61- AVD dtd 25.8.2003 . The request was 
further disallowed on 14 th October, 2003 . (vide Annexure A -22). 

But during the course of inquiry on 30.01.2004 the 1.0. could not justify his action 

disallowing the cross-examination of the PWs on ground of time -bar by showing 
or producing the ruling on the subject . The 1.0. took his own time of more than 
1 1 /2  years to dicide the issue though requisition was given within less than one month 

of examination-in-chief. Thisis a gross violation of principles of natural justice and 
reasonable oppurtinity to prove the innocence of the applicant as guaranteed 
by Article 311 of the Constitution of india The right to cross -examin'ation of PWs 
by the defence side is a very valuable right the denial of which vitiates the inquiry 

ab-initio.There is no provision in the CCS(CCA) Rules, 1965 disallowing cross-

examination of a witness on the ground of time -bar as there is no limitation of period 
within which a witness is to be cross -examined.But the Discy. authority 
failed to detect this irregularity while applying his mind in examining the inquiry 
report.. 

5.2 	Denial of rig/il to examine defence witnesses:- 

The applicant gave requisition for summoning 2(two) defence witnessess 
viz.(1) Sri F.P.Solo and (2) Sri K.R.Das vide Annexure A-20 at item 3(i) and 3(u) ;  
but the request was  rejected by the 1.0. on the ground that the proposed DWs Sri F.P. 
Solo at 3(i) was the disciplinary authority and Sri K.R.Das at 3(u) was not relevant 
to the case . But as per rule the prescribed discy. authority can be changed and an ad-
hoc discy. authority can be appointed if he is personily concerned with the charges or 
involved as a material witness. 

The evidence of the proposed DW- 1 F.P. Solo was relevant from the defence point 
of view as he detected the case on 30.09.99 vide Annexure A-36, he investigated the 
case and submitted C.L.1.(Circle level Inquiry )report on 14.03.2000 vide Annexure 
A-37, punished 3 officials of Kohima H.P.O. with recovery from pay of the loss 
sustained vide Annexures A-3 8 to A-40 in connection with this case and there was, 
therefore, a possible line of defence to prove the innocence of the applicant. 

As regards evidence of Sri K.R.Das the proposed DW-2 , his evidence was 
relvant tothe case from the defence point ofview as Sri K.R.Das in the capacity of 

Contd. - 5 
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Dy.Supdt. of Post offices, Kohima who was second in command to DW-1,as he 
attested the exhibits P.D.-3 (Annexure A -41 ), P.13-7 (Annexure A -42) and P.D.-8 

(Annexure A-43). 

5.3 	Denial of inspection of docomenis before examination of R W.s :- 

The I.O.issued notice for holding inquiry on 23.1. 2002 on which the prosec- 

1 
I 

-I- 

5.4 

tion produced some prosecution docoments (P.D) vide PD-I to PD-9 as mentioned 
in the copy of proceedings dtd. 23. 12002 (vide Annexure A-9) . As per Rule 14(11) 
of CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965, after production of docoments by the prosecution the' 
proceedings are to be adjourned at least for 30 days. As per Rulel4 (11)(i the 
charged official should be given at least 5 days time which may be extended by 

further 5 days time for inspection of the docoments produced; as per rule 14 (11 )(ii) 
ibid the charged official should be asked to submit a list of witnesses to be examined 
on his behalf and under Rule 14(11)(iii)ibid the charged officer should be asked to 
give a notice within 10 days which may be extended by a futher period of 10 days 
for discovery and production of docoments which are in the possession of the 
govt.i.e. additional documents , but not mentioned in the list of docoments proposed 

to be sustained. 
Then after completion of processes under the succeeding sub-rules (12) and 

(13) of Rule 14 only the 1.0. can proceed to sub-rule (14) of Rule 14 to record oral 
evidencees from the PWs. 

But just after production of prosecution docoments under ub-ru1e ( 1 1)of the 
prosecution the 1.0. overrded the provisions of inspection of docoments by the 
charged officer, and other requirements of clauses(i),(ii)and (iii) of sub-rule (II) Of 
Rulel4 and issued sununons on the very thy of inquiiy i.e. 23.1.02 to the PWs-1 to 
PW -6 (vide Annexures A -10 to A15) after which on the follwing day on 24.1 .2O02 
he recored oral evidences of PW-1 to PW-3 (vide Annexure A-16); recorded oral 
evidences of PW- 4 to PW- 6 on 28.1.2002 (Vide Annexure A - 18) and recorded 
evidences of PW-7 on 29.1.2002 without reasonable notice to the applicant. The 
applicant at that time was on leave on health ground at Sabroom (Tripura State) 
which is about 1100 K.Ms. from thej lace of inquiryii.e. Dmapur (Nagaland) for 
which inquiry was to be held up as per Rule-7 1 of P&T. Manual Vol. III. 

Denial of adjournment of hearing for inability to attend inquiry owing to non 
payment of Subsisince allowances 

Inquiry was fixed for hearing on 28.11.2003 at Dimapur . At that time the 
official was under suspension at Imphal which was at a distance of more than 200 
K.ms from Dimapur. The applicant intimated the 1.0 that it was not possible on his 
part to attend the Inquiry at Dimapur owing to non - payment of his subsistence 
allowance and requested that the hearing could be adjourned. 

Contd. - 6 
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• 	The 1.0. recorded the objection of the applicant in the proceedings dtd. 
28.11.2003; but the proceeding was not adjourned and on that day PW-7 was exam-
ined (vide Anriexure A- 23). This was in violation of principles of natural justice as 
the applicant was denied the reasonable opportunity to prove his innocence. 

5.5 Denial of right to know evidence:- 

The Disciplinary authority stressed his reliance on a document which was not 
produced during the inquiry . The disciplinary authority has admitted in para 15.1 of 
his final order as follows: 

"13.1 	It is a fact that the UCP memo No.F3/VII-01/99-2000 dtd. 21/ 
22.10.99 was not produced as a document during the course of inquiry . But 
its mere non-inclusion in the course of inquiry does not in any way disproves 

the fact that it was never issued .............................................................. 
.............................................................Thus, the contention of 

th'e CO. that UCP sanction memo, dated 2 1/22.10.99 was not produced as a 
document during the course of inquiry does not in any way negates the fact 

that it was never issued or that this short amount was never charged as UCP 
on 30.9.99 itself in the Treasurer's cash book and H.O. Summary and duly 
incorporated in the Accounts return of Kohima H.0........ 

It is, therefore clear that the U.C.P. memo. dated 21/22.10.99was a foreign or 
extraneous material which was relied upon by the disciplinary authority to base his 
findings. 

As per sub-rule (4) of Rule 15 of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965 a penalty can 

be imposed by the disciplinary authority on the findings only on the basis of evi-
dences adduced during the inquiry . The disciplinaly authority did not afford oppor-
tunity to the applicant to inspect the document and to use of such document 

tantamounts to collect and use of evidences at the back of the applicant which vio-
lates the principles of natural justice and fairplay. 

5.6 Order ofpenalty is not a self-contained and not a speaking one :- 

The decision of the disciplinary authotty is a result of caprice , whim and 
fancy as it is devoid of reasons recording of which is greater as the order of penalty 
is subject to appeal and not ajudgement-in-rem. The disciplinary authority disagreed 
with the findings of the inquiry officer ; but the inquity report was not at all dis-
cussed in the final orders . In the inquiry report the inquiry officer reported that all 
the charges levelled agginst the applicant were found not proved as it was not estab- 

Contd. - 7 
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lished that the mony which were paid to the applicant were office mony i.e. Govt. 
mony which was the main criterion of the charges . But the disciplinary authority 

did not discuss the inquiry officer's report in the final order which was unavoidable 
to be discussed. Intimation of reasons of disagreement with the findings of inquiry 
offcer in seperate comunication before the final order was passed is not sufficient 
and exhaustive and so it cannot make the final order self-contained, without the 

findings in the inquiry report are contained in the final order itself. As a final order 
is a quasi judicial order, it is liable to be held invalid as such orders donot conform to 

legal requirements 
As per Rule 8 of the Postal Manual volume -III the order of punishment 

should contain a sufficient record of evidence including oral evidence if any, and 
a statement of the findings and grounds thereof i.e. evidences recorded during the 
inquiry by the in'quiry officer in respect of each charge,in short the subsatance of 
the inquiry report,which are not contained in the impugned order. 

5.7 Final order was passed duiring deemed suspension in connection with another 

case :- 
The applicant was under deemed suspension in connection with a court case 

at the time of passing final order of dismissal from service on 1.11 .2004.The appli-
cant was acquitted in the court case on 18.10.2004 on which he deemed to have 
been reinstated in service But the applicant instead of being re-instated was dis-
missed from service on 1-11-2004 which was illegal and bad in law. 

¼. 

Case lawr referred; 
Devedra Vs. state of U.P. (AIR 1962 SC 1334) 

5.8. Personal bias prompted the penalty: - 
The final order passed by the Disciplinary Authority was influenced by his 

personal bias aganist the applicant .This appeshension in the mind of the applicant is 
reasonable as it is based on cogent materials that the applicant filed 2(two) contempt 
petitions vide CPT- 15/04 and CPT-26/04 for non -compliance of CAT's orders . The 
applicant has , therefore , reasonable groun of suspecion that the disciplinary 
authourity was very much likly to have been biased against the applicant and this 

final order was the product of such personal bias .Justice goes out through the 
window when injustice comes in through the door. The hon'ble Supreme Court 
viewed as follows 

The real question is not whether he was biased. It is difficult to prove the 

Contd. - 8 
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state of mind of a person . Therfore , what we have to see is whether there is 
reasonable ground for believing that he was likely to have been biased. (AIR 1970 

SC 155). 
The above decision was described by Bhagawati, J.as a land mark Judge-

ment in the developement of administrative law vide ibid at p.  150. 

Kindly see also case No. AIR 1987 SC 454(468) about the importance of the 

abov case. 

5.9 Incompetency of the disciplinary Authority:- 
The penalty under Rule 1 1(ix)of the CCS (CCA) rules 1965 (Dismissal ) was 

imposed by the Director of postal services , Nagaland ,Kohima . As per P&T. 

Boord's letter No 17/7/32 .Vig III dated 17.7.84 (AnnexureA-45,page 272) the 
Director of Postal Services, Nagaland Kohima is a Devisional Director of Postal 

Services whose disciplinary power are limited to those of a head if a division like Sr. 

Supdt. of post offices /Sudt. of post offices . The powers of Head of division is 
limited to penalty of(i)to (iv)of Rule 11 of the CCS (CCA) rule 1965 which can be 
imposed on an Inspector of post offices working in a Divisional office or Sub-
divisional office as per item 1/3 in page 9 of the Schedule of Appointing /disciplin-
ary / appellate authorities in respect of group 'B' 'C' and 'D' employees of the 
Department of Posts published vide Govt. of India No.12/6/89- Vig III dtd. 

27.8.1990 (Annexure A -46) at PP 273- 285 (284 ). 

As per oppellate orders passed by the Chief Postmaster Genaral / Postmaster 

Genaral , Shilong, the Director of Postal Services , Nagaland Kohima , while 

endorsing a copy to him , has been shown as the Divisional Head , vide Annexure A 
-47,A-48,A-49inPP.286-297(288,293&297). 

The DSirector of Postal Services , Nagaland, Kohima is, therefore, not 
competent to improse the penalty of Rule 11( ix) (Dismissal). 

5.10 Faux-pas of the disciplinary authority:---- 
The disciplinary authority in his final order repeatedly says in paras 9.1, 9.2, 

14.1, 16.2 , and 28 that the applicant did not attend the inquiry except on 30.1.2004 
for a period of 3 years as a result of which the finalisation of the case has taken 4 

years. 
This is a false step on the part of the jliscplinary authority to malign the 

applicant, as well as to creat a bad impression on the applicant. Evidences adduced 
during the inquiry show that the applicant could not attend inquiry only on four 

occasions on 27.2 .01 , 28.11.03 , 19.7.01 & 18.1.01 owing to non receipt of 

subsistance allowances ( Vide Annexures A -4, A-23 ) and only on 23.1.02 to 29.1.02 
on which he was on leave on health ground during which inquiry should be kept 

Contd. - 9 
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pending as per Rule 71 of Postal Manual Volume - III ( Extract enclosed as Annex-

ure A- 29) 
In addition preliminary hearing was held by the 1.0 after about one year of 

appointment of the 1.0. Furthermore, the 1.0 took more than 1 year 6 months to take 
a dicision on requisition by the applicant for discovery of additional docoments, — 
summoning of PWs for cross-examination and sunmioning of defence witnesses for 
examination and during this period no inquiry was held and the disciplinary author -
ity took overtime to act upon the inquiry officer's report and took excessive time in 
passing final order on receipt of representation against the findings of the disciplin-
ary authority . By this way more than 3years time was wasted for reasons not attrib-

utable to the applicant . As such , the plea of the disciplinary authority that it took 4 
years for finalisation of the proceedings owing to non attendance in inquiry by the 
applicant is but afaux-pas. 

Details of the remedies exhausted: 

The applicant declares that he has availed of departmental remedies available 
to him under service rules as follows 

An appeal under Rule 26 (2) of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965 was preferred on 

1.1.2005 to the appellate authority i.e. the Postmaster General , N.E. Circle, Shillong 
(Resp. 3); but the appeal has not yet been decided as the applicant has not received 
any orders passed on the appeal till this date. 

Matters not previously filed or pending with any other court : 
The applicant further declares that he had not previously filed any applica-

tion , writ petition or suit regarding the matter in respect of which this application 
has been made before any court or any other authority or any other Bench of the 
Tribunal nor any such application , writ petition or suit is pending before any of 
them. 

in case the applicant had previously filed any such application writ petition 

• or suit, the stage at which it is pending, and if decided, the list of the decisions 
should be given with reference to the number of Annexure to be given in support 
thereof. 

Nil. 

Relief(s) songht with legal provisions relied upon: 
In view of the facts mentioned in para.6 above the applicant prays for the 

following relief( s): 
1) The order ofpenalty dId. 1.11.2004 may be set aside and charges against the 

applicant be quashed with a further direction to reinstate the applicant as In-
spector of Post Offices with all consequential service benefits as the applicant 

Contd. - 10 
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who is the Seniorniost Inspector of Post Offices of N.E. Circle has been de-
prived of his promotion and has been Junior to his Juniors in mailers ofpro-
motion owing to proceedings and so the applicant is expecting and anxiously 
waiting for his promotion during the short span of his Service at hand ending 
with retirement on 31.1. 2010. 

* 

2) The impugned order of suspension No. F3 /VII -01 / 99-2000 dated 11.11.99 
wef. 8.11. 99 may be set aside and quashed and the piriod of suspension from 
8.11.99 to 9.8.2001 may be regularised as duly for al/purposes. 

GROUNDS FOR THE ABOVE RELIEF AND LEGAL PROVISIONS RELIED 
UPON: 

A) AUDJALTERAM PARTEM: 

The right of cross-examination of witnesses under disciplinary proceedings 
under Article 311 of the Constitution of India against civil servants is regarded as an 
essential content of natural justice and fairness 

Case law referred to 

- Khem Chand Vs. U.0.1, AIR 1958 SC 300 

- U.O.I. Vs. T.R.Verma, AIR 1957 SC 882 
- Town Area Committee Vs, Jagadish Prasad, AIR 1978 $C 1407. 

- Meenglas Tea Estate Vs. Workmen , AIR 1963 SC 1719. 

In U.S.A. the right to cross-examination is ensured under due process clause 
and also under the Administeative Trifunal Act, 1946. Also in England , the position. 

is the same as in India and the Courts are seeking to work out the ditails of the right 
to cross-examination 

- R.V Gaming Board exparte Benaim (1970) 2B 417.. 

(B) RIGHT TO KNO WE VIDENCE: 

The disciplinary authority i.e. the adjucating authority cannot use any material un-

less the opportunity is given to the party against whom it is songht to be used . Non-
disclosure of evidence to the affected person is fatal to the hearing proceedings AIR 
1981 SC 1758 ; AIR 1966 SC 573 ; AIR 19!67  SC 1269 ; AIR 1951 SC 1623 ) 
Natural justice is infringed if a matter is dicided on new evidence without giving 

opportunity to the other side to meet with the same (AIR 1966 SC 573 ) . The 
adjucating authority must base its dicision on the materils known to the parties . No 
evidence can be taken into consideration which has not been known to the party 

concerned and for which no opportunity has been afforded to rebut (AIR 1980 SC 
1217). Statutory provisions clearly under Rule 15 (4) warns that findings on the 

Contd. - 11 
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charges should be on the basis of evidences adduced during the inquiry and not 

outside the inquiry. 
INTERFERENCE BY COUR TIN EVIDENCES: 

The Departmental proceedings are quasi Judicial. The courts of law will be 
fully justified in interfering where it is established that the penalty is based on no 

evidence. 
- Union of India Vs H.0 Goel. 

(AIR 1964 SC 364). 

FAIRNESS-INACTION :- 

It is heartening to note that courts are making all concerted efforts to 

establish a law of society in India by requiring "fairness "in every aspect of the 

- 

	

	exercise of powers by the State . Such developement which has revolutionized ad- 
ministrative law owes its genesis to the decisions of the Supreme Court. 

'0- 

AIR 1979 SC 1728 

AIR 1981 SC 487 

PERVASIVENESS OF THE CONCEPT OF RULE OF IA W :-- 

The rule of law pervades over the entire field of administration and 
every organ of the State is regulated by the rule of law The concept of this rule of 
law would lose its vitality if the instrumentalities of the State ar/iot charged with 

the duty of discharging their function in a fair and just manner. 

(1969) 2 SCC 262, 269., 

INTERINM ORDER, IF ANY, PRAYED FOR: 
Pending final dicision on the application the applicant seeks the following 

interim relief: 
1) Order may kindly be issued staying the operation of the orders of penalty passed 
by the Resp.No.-2 pending final decision on the application and the applicant be 

orderd to be reinstated in service on the basis of acquittal in the Court case on 

18.10.2004. 

IN THE EVENT OF THE APPLICATION'BEING SENT BY REGD. POST: 
It may be stated whether the applicant disires to have oral hearing at the 

- 	admission stage 
Filed in person. 

Contd. - 12 
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11. PARTICULARS OF BANK ALRAFT I POSTAL ORDER FILED IN RESPECT 

OF THE APPLICATION FEE: 

No. of postal order - 	SO 

Office of Issue - 
NOT Date of Issue - 	t f ,  o5c 

Value- 
Payable to - Dy. Registrar,  , Central Administrative Trifunal , .Guwahati Bench, 

Guwahati -5 

12. LIST OF ENCLOSURES: 
Postal order No. 	o ?- 2)Ø 	dtd 	t, ( ôa 	to Rs. 50/- 

Annexures A-i to A- 49 (in Compilation No.-2) 
Endorsement to Sr. C.G.S.E. for recipt of service copy of the application. 

rM 

VERIFICATION 

I Shri S,B Hazarika Sb (Lt.) Khargeswar Hazarika age 55 years, formerly working 
as C.!, Divisional Office, Kohima, Nagaland residing at present at Anandapara, 
P.0- Sabroom, Dist. South Tripura in the State of Tripura do hereby verify that the 
contents of paras / to 4 , - 4? are true to my personal knowledge and 

paras 	 to 	j 	are believed to be true on legal'advice and that I 
have not suppressed any meterial fafs. 

Date -  
Place - 

Signature of the Applicant• 

To 
The Dy. Registrar, 
Central Administratrive Tribunal, 
Guwahati Bench Guwahati -5. 

1 .  
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[pageNoI1 
DEPARTMENT OF POSTS INDIA 

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR POSTAL SERVICES: MANIPUR: IMPHAL 795 001 

NoiA1/CouICorrI2OO4 	 13 Dcc 04 

C/a Ratna Kanta Hazai ika 
4Iôsta1 Assistant 	. 	. 
P 0 Hazbargaon, 782 002 
DisLNaaon (Assam) 

Sub: Final punishment order passed by the Disciplinary 
- Authonty i/rio Rule- 14 Inquiry against Shn 

S.B.Hazarika, C.Liohima(O/).  

Please flnd enclosed he eitl the final pun i.shinent order passcd by the DPS- 

N dgal and, Kohima vide his office memo 	 did 01.11.04 being 

th Disciplinary Authority in conntt.t,od with the above slated case 

Ecjl As stated above 

Supd)

(MZA'  
st Offi 

Manipur, I.mphal 7.95 001 
Cjyto: 	. 	. 	 . 

I: 01. 	DPS-Nagaland Kohirnaforfiwourofinformalion. The said S.13.Uazauika 
is not staying presently atimphal. Hec; the same has been sent to his 
home addiess received fiom Sin -i U Basumalary, A3P0s(HQ) Imphal 

('MCDAS) 
Supdt. of Post Oflice 
1anipur,1mphaI 795 001 

I. 

Lm 

1;! 
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Knnexure A  
( 	Notj 

DEPARTMENT'OF POSTS: INDIA 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF POSTAL SERVICES 

NAGALAND : KOHIMA - 797001. 

Memo No. F -3/VII-02/99-2000 
	

Dated at Kohima the 01-11-2004 

Vide this office memo no. F3/V1I-02199-2000 dtd.06.0 1 .2000, it was proposed to 
hold an enquiry under Rule 14 of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965 against Shri S.B.Hazarika, 
the then Complaint Inspector in the O/o. Director, Postal Service, Nagaland Division, 
Kohima, presently under suspension. The statement of articles of charges and the 
statement of imputation of misconduct and misbehavior in support of articles of charges 
and a list of documents by which the articles of charges were proposed to be sustained 
and a list of witnesses by whom the articles of charges were proposed to be sustained 
were also enclosed with the said memo. 

Shri S.B.Hazarika, the Charged Official (hereinafter referred to as C.O.) was 
given an opportunity to submit within 10 (ten) days of the receipt of the memo, a written 
statement of defense and to state whether he desires to be heard in person. 

Article I of articles of charges framed against the CO and served vide memo no. 
F3/V 11-02/99-2000 dtd .06.01.2000 were as follows: 

Article I 
3.1 	That the said Shri Shanti Bhushan Hazarika while functioning as Complaint 
Inspector, Divi. Office Kohima, during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of 
Rs. 65400 (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) from the Treasury of Kohima 
H.O on 29.7.99 through the Treasurer, Kohima H.O Shri. Shivji Choudhury by using his 
official influence unauthorizedly for his personal use without the knowledge of 
Postmaster, Kohima H.O and by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to 
the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P&T Financial HandBook Vol.]. By the above act 
the said Shri Hazarika failed to maintain absolute integrity and devotion to duty and acted 
in a manner which is unbecoming of a Govt. servant violating the provisions of Rule 
3(l)(i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

3.2 	Statement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior relating to article I framed 
vide memo no. F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd. 06.0 1.2000, reads as follows. 

That the said Shri Shanti Bhushan Hazarika while functioning as Complaint 
Inspector, DivI. Office Kohima, during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of 
Rs. 65400 (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) from the treasury of Kohirna 
H.O on 29.7.99 through the Treasurer Shri. Shivji Choudhury by using his official 
influence unauthorisedly for his personal use without the knowledge of Postmaster, 
Kohima H.O and by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 

The taking of office cash from the treasury of Kohima H.O by Shri 
Hazarika was detected during the verification of cash and stamp balances of Kohima 1-10 
by the Director Postal Services, Nagaland on 30.9.99. On detection of shortage of Govt. 
cash, Shri Hazarika was asked to credit the entire amount to the Govt. account. 

rn9l 
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Shri Hazarika deposited only a sum of Rs 10,400/- to the Govt. account on 

- 	30.9.99. the remaining amount of Rs. 55000!- was charged as UCP in Kohima HO on 
- 	

30.9.99. 
I .  

Thus Shri S. B Hazarika, by the above act caused monetary loss to the Govt. in 
violation of Rule 58 of P&T Financial hand Book Vol-I. By the same act the said Shri 
Hazarika failed to maintain absolute integrity and devotion to duty and also acted in a 
manner which is unbecoming of Govt. servant violating the provisions of Rule 3(1)(i) to 

(iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

4. 	Article II of articles of charges framed against the C.O served vide memo no. 
F3/V 11-02/99-2000 dtd 06.01 .2000 were as follows: 

Article II 

4.1 	That the said Shri. Shanti Bhushan Hazarika while working as C.l Divi. Office, 
Kohirna during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 7000/- (Rupees Seven 
thousand only) from the office cash of Wokha S.O through the SPM by using his official 
influence unauthorizedly for his personal use during his visit to Wokha Post Office on 
21 .9.99 and by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in 
violation of Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I. By the above act Shri. 
Hazarika also violated Rule 3(1)(i) to (iii) CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

4.2 	
Statement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior relating to article II framed 

vide memo no. F3NII-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows: 

Article 11 
That the said Shri. Shanti Bhushan Hazarika while working as C.1 Divl. Office, 

Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 7000!- (Rupees Seven 
thousand only) from the office cash of Wokha S.O through the SPM by using his official 
influence for his personal use during his visit to Wokha Post Office on 21 .9.99. 

On his way to Doyang SO for inspection Shri Hazarika took Rs. 7000/(Rupees 
Seven thousand) only from the SPIVI Wokha SO on 21 .9.99 by giving a receipt to the 
SPM Wokha SO. The, case came to light when the SPM Wokha SO reported the matter 
to the Director Postal Services, Nagaland, Kohima. 

Thus by the above act Shri. Hazarika caused monetary loss to the Govt. to thc 

tune of Rs. 7000/- (Rupees Seven Thousand only) and violated Rule 58 of P & T 
Financial Hand Book Vol-I and also infringed the provisions of Rule 3(1 )(i) to (iii) of 

CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

5. 	Article III of articles of charges framed against the C.O served vide memo no. 
F3/V11-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows: 

Article III 

5.1 	
That the said Shri. Shanti Bhushan Hazarika while working as C.1 Divi. Office, 

Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 3000/(Rupees Three 
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sand only) for his personal use from the office cash of Doyang S.O through the SPM 
liang SQ during his visit to the Post Office on 22.9.99 by using his official influence 
umuthorizedly and by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in 
iiation of Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I. By the above act Shri. 

Harika also violated Rule 3(1) (i) to (iii) CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

-. 

52 	Staitement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior related to the article III 
franed vide memo no. F3/VI1-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows 

Article 111 
That the said Shri. Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as C.I DivI. Office, 

Kima dring the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum ofRs. 3000/- (Rupees Three 
th.usand) only for his personal use from the office cash of Doyang S.0 during his visit to 
thr Post Office on 21.9.99. by using his official influence unauthorizedly and by breach 
dTrust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T 
Fijiancial Hand Book Vol-I. 

During his visit to Doyang SO for inspection on 22.9.99 Shri Hazarika took a sum 
cffRs. 30110/- (Rupees Three thousand) only from Govt. cash for his personal use by 
giing a.reipt to the SPM. 

By the above act and breach of trust the said Shri. Hazarika caused monetary loss 
to the Gott. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I and thereby 
iifringedit1e provisions of Rule 3(1)(i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

t. 	Aiticle IV of articles of charges framed against the C.O served vide memo no. 
B/V11-02199-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows: 

Article IV 
fJ 	That the said Shri. S. B. Hazarika while functioning a C.! DivI. Office, Kohima 
ding the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 2000/- (Rupees Two thousand 
(o'aly) for his personal use on 9.6.99 from the office cash of Papernagar S.O through the 

M Papernagar S.O during his visit to the said S.O by using his official influence 
.uiauthorizedly and by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in 

lation of Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I. By the above act Shri. 
llhzarikaalso violated Rule 3(1)(i) to (iii) CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

62 	Statement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior related to the article IV 
fiamed vide memo no. F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows 

Article IV 
That the said Shri. S.B Hazarika while functioning as C.! DivI. Office, Kohima 

dring the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 2000/- (Rupees Two 
±hrrnsand) only for his personal use from the office cash of Papernagar S.O during his 

it to the said S.O on 9.6.99. using his official influence unauthorizedly and by breach 
rff trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 

Thus by the above act the said Shri. Hazarika violated Rule 58 of P & T Financial 
hand Buxk Vol-i and thereby infringed the provisions of Rule 3(1)(i) to (iii) of CCS 
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(Conduct) Rules, 1 964... 
The CO has submitted defense statement dtd 17.8.04 to the Disciplinary 

Authority against the findings of DisciplinarY Authority on 1.0's report and the 1.0's 
report sent to him vide this office memo no. F3IVII-02/99-200 0  dtd. 17.7.04. Different 

aspect of the case with objective analysis and assessment of the case in light of his 
defense statement dated 17-8-04 is as discussed below: 

	

8. 	
The Charged Official in his Defense Statement (hereinafter referred to as D.S) 

dated 17-8-04 in Para 4.1 has stated that why only Rs. 9000/- was recovered from the pay 

and allowances of the Treasurer,KOhima H.0 and not the sum of Rs. 10,400 which he 

failed to credit in to government account. 

	

8.1 	
The Chargesheet was issued against Treasurer, Kohima HO for giving 

unauthorized advance without prior permission of competent authority and the 
Disciplinary Authority was free to decide what punishment the Treasurer, Kohima H.0, 

deserved and C.O cannot j
tate/dec ide/que5t10n the punishment awarded by the 

Disciplinary Authority. 

	

8.2 	
Further, the credit of Rs. 10,400 was duly incorporated in the government cash of 

Kohima H.O, as during cash and Stamp verification by DPS on 30.9.1999, only a 
shortage of Rs. 55,000/- was detected (i.e Rs. 65,400 - .Rs. 10,400 = Rs. 55,000). The 
Treasurer, Kohima HO in similar fashion to earlier given advance of Rs. 65,400/- on 29-
7-99 to C.0 did not reflect the subsequent deposit of Rs.10,400/- on 30-9-99, in his 
records but informally credited this mount to govt. cash on 30-9-99, otherwise a shortage 

of Rs. 65,400 should have been detected. 

	

9. 	The C.O in Para 4.1.1 of his D.S dated 17-08-04 has stated that the 1.0 has 

rejected his request for cross examination of the witnesses viz PW-1, PW-2 & PW-3, 
hence their evidences are not corroborative and not conclusive. 

	

9.1 	
The C.O did not appear before the inquiry on different dates fixed by the 1.0 on 

18-1-01, 27-2-01, 19-7-01, 23-1-02, 24-01-02, 25-01-02, 28-01-02, 29-01-02, 28-01-03, 
10-9-03 and 23-12-03 except on 31-1-04, on one pretext or another. He was not co-
operating with the inquiry at all and 1.0 gave him unduly long time before commencing 
the inquiry exparte. As per CCS (CCA) Rules 1965, any Rule-14 Departmental 
Proceeding case should be completed in shortest possible time, but the CO appeared 
before the inquiry only on 3 1-01-04, which happened to be the last date fixed for inquiry. 
Similarly the CO's headquarter during suspension was fixed at Kohima but he remained 
out of headquarter from 12-02-00 to 09-08-01. The C.O on one hand was not cooperating 
with the inquiry and did not appear before the inquiries for almost 3 years ( between 18-
01-01 to 23-12-03) and on other hand was merely delaying the inquiry by asking for 
additional documents or cross examination of witnesses, mostly irrelevant to the case. 

9.2 	
The 1.0 was within his right to treat the requisition made by the C.0 vide his letter 

dated 27-02-02 for cross examination of PW-1, PW-2 and PW3 by the C.O as time-barred 
as CO did not appear before the inquiry for almost 3 years till 3 1-01-04. The 10 was very 
much right in treating his request as time barred as the CO could have cross examined 
these witnesses had he attended the inquiry on dates fixed for the same. More than 
adequate and sufficient opportunity was given to him by the 10, which resulted into 

7 



- 	 ention of CO that had the opportunities of 
cross examination of witnesses of PW-1 PW-2 and PW-3 could have been provided, he 
would have nullified their depositions is merely a conjecture and figment of his 
imagination. He was given more than adequate opportunities to participate and cooperate 
with the inquiry but he deliberately failed to appear before the inquiry till 3 1-01-04, 
which is more than 3 years after the first date fixed for inquiry. The contention of the CO 
that as he could not cross examine these witnesses, therefore their evidences are not 
corroborative and not conclusive is merely his conjecture and his figment of imagination 
as he could have cross-examined them had he appear before the inquiry from time to 
time. He was merely delaying the inquiry on mostly flimsy grounds for reasons best 
known to him. 

10. 	The C.O in para 4. 1.2 of his D.S dated 17-08-04 has stated that the conclusion is 
not correct and it is not understandable as to why only Rs. 9000 was recovered from the 
Treasurer, while he breached the departmental rules by giving unauthorized advance of 
Rs. 65,400. He has also stated that it is not understandable as to why Rs. 1,400/- was let 
off from the total amount of Rs. 10,400/-,which the Treasurer failed to credit into Govt. 
account. 

10.1 The Rule - 16 Chargesheet served to Treasurer, Kohima HO was for allowing a 
temporary advance of Rs. 65,400/-on 29-7-99 to the CO without the prior sanction of the 
competent authority and not reflecting this amount as well as refund of Rs. 10,400/-
credited by the CO on 30-09-99 in the Treasurer's cash book and HO summary. The 
moot/basic question in the entire episode is who was the real beneficiary of the illegally 
given temporary advance from government cash. The CO vide his money receipt dated 
29-7-99 has clearly admitted that the money was received by him from the Treasurer, 
Kohima HO for his personal gain using his official designation and consequent misuse of 
his official power and influence over subordinate staff in contravention of government 
rules and regulations which is unbecoming of a government servant. 

10.2 The question raised by the CO that why only Rs. 9000/- was recovered from the 
Treasurer, Kohima HO and not Rs. 10400, is not relevant to the case. The Treasurer, 
Kohima HO duly credited the refund made by the CO of Rs. 10,400/- on 30-9-99 without 
mentioning it as Unclassified Receipt (UCR) in the Treasurer's cash book or HO 
summary, which is corroborated by the fact that the shortage found by the Director, Postal 
Services, Kohima during his annual verification on 30-9-99 was only Rs. 5 5,000/- and not 
Rs. 65,400. 

11 	The C.O. has stated in Para 4.1.2 of his D.S dtd. 17-8-2004 that the written 
statement dtd. 8.11 .1999 of CO. was given under duress as he was threatened by Dy. 
Supdt. of Post Offices, Kohima that he will be placed under suspension, if he fails to do 

5 	 so. 

11.1 The C.O has not given any proof or evidence in support of his above contention 
before the Inquiry & this argument has been put forward in order to negate its content. 
Moreover, suspension is not a punishment and is merely resorted to remove the suspected 
official temporarily from the place of his working so that he does not tamper with the 
records. Besides, vide his letter dated 08-1 1-99, the CO had also granted money receipt 
dated 
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\,129 799, in which he had duly acknowledged the receipt of Rs. 65,400/- from the 

Treasurer, Kohima HO. 

11.2 The case was reported to police as it constituted misappropriation of Government 
money and was registered under PS No. 198/99 and if the CO had right intentions he 
would have credited the misappropriated amount in shortest possible time which would 
have mitigated the punishment in departmental proceedings or in the final judgement of 
Civil Court, Kohima. But instead, CO did not credit the money which is still lying 
unadjusted and is a loss to the government. Further, he simply ignored the summons 
served by ADC(J), Kohima to appear before him on 21-12-00 and 13-02-01 in PS case 
no. 198/99 under section 420 of IPC. This case is still under trial in the court of ADC(J), 
Kohima and the CO has so far not appeared before the court of ADC(J), Kohima, which 
clearly shows his utter disrespect/disregard for the law of the land and towards the 
judicial system of the country in general. 

Further, the CO has contended in Para 4.1.2 of his D.S dtd.17.8.2004 that the 
illegal drawal of Rs. 65,400/- from the Treasury of Kohima HO by him does not 
constitute misappropriation of government money as he was neither holding the custody 
of Government cash nor issued any order for payment of bogus bill to him. 

12.1. This contention of CO is totally incorrect as it is not in dispute that he had 
illegally drawn Rs. 65,400/- of govt. money through Treasurer, Kohima HO on 29-7-99, 
by duly giving him a money receipt. Though he was not the custodian of Govt. money but 
he was holding a very responsible post vested with inspectorial powers and formed a part 
of Office of Director, Postal Services, Kohima and he misused that power for his personal 
gain. The illegally drawn money amounting to Rs. 65,400 on 29-7-99 from Kohirna HO 
Treasury was utilized by him and not the Treasurer, Kohima HO. 

The CO in Para 4.2 of his D.S dated 17-8-04 has stated that when the Treasurer's 
cash book (PD-I) was produced during the inquiry by the P0, it was not explained to the 
10 why it was being produced. He has further stated that the charging of Rs. 55,000/- as 
UCP was not shown by the P0 to others during the inquiry, except for the remarks of the 
DPS, therefore if there is any entry regarding the charge of Rs. 55,000 as UCP, it was 
done only after the return of the documents by the 10, on completion of the inquiry. 

13.1 The Treasurer's Cash Book of Kohima HO for the period from 09-07-99 to 30-9-
99 
(PD-I) and HO summary of Kohirna HO for the period from 07-06-99 to 30-09-99 (PD-
2) formed a part of list of documents in the Rule -14 disciplinary proceeding case pending 
against the CO. It was produced to prove that indeed a shortage of Rs. 55,000/- was 
detected by the then DPS Kohima on 30-09-99, while verifying Cash and Stamps of 
Kohima HO. This shortage was duly noted in the Treasurer's Cash Book and HO 
summary of Kohima HO on 30-9-99 by the then DPS, Kohima. 

13.2. The CO admits that he saw the remarks of DPS, Kohima regarding shortage of Rs. 
55,000/- detected on 30-9-99 and recorded by him, but denies that it was charged as UCP 
under relevant columns of Treasurer's cash book and HO summary of Kohima HO on 
30-9-99 and has further contended that this amount was charged as UCP subsequent to 
the date on which 10, P0 and the CO had examined the document. The Treasurer's Cash 
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"dBook and HO summary of Kohima HO was examined by the lO/PO/CO on 30-01-04 and 
all these officials had put their signature in Treasurer's Cash Book. This contention of CO 
is obviously not correct as Rs.55,000I- was charged as UCP in the UCP schedule of 2nd 
fortnight of Sept' 99 and in the cash accounts of Comprehensive (Part-I!) of Kohima for 
the month of Sept. 99 and dispatched to Director, Accounts (Postal), Kolkata, vide 
Speed Post No.127 dtd. 5.10.99. Further, the formal sanction memo for charging the short 
amount of Rs. 55,000/- was issued vide DPS, Kohima memo no. F3/Vll-01/99-2000 
dated 21/22, 10.99 and a copy of this memo was also marked to DA(P), Kolkata. Thus, 
the contention of the CO is totally incorrect, and misleading and not corroborated by 
documentary evidence. 

The contention of the CO why it had taken 2 V2 months of time to disagree with 
the finding of the 10 and to supply the 10's report to CO is also not relevant to the case 
and has been made merely to cast aspirations on his superior authority. 

14.1 The CO did not attend the inquiry for almost 3 years and he seems to be so 
perturbed over 2 '/2 months of time taken by the Disciplinary Authority to give his 
findings, fully knowing that in the interim period change in the incumbency of DPS, 
Kohima took place and the new Disciplinary Authority had to go carefully through 
minute details of the case, besides performing his normal prescribed duties and 
responsibilities. Moreover, the signed version of the 10's report was received by the 
Disciplinary Authority only on 11-06-04 and a copy of 10's report and findings of 
Disciplinary Authority on 10's report was forwarded to the CO on 1 7-7-04, which is only 
I month and 6 days after receipt of signed version of 10's report. Thus, the contention 
made by the CO that 2 V2 months time was taken is not correct. 

The C.O in Para 4.2.1 of his D.S dated 17-08-04 has stated that the sanction 
memo of Rs. 55,000 as UCP dtd. 21-10-99 was not produced as documentary evidence 
during the inquiry and thus it is a foreign material. 

15.1 	It is a fact that the UCP memo no F3/V1I-01/99-2000 dtd 2 1/22.10.99 was not 
produced as a document during the course of inquiry. But its mere non-inclusion in the 
course of inquiry does not in any way disproves the fact that it was never issued. The 
moot question is whether the shortage of Rs. 55,000/- detected on 30-9-99 was charged as 
UCP or not. There is clear remarks of the DPS Kohima in the Treasurer's cash book and 
HO summary of Kohima HO dated 30-9-99 that this shortage of Rs. 55,000/- should be 
charged as UCP. Both these documents were seen by IO/PO/CO on 30-01-04 and they 
had put their signature as a proof of having seen these documents. The CO had also 
admitted in Para-4.2 of his D.S dated 17-8-04 that he had seen the remarks of DPS to 
this effect that the short amount of Rs. 55,000/- should be charged as UCP. But, he had 
contended that despite remarks of DPS, Kohirna to charge Rs. 55,000/- as UCP it was not 
done so till 30-01-04, the date on which both these documents were seen by lO/PO/CO. 
But, this shortage of Rs. 55,000/- was charged as UCP in the UCP schedule of 2" 
fortnight of Sept'99 and in the Cash Account of Comprehensive (Part-Il) of Kohima H.O. 
for the month of Sept' 99 and dispatched to Director Accounts (Postal), Kolkata vide 
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-. Speed Post No.127 Dtd.05.10.99 as per prescribed monthly submission of Accounts to 

- - 	DA(P), Kolkata every month Further, the copy of UCP meno dated 21/22.10.99 was 
marked to Postmaster, Kohima HO and DA(P) Kolkata. Thus, the contention of the CO 
that UCP sanction memo dated 21/22.10.99 was not produced as a document during the 
course of inquiry does not in any way negates the fact that it was never issued or that this 
short amount was never charged as UCP. On contrary, it clearly shows that the amount of 
Rs. 55,000/- was charged as UCP on 30/9/99 itself in the Treasurer's cash book and H.O 
Summary and duly incorporated in the Accounts return of Kohima H.O for the month of 

Sept. 1999 and sent as prescribed xo DA(P), Kolkata. 

16. 	The C.O in Para 4.3 of his D.S. dated 17-08-04 has stated that the word 
"Attested" above the signature of Shri K.R Das on the written statement given by Shri S. 
Choudhury, Treasurer, Kohima HO on 30-09-99 resembles with the word "Attested" 
above his money receipt granted to the Treasurer, Kohima H.O. dtd. 29-07-99 (PD-6). 
Thus, the signature and remarks of 'Attested' on money receipt proves that Dy.SPOs, 
Kohima and Treasurer, Kohima H.O were in collusion to share the accrued interest and 
even DPS, Kohima was in know of things through his DSP. 

16.1 The above contention of CO is merely a conjecture without supported by any 
documentary evidence. Since the Dy.SPOs is the second senior most ranked officer in the 
division, the signature was put to authenticate the document. The word "Attested" is 
generally written to authenticate any document and in all likelihood it was done to 
authenticate the money receipt granted by CO to Treasurer, Kohima HO on 29-7-99. 
Similar remarks and signature was found made by the then Dy.SPOs on the written 
statement of Treasurer, Kohima HO dated 30-9-99 in which he had explained the reasons 
and circumstances under which he lent the advance of Rs. 65,400 to the CO on 29-7-99. 
Since, the shortage of Rs. 55,000/- was detected by DPS Kohima on 30-9-99, and as a 
follow up measure Dy.SPOs was asked to inquire in to the shortage of cash and as a 
result, the written statement of Treasurer, Kohima HO was obtained and the money 
receipt dated 29-7-99 was also seized from Treasurer, Kohirna H.O. To authenticate both 
these documents as being genuine, he had signed on both these documents. It cannot by 
any stretch of imagination can be taken to mean that his signature on both these 
documents implicates him for having prior knowledge of illegally lent advance by the 

Treasurer, Kohima HO to the CO on 29-7-99. 

16.2 In Para 4.3 of his D.S. Dtd.17.8.2004, the C.O. has alleged that the 10 did not 
favorably consider his request to examine the then Dy.SPOS Kohima as "Defense 
Witness" and it was done with ban intention of shielding him from getting personally 
implicated in the case, is also merely a conjecture. The CO did not appear before the 
inquiry for almost 3 years and could attend the inquiry only on 30-01-04, which happened 
to be the last date fixed for the inquiry. The CO on one hand was not attending the inquiry 
and on other hand was pestering the 10 with far fetched request based on his fanciful 
imagination without backed by any evidence. The 10 was within his rights to reject the 
request made by the CO to examine the DySPO5 as "Defense Witness", as the same was 

irrelevant to the case. 
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- 	17. 	The C.O in Para 4.4 of his D.S. dated 17-08-04 ha§ stated that if the lending of 
- - temporary advance was an official transaction and not a personal loan, then why 

Treasurer, Kohima HO was not being wholly/solely held responsible for making 
unauthorized advance in total disregard and breach of rules, as he was Custodian of Govt. 
Cash and if Treasurer could not have paid the amount to him, he could not have misused 
the money. 

17.1 Though Treasurer, Kohima 1-1.0 is custodian of Govt. Cash, he has to work under 
many Superior Authorities, including the C.O, who was working as Complaint Inspector 
in the O/o. Director, Postal Services, Kohirna. The C.O. anyhow convinced the Treasurer, 
Kohima H.O to lend him the temporary advance, for which he gave him a money receipt 
in which the Official Designation of both the Officials were duly indicated. The money 
was used/utilized by the C.O and he has not credited the money in Govt. account till date, 
if it was an official transaction. If it was a personal transaction, between the C.0 and the 
Treasurer, Kohima H.O, the C.O has not refunded the money to the Treasurer till date so 
that he could have credited the amount to the Govt. account. The C.0 was not a rank 
outsider but was holding a responsible post of Complaint Inspector in the 0/o. DPS, 
Kohima enjoying inspectorial powers & conducting enquiries against departmental 
officials, if they were not performing work as per Departmental rules & regulations. 
Naturally any operative office staff is fearful/wary of antagonizing Inspectorial Official. 
Further, the C.O deceived the Treasurer, Kohinia H.O in lending the advance by 
promising him to refund the money in a week or month's time, when his HBA loan was 
sanctioned, which he projected it to be as imminent. 

17.2. Shri S. Choudhury, Treasurer Koliima HO (PWI) in his written statement before 
the 1.0. on 24.1.02 has stated that lie has given a temporary advance to the CO on 29.7.99 
from office cash in presence of Assistant Treasurer and Overseer Cash, Kohima 1-10. 
Further, Shri S. Choudhury has stated that the loan amount of Rs.65400/- was given to the 
CO on 29.7.99 because of the reason that the CO was badly in need of money for medical 
treatment of his relative etc. and his house building advance was going to be sanctioned 
within a week's time and CO assured him of refunding the loan amount as soon his HBA 
loan was sanctioned to him, Further, he has stated that the CO was senior executive 
officer and treated him as an authority and in good faith, he made the payment. He has 
admitted that the Foan amount was not shown in the Treasurer's cash book of Kohima HO 
and he has kept the loan amount as part of cash in Kohima HO. Shri A.K Barman, 
Assistant Treasurer, Kohima HO (PW2) in his written statement dated 24.1.02 before the 
1.0. has stated that he has seen Shri S. Choudhury, Treasurer, Kohima HO handing over 
cash to the CO, which was taken out from Iron Safe of the Kohinia HO Treasury, where 
the Govt. cash of Kohima HO was kept. He has also seen Shri Hazarika (CO) handing 
over money receipt as a token of acknowledgement of money received from Treasurer, 
Kohima HO on 29.7.99. Similarly, Shri N. Ansari, Overseer Cash, Kohima HO (PW3) 
has stated in his written statement dated 24.1.02 before the 1.0 that he has seen Treasurer 
handing over cash to CO on 29.7.99. He has further stated that the Treasurer initially 
protested against the payment of the loan amount and was ultimately over ruled by the 
CO. He also saw a money receipt being handed over to the Treasurer by the CO. Further, 
the CO vide his letter No. nil dated 8.1 1.99 .(PD-8) addressed to DPS Nagaland, Kohirna 
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has  admitted the following,.which is reproduced below verbatim. 
\d 

To 	 - 
The Director of Postal Services 
Nagaland Divn. Kohima 

Sub:- Written statement in connection with taking advance of Rs 65400!- from the 

Treasury of Kohirna HO on 29.7.99. 

Sir, 

I beg to state on the above subject that the amount was actually received by me 
from the Kohima HO Treasury as my uncle was to undergo a major life saving operation 
at Assam Medical College, Dibrugarh, for which about Rs 80000/- was required. As the 
amount could not be arranged from any other source hence the said amount was taken 

from Kohima HO Treasury under compelling circumstances to save his life. 
However, as I have made a clear breast of the irregularity requiring no 

investigation, I may kindly be spared on my assurance that the amount of outstanding of 
Rs.55000/- will be refunded by me within 31.3.2000, as by that time I will be well in 
position to refund the same and for this act of your kindness I shall ever pray. 

Yours faithfully 

Sd! 
(S.B HAZARIKA). 

C.1 Kohima. 
Dated: 08-1 1-99 

17.3 The temporary advance of Rs 65400/- was taken on 29.7.99 by the CO for which 
he has given a money receipt on 29.7.99; the wording of the money receipt given by CO 

to the Treasurer reads as follows: 

[" 
Received Rs. 65400/- (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) from the 

treasurer of Kohima HO'] 

Sd! 
(S.B HAZARIKA). 

C.1 Kohirna. 
Dated: 29-07-99 

17.4 To answer to the contention made in Para 4.4 of his D.S dtd. 17.8.04, it has to be 

kept in mind, who was the actual recipient and user of the money and what was the 
official status of the borrower. The money was received by the CO and used by him. The 
remaining amount of Rs. 55,000/- has not been credited by the CO till date and 
constitutes loss of public fund. The CO has also acknowledged the receipt of the money 
from Treasurer, Kohima HO vide his money receipt dated 29-7-99. Further, vide his 

written statement dated 08-11-99, reproduced verbatim in Para 17.2 he has explained the 
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reasons and circumstances under which he was forced to take advance illegally and had 
even promised to credit the money within 31-3-2000, which-he has failed to do so till 
date. The CO was holding the charge of a responsible post of Complaint Inspector, in the 
Office of Director, Postal Services Kohima enjoying histrust and confidence and in many 
matters acting on his behalf. Seeing his official stature, many subordinate officials 
including the Treasurer, Kohirna HO are too willing to compromise with departmental 
rules and regulations to avoid any future trouble: For his personal failure to lend an 
advance of Rs. 65,400/- to the CO by the Treasurer, Kohima HO, he was proceeded under 
Rule-16 of CCS(CCA) Rules 1965 and awarded with a punishment of recovery of Rs. 

9000/- from his pay and allowances. 

17.5 Thus, from Sub-Para of 17, it can bee seen that the C.O received and utilized the 
money for his personal use, has failed to credit the amount to the Govt. account or to the 
Treasurer, Kohima H.O and is merely trying to implicate the Treasurer, Kohima H.O 
entirely and absolving himself of all consequent responsibilities. 

17.6 As for contention of CO made in Para 4.4 of his D.S dtd.17.8.2004 that he was 
not allowed to cross examine the treasurer is also baseless and incorrect. The CO did not 
attend the inquiry on all dates fixed between 18-1-01 to 23-12-03 on one pretext or 
another and attended the inquiry only on one date i.e 30-01-04, which happened to be the 
last date fixed for the inquiry. Had lie attended the inquiry on the dates so fixed, he could 
have certainly as a matter of right cross-examined the defense witnesses. Therefore, the 
CO is himself entirely responsible for not availing his right to cross examine the defense 
witnesses. The 10 had already given him unduly long time and opportunity to defend 
himself, but the CO deliberately failed to attend before the inquiry, except on 30-01-04. 

18. 	The C.O, in Para 4.4.2 of the D.S dated 17-8-04 has admitted that he had taken an 

advance of Rs.65,400/- on 29-7-1999 from Treasurer, Kohima H.O for his personal use. 

But, he denies that it was taken forcibly from the Treasurer, Kohirna H.O. The C.O has 
also contended that his written statement Dtd. 08.11 . 1999 was given under duress as he 

was threatened by the Dy. SPOs, Kohima that he will be placed under suspension if he 

fails to do so. 

18.1 The C.0 has duly acknowledged the receipt of Rs.65,400/- from Treasurer, 
Kohima H.0 on 29.7.99 vide his money receipt Dtd.29.7.99 as reproduced verbatim in 
Para 17.3. Further, vide his written statement Dtd.08.11.99, as reproduced verbatim in 

Para 17.2, he has admitted receiving and utilizing the temporary advance of Rs.65,400/-
and had even promised to refund the money by 31 .3.2000. 

18.2 As stated earlier also, suspension is not a punishment and if the C.0 was not 
involved in the case he should not have given such a statement merely on threat of being 
placed under suspension. Further, he has himself admitted receiving Rs.65,400/- on 29-7-
1999 from Treasurer, Kohima H.O. So, vide his written statement dtd. 08-1 1-1999, he has 
not stated anything new or incriminating against himself. The Director, Postal Services is 
not vested with the powers of Police Investigation & the question of using torture or third 
degree methods to obtain an incriminating confession does not arise at all. Moreover, no 
evidence or proof has been given by the CO to corroborate his allegation that he was 
threatened to be placed under suspension, if he does not gives a statement like that he 
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Yave on 08-1 1-99. The bogey of duress is merely an afterthought to negate his voluntary 
confession made vide his letter Dtd.08.1 1.1999. 

The C.O in Para 4.4.3 of his D.S. dated 1 7-08-04 has stated that why only Rs. 
9000!- was recovered from the Treasurer, Kohima HO and not Rs. 10,400, which he 
failed to credit in to Govt. account. 

19.1 The C.O has categorically admitted that he has taken an advance of Rs.65,400/-
on 29-7-1999 and refunded an amount of Rs. 10,400!- on 30-9-1999 from and to 
Treasurer, Kohima H.O respectively. The Treasurer, Kohima H.O has evidentally 
credited the deposit made by the C.O of money amounting to Rs. 10,400!- on 30-9-1999 
as the shortage of cash found by the then DPS, Kohirna on 30-9-1999 was only 
Rs.55,000I- i.e Rs.65,400 - Rs.10,400 = Rs.55,000!-. So, the Treasurer, Kohima H.O was 
only guilty of giving the Temporary advance of Rs.65,400/- on 29-7-1999 without the 
sanction of the competent authority and not showing it in his records or bringing the same 
to the notice of his superior authority. Similarly, the refund of Rs. 10,400!- made by the 
C.O on 30-9-1999 was duly credited into the Govt. account without showing it into his 
records, otherwise shortage should have found to be as Rs.65,400!-. The Treasurer, 
Kohima H.O was not the actual recipient/user of the illegally lent advance, but still he 
was proceeded under Rule-16 of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965 for granting irregular 
advance of Rs.65,400!- to C.O and was awarded with a punishment of recovery of 
Rs.9000/- from his pay and allowances. Therefore, the contention made by the C,O that 
the refund made by him of Rs.l0,400!- on 30.9.99 was not credited into Govt. account & 
that he misused!misutilised the money for his personal use is baeless & incorrect. 

The C.O in Para 4.4.4 of his D.S. dtd. 17-8-2004 has stated that if Rs. 65,400 
was given as advance on 29-7-99, why only a shortage of Rs. 55,000 was only detected 
on 30-9-99. He has also stated that since many officials were responsible for this 
unauthorized advance, which official is responsible to what extent to make good the 
shortage found, has not been spelt out. 

20.1 	As stated in pre-paras, the actual amount lent as advance was Rs.65,400/- on 29- 
7-1999 & the C.O credited an amount of Rs.10,400!- on 30-9-1999.Thus, the shortage of 
Govt. cash in Kohima H.O between the period 29-7-1999 to 29-9-1999 was Rs.65,400/-
& between the period 30-9-1999 to till date is Rs.55,000/- which was found short on 30-
9-1999 by DPS, Kohima while undertaking cash/stamp verification of Kohima H.O on 
30-9-1999. 

20.2 The contention of the C.O that the outstanding unauthorized ad'ance of 
Rs.55,000/- is lying unadjusted against several officials pending investigation/disciplinary 
proceeding against them & who is responsible to what extent to adjust the advance is not 
clear or understandable, is obviously not correct. The C.O was the sole recipient/user of 
the temporary of Rs.65,400!- which he utilized for his personal use and has not credited 
the amount till date either in the Govt. account or to the Treasurer, Kohima H.O. The 
other Officials like Treasurer, Kohima H.O, Postmaster, Kohima H.O were only the 
subsidiary offenders by allowing this advance unauthorisedly or not detecting the 
shortage in time. They were not the actual user/recipient of the unauthorized advance but 
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- 	still they were chargesheeted for contributory negligence by not performing their 

prescribed duties/responsibilities as prescribed under Departmental rules/regulations. 

21. 	The C.O in Para 4.4.5 of his D,S dated 17-08-04 has contended that the 

temporary unauthorized advance of Rs.65,400/- given to him by the Treasurer, Kohima 
H.O was a personal loan and the Treasurer, Kohima H.O is alone solely responsible for 
granting this advance unauthorisedly in contravention of rules, is obviously not correct 
because of the following reasons. 

21.1 The unauthorized temporary advance of Rs.65,400/- was received/utilized/used by 
the C.O & the C.O was holding the post of a responsible post of Complaint Inspector in 
the O/o The Director, Postal Services, Kohima, enjoying his trust & confidence and 
acting on his behalf on many matters of conduct of enquiries. The C.O has himself 
categorically admitted vide his money receipt Dtd. 29-7-1999 & written statement dtd. 8-
11-1999 that he had received/utilized/used the money for his personal use. The other 
officials like Treasurer, Kohima HO, Postmaster(s) Kohima were only the subsidiary 
offenders and did not receive/ utilize/use the money and merely facilitated the actual 
withdrawal by not insisting on prior approval of competent authority or not detecting the 
shortage of Govt. cash in Kohima H.O. in time. For this violation of rules, Treasurer,. 

-: -. 

	

	Kohima HO and Postmaster(s), Kohima H.O have already been chargesheeted in past and 
appropriate penalty were imposed upon them. 

F 

The C.O. in Para 4.4.6 of his D.S dtd. 17.8.2004 has stated that the points of 
disagreement as mentioned in Para 4.4.6 of my findings on the 1.O.s report is illusory and 
illogical is certainly not correct and is fully justified in view of what has been stated 
above. 

As to contention made by the C.O in Para 4.5, it has been already discussed in 

Para 18.2 and 11.1 of this memo. 

The CO has contended in Para 4.5.1 of his D.S. dtd 17.8.2004 that he had 
requested the 1.0. to requisition both the then DPS,Kohirna, Shri F.P.Solo and D.S.P., 
Kohima Shri K.R.Das to be examined/ cross examined/re-examined by P.O./C.O./ 1.0. 
respectively as their presence were required as they were material witness of the case and 
their presence in the enquiry would have helped him to prove his ignorance is merely a 
conjecture. 

24.1 	The 1.0. was within his rights not to accede to the request of the C.O. as he was 
neither co-operating with the enquiry for its early finalization as he did not attend the 
enquiry on various dates starting from 18.1.01 till 23.12.03. It has to be kept in mind that 
any enquiry cannot be allowed to continue indefinitely and the right of adequate 
opportunity of being heard or sufficient opportunity being given to put forward one's 
views has to be seen in the context of co-operation extended by such officials. In the 
instant case, the C.O. attended the enquiry only on one date in the life span of enquiry 
spanning over 3 Vz years and he was constantly stating that he was not being given 
adequate opportunity to examine/cross-examine the witness/ document, which he states to 
be violative principles of natural justice or even constitution of India. The right of stating 
one's views or to participate in the enquiry was given to him through out the enquiry but 
if he deliberately chose not to avail of this opportunity, the 10 or the Department can not 
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be held responsible for the same. If he himself had deliberately chosen to be absent from 
the'enquiry for almost 3 years, it is not the fault of the administration and the official is 

himself entirely responsible for the same. 

The points of disagreements on Article-I of the charge as pointed out by the C.O 
vide his D.S dtd.17.8.2004 has been elaborately & objectively discussed in Para 8 to 

Para 24 including its Sub-Paras of this memo. Based on the same, I am fully convinced 
that Article-I of the charges stands fully established against the C.0 & the C.O is guilty of 
irregular drawal of Govt. money for his personal use & not crediting the amount either to 
the Govt account or to the official from whom he had lent the advance, till date, thereby 

causing substantial loss of Govt/public fund. 

With reference to Para 5 to 5.3.6 of findings of Disciplinary Authority on lOs 

report in respect of Article 11 of the charge, the C.O in his D.S Dtd. I 7-8-2004 has stated 

that since the illegall.y drawn amount of Rs.70001- drawn from Wokha SO on 2 1-9-1999 

by the C.O has not been charged as UCP, therefore there is no loss to the Govt. 

26.1 	The above contention of the C.O is obviously not correct. It is not in doubt that the 
said amount of Rs.7000/- was taken from Wokha SOon 2 1-9-1999 by the C.O for which 
he has already given a money receipt to the SPM, Wokha S.O. The money receipt granted 

by C.O is reproduced below verbatim. 

"Received Rs. 7000 (Rupees Seven thousand) from the SPM, Wokha this day" 

Sd! 
(S.B Hazarika) 

C.l, Kohima 
Dtd:21.9.99 

26.2 From the wording of the money receipt, it is seen that the word SPM, Wokha and 
Official designation of the C.O has been used, which clearly shows that the temporary 
advance was official. Otherwise there was no need to use the official designation of 

lender as well as the borrower in the money receipt. 

26.3 	It may not be out of place to mention here that in Nagaland Division, there is 
culture of lending temporary advance, without the sanction of competent authority and 
the money receipt granted is treated as part of cash, in violation of rules and regulations. 

26.4 The C.O being senior inspecting official should not have indulged in such 
unhealthy and illegal activities as he was supposed to inspect offices and pinpoint such 
irregularities. But, it is seen that he was himself engaged in such misappropriation of 
government money and when detected had tried to deflect the charges by stating that the 
loan was a pefsonal loan and had tried to take advantage of ignorance of many SPMs and 
Treasurers by quoting rules that it was not shown in S.O's daily account or S.0 account 
book or not reported to superior authority. 

26.5. Shri Stephen Yesca (PW-l), the then SPM, Wokha S.O, in his written statement 
before the 10 on 28-01-02 has stated that he had given temporary advance of Rs. 7000 on 
21-9-99 to the C.O against money receipt granted by C.O from Office cash. He had 
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further stated that the temporary advance was given as C.O was in need of money to 
mitigate the expenses on duty. He has further stated that the temporary advance of Rs 
7000 was shown as part of cash represented by receipt/vouchers, which normally is not 
reflected in S.O a/c book or S.O daily account and is treated as good as cash. 
Subsequently, he reported the matter to DPS, Kohima vide his letter dtd. 12.11 .99. 

26.6. The C.O has stated that since the temporary advance of Rs. 7000/did not get 

charged as UCP, thus there was no shortage and no loss to the - Government. 

26.7. It is a fact that the temporary advance of Rs. 7000 did not get charged as UCP, 
which may be due to oversight, pre-occupation with works, etc., but still this amount is 
lying unadjusted in the Wokha S.O account and the C.O is trying to evade the issue by 

deflecting the issue as a personal loan taken from SPM, Wokha. If it was a personal loan, 
why he has not paid the loan amount to him till date so that this amount could have been 

adjusted. 

26.8 The points of disagreement on Article-Il of articles of charges as raised by CO. 
•... vide his D.S. dtd.17.8.2004 has been elaborately & objectively discussed in Para 26.1 to 

Para 26.7 of this memo. Based on the same, 1 am fully convinced that Article-Il of the 
charges stands fully established against the C.O and he is guilty of irregular drawal of 

- 

	

	 Govt. money and its subsequent personal use and not crediting the money into the Govt. 
account or to the official lending him the advance, till date, thereby causing substantial 

loss of Govt./public fund. 

27. 	With reference to Para 6 to 6.3.4 of the findings of Disciplinary Authority on 

LOs report, the C.O has stated that since the unauthorized temporary advance of 
Rs.2000/- taken by C.O from SPM, Doyang was charged as UCP only on 21.3.2001, 
subsequent to issue of chargesheet to C.O on 06.1.2000, there was no loss to the Govt. at 
the time of issue of chargesheet and no document showing the amount charged as UCP 
could be produced during inquiry, the Department has not sustained any loss & this 

charge against the C.O is baseless. 

27.1 The C.O has himself granted a money receipt to the SPM, Doyang on 22.9.1999 
stated the following, which formed a part of list of documents by which the Department 

wanted to establish the charges against the CO. 

"Received Rs.3000/- from SPM, Doyang" 

Sd/-
C.l.Kohima 

Dated 22-9-1999 

27.2 If the C.O did not receive the money from the SPM,Doyang, there was no need to 
give this money receipt. Further, in the money receipt, the official designation of lender 
as well as the borrower are found mentioned, which leads to the conclusion that the C.O 
had misused his official status and designation to obtain the advance and used that money 
for his personal use. He had also given a false excuse that he had run out of money & he 
will be refunding the money shortly after his return to headquarters, i.e. Kohima. But, he 
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failed to credit the money till date either in the Govt. account.or to SPM, Doyang. This 
amount is still lying unadjusted & is a loss to the Govt. This amount was received by the 

C.0 on 22.9.1999 & used by him for his personal use & the SPM, Doyang was only 

guilty to the extent that he allowed this advance in good faith without the prior sanction of 

the competent authority. 

27.3 As for contention made by the C.O that the amount was not charged as UCP at the 
time of issue of chargesheet against him and hence there was no loss to the Govt. at the 

time of issue of chargcsheet. 

27.4 This contention of C.0 pre-supposes that only on issue of UCP, any loss to the 

Department is established & other eveidences are entirely meaningless to prove it as 

otherwise. Further, in his defense against Article-I of the charge he has stated that though 

UCP was issued before the issue of chargesheet, since it was not produced as an evidence 

during inquiry, it has no meaning, despite many evidences supporting the fact that the 
advance was indeed taken & used by him & not credited till date, including his money 

receipt dtd. 29.7.1999 & voluntary confession Dtd. 08.1 1.1999. Similarly, against Article-

II of the charge , 
he has stated that since UCP memo could not be issued even after 5 

years of its occurrence, there was no loss to the Govt. & the administration was entirely 
responsible for this shortage. Against the above contention in Article-I of the charge, 

three Govt. Officials witness to the event, Treasurer, Kohima HO, Asstt. Treasurer, 

Kohima H.O and Overseer (Cash), Kohima have testified before the inquiry that the 

irregular & unauthorized advance was indeed taken by the C.O from Govt Cash in 
Kohima H.O Treasury, through Treasurer, Kohima H.O on false excuses & assurances. 
Further, the C.O has in all cases granted money receipt using his and concerned official's 
designation to receive the advance, which can not be ignored just because the UCP memo 
was not issued or not issued before issue of chargesheet. The C.O is merely trying to 
evade his wrongdoings & misuse and trying to put the entire blame of wrongdoing on 

helpless subordinates who out of ignorance of rules or out of fear of administration of 
which the C.O formed a part & parcel or on his false excuses & promises or in good faith 
lent him the advance in the hope that his excuses & assurances were indeed true and he 

will be true to his words/assurances/Promises, which did not happen to be the case, and 
many of them had to face Departmental chargesheet for not sticking to Departmental 

rules & regulations. 

27.5 The points of disagreement as raised by C.O in his D.Sdtd. 17.8.2004 has been 
elaborately & objectively discussed in sub-paras from 27.1 to 27.3 of this memo. Based 
on the same, I am fully convinced that Article-Ill of the Articles of charges stands fully 
established against the C.O & he is guilty of irregular drawal of Govt. money and its 
subsequent personal use and not crediting this money in Govt. account or to the officials 
lending him the advance, till date, thereby causing substantial loss of Govt./public fund. 

28. 	In the concluding remarks, the C.O in his D.S dtd.17-8-2004 has contended that 

1.0 did not allow him to cross-examine the PWs and DWs again and again. For this the 
C.O is entirely responsible as he did not appear before the enquiry for 3 years except on 
30-1-2004 which happened to be the last date of enquiry. Thus, the CO was given more 

than adequate opportunity to examine and to cross examine to the defense witnesses but 
he failed to avail the opportunity time and again by not appearing the enquiry or co-
operating with the enquiry at all. Any enquiry cannot be allowed to continue indefinitely 
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just on the ground that the accused official did not participate or co-operate during 
enquiry on one pretext or another. 

Further, in the concluding remarks, the CO has contended that during the enquiry 
tainted witnesses were produced v'hose credibility was doubtful and using the same 
official who were accused at one time and using them as PWs is not in consonance with 
law. This contention of C.O is not correct as only those officials were produced as PWs 
who were material witnesses to the different aspect of the case. Some of these officials 
violated the departmental Rules and regulation by allowing unauthorized advance to the 
C.O for which some of them were chargesheeted and appropriate penalties was imposed 
on them. But these officials were not the actual user of the Govt. money and made the 
payment in good faith, but in contravention of the Rules to the CO. 

There is no limitation in law that these official should not have been produced as 
PWs as they were material witness of different aspect of the case. The CO in all the four 
cases of Illegal/ unauthorized drawal of cash from different Post Offices of Nagaland 
Division has granted Money receipt to the Treasurer or Sub Postmasters and in all these 
cases he has put forward lame excuses that either he has no money to continue further 
during his tour or his some relative is seriously and critically ill for which he requires 
money. In all such cases, he has given false assurances to the concerned Postmasters that 
he will return the money within a weeks time, but he has failed to credit the money even 
after lapse of more then 5 years.  

The C.O being senior inspecting official should not have indulged in such 
unhealthy and illegal activities as he was supposed to inspect offices and pinpoint such 
irregularities. But, it is seen that he was himself engaged in such misappropriation of 
government money and when detected had tried to deflect the charges by stating that the 
illegal & unauthorized temporary advance was a personal loan and had tried to take 
advantage of ignorance of many SPMs and Treasurer by quoting rules that it was not 
shown in SO's daily account or S.O account book or not reported to superior authority. 

In short, more than adequate and sufficient opportunity were given to the CO but 
CO deliberately chose not to attend enquiry on all dates except on 30.1.04 which 
happened to be the last date fixed for the enquiry. Had he attended the enquiry as fixed 
on different dates he could have examined/ cross examined the PWs, but he deliberately 
chose not to attend enquiry on one pretext or another. Apart from pointing out 
deficiencies in the enquiry, he has not produced any documentary evidence to establish 
his innocence or disprove the charges levelled against him. The charges levelled against 
the CO is very serious and grave as he was involved in misappropriation of Govt. money 
by using his official position, which has not been credited by him even after lapse of 5 
years resulting in substantial loss of public fund. The charges against the CO becomes 
even more grave considering that he was holding a responsible post of C.I. in the office 
of Director, Postal Services, Nagaland, Kohima and one of his prime duty was to pin 
point such irregularities committed by other subordinate staff. But the CO was himself 
engaged in such irregular activities which has resulted in substantial loss of public fund. 
Besides, because of his above mentioned acts many innocent officials, i.e. Postmaster and 
other subordinate staff had to undergo mental agony and had to face Departmental 
Proceedings for not adhering to Departmental Rules and regulation while giving 
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unauthorized advance to the CO, although they were not the actual recipient or user of 
Govt. Money. 

33. 	Seeing the gravity of the charges which primarily involves misappropriation of 
Govt. money for his personal use amounting to moral turpitude and considering that the 
CO has not bothered or even considered to credit the misappropriated amount to the Govt. 
account or to the officials who lent him the advance and is merely trying to deflect the 
charges leveled against him on other officials who helped him at the time of need in good 
faith by lending him the advance unauthorisedly and in contravention of Departmental 
Govt. rules. Such kind of an irresponsible & morally deviant official is not fit to be 
retained in service. 

Therefore, 1, Shri Rakesh Kumar, Director Postal Services, Nagaland Division, 
Kohima being the Disciplinary Authority hereby order that Shri S.B. Hazarika, Complaint 
Inspector, in the O/o the Director of Postal Services, Kohima (presently under 
suspension) be "Dismissed" from service with effect from the date of issue of this order. 

(RAKESI4 KUMAR) 
Director, Postal Services 

Nagaland, Kohima. 797001 

Copy to:- 
1. The Chief Postmaster General, N.E Circle, Shillong for information. 
2.-Shri S.B Hazarika, Complaint Inspector, O/o. The Director, Postal Services, 

Koh ima, presently under suspension, for information. 
The Postmaster Kohima H.O for stoppage of pay and allowances in view of his 
Dismissal Order. 
The D.A (P), Kolkata, for information. 
The D.A (P), Shillong, for information. 
Concerned file of Divisional Office, Kohima. 

(RASH KUMAR) 
Director, Postal Services 

Nagaland, Kohima. 797001 
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H 	 1EE) Memo no.F3/VU-02199-2000 
Dated at Kohima the 6. 1 .2000 

 

• 	 EMORND14 

The undersigned proposes to hold an enquiry against Shri. S.B.Hazarika, CI, Dii. (.)ffice, Kohima 

under Rule 14 of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965. The substance of the imputations of misconduct or mis-
behaviour in respect of which the enquiry is proposed to he held is set out in the enclosed statement ul 

articles of cbaEe (Annexure4). A statement of the imputations of misconduct or mis-behaviour in 

respect of each ailicle of charge is enclosed (Annexure-il). A list of documents by which, and a list of 
witnesses by whom, the articles of charge are proposed to be sustained are also enclosed (Annexure-Tl1 & 
IV). 

Shri. S.B.Hazarika is directed to submit within 10 days of the receipt of this memorandum a 
written statement of his defence and also to stale whether he desires to be heard in person. 

He is informed that an inquiry will be held only in respect of those articles of charge as are not 
admitted. ...He should, therefore specifically admit or deny each article of charge. 

SbrLS.B.Hazaiika is further informed that if he does not submit his written statement of delenee 
on or before the date specified in para 2 above, or does not appear in person before the inquiring 

authoriiy or otherwise fails or refuses to comply with the provision of Rule 14 of the CCS (CC A) Rule. 
1965 or the orders/directions issued in pursuance of the said rule, the inquiring authority may hold 
inquiry against him exparte. 

Attention of Shri.S.B.Hazarika is invited to Rule 20 of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1964, under which 
• no Government servant shall bring or attempt to bring any political or outside influence to hear upon any 

superior authority to further his interest in respect of matters pertaining to his service under the Govt. 1.1 .  
any representation is received on his behalf from another person in respect ofany matters dealt within 
these proceedings, it will be presumed that Shri. S.B.Hazarika is aware of such representation and that it 

has been made at his instance and action will be taken against him for violation ol Rule 20 0! the CC S 

(CCA) Rule, 1964. 

The receipt of the memorandum may be acknowledged by Shri. S.B.Hazarika. 

Rtered with A/D 

•1' 
tO, 

ShrLS.B.Hazaiika,. 
C.I. Divi. Office, 
Kohima (u/s). 

cic 
'F. PSolo) FC 

Director of Postal Services, 
Nagaland, Kohirna-797001 

An 
PV 
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ANNEXURE - 1 

'Statement of article of charges framed against Shri.Santi Bhusan Hazarika, 
C.I. Divl. Office, Kohima. 

Article- I 

That Shri.Santi Bhusan• Hazarika while functioning as Complaints Inspector, Divi. 
Offlce, Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs.65400/ -  (Rupees 
Sixty.five thousand four hundred only) from the treasury of Kohima HO on 29.7.99 through 

• 

	

	the treasurer Shri. Shivji Choudhury by using his official influence unauthorizedly for his 
personal use without the knowledge of the competent authority and by breach of trust caused 

•  corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P &. T Financial Hand 
Book VolI.. By the above act the said Shri. Hazarika failed to maintain absolute integrity and 
devotion to duty and acted in a manner which is unbecoming of a Govt. se'rvanl violating the 
provisions of Rule 3(1) (i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

Article-Il 

-- 	That the said Shri.Santi Bhusan Hazarika while working as C.1, 1)ivl. C)fiiee. Kohima 
during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs.7000!- (Rupees Seven thousand 

•  only) 'from the .o7ffice cash of Wokha SO through tile SPM by using his official influence 
mauthorizedly for his personal use during his visit to Wokha Post Office on 21 .9.99 and by 

ireach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & 
I Financial Hand Book Vol-I. By the above act Shri. Hazarika also violated Rule 3(1) (i) to 
(iii) CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

Article-Ill 

Thattbe said Shri.S.B.Hazarika while working as C.I, Divl. Office. Kohima during the 
period from 3.2.99.io 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs.3000/- (Rupees Three thousand only) for his 
personal use from the office cash of Doyang SO through the SPM ofDoyang SO during his 
visit to the POst Office on 22.9.99 by using his official influence unauthorizedly and by bieach 
of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T 
Financial Hand Book Vol-I. By the above act Shri. Hazarika also violated Rule 3 (1) (i) to (iii) 
CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

Artic le - IV 

That the said Shri.S.B.Hazarika while functioning as C.I, Divl. Office, Kohima during 
the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs.2000/- (Rupees Two thousand only) for 
his personal use on 9.6.99 from the office cash of Papernagar SO through the SPM Papernagar 
SO during his visit to the said SO by using his official influence unauthorizedly and by breach 
of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T 
Financial Hand pok Vol-I. By the above act Shri. Hazarika also violated Rule 3 (1) (i) to (iii) 
CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

MW 
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ANNEXURE-II 

Statement of Imputation of misconduct or misbehaviour against Shri.S.B.Hazarika (u/s). 

Article -I 

That the said Shri.Santi Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as Complaints Inspector. 
Divl.Office, Kohima, during the 'period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of'Rs.65400/-
(Rupees Sixty five thousand four hundred only) from the treasury of Kohima HO on 29.7.99 
through thetreasurer Shri.Shivji Choudhury by using his official influence unauthorizedly fat' 
his personal use without the knowledge of Postmaster, Kohima HO and by breach of trust 
caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 

The taking of office cash from the treasury of Kohima HO by Shri. Hazaiika was 
• 	detected during the verification of cash and stamp balances of Kohinia HO by the Director 

Postal Services, Nagaland on 30.9.99. On detection of shortage of Govt. cash, Shri. Hazarika 
• 	was asked to credit the entire amount to the Govt. account. 

Shri. Hazarika deposited only a sum of Rs.10,4001- to the Govt. account on 30.9.99. 
The remaining amount of Rs.55000/- was charged as UCP in Kohima HO on 30.9.99. 

' 
Thus Shri. Hazarika by the above act caused monetary loss to the Govt.. in violation of 

Rule 58 of P &T Financial Hand Book Vol-I. By the same act the said Shi'i. Hazarika failed 
to maintain absolute integrity and devotion to duty and also. acted in a manner which is 
inbecoming of a Govt. servant violating the provisions of Rule 3 (1) (i) to (iii) of CCS 

'(Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

Article-il 

That the said Shri.Santi Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as C.!, Divi. Office, Kohima 
during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs.7000/- (Rupees Seven thousand 
only) from the office cash of Wokha SO through the SPM Wokha SO by using his official 
influence for his personal use during his visit to Wokha Post Office on 21.9.99. 

On his way to Doyang SO for inspection Shri. Hazarika took Rs.7000,- (Rupees Seven 
thousand) only from the SPM Wokha SO on 21.9.99 by giving a receipt to the SPM Wokha 
SO. The case came to light when the SPM Wokha SO reported the matter to the Director 
Postal Services, Nagaland, Kohima. 

Thus by the aboye act Shri. Hazarika caused monetary loss to the Govt. to the tune of 
Rs.7000/- (Rupees Seven thousand only) and violated Rule 58 of P & 1' Financial 1-land Book 
Vol-i and also infringed the provisions of Rule 3(1) (i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 
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Article-Ill 

That the said Shri.Santi Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as C.!, Divi. Office, Kohima 
during theperiod from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs.3000/- (Rupees Three thousand) 
only for his personal use from the office cash of Doyang SO through the SPM of Doyang SO 
during-his visit to the Post Office on 22.9.99 by using his official influence unauthorizedly and 
lybreach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of 

P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I. 

During his visit to Doyang SO for inspection on 22.9.99, Shri. Hazarika took a sum of 
Rs.3000/- (Rupees Three thousand) only from the Govt. cash for his personal use by giving a 
receipt to the SPM. 

By the above act and breach of trust the said Shri. Hazarika caused monetary loss to the 
Govt. in violation of Rules 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I and thereby infringed the 
pioVisions of Rule 3 (1) (i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

Article-IV 

That the said Shri. Hazarika while functioning as C.I, Divi. Office, Kohima during the 
period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 2000/- (Rupees Two thousand) only for his 

- -. personal use from the office cash of Papernagar SO through the SPM, Papernagar SO during 
his visit tothe said SO on 9.6.99 using his official influence unauthorizedly and by breach of 
trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 

Thus by the above act the said Shri. Hazarika violated Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand 
Book Vol-I and thereby infringed the provisions of Rule 3 (1) (i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) 
Rules, 1964. 

!'Y 

0 

0 	 0•.0 	 0 	 -. 



: 

am 

ANNEXURE- III 

List of docwnents by which the charges framed against Shri.S.B.Hazarika, Cd are proposed to 
be sustained. 

Treasurer's cash book of Kohima HO for the period from 9.7.99 to 30.9.99. 
Head office summary of Kohima HO for the period from 7.6.99 to 30.9.99. 
Money receipt dId. 29.7.99 granted by Slui.S.B.Hazarika, C.!, Dlvi. Offlx, Kohima, 
Money receipt dtd. 22.9.99 granted by Shri.S.B.Hazarika, C.I. DM. Office, Kohima. 
Money receipt did. 21.9.99 granted by Shri.S.B.Hazarika, C.I, Divi. Office, Kohima. 
Money receipt dtd. 9.6.99 granted by Shii.S.B.Hazarika, C.L Dlvi. 0111cc, Kohima. 
Written statement of treasurer. dtd. 30.9.99. 
Written statement of S.B.Hazarika C.!, Dlvi, Office, Kohima, dtd, 8.11.99. 
Letter no.iiil, dtd. 12.11.99; A/T Director Postal Services, Kohima from SPM Wokha SO 

ANNEXURE-I\ 

List of witnesses by whom the charged framed against Shri.Santi Bhusan Hazarika, C.e 
proposed to be sustained. 

ShriShivji Choudhuiy, Treasurer, Kohima HO. 
Shri. Stephen Yesca, SPM Wokha SO. 
Shii.Rakesh Kumar Singh, SPM, Doyang SO. 
Shri.Rameshwar Roy, SPM, Papernagar SO. 
Shri.Anil Kumar Burman, Asstt. Treasurer, Kohima HO. 
Shir.N.Ansari, 0/S Cash, Kohima HO. 

'2 
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• 	 DEPARTMENT OF POSTS; INDIA 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF POSTAL SERVICES 

NAGA1LAN:IHIMA-797001 

No.F3/V11-01/9-2000 
Dtd,Kohima the 23.3.2000 

Whereas an inquiry under Rule 14 of ie CCS (CCA) Rule 1965 is being held 4gainst 
Shn S B Hazarika C I Divisional office,Kohimg (u/s) 

And whereas the undercigned considers that an Inquiring Authonty thoüldbe appoiited to 
inquire into the chaiges framed against the saidShiiS.B.Hazaiika. 	 •• . 

Now therefore, the undersigned in exercie of the powers côñferód by Sub nile (2) of said 
nile, hereby appoints Shri L.C. ShannaAD (E&M)  0/0 the CPMG,Shillong as the Iriqwiy Ocer to 
inquire into the charges framed against the saidShn S 13 Hazarlka 

(F.P.Soló) 
Director of Postal Services 

: 	Nagaland,Kohhna-797001 
CopytO:-   4 
1)8hn t C Sharrna,A D (E&M) 0/0 the CP?(AG Shillong for information and n/a (copy of the 
chugesheet enclosed) w.r.t CO Shillofig letter 1o.. VIG/14/15/85 dtd,14.3.2000. 	. 

.B.Hazaiiika C.I.Divl office kohirna u/g f'r ini 
3)4 Sh6 K R Das by SPOs (HQ) Kohirna (PO 
4)O/C.. 	 .. 

lik 
lot 

Dire torofpostalServices . 
_- 	 Nagaland,Kohima497001 

tAr L 
• 	 . 	 . 

7 	 . 
•1 	

/ 	 • 	 ,• 

t 	..t.  

1. 	 . 

.. 	
:• 

1. 
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DEPARTMENT OF POSTS;INIMA 
OFFICE OF THE DmEToR OF POSTAL SERVICES 

NAGALAN11:KOHjMA797001 

No.F3-0I/99-2060. 
Dtd,Kohirna the 3.3.2000 

Whereas as inquity under Rule 14 of the CCS (CCA) Rules 1965, is being 141 against 
Shi.SB.Haziika,C.I.Djvjsjon office Kol4ma u/s. 

And whereas the undersigned considerl that a presenting officer shuId beàppointcdo present 
on behalf of the undersigned the case in suport of the articles of chaiges.. 

Now therefore, the undersigned in exemise of the powers confered by Sub-rule (5)4) ofRule 
14 of the said rules hereby appoints Slni.KlDas Dy.SPOs (HQ) Kohima as thô prescntig officer. 

( 

(FP.Solo)• 
Director of Pota1, Services 
Nagaland,Kohima..797001 I 

Copyto:- 
1) Shri.K.R.Das Dy.SPOs (HQ) Kohima (PC)for inf. 
2)lii.S.B.Hazarika C.I.Divl office Kohiznâ:(u/s) for inf, 
3)Shxi.1.C.Shanna,AD(E and M) 010 the (JPMG,Shiflong (10) 	 {. 4)0.C. 

CIIii1 
Director of Postal Services 
Naga1and,Kohirná.97001. 

'1Y 	 • 
, G1  

•• 

H 

/ 

/ 
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• 
Knn:exur:e:A:!7T--- 	 . 	fe No SJ] 

v 

DEI'ARfl\i I:NT OF POST : IN!)11\ 

Mt.nio No 1)SP()s/Ruk..14/21< 	Dtd 4jjawI-1,thc 31 "  1)ewnbei 2001 

Due to unforeseen reason the datc for the adjourned Preliminary 
Inquiry against Sn Santi I3liusan ! -Iazanka. SPS &C I refixedto bc,held 
on 17/1/2002 (fhui sday) at 1 0 30 hrs in the Posia1 I 13/Kohima has been 
deloiicd to be Ich\cJ on 23/1/2002 (Wednesday) at the same vcnue'and 
hours fixed carhcr vide memo ot even no dtd 27112/2001 and Sn Santi 
Bhusan Hazauka S P S & C I /Kohima is hereby informed to attend the 
aboc stated 1nquii as per schedule4 time & venue.  

Shi i SI 3 1 la,oi ikii SPS & C L Kobima is hci eby re-tskod to 
intimate thc undeisigned the name and designation of the Go I. servant ,if 
any, who will assist Sn Hazarika,SPSI as defence Assistant 10 present his  
case on his behall dut ing the Inquiry 

Shn Santc Bhusan Ilazanka SPS & C I /Kohima is heieby 
ekailv inlormed t1ut in case Sri Santi 13husan Hazarika SPS does not 
appear into the CoL1r of Inquiry its reixcd above on 23/1/2002 (Wednesday) 
at 10.30 lirs, in the Postal LU'Kohima, it may be considered by the court of,  
inquiry that Sri I hvuriku, SI'S. & C.! ./Kohima has nothing 10 represent 
against the charges LeveJ led against him vide memo No. F3/VJ I O299-2000 
dated Kohtmi the I 7-t20Q0 from Director of Postal Scivicc,Nagalad, 
Kohima and the Court ot' Inquiry will proceed to consider the decision 

• 	l'x-Ptirte, 
[he date o Pichnuvary Inquiry into the case as rjccjat 10.30 

Jim on 21/1/2002 is likely to be continued for fUrther datt 

(MKDas) 
Inquiry Officer 

& 
J)v,Su;xli oJ'jo 

0 () the Director ol I'osthl Services 
Mizoram Ai7•a\vI-796001. 

(_oj)\' 	zi rd ed ( o.  

Rcgd A'!) I . Sri Saw i I huan.i Iaarik3y'PS & C,! ' Kohima for iniwma' 
inali n and necessary fion. 

Regd AD 2. Sri Ksh.Tomba SingKohimn Presentin Officer & ASPOs 
Kohuna Ir in t'oiination and ncessarv action. 

tjon'a..... 



Regd ND 3..Thc DPS Nagaland Dn Kohima for kmd Rrnat1on 
Is requested toi Iraflgiflg rn) accOrnnyation in Postal 1 B 
Kofliurn thu ing the said lnqulr\ fioL{ 22i J /2002 

/ 
4 I h. Di ctnr of Postal Seri acs/Mizorani Du A1fn\ I loi 

5. 

uilonnatioii. 	 1 

/ 
I lit. ( hit.1 P M G(VuZ) S Gig Or hind inloi in itiun 

Rcgd A 1)6 1 lit. SRI) RMS1  'S 9 i/i uruding He is iiqut.'icd fir i 
Vitil OI aCCO1thi[datflfl Ir the undcrsincd on 21/1/2002. 

ied Al) T"Si i S,LI,.iLa.CI't)1ijI)wffl Aaiid1iiii P.O.ub.RuiIh. 
In pui -799 145 On addional copy of ihe smmc memo br 
Iii l{)rmu.t on and necessary action. 	 • 

A 	 . o(: 

'( M.K.i)A.S) 
liii itirV ()luiccr 

& 
l)v.Supdt olPos 

(I) C) the i)irector of Postal Services 
JVli/UiUfl) i\izav1-79600I 
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H 
8hri M.K.Da*3(Xflquiry of ficer)j 

Dy.Supdt. of Post off ices, 

DPS's office,Aizawal.. 

- 

'4 

To 

Page 

LPMb1LED1  
7TW 

C,ii113 H.O. >I  r 1DM POST 

FE 	S?) 
;AiERt M DSP6 UORckN 

IV 79â 

IRS RN.  FS 0 / P-STAMP Rs, 0 
5t 	21C'ii/ SEPVICE / 2702i202 

SU):- Requisition of docu!ntS & Production of, witnesses. 

Ref :— Your Cao Mark o,DSP08/R1e-14/2) 	29.1.02.; 

• 	 Siz e  

sha)l 	çratefuL if you kind)y take action on the 

foItijng issues :- 

1, The copies of the fo11owing documents may kiid1y be 

Q*& 	diocev-erod and produced for inspection 
(3) 

 

Final order of Rul.o -14 Poedinq agcinst Shri Shibji 

choudhury,Treasurer ,1(chiHta H.o, (Pw-1). 

(ii)FInal Order of Ru1e14 proceedin! against Shri Senapati 
npro.formerl.y off.Postmaater.Kohima H,0..flofDy.SUb- 

• 	
PeCtnaOto3.DirnapuX S,o. (Pl,t-4). 

(303030)AppeLlate orders of gMeShIlLong quashing the penalty 

imposed on Shri S.c,Paul,Potnacter.Xohima available 

at Djvil3ional Officè,Xohima, 

(iv) Inspection Report on PaperNaaz S,o.under Kchirna 11.0 0  

of the years 399 and 2000 

  

Custodians of the documents. 

DP5.Pohima in respect of all 
documents. 

Relevancy of documents. 

Proceedings were 

iflGtjt1ted on the 
s&me sets of fat,aofar 
inxtxi cecu6at 
sL,(i) t.(iii) are 

Ctneft6lMdd Document 

'1 

c 

 

contd 0 p/2 0 	 •. 



' 'IPieNoIi.,! 

(2) 
' 	 at SI, (iv) is to e inspected to 

/ 	 see whether inapection of. the office 

/•.. 	 was carried out before or after 

/ . 	 the incident and if after the incident 

/ 	
whether the incident was noted in 

the Znopoction repct, 

2, The copies of the follewing ExUbits may. k.thdty be 

suppliods's 

Ci) PD-3 i- Money Receipt dtd.29.'7.99 grantOd by HazZika. 

(ii) po 	 Receipt 
IN (iii)PD-4. 	H 	 H 	 H 

(1V)PDu4$ 	N 	 H 	 H 	 H 	 H 

L1 z written seatatene 309f9. of Treacurer.Kchima HO 

PD'-S * Letter No.)ii2. dat-ed12,11,9 A/t DPS,Kehima. 

PLi'lGa circle bevel XntUry Report from DP8 dtd, 

14,3.420001 

3 The fekle'wiAj, witness may ke aummcned f examination , 

6hri Y.P,Sol.,Dixecter of Postal 8ervicea,Naaland, 

(ohiwa. 

Shri K.k.Das,former Dy.Supdt.of Pest Offices. 

o/o the DPS.Xohima not Dy.3,R.M..cuwahati. 

Relevanay*- The Officer at 83.(i) above.datected 
case of shortage of cash of R,65.400/-

while verifying the cash & stamp .ala - 
ca of 1ch.im a fl,O.Troasiry and ceLtocto/ 

received informations about shortage of . .: 
cash at Wo3cha S s O,,,O DayanS H 0 E.Project, 

and Paper Nçjar S.O,He is the invti- 

atinj Officer of the caSe and submitted 
C.L.X.Rep0rt oni40.2000 0  

ATTESTED 	 Contd6P/3 



1 

1-1 

1I1t A 	
No 

(3) 

The officer at 51..(ii) inspected the 

Paper Nagar S.O. ad seme ether offices 
• •.• 

	

	 ter the incjdent of Paper NagarS,o, 
which is invoLved in thacase. 

4,The following PWe may be awninoned for croaa-exm1natjon 
by the 41inqutint i,e, Defencu side saw  

(i) pw..1 : S1ri Shibji thcudhury,Trea8urcr,Kohjma M.O. 

	

PW-.2 a 	Anil Xumar flarman,Az3stt.pre aaurer, 
Kohiroa fl.00 	 H 

Pi3 	" 	 NAflari.o/S cah 1 Itohima }{,O 
PW4 	

" Senapati flcro 0 the then ?cstrnator. 
Kchima 11.00 and nC;w Dy8t,b-Postma8ter 1  
Diraipur b o o #  

Pw-5 : 	tjphen Ifesica t the then EpH,,WoRhanow 
P. ?DJmapur S. 0. 

Pti 	: 	Rakheh Kr, ngh.8P!4.Icynj H.E.ProJoct 

I CS4 4.. 4 	 - 	 .t.. - 



r 
 

DEPARTMENT OF POSTS: INDIA: 	 . 

OFFICE OF TilE INQUIRY OFFICER & 
S U I'ER IN 1 NOEN I POS FAL SI ORES DEPO1 

S1LCHAR (ARUNACHAL) 788025 

Menio No. DSPOs/Ruk-14/21< 	 Dated at Arunachal the 15 th Septcmber'2003. 

The vext date o f  hearing of the Rule -.14 case against Shri S.IiHaarlka ,S,P.S & 
C.1J Kohima is scheduled to be held on 15.10.2003 (Wed-nes day) at 11.00 hrs in the Postal 
I.BlDimapur. Shri Santi )3husan liazarika • S.P.S. & C. LfKoJilma Is hereby hfórmed to attend 
the above stated Inquiry as per sthedule,tlme & venue fixed. 

Shri S. B.Hazarika, S.P.S & C.I. is further informed that with rcfcrencto his 
requisition submitted vide No. Nil dtd 27.02.2002 under the provision of Ci M HA 0 M No F 
30/5/61-AVD dated 25th 

Aigust 1961, that his requisition has been consIdered and supplied to be 
as follows:- 

Item No I (i)(ii)(iii)(iv) of the requisition dated 27.2.2002- the dIsciplinary authority has 
been requested to make availability of the copies and to produce to the Court for handing 
over to you for examination through Presenting Offlcer on the date of hearing on 
15.10.2003. 

item No 2 of the requisition.:- (I) P.D-3 (ii) P.D-4 (iii) P.D-5 (iv) PD- 6 (v) P.D- 7(vi) P.D-9 
(vii) P.D-16 Allowed to examine the exhibits on 15.10,2003. 

Item No. 3(i)(ii) of the requisition- For Summoning Disciplinary Authority and the then 
DSPO's /Kohima - 3 (I) being disciplinary authority and 3 (Ii) being the then DSPO's of 
the who carrkd out the scheduled inspuon etc appears to have no scope forhelping the 
defence side for submitting defence state mentagainst the charges and the said requisition 
is not considered. 

Item No. 4 of the requisition.- Re-summonong of PW-I to PW-6 —the requisition is 
disallowed as Para -23(8) of G. I M H A No F-30/5/61-AVD dated 25,8.2003. being time 
barred. 

Shri S. B.1lazarjka , S..RS & C.IiKohIrna is clearly informed herewith that he should be 
present in the hearing of the case on 15.10.2003 and failing which the hearing may be 
continued EX-i'artec. 

This is inforrntjon to all, that the hearing on 15.10.2003 may he continued for 

44 
 

further dates 

I nijuiring Officer 

l'ost.alSturesDepotSjkhar..2S 

~ rq~~: 



[P :a j j N =01. 11  
Contd Page 2 	,. 

Page 2- 

Copyto.- 

1 The 1)4rcctorPoctaI Services, Kolalma This aath refrerencetoths oflice letter No 
i)SP(YsfJu 	S. .i!azarika /02 AIzawi the 23.12.2002, kIndly find herewIth a copy of 

-- 	 the requisition mr documents and summoning wit.nesses and arrange for supply of the 
copies as allowed through presenting officers during the hearing notified on 15.10.2003. 
Kindly also handover the notification to Shri SJ3.Hazarfka, SPO's and C.LfKohinia to his 
present uddress.'fliis isyith reference to the discussion with Shri P.Cbwkraborty; 
DSPO'sIKohlma during CMC Meeting and later overphorie. 

S11rlS.13.Ilazarika • SP.S and CJ. fKohlnaa CI() Director Postal ServlcesfKoh!rna for 
information and necessary action. 

3. Ksh Tomba Singb Presenting Officer and A.S.1"0 1 s/lmphal- He is requested to be 
present in the inquiry above. He will also directed to arrange presence of Shri Rameswar 
Ro, SPM/Paper atga (PW-7) m the mqt'ir aniS 10 2003 lIe is further directed to 
produce nfl the preserved documents and requisitioned documents by the S.P's during 
the said inquiry. 

4 ShrI R unesar Ro, SP\IJPapernagar and PW'-7- He is dirccted to be present in the 
Inquiry on 15 10 2003 as scheduled without fad 

If5. 	
* 	c 

The Chief Pos(nnster General (VJZ) \ E Circle, Shallong-793001- for anformation 	 It 

6 Spare 

7 0/c 

ED 
	 inquiring Officer 

Superintendent. 
I'ntai Sthres Depot,S11char-25. 
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Lage No  'jj 

DEPARTMENT OF POSTS: INDIA 
OFFICE OF THE INQUIRY OFFICER & 

SLfPF RIN I NJ)If I POs IAI S I ORLS Dli P01 
SILC}IA.R (ARUNACJIAL) 788025 

Menio No. DSP0sfRu1 - 1412 	 Dated at Arunachal the 1/1 th 	j2003. 

The next dale of hearing of the Rule - 14 cnsc against Shri S.JuJ:1azarika ,S.P.S & 
C.!I Kohima is scheduled to be hdd on 19-1 1.2003 (Wed nes da)) at 11.00 brs in the Postai LB/Dimapur .  . Shri Santi I3husan Haza a,S.P.S. & C.I.I<ohima is hereby informed to attend 
the above stated incjuir; as per schedule,thne & venue fixed. 

.Shii S. Ri L nrka, S,P.S & C.L is flrther inIrmed that with reference to his requisli inn submit td vide No, Nil dId 27.02.2002 und(, r the prutision of C M El A b M No F 30/5/61-A\'J) dated 251h August 1961, that hIs requisition has been considered and supplied to be as follows:- 

\1 

.1 tern No I (000ii)(i ) of th, req uisUion dated 27.2.2002- the dscip nary authority has 
been i-eq iiested to make uvattahffltv of the copies and to pri(juce to the Court Ilir. handing u er to yott for e\,mtnntron through Presentmg Offlu on the date of bni ing on 19-li- 
2003 

Item r\o 2 of the i equisition 
- 

U) P 1.) 3 n) P D-4 (iii) P D-5 (iv) PD- 6 (v) P 1 -  7 (vi) P D-9 (S Ii) R 1) I'I 	AIkis ed to eaniine the elu h;t.s on 19-1 1- 2(103 

lit rn iNn 3(i)(n) of the requisition- Vor Summoning 1)ist iphnu y Authority and the then DSPO S /1 ohmi — S(i) being d isciplir, ar an hnrit and 3 (ii) b lug the then D'STO's of t he wh c nkd out the sc1rei(il'd 1I1'pectI4,n etc appears to have 114) Stope for helping the der,m isv side for submitting defense statement agai list the ehargeand the said requisition is not cmsidered. 

I tern No. 4 d the req uisition.- Re-summnffln of P\V-. I to PNV-6 —the requisition is 
dtsaiiiiytd as Para - 23(8) of C. I .\1 ii A No F -30/5161 -AVI) datcil 25.8.2003, being time 
ha rr(d. 

Sli ri S. Ui i;ri.aril;a 1  S.P.S & C. JiKohjma is clea rft inFormed herewith thit he should be picsmi in i Ie heariq oNhe case on 19-i 1 -.2003 and liiliug which the hearing may be C''flhIJlli('tJ ¶.\ •rrate, 

1 hR k i,1riu tiirn In all. that the heart ri' r l) 1.3 may be Voi lt intled  for hi it het cia I 

(\1. 	as) 
I iiquiriiig Officer 

f 	 i)epnt, Silchar-25 



Page -2- 

Copy to - 

.AJ.i. The Director Postal Scrice.s Kjhima. This is with reference to this office kttr No. 
Aizawi the 29-09-2002, kIndly find heewjtha opyf 

the requisition Vor documents and summanin witnesses and arrange for supply of the 
poples as ul lowed Iii rough r1rcsentlng. oflicers thiring the hearing notilied on 19-1 1-,2003. ShrI S 131 lazarikaSI' S and C I /Xohuna C/O Sii B Rjbtngshi, S D I P 0's 2 Sub-
I)wision,hnplinl Manipur-795001 for informatjoh and necessary au; 

3 Ksh 1 oniha Siugh, Presenting Officer and A S P0 Jmphd 1 hi's is in continuatIon this 
olilce letter of een Na dated 29-09-203. He is requested to he present in the inquiry as 
scheduled above, lie is also dfrected to arrange presence of Shri Ranewar Ro, SP\1JP ipei 	(P\\ -7) in the inquir 009-11- 2003 Ic is further directed to 
produce all the preserved documents and requisitioned docunient, by the S.P,S du'ring the s;udiiiquirv, 

ft'A4. Shri Ranicswir Roy, SPMiVarnagr now at. I ikuleniha and PW-7 H is directed to 
- 	he preciit in the inqui rv on 1941,2 043 as cheduied w( hout ftiL 

Director Posthi Services; Impha1-79QO I for kind fnrorntio & necessary action; 
I )st1I.ter ( vflcrni (\/l Z) N. I .Cfrcie, SiIiI1ong793fl() I - for ifrmaijn,L 

Spare. 

(.)i(', 

k.Das) 
nquirng Officer 

Supcdn(tde.iit 
Postal Stores Depot,Sijcliar.25. 

.1 
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flnexzrei(r 
A / 

DEPARTMENT OF POST : INDIA: 

OFFICE OF THE INQUIRY OFFICER 
& 

SUPERINTENDENT POSTAL STORES DEPOT,SILCHAR -788025 

No. SSD/Rule -14/04 	Dated at Arunachal the 29"  April'2004. 

To, 
Shri Rakesh Kumar 
Director of Postal Services 
Kohima - 797001. 

Sub:- Rule -14 InquIry Report- case of Shri S.B.Hazarika; C/I 
(U/S), Kohima. 
Authority:- D.P.S. Kohima No. F3IVII-01/99-2000 (loose) dated at 
Kohima 12.10.2000. 

The above Inquiry Reports along with the following enclosures are sent 
herewith for favour of disposal. 

Part-A- Enquiry Reports comprising original copies of 
(I) Appointment 1.0. & P.0.-SI- 1 to 7. 
(iI)DaIIy proceedings note - SI -8 to 12 & Sl-16 to 23. 
(iii) P.O's references - SI -13 & 14. 
(iv)Summon to Senapati Boro - SI-iS. 
(v)Defence under Rule-14(16) of SPS=24 

Presenting Officer's brlef-25 (1-4) 
SPS's brief-26 2t' 

(vinquiry Reports-27$0. 

Part-B.-Exibits & Documents PD-i to PD-16. 	bLf  

Part-C- Correspondences Summons & other references - SI 1 to SI 79. 
Part-D- Receipt , acknowledgement & Covers - Total 1-153. 

With Regards. 

A-- & -&-v- . 	 V outs 

Inquiry Officer & 
Superintendent, PSD, Sllchar-25 

Copy to 
1 & 2. The Chief Postmaster General (Stafi) & Chief Postmaster General 
(Vig), N.E.Circle, Shillong -793001. 	,, 
3&4.O/C&Spare. 	 / 

/ 	(KDas) 
Inquiry Officer & 

Superintendent, PSD, Sflchar-25 



a17  nexureA ;5fl 	 Page No1 

Inquiry Report in the case under RuIe14 CCS, 
•(CCA) Rule's ,1965 against Shri Santi Bhusan 

Hazarika, C/I (UIS) Kohima.Office of the Director 

of Postal Services,Kohima. (Page 1122) 

• Director of Postal Services, Nagaland , Kohlma-797001 vide his Memo No. F-
3/VIII-02/99-2000 dated at Kohima , the 06.01.2000 issued Memorandum pros 

posing to hold enquiry against Shri S.B.Hazarika, C/I under suspension Divisional 
Office, Kohima under Rule-14 of the CCS (CCA) Rules 1965 and under the 

provision of Rule (2) of CCS (CCA) Rules 1965 the Director of Postal Services, 
Kohima appointed me as Inquiry Officer into the case vide his No. F3IVii-01/99-
2000 dtd Kohima , the 12.10.2000. I have since completed the Inquiry and on the 
basis of the documenti Foi9il evidence adduced before me submit Inquiry 
Report as under 

Appointment of Presenting Officer. 

Initially under Sub-Rule 5 of Rule 14 of CCS (CCA) Rules 1965, Director 
of Postal Services/Kohima appointed Shri K.R.Das, Deputy 
Superintendent of Post Offices/ Kohima as presnting officer ini9 tJic 
case vide his No. F3-0119-20OO dtd. Knhinij_._the 23.03.2000 and 
subsequently on his superannuation appointed Ksh Tomba Singh 
ASPO's Kohima Sub Dn as presenting officer int eiuio. 
F3-01J99-2000 dtd Kohima, the 07.02.200 1 who attended and completed 
the function of P.O. till the Inquiry completed. 

Participation by the suspected public servant in the enquiry 
and defense assistant available to him. 

• The suspected public servant (here under known as S.P.S) initially did 
not participate into the enquiry and giving all scope for his attendances 
when failed, the court proceeded kparte...and giving all time to time 
proceeding notes to the S.P.S. However, the S.P.S. subsequently 
participate to the Inquiry on 30.01.2004 fully at Imphal. The S.P.S. did 
not souiht for any defense assistant aiiffièpresented himself into the case. 

/ 	 2 

I 
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4. 	Reasons for delays to complete the Inquiry as under:- 	2 

Besides other reasons ofnon-attendances to Court hearing as 
scheduled time to time, the reasons for delay are Non-submission of 
charge-sheet to Inquiry officer and after persuasion supplied on 
10.11.2000 only. 

Non-granting of subsistence allowances by the disciplinary 
authority Initially which was represented by the S.P.S and subsequently 
granted after persuasion from 1.0. and responded by D.P.S/Kohima on 
1-0200 only. 

S.P.S. was in £d for a petty long time in connection with another 
case at Imphal No. RC 13 (A) /86-SLC wider section 420/467/486/47C 
I.P.C.jn the court of SPL/JudgefManipur west dtd 11.02.2002, up to 
almost end of the 2002 no information of release communicated by 
disciplinary authority to Inquiry Officer. 

5. 	Date of hearing fixed for and taken place at places with 
adjournment due to absence of both prosecution and defence 
side in occasions. 

The case was heard on 18.01.2001 at 0/0 Sub-Record Officer IDimapur on 
27.02.2001, On 19.07.2001 at Postal I.B Dimapur adjournment due to 
absence of Presenting Officer and S.P.S. as well. Interim, the S.P.S. 
representcJ for release of his subsistence allowance which was persued to the 
disciplinary authority, On 23.01.2002, 24.01.2002, 25.0 1.2002, 28.0 1.2002 & 
29.01.2002 at Postal I.B. Kohima, 10.09.2003 Postal LB.Dimapur adjourned 
due to absence of P.O., On 28.01.2003 at Postal I.B. Dhnapur, On 23.12.2003, 
at Postal I.B. Dimapur, the .S.P.S. then represented that by SPL / Judge 
Manipur's Court Order he must, stay at Imphal and can not leave Imphal 
,Consèquent on 30.0 1.2004 held at Postal I.Bllniphau. 

sought for and attached. 

The following documents were produced for examination 
. The documents 

marked as PD (Prosecution Documents) on behalf of the disciplinary 
authority, PD-i to pD_10 are usual documents supposed to be produced as 
per Annexure —III while PD-il to PD-16 are additional documents produced 
by the P.O. on behalf of the disciplinary side. 

6. 
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(A) PARTICULARS OF DOCUMENTS 

Si. 	I Particulars of documents Marked as 

No 
1 2 3 

1 	- Treasurer's Cash Book of Kohima HO for the PD-i dtd 2301.2002 
period from 09.07. 1999 to 30.09. 1999 

 
______

2 Head Office Summery of Kohima HO for the =dtd 1.2002 

period from 07.06.1999 to 30.09.1999 
Money 	Receipt 	dated 	29.07.1999 	fromShrl 

__________ 
PD-3 dtd 23.01.2002 3 

S.B.Hazarlka, C.IlDivlslonal office/ Kohima. - 
4 Money Receipt dated 22.09. 1999 granted by Shri PD4 dtd 23.01.2002 

S.B.Hazarika,CJJDI visional OfflcefKohlma  
5 Money Receipt dated 21.09.1999 granted by Sri PD-S dtd 23.01.2002. 

S.B,Hazarlka, C.!, Divisional Office, Kohima  
6 Money Receipt dated 09.06. 1999 granted by Sri PD-6 dtd 23.01,2002. 

S.B.Hazarika, C.I. Kohima (divisional office)  
7 WrItten statement of Treasurer dated 30.09.1999 PD-7 dtd 23.01.2002. 

8 Written statement of Sri S.B.Hazarika, C.I. PD-8 dtd 23.01.2002 
Divisional Office, Kohima dated 08.11. 1999 

9 Letter No Nil 	dtd 	12.11.1999 addressed 	to PD-9 dtd 23.0 1.2002 
Director 	Postal 	Services, 	Kohima 	from 
SPMJWokhaSO 
Additional documents were submitted by 

P.O. 
10 Wokha SO Daily Accounts dated 20.09.1999 & PD-10 dtd 24.01.2002 

21.09. 1999 
11 Wokha SO 	Summery dated 	01. 10. 1999 to PD-li dtd 24.0 1.2002 

12 
29.10.1999 	

- Paper Nagar SO daily Account dtd 09.06.1999 PD-12 dtd 24.01.2002 

13 Paper Nagar SO Summery dated 25.05.1999 to PD-13 dtd 24.01.2002 

June9 99 
14 Doyang SO daily account dated 22.09. 1999 PD-14 
15 Doyang SO Summery dated 	01, 10. 1999 to PD-iS dtd 24.0 1.2002 

29.09. 1999 
16 	Circle level Enquiry Report from Director Postal P1)46 dtd 24.0 1.2004 

Services dated 14.03.2000 1 

The S.P.S. vide his letter No. Nil dtd 27.02.2002 requested to 1.0 for supply of 
some copies of documents and exhibits and summoning of DPS, Kohima & DSPO's, 
Kohirna as witnesses also to recall PW-1 to PW-6 with reasonable limitation the 
1.0. considered his case vide No. DSPO'slRule-14 /2K Aizawi , the 21.03.2002 which 

denotes as follows:- 	 / 	 4 



LaeNo1 

4 
Item 1. (i), (ii' 1(iii) (iv) of theireguisitiom 

The disciplinary authority has been requested to make availability of the 
copies of the documents & to produce to the Court for handing over to you through 
presenting officer In the next hearing to be notified in due course and It has been 
implemented on 30.01.2004 and noted in the proceeding notes of date. 

Item 2 of the requisition.. 

(I) 	PD-3 (Ii) PD4 (lii) PD-S (iv) P1)4 (v) PD-7 (vi) PD-9 & (vii) PD-lU 
Allowed to examine the exhibits in the next hearing date to be notified 
in due course and done on 30.01.2004 and noted in the proceeding. 

Item 3 (i) & (ii) of the requisition. 

For summoning disciplinary authority and Dy. SPO's Kohima-3 (i) being 
disciplinary authority and 3 (ii) being DSPO'sof the division who carried out the 
scheduled Inspections etc appears to have no scope. for helping the defence side for 
submitting defence statement against the charges and the requisition is rejected. 

Item 4 of the requisition. 

Re-summoning of PW-1 to PW-6 - the requisition is rejected as per Para -23 
(8) of G.I.MJLA No. F-30/5/61/AVD dtd 25.08.1961 as stage fared. 

(B) Particulars of defence documents. 

SI Particulars of Defence Documents Marked as 
No  
12 S 

3 

I Final order of Rule-16 proceeding against Sri 
Shivji Choudhury, Treasurer, Kohima HO (PW- 

DD AddI-1 

1) 
2 FInal order of Rule -16 proceeding against Sri DD Addl-2 

Senapati Boro, formerly offg Postmaster, Kohima  
3 Appellate orders of C.P.M.G/Shillong questioning DD Addl-3. 

the penalty Imposed on Sri S.C.Paul, Postmaster, 
Kohima available at divisional office, Kohima  

'S 



7. 	Prosecution witnesses produced in the court and examined, 
cross examined/re-examined etc, the following particularized 
witnesses had been produced from the prosecution sideand 
examinafion cross-examination etc was done in the shape of 
questions and answers and noted in the day's proceeding notes. 

Si 
No  

Particulars of witness Marked as 

1 2 3 

1 Shri ShIvjI Choudhury, Treasurer, Kohima HO PW-1 
2 ShrI Anil Kr Barman, Asstt. Treasurer, Kohima 

HO  
PW-2 

3 ShrI N. Ansarl 0/S Cash, Kohhna HO PW-3 
4 Shri Senapati Boro, Postmaster, Kobima dtd 

29.07.1999  
PW-4 

5 Sri Stepen Yesca, 8PM., Wokha PW-S 
6 SrI Rakesh Kumar Slngh, SPM, Doyong SO PW-6 
7 Sri Rameswar Rao, SPM, Paper Nagar PW-7 
S Sri S.C.Paul, Postmaster, Kóhima PW-8 

The S.P.S. did not produce any defence wltnesses.for examination. 

8. 	ArtIcles of charges , imputation of misconduct or misbehavior, list of 
documents & list of witnesses In support of prove in Annexure-1, II,llI,IV 
respectively. 

V 
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- 1 	'I 

tfltoL!!rtIjf 	
e(! 	P.iSIirj, SilJJtJ 

Articic 	 / 

Tiiat Sl*r. S afihi I iii usa, I Lu aii 	li1lC Luii Iiuiijsi 	us Cu, 	ILisi 	li)ec I us, I)s I. 
Offz, Kohima during Usc period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 look 	um of Us.65400/ (RuN'c 
Sixty five thousand fiur hundi•ed only) from the treasury 	IR) 00 29799 throu1 
(lie treasu.fLl. Shii. iivji Cho 

udizury by using I Personal Use wit hiQul I 'IC kitovlecIpe of (Lw 	"IIe ,  Liffi hot s;sid by bl's3ue h of (EUM I

411 

corrcspondjiig moncta, ,  loss to the Govt. in VIóIatjo of RuI 58 of P & T Financial hand 
l3ook Vol-i. ily tii 

above act the said SILFI. I hsziika Iil to hal 
am absolute iiuegri,y and 

devotj00 to f Lily and acted in a in a finer vIi id1 is tin becom lug of a Govt. So a ot Vlo La tin g t lie 
provjsj0 

of Ruk 3 (1) (i) to (iii) of CC (Conduct) Rul, 1964. 

Ar I id c-li 
Thai (lie said 	,PiIi Uhus;,,, hla/;,,iL: s  WhIle 

 
during the perio(I fEOfli 3. 	to 7. J 1.99 took a nUns of I7()(,_ (1&u)c 	Scvcfl thou 

Only) from (lie OIIç' cash ol 	liAL 	IIEOUI tiç 5PM 	Usilig his 01 tiejal 'ItILue, 

un a ul lIOsi/.cdIy for Is is pers os; l is so ii Is sin 	IiI Vjsjj IC) \Vc, 	( 	('lic C 015 
 

breacji of, 
 Lru( caused COITCSI)olldjng monc(ai'y lOss 

to the Govt. in violation OfRuic 
5 ott 

.1. I"isIa 	'1 Jlumj iio',h Vs4_j 	fly 	 ae 	IsiA. i4 	sIs 	vloIjJ kI 	(1) (i) Lu 

(lii) CCS (Conduct) Rules 1964. 

	

That the said 
Shri.5131.1i,arik whjJ workitig as C,I, l)ivj. Olflcc, 

Kohjrsa diU ri 	ihc 

period l'ro 3.2,99 to 7.11.9 .
9 took a su olj.3001_ (Rup 	lIe thousand only) fo r hi- 

visit to the 
Post &flj on 2.9.99 by 

personal USC from 
the o1fie. 'cash 	

icflifl 	
and by breach 

	

Yang SO tltiri 	ht5 
01 tru5t caUset! C0ff1)0J1(Jj. 	

lI)oJIetiiy lo 	to the 	
ovi, in violation ui Rule 5 of P 	I 

I7iIIancj',J Und hook 'i1 
	fl 

liw :sho.. act S111j, J la/ai'j 	aIq1 "lollileil RiiI0i (I) (I) 1i (iii) 

CC (Conduct) RuIs, 1964. 

Art Ic k-i V 
'1'111t'L1se s;d( IShIl . iSlt Ii's 	k 	wlijl 	lIIIIC(is)uI 	C.I. I)kl 	1lic. 	tiItji5,5 

lIi 	f)Crio(I 	( 	7. I 19') took a 	sss ' 	Us 	(H)is'_ (U 11J'ees •I) thou 	ii i ii Lv) I 

hi J)eI'sojaI uSe o, 9.6.99 
L1'O 	Ili OIIjG 

casf ol'i e1jla 'az• SO 
(Ii 'ough (lie PNi Pape r  

SQ durjn, hi,5 ViSit to I1 	
.sai(L SO by USIJILP his oil sesal "lltleie liii 

	51151)5 	 l'Alld

ol' lrtj 	c;sI,sej 	
IU4stIef;,z.. loss t 	liw 	it) vioj; 	of' Ui,k 	R of P 

l:jljlflCjl 11aj I3o 	Vol-i  CC 	 IJ 
Ihiç above act Sun. hianjka also Vi La ted RuIc 

3 (I)  

(Coisciuctj 	I 964, 
y 

 

glep 
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That the said Shrj.Santj Bhusan Hazarika While incijoj 
	

as Comp1ajnt Inspector,  

l)ivj. 
°iilee Kohjj;1 durjiu, iI 	

pe1'il from 3.2.99 to 7. 11.99 
Look 	SUfli I1 R$.54). 

• (I(UpecH Sixty live LJIotaj IUUI' lIWldJC(1 only) 	(lie (ICfl. 1 Kohj 	I IC) 	2'). 7. 
through the treasurer Shrhjvj1 C1u)Iiclhu 

	by Using hi bl'(jcjJ 
influence uflauthoni.Ij br 

• his J) Crnonal u 	
WIthout h knowledge of l'OSt1ig(, 

KJij0 
110 and by breach oh truj 

eau4 corresl)olIdil 	
'I0iie(;iry lo.s.s to the (Jovt, 

The taking of oIIjc ea.sli from tli lrcasu 
	of KoJl13 

110 by Shri. llazarjka Was 

(le 	ted du dii g I lIced lit;;11 iOsI ol• ca. 	and H(JiJflJ) hal ilfl 	01 K 4)11 i ni 	J ) by I he I )j 1  cci 

POstAl Servj 	Nagaz 	
on 30.9.99 On det liozi Of shortage 

01 Uovi cash, Shr. 

wa £iNkOU Ic, 	'cdj the elitg 	
'liIIncjj1( 1) (lie 	ov 

Sun IIazaj'jj'a deposited o1y a 
SUI Oi'Rs 10400, 10 the Govt. acco1 On 

30.9.99 

llie rcmalIliiig amount 
ol I(s.55000/_ 

wa ehiaIcd as UCp 
hi Kolij1 	110 	30.9,94) Tli8 

Shçj, Ilazai'jka by 
the above act caused '

) 'OIIe(a:'y loss to Ih 	ovt, in VIOIaIi,1 ol 

ku10 58
n nej0 I Ian Uøk V.i 	fly thi saz. a 	if NaicJ SlIj I 	l'aili 

to tflairj 	
absolute 'fltCJrjty afld 

(ICVOLIO 	to duty 'Th(l ais 	
:ctcd in a manner whjj1 s 

(Cowj0 
Rules, 19c,4. 

of a 
Gv1 81'Vaffl Viola(j1p 

(lie Pfojsloi 	ui Ue 	3 (1) (1) to (itt) 
 

U1 U(.' 

Article..11 
Thatthe saj Sun 	

Ila7arik, 
While funct00 as Cj Dlvi Offi 	K 11  

during the period from 
3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a 

Su 
of Rs.7ü0i (kupcc SCVC:i thou 

Only) 	
(Ii ojji 	cash of \Vj1 

S) Iii 	lli 	j 	
W, un SO by Ii ii 	kiN 4)11 ic 

influcn 	for his I) croj1a1 USC duriiig hi 
VjIj( to \Voklia Post 	ø 21.9,99 

O hii Why 	
So fog' lliNJ)C(.11011 Sj 	I Iti7ji.j 	I0o H N, 7Q,_ (U 

lliOUs.Thd) 
only fro1 lli 8l 	

Wokita SC.) on 21 	
by giviiig a reccip1 to the SI'i Voklia 

SO, 	-T1 	case can 	1 lij %VICI1 the 	
\Voklia 	I'CpQl'jed 

(bc mallet' to the I 

P0nj;jJ Servje 	
Na1,;1 lass d, K olil a, 

UN by IJi 	let S lid. it a za rik., c;i IIsd n* 	(ay 	to, Ili ( ov 	to ha e 1 lfl 

Rs. 7 000/. (U Upe5 SeV 	
lia(tj5;111 d only) a mid 

Viol;uk.tl U tile H pi 	& '' 'it1 an  

V0j..1 and 
al.(y infrjng, the 

l)rovi05 Of IliIc 
3 (1) (I) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Ru15 1964. 



ureAJ 	 Vaqe olsk- 

That the said 8hri.,g I31iu, Ilazarjka while Fuflc(iotijng as 
C. I. Ol'flc, K oh ini 

the period from 3.2.99 
to 7.11.99 took a suw of Rs.30ü01 (Rupees 'l'hrcc tu5an(l) 

t/ Ofliy 
for hi pernot1 uc Lotn the 	li 	e41511 oL l)uya 	

through1 Li S11 oh I)oyan g  /
.1 durjn  1)15 VIj to the P5 I OFfice Ofl 22,9,99 hy 1151 iig his ô I cia I j (Ii 	nu Ii riit'dh 

hy l)ECLICIk ol' tfu( 
LUL CUZfefll)Ildl)ug iiuoi my 

loss to th Govt. i violation of Utile SX 
oh 

P & I. 1"inaj klafl(j Book Vol-I. 

During llifit 
Visit to l')oya 	SO,f'1. 1 flPCCtjOO 

on 22,999 .Shirj, Uazarjk.i took 
	ilrn of receipt to thc 8PM. R,300, (Rupees Th' Iltousazid) only from t1i Govt. cash for 

his Personal USC by giving a 

By (Ile above act and breach of irus t1e said 
Shrj. 

Hazarika caused monetan' loss 
to thc 

Govt. in ViO1aLj 	o1 kuj 5 w i' 
& T F'inj lIajW Book Vol-i and thereby inir ged thic 

PT0sjo5 of Rule 3 (1.) (i) to (iii) of CC,S (Coll(hI1) U IllQR I 

IUic1e - I V 
That (hi said Shi. lla/ai'ik.0 

Wlij1 1u0j 	
as C,j, Divl. Oflj 	

Kohima during the 

period from 3.2.99 	7, 11.99 took a 	of Us, 7OO,. 
	lh%(L$*autj)' 	tot hits 

per1 USC fri the oil 
ice cash 01 Papexagar SQ through the 8PM, Papern,Wir S() 

durinp 

hi Visit to the njj $0 on 	
llNiIsp hi5 011jCjg,l jut Ien 	

IIil4tIiilt(,t,,jl 	4u1J h 	t"h ol 

Lrusj caused cor'es1)O ding 
nont. 1os to the Govt. 
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The Presenting officer submitted his brief on 17.03.20()4. received by the 
1.0. on 24.03.2004 which was supposed to be received by 1.0. with in 
15.02.2004 - he did not communicate the reason behind of delayed 
submission . Result is that the written brief from S.P.S. had to be 
deferred in receiving. The P.O. argued that Shri S.B.Hazarika , SPS C/I 
(UI) Kohima to defend himself did not attend to to the enquiry at Postal 
LB., Dimapur on 27.02.2001 for which the court was adjourned and 
remained absent in the next hearing at Postal I.B. , Kohima on 13.0 1.2002 
for which under the provision of Para 20 of RuJe-14 of the CCS (CCA) 
Rules 1965 Ex-Parte proceeding was Initiated on next day and subsequent 
hearing dates. He further argued that Sri Shivji Choudhury (PW-!) 
Treasurer, Kohima HO on hearing date 24.0 1.2002 deposed that the 
amount of Rs 65,400/- (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) 
was given to Shri Hazarika on the personal influence of giving back 
Immediately and on good faith of the written receipt granted by the 
charged official and thus charge is proved y the documentary evidence. 
For the H iid charge under article —II he argued that as per deposition 
statement of Sri Stepen Yesca, SPM, Wokha (PW-5) and money receipt 
dated 21.09.1999 the çhaejsrvd documentarily. Similar argument 
was put forward by P.O. for 34  charge In article- III, for the charges in 
article-IV he argued that money receipt etc is not in practice in matter of 
personal loan and money receipt dtd 09.0.6.1999 is a documentary proof 
which was handed over to the Dy. Superintendent of Po's , Kohima and 
stated that on being recoup of money, prosecution witness has given false 
statement Thus he argued for establishment of all charges. 

Case of the charged official. 

The suspected public servant (SPS) submitted his written briefs on 
06.04.2004 received by the LO. on 08.04.2004. There was no delay In 
submission of his written briefs. Starting with a" Proloque" with 
argument that truth lies behind with some examples he defended that 
due to poor knowledge of prosecution in their charge sheet against 
the SPS is with falsity and hjsrefutation of defence are as under:- 

11 

10. 
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ARTICLE - I 

The SPS Sri S.B.Hazarika took Rs 65,400/- (Rupees sixty five thousand four 
hundred only) from Shri Shlvjl Choudhury (Treasurer) of Kohima HO as a 
personal loanjurely on personal capacity. 

As the amount was taken as personal loan from the Treasurer, Shri Shivji 
Choudhury on 29.07.1999 and not from the cash of treasury of Kohima HO. The 
cash balance in the treasurer's cash book was correcty arrived at and no shortage 
of cash was found and recorded on that day. 

The SPS did neither ask or order Shri Shivjl Choudhury, Treasurer of 
Kohima HO. To pay the money to him from office cash In his custody . The 
treasurer, Shri S.Choudhury who was produced as PW-I d1cLt say during his 
deposition that the SPS, Sri S..Hazarika ordered him to pay the money from office 
cash In his custody. As he was not ordered by the SPS in his official capacity to pay 
the money from office cash it cannot be said that the SPS used his official influence 

------------ - - - - - S 	 - 

--)ff--die 	was a big one, the treasurer, Shri Sbivji Choudhury was 
therefore grantel a rece tin plain paper for his satisfaction onjy. Hence, the 
question of use of official Influence for taking the money does not arise. 

As the amount was taken as a personal loan from the Treasurer Shri 
S.Choudhury it is not understood what official control is exercised by Postmaster, 
Kohima in personal lending and 

To speak the truth, for the sake of argument If it is held that the amount was 
taken without the knowledge of the Postmaster Kohima then also it is not true. The 
money receipt of Rs 65400/- (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) by the 
SPS Sri S.B.Hazarika to Shri ShivJi choudhury the treasure of Kohima HO dtd 
29.07. 1999 was duly astetbyihethInSupethitendeIlt.f1Q's (Hq) Shri K.R.Das 
on behalf of Director of Postal Services Nagaland . Kohima above his official seal 
fead—ingIv-Su--perintendent of Post Offices (HQ) for Director of Postal Services 
,Nagaland, Kohima - 797001" Which implies and confirms that the amount of Rs 
65400/- was paid to the SPS , Sri Hazarika was approved by the Supdt. of Po's on 
behalf of the Director of Postal Services, Kohima the word "attested" asper Othrd 
DictionerirEnglisliiais" to certify validity of" , " to bear witness to" etc.etc. 
As such, It was within the knowledge of the Supdt. of Po"s Nagaland Kohima and 
countersigned to the Director of Postal Services Kohima and so it cannot be said 
that It was without knowledge of the Postmaster Kohima. The money receipt dtd 
29.07. 1999 for Rs 65400/-has been produce in the Inquiry as PD-3 by the prosecution 
which is perusable. 

The then Supdt. of P0's (HQ) ShrI K.RDas, Attested the written statement 
of Shri S.Choudhury; Treasurer Kohirna HO dtd 30.09.1999 in same rnaer. This 

has bc 	in the Inquiry asPD-7 which 
may be tallied with PD-3 for confirmation. 

/ 
	 12 
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So, if it Is held that the amount was taken not as a loan from the treasurer 
but from the office cash then also no irregul 1rity is committed b the SPS as the 

ayment was allotted ~aas ~s
ucctor of Postal Services Kohima throu h the Su - t. 

ofPs(HQ) Kohima  no charge of misconduct arises. The charge of 
Breach of trust does not arise as the SPWwas not entrusted with the custody of cash 

of Kohima HO. 
The SPS refunded Es 10400fr on 30.09.1999 to the treasurer Shri 

SChoudhury against his personal loan of Es 654001- and did not deposit to the Govt 
Account on 30.09.1999. There is no reordJntteasUtet cashbook o9.1992 ..  

show that a sum of Es 10400/-  wasdpsited by the SPS. 
The Director of Postal Services, Kohima made a remark on the foot of the 

treasurer's cash book dtd 30.09.1999 that a sum of Es 550001-was found short in the 
c!y. No remark was shown as to deposit of Es 10400/- by the SPS on that day. 

It is not understood how a sum of Rs 55000/- was found short in the cash 
balance of treasure of Kohima HO. On 30.09.1999 which was stated to be taken 
long book on 29.07. 1999 by the SPS, as it did not a&4 the cash balance till the date 
prior to the date of verification by the DPS on 30.09.1999. 

was Sri S.C.Paul who was the 

sitting Postmaster of Kohima HO . 
He was produced as PW-8 during his deposition 

he said that he joined as Postmaster Kohima on 24.08.1999 and in reply to Q.No. 5 
& 6 he said that there was no shortage of cash in the Treasury at the time of taking 
charge as Postmaster Kohima on 2408 1999 till 29 09 1999 . On 30.09.1999 t e 

shortage found by DPS, Kohima when he verified the cash & stamp balance of 
Kohima HO. Before the close of the accounts for the day by which time cash was In 
the custody of the Treasurer alone. 

Then who was the Postmaster of Kohima Ho prior to 24.08.1999 ? It was Sri 
Senapati Boro who was the Postmaster of Kohima HO up to23.08.1999 from the 
crucial date2JLZ. 9  (the date of taking Es 65400/- from the treasure of Kohima 
HO). Shri S.Borö was produced as PW-4. Shri S.Boro in reply to Q.No 3,4 & 5 
during examination deposed that he had no knowledge of shortage of cash of Es 
65400/- In the cash balance of treasure of KohirnaHO. On 29.07.1999 orpy 
subsequent day till it wasjound by the DPS, Kohiina on In reply to 
Question by 1.0. he did not say that the amount was taken from the cash of 
treasurer of Kohima HO He simply said that'the amount was taken, by the SP 
per receipt which Is not denied by the SPS. This does not leave to conclude that the 
añt1ákii1öiiieOICeCas. 

No Memo of Sanction for Unclassified Payment of Es 55000/- nor any other 

g ..Lenquiry. In the treasurer's cash book dtd 30.09. 1999 there was remark 
for charging Rs 55000/- as unclassified payment but no Memo of Sanction was 
produced showing the details and circumstances under which the amountliad to be 
charged as unclassified payment. In balance of memo of sanction for unclassified 
payment there cannot be any substantial loss to the Government. 

/ 	 13 
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It isnot denied that Shri Shibji Choudhury (PW-I) paid Rs 65400/- to the 

SPS on 29.07.1999 while he was in office In the treasury on 29.07. 1999. The amount 
was paid by him as per previous agreement prior to 29.07.1999 and he promised to 
pay the amount on 29.07. 1999 In his office and accordingly he paid the amount on 
that day. But he was neither told nor ordered to pay the money from office cash. 
He also did not dese that the SPS told him to payjrom offlcç cash. Neither Shri 
A.C.Barman (PW-II) nor Shri N. Ansarl (PW-3) deposed that the SPS told the 
treasurer to pgv the moneyirpm oLfMnce ca ,-s_h. The payment of the money in his office 
presence of others does not mean that the amitmt was paid from office cash. If he 
manage some portion of the total amount from office cash then It was his own 
arrangement with which the SPS i.e. the borrower Is not concerned. Both PW-2 & 
PW -3 respectively Shri A.C.Barman&Shri N.Ansari deposed that some money 
was rthe treasurer In their pese 
could  not say exactly what amount was paid to the SPS. 

orne very important questions arises from the circumstances of the case in 

which directions nobody has applied their minds. If mind is applied properly the 
truth will come to surface sifting all doubts at rest, the questions are :- 

Q.No.1. 	Why the amount is Rs 65400/- and not 65000/- or 600001- or 

70000/- or 64000/- or 62000/- as case may be in round thousand figures and 
why and how Ps 4001- has come to be added to P.s 650001- ? Where from Rs 
400/- comes? 
Q.No.2. 	Shri S.Choudhury , Treasurer, Kohima HO (PW-1) deposed 
during examination that( reply to Q.No-5) the amount of Rs 65400/- was paid 
to the SPS on the condition that It would be refunded within a week' time on 
receipt of payment of HBA. If so , why he did not report the matter to the 

after the expiry of one weeks time and w y ie kept 
_for a period of 2 (two) months 

till 30.09.1999 on which it was deducted by the DPSIKohlma during 
verification of cash & stamp balances? 

The Answers are as follows:- 
Ans to O.No. 1. Actually the loan was for Rs 60000/- (Rupees sixty 
thousand only) but it was agreed upon by both the SPS & S.Chopudhury 
that interest would be charged @ Ps 4.5 % per month for two months and 
the amount of interest that occurred on Ps 60000/- would be added In 
advance to the principal of Ps 60000/- and the total amount I.e. principal + 
interest would be shown as aiunLothanjo show that the amount was lent 
an friendship and not onjjest. Accordingly, Interest was calculated and 
amount of loan was cost & fixed as follo:- 

Principal = 60000.00 + Interest @ Ps 4.5 % per month P.s 60000.00 x 
4.5 % x 2 months = P.s 5400.00 = interest 

Principal Ps 60000.00 
Interest Ps 5400.00 
Total 	Ps 65400.00 

Amount of loan fixed Rs 65400/- (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred 

only) 	 14 
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Accordingly a receipt was prepared for Rs 65400/- on the basis of which a 

sum of Rs 65400/- was paid by shri S.Choudhury treasurer of the SPS. 
Ans to O.No.2. As the period of loan was for 2 months from 01.08.1999 
(though payment was made on 29.07.1999) to 30.09.1999 repayable on 01.10.1999. 
Hence Shri S.Choudhury did not bring the matter to the knowledge of the 
P.M.Kohima Shri Senapati Boro & Shri S.C.Paul till the end of the loan period 
ending on 30.09.1999. But unfortunately 

, the cat was going out of the bag on 
30.09. 1999 when the DPS /Kohlma verified the cash & stamps balances of Kobima 
Ho and that very day It came to the knowledge of the SPS that the amount which 
was paid to the SPS by Shri S.Choudhury was taken frm office cash. Qntiatci' 
only Rs 550 - found short by the DPS and not Rs 65400/- . A sum of Rs 

400/- was paid to Shri S.Choudhury as part refund.ofRs 5000.00 + fall interest of 
Rs 5400.00 out of Rs 65400.00 which was personal money oIS.Choudhury and so he 
did not credit into Govt. Account though he said Rs 10 - was e the 
RT  on 30.09.1999 . The treasurer's cash book does not show that a sum of Rs 
10400/- was deposited by the SPS on 30.09.1999. 

If it was a money constituting a part of Govt. money of Rs 65 400/- then why 
it was not credited by S.Choudhury to the Govt. through treasurer's cash book? 
The plea of ShIvji Choudhury that he paid the amount of Rs 65400/- inciatin 
of receipt of payment of HBA is not correct and true In the face of circumstances of 

Another question arises as to the tenure of Shri S.Choudhury as a treasurer 
of Kohima HO. During deposition in reply to Q.No.. 2 Shri S.Choudhury said that 
he was working as treasurer of Kohima HO 

. Ce Au ust'1996 accordingly to 
which he was working as treasurer for about 6 (six) years on the date of his 
examination on 24.01.2002. The normal tenure of a treasurer of a Ho can never be 
of such a continuous long period. It is not understood for whose interest he was 
appointed as treasurer an indefinite period. Unless there I dlnteresino 
person can continue as such in total this regards and violation of Departmental 
Rules and Orders. This Is quite a Breach of Rules & Orders and so, loss caused 
substantially to Govt for breach of orders is to be recovered from the official at 
faultfor breach of order and not from other 	perRule II (III) of the CCS (CCA) 

ules-1965 1n thi 	e,therefore, the authority who aDDointed S.Choudhurv as 

any to thejovt. and 	an othei else except treasurer Shri S.Choudhury who also 
ctributed to the same. 

Another question arises from the point of attestation of PD-3 (Money receipt 
for Rs 65400/-) by the Spt. of P0's (HQ) Kohima Shri K.R.Das. This receipt was 

KRdas at the time 
it was found that It was attested by Shri K.RDas under his Seal of offlce . The 
qUestion Is why did he attest the money receipt ? The answer is that though the 
money was paid to SPS as personal loan against 4.5 % interest per month 

, the 
amount was managed by Shri S. Choudhury from office cash by talçjng the approval 
qf euperintendent of Post Offices Shri K.R.Das without the knowledge of SPS 

d=onnIv=nce 
  ount of Rs 5400/- was shared by them. As the matter was with in 

the or approval o updt. of P0's the matter was not felt to be reported 
to the Postmaster or any hod . This was an act of 
&S ri S.Choudhury, Treasurer of Kohima Ho, other wise it is not possible to lend 
such aliiiãiiiiiint if it was paid from office cash. 
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From what has been submitted above it Is evident that the amount of Ps 
654001- taken by the SPS on 29.07.1999 through his money receipt PD-3) was not 
taken from office cash but as a personal loan from Shri°S.Choudhury .What ever 
iiithe source of that amount and as such he Is not guilty wider article —I and 
hence the article of charge - I has not been sustained. 

ARTICLE —II 

It is not denied that the SPS Shri S.B.Hazailka took a sum of Ps 7000/- from 
the 5PM, Wokha SO . Shri Stephen Yesca on 29,09.1999 , but the amount was 
taken as personal loan urel on rsonal capacity and not from office cash. 

As the amount was taken as personal loan oni the sub postmas eflt did not 
affect the cash balance of Wokha SO on 20.09.1999 on which cash & stamp balance 

cash balance of Wokha SO 
vide PD-10 (Wokha SO daily account) dtd 20.09.1999 & 21.09.1999. 

The SPS did neither ask or order Shri Stephen Yesica , 

the money from office_cash . Shri S.Yesica who was produced as PW-5 stated in 
reply to question No - 6 during deposition that the SPS who is in need of some 
money and so he paid the amoutit. He did not say that he was forced by the SPS to 
jay the monet from office casji nor he said that the SPS told him or ordered him to  
pay the amount from office cash. 

In reply to question No. 8. DurIng deposition Shri Yesica (PW-5) said, 
quite some time I forgot the matter, but when after words I found that this amount 
of P.s 7000/- was still to be refunded by Shri Hazarika C/I Kohima and then 
ultimately I reportithe matter to DPS Kohlmaon 12.11.1999". 

' 	 TiLs stoiis never be liable that a SPM sliüld forgot for quite some time 
when there isa shortage of Rs 70001 1- cash in his account for a period of one month 
21 days from 21.09.1999 (date of taking ) to 12.11.1999 (date of reporting) as he Is 
always required to verify his cash & stamp balances and close his account every day 
before the close of the office. If it was the money from office cash it can never 
remain unheeded or forgotten for such a long time. It Is possible and so it happened 
so because, the amount paid to the SPS on 21.09.1999 was a personal loan from his 

ersonal money which lie needed to make ood any al thortiii his 'casb 
thatm g t occuruentjy. 

This is just an allegation in the charge sheet only having no basis or 
sistice at all. To sustain the charge ofloss no evidenëe could be produce during 
the enquiry . Unless the amount is sanctioned for unclassified payment by the 
competent authority showing the fact and circumstances leading to such charge of 
unclassified payment no loss can be claimed as sustained 

. The charge sheet was 
issued on 06.01.2000 wherein loss was claimed to be sustained, but the CLI (Circle 

16 
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level inquiry) report PD-16 which was submitted by the DPS/Kohima on 14.03.2000 
which was after more than two months of the charge sheet did not speak any think 
whether and when the amount was charged as unclassified payment. In Annexure - 
II in respect of information of misconduct of Article —II It has not been said that the 

'amount of Rs 7000/- was charged as unclassified payment which resulted In 
substantial loss In corresponding amount to the Govt. The prosecution also could 
not show any document showing the amount charged as unclassified payment 
Documents produced as PD-5, PD-9, PD-10 & PD-il in support of the charge were 
of no help to the prosecution to claim the charge of loss owing to unclassified 
payment. It has not been understood how and on the strength of which it was 
cJaimed In the charge sheet that the SPS caused substantial loss to Govt. b takin 
Rs 7000/- from SPM of Wokha SO 

ARTICLE HI 

It Is not deniet: that. the SPS Shri S.Bflazarika took a some of Rs 3000/-
(Ru. three thousand only) from the sub postmaster Doyang SO on 22.9. 1999, 
but that was taken from sub postmaster Doyang SO Shri Rakesh Kumar purely as a 
personal loan and not from office cash. 

As the amount was taken as personal loan from the sub postmaster of 
Doyang SO and not from office cash on 22.09. 1999 there was no shortage in cash 
balance In the account of Doyang SO. The Jailyounts of Doyfing Söiid 
22.09.1999 which was produced as PD-14 as documentary evidence by the 
prosecution did not show that such an amount was paid to the SPS Shri 

of Rs 3000/- in the cash balanc 
of DoyangiSO on 22.09. l999. 

It is not all correct. There Isno evidence to sustain the allegation . Shri 
RK.Sing sub postmaster Doyang SO who was produced as PW-6 did not say that 
the SPS used his official influence on the ground of which he paid Rs3000/-to the 
SPS from his office cash. He also did not depose during examination that the.SPS 

money from his office cash. If  the money was paid from 
office cash It was hJsQwn arrangement with which the SPS was not concerned. The 
SPS would have been involved had he ordered the SPM to pay the money from 
office cash , the granting of receipt of Rs 30001- to the sub postmaster Doyang Shri 
R.K.SIng was for his satisfaction against thepersonal loan and it would noiie 
treated as a receipt of ollicipt money As such It cannot be said that the amount was 
taken by using official influence unauthorisedly. 

It is quite baseless and unfounded . There is no evidence to show that there 
was a loss to Govt money owing to taking of Rs 3000/- from the SPM Doyang SO. 
The prosecution produced PD-14, PD-iS & PD-16 as documentary evidence in 
support of the claim, but there is nothing to show that the amount of Rs 3000/- was 
charged as unclassified payment In the accounts of the office. Unless the amount was 
charged as unclassified payment in the account supposed by the memo of sanction 
for unclassified payment of the amount from the sanctioning authority there cannot 

17 
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be any claim of substantial loss to the Govt. The daily accounts of Doyang SO (PD-
14 ) dtd 22.09.1999, Doyang SO's SO Summery dtd 01.10.1999 to 29.10 1999 (PD-
15) & DPSIKohlma's CLI report dated 14.03.2000 (PD-16) do not show that the 
amount of Rs 30001- was charge as pnciassified payrnent.No memo of sanction for 
unclassified payment Issued by anyçmpetent authority was produce to suiiiliIe 
'claim  , Shri RK.Sing SPM Doyang SO (PW-6) stated in reIYto 
question No 7 that on 21.03.200 1 probably during the course of annual inspection by 
the DPSIKohima, the a iount of Rs 3000/ was charged as unclassified pay, 
which was after about 2 (two) years and In that case also the note/orders of the DPS 

id 21.03.2001 could not 	d e e if I as roduced that was of no 

eip to the prosecution mal sanction. No sanction memo authorizing 
unclassified payment could be produced by the prosecution. As such, the claim of 
loss to the Govt. by the SPS does not hold good. 

ARTICLE- IV 

The SPS has not denied th.t he took a sum of Rs 2000/- on 09.06.1999 from 
the SPM, Paper Nagar SO Shi Rameswar Roy,But he said amount was taken as a 
personal loan from the 	Sri Rameswar Roy and not from the office cash of 
Paper 	SO. As the amount was taken as personal loan on 09.06.1999 henete 
did not alTect the cash balance In the accounts of Paper Nagar So on that day. In 
support of the charge the prosecution produced . Documentary evidence as PD-6, 
PD-12, PD-13 & PD-16 but nothing worked . PD-12 which was daily account of 
Paper Nagar SO dtd 09.06.1999 did not show that a sum of Rs 2000/- was short in 
the account for being taken by the SPS. PD-13 which is the SO Account book of 
Paper Nagar SO does not show that a sum of Rs 2000/- was short in the account 
mand was charged as unclassified payment for being paid to the SPS. PD-16 which 
Is the CLI report prepared and submitted by the DPS Ko9hima did not say in Para-
9 of the report that the SPS took Rs 2000/- from the SPM Paper Nagar SO it also 
has not been said anything about the loss sustained by the paper nagar SO Sri 
Rameswar Roy SPM Paper Nagar SO who was produced as PW-7 deposed during 
his examination in chief in reply to Q.No 3. that the SPS requested him for Rs 2000/-
for his personal use and so he paid Rs 2000/- to the SPS from his own pocket. In 
reply to Q. No 4 he said that there was no shortage of cash in the cash balance of the 
office. In reply to Q.No. 5 he stated that he did not ask for receipt from the SPS but 
was given to him for my satisfaction in his own accord. It is not understood how 
loss of Rs 2000/- was claimed to be sustained by the Govt. 

The SPS described briefs submitted by Presenting Officer as hollowed 
and argued that punished officials has been produced as prosecution witnesses and 
their deposition is Incredible etc and lastly concluded with "Epilogue" showing 
examples from epic Mahabarata and even references to the Indian constitution 
Archited and finishes with the hope that to ident,Ify milk as milk and water as water 

18 
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11. Analysis and assessinnt.of evidences. 

The charges framed against the SPS In article -1 is that SPS while 
functioning as Complaint Inspector during the perIod 3-2-99 to7-11-99 took a 
sum of Rs 65,400/- (Rupees Sixty thousand four hundred only)from the 
Treasurer of Kohima HO on 29-7-99 through the treasurer Sri Sivjee 
Choudhury by using his official influence unauthorisedly for his personal use 
without the knowledge of the Postermaster Kohima HO. and by breach of 
trust caused corresponding monetory loss to the Govt. To prove the charge 
the following ingredients are to be satisfied- 
(a) Whether Sri S.B Hazarika was complaint Inspector Divisional Office 

fKohlma during the period, whether he exerts his official Influence for 
taking the money. 
Whether Sri Sivjee Choudhuy Treasurer, paid the amount to the SPS. 
And from what source & who are the witnesses 
How the account was maintained in Govt A/C. 
How the shortages was detected & subsequent action thereon. 

(a) There is no dispute that Sri Hazarika was the complaint Inspector 
Divisional Office during the period 03-2-99 to 07-11-99. ExertIon of official 
capacity is valid when he uses his official designation for achieving any sorts 
of activity with order .Here in all the receipts granted by the SPS. In plain 
papers the SPS uses his designation as c le Complaint Inspector /Kohima & 
he was holding the charges of the C.! during the period but there is no 
indication of Issue of any order. 

In accordance to the Ms. To Q No. 4 of Proceeding Dated 24-1-02 by Sri 
Slvjee Choudhury P.W-1 stated that he has paid Rupees Sixty Five thousand 
four hundred only (Rs 65,400) to Sri Santi Bhusan Hazarika. Cu Divisional 
Office! Kohima on 29-7-99 from the Cash money of the treasurv at Kohima 
110 in presence of Sri AnIlJCumar Barman, Asst Treasurer & SriN.Ansari 
,O/S cash, Kohi!JLO 1r medical treatment. With assurance of refund 
IIIii sanction of his house building loan with in a week's time. He deposed 
that Sri S.B.Hazarika, C.! (Divisional Office) Kohima being a senior 
executive official he treated the SPS'S saying as authority and on being 
granted a receipt by the SPS'S for acknowledgement of Rs 65,400/-dtd 29-7-
99 shown Into Govt. a/c as part of cash without Information to P.M. Kohima. 
Sri Anil Baran Barman Asstt. Treasurer & P.W-2 in answer to Q.No.5 & 
QN0.6 proceedings dtd 24-1-02 Page-10 deposed to theCourt that he has seen 
that Sri_Hazarika, C.L/ Kohima has taken money from Slvjee choudhury 
Treasurer on saying that his mother or sd'mebody liseripusly ill & with the 
assurance that hewill refunthe amount soon when his H.B.A. will be 
sanctioned & money was paid from the iron safe of Kohima whertAhe Govt. 
cashis kept but Ansari could not say the exact amount taken by Sri 
Hazakika on the date. Sri Ansasi, 0/S cash and PW-3 told that he has seen 
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that money were paid to Sri Hazarika C.1 fKohima on 29-7-99 initially 
protesting payment of big amount by the Treasurer but ultimately over ruled 
by C.I. Kohima when he told that. the amount Will from H.B.A. & Scooter 
advances getting soon by Sri Hazarika in answer to Q.No.4 Page-13 of 
proceedings dated 24-1-02. 
© There is no indication in treasurer's cash book of accounting of Rs 
65400/- 	 1999. 
(D) The shortages was detected by Director Postal Services ,Kohima in 
course of his verification of cash on 30-9-99 when a sum of Es 10,400/- was 
told to be refunded by Sri S.B.Hazarika and balance amount of Rs 55,000/-
(Rupees fifty five thousand only) has been charged as Unclassified Payment - 
Para.4.3 of Inspecting report of Kohlma 11.0 recorded by Shri F.P.Solo 
,D.P.S.Kohima from 27-9-99 to 30-9-99 but there is no mention of issue of 
sanction memo on the score. 

The charge in article-il Is that C.I. Kohima during the period from 3-2-
99 to 7-11-99 took a sum of Rc 70001- (Rs Seven thousand only) from the 
office cash of Wokha S.O. through the SPM by using his official influence 
unauthorisedly for his personal use during his visit to Wokha Post Office on 
21-9-99 and breach of trust caused corresponding loss to the Govt.. To prove 
the charge the following ingredients are to be satisfied. 

Whether the money was actually taken the SPS or not. 
Where from it was taken? 

(iii) If it is a Govt. money how it was accounted for. 
(iv). Follow up action there of. 

(I). There is no doubt that the amount of Es 700/-(Rupees Seven Hundred only) was 
taken by the SPS for which a receipt was granted in plain paper on 21.09.1999 
produced in the court and marked as PD-S and authenticated by the SPS during 
course of inquiry. (ii)It was taken from Sri Stephen Yesca, SPM, Wokha SO as per 
deposition of Sri Stephen Yesca, SPM, Wokha SO and PW-5 but there is no 
evidences 	of 	authenticity 	of 	his 	deposition 
(iii). The amount was paid initially maintained into Govt. account ajrt of cash 
represented by Receipti Vouchers and subsequently reported by the 5PM. To 
Director Postal Services, Kohima. On 12-11-99 as shown & marked PD-S and noted 
in the proceeding notes dtd 28-1-02 - there Is no mention that ACG-17 was used as 
required in Post Office transaction. 

Similar in article III the SPS was charged for taking Rs 3000/- ( Rs Three 
thousand only) from Dyang S.O during his visit to the Post Office on 22-9-99 for his 
personal use unauthorisedly. Sn Rakesh Kumar SPM Doyang SO. PW-6 deposed 
that the amount.yLqLpald from the cash of Doyang SO. Dtd 22-9-99 on obtaining a 
receipt marked as PD- 4 & due to ignorance he did noUs low the amount as part of 
&sh & he reported the matter to DPS7Kàhima by sending the money receljt 

as unclassified payment during 
the Annual Inspection by DPS/ Kohima probäb15Tr2t=20fttlw -p?oee 
notes dtd 28-1-02 recorded the above deposition. / 	 20 
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In the article - Iv it was charged that the SPS has taken Rs 2000/- (Rs Two 
thousand only 

) 
from SPMJ Papernagar on 9-6-99 similarly by granting money 

receipt and this breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 
The SPM Papernagar deposed tht he gave Rs 2000/- (Rs Two thousand only ) 

to Sri 

S.B.Hazarlka , C. I /Kohlma on 9-6-99 roiniiipersonai money and the receipt 
nted by him was handed ovej to DSPOSI Kohl idnginspctioi ftheOIIlCC 

- this was deposed by Sri Rameswar Roy SPM Papernagar PW-7 and noted in the 
proceeding notes dated 28-1-03. 

The SPS submitted his defence under Rule 14 (16) of CCS (CCA) Rules -1965 
on 30.01.2004 stating that all the charges leveled against him by the DPS 
Nagaland/Kohima under his Memo No F3-V11102199-2000 dtd 06.0 1.2000 are false, 
fabricated , bogus and baseless as well as a product of malice and caprice No Govt. 
money was utilized by him but the story was cooked up as such to malign his 
reputation and to shield off the actual delinquents Actual witnesses are kept out and 
only tutored witnesses are produced, the documents have been misused and 
evidences has been coloured through. The disciplinary authority did not come to a 
coma and produced to subject the witnesses to prostitution of proceedings once as a 
witness and once as a delinquent (charge-sheeted) which makes the charges more 
confusion than clarifying . The charges are therefore, faux-pas and product of 
unproductive work shop. 

In his brief he refuted charges in Article-i as he has taken money as 
personal loan, on the date 29.07.1999 treasurers cash book was arrjvet pt and thr 

order to Sri SivjiChoudhurv tg pay from the office cash, 
Sri Sivji Choudhury, Treasurer PW-i also did not say like in his deposition to the 
court and thus there isTöTfiiaI1iiuenc He also pointed out that the money 
receipt "attested " by Sri K.R.das, Dy. SPO's , Kohima Qj1JhaILoI DPS denotes 
approvafTthe money receipt PD-3) which Is perusable, Rs 10,400/- not deposited 
on 30.09.1999 as there is no record in treasurer's cash-there is remark of DPS for 
Rs 55,000/-(Rupees fifty five thousand only) only as unclassified payment. He also 
put-question mark how shortages on 30.09.1999 when money was taken back on 
29.07. 1999 and jno memo of sanction of unclassified payment of Rs 55,0001-. 
Subsequently, the SPS in his brief wanted to show that as per previous agreement 
with Sri Sivji Choudhury, Treasurer at the rate of Rs 4.5 % interest and it was 
convened by DSPO'sf Kohima who "attested" the receipt etc. Also he mentioned 

- 

about excess tenure of the Treasurer etc. 
Similarly in all other charges In Article-TI, Article-Ill and Article-IV he 

wanted to repute that money taken was hispersonal loan, he did not influence to 
pay from account and there are irregularities in postal ofike records. 

ance to analysis and evidence , the dëjiartmental court finds that 
defence under Rule-14 (16) of CCS (CCA) Ruies-1965 of the SPS is not sustainable 
which are as under:- 
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Charges are for alleged misappropriation of money from Govt. cash and all 
the linked and related persons were produced by the prosecution. For clarifying 
facts there is no bar in legal proceeding that one charge —sheeted person for his 

personal deficiencies can not be produced as wkess either by prosecution or by 

defence side. 
The SPS In his lengthy brief did not concentrate in reputing the charges 

leveled against him but also triedto shift the c haEges to other officials having 

deficiencies of their own for giving money without approval of competent authorit)i 
ar amenan mtce q cord S etc. All the chrges in Articles-I, Article-11,Artic  

III & Article-IV are talIng of money from the Govt. cash doing temporary 
misappropriation and violation of Rule-58 of P & T Man Vol-I and thus violation of 
Rule - 3(1) to (iii) of CCS (CCA) Rules-1965 . In any Govt. transaction , transactions 
took either by a competent sanction order from competent authority, and there is 
specified 	for voucher pyments etc and in the Post Office, this form 

Further any sorts of un-identified payment it should be charged undei 
head "unclassified payment" supported by unclassified sanctjn from the competent 
autho The SPS admitted that he has taken money from treasurer , on 
29.07.2004 at Kohima HO, SPM Wokha SO on 21.09.1999 , SPM Doyang So on 
22.09.2004 & SPM Paper Nagar SO on 22.09.1999 as personal loan for which receipt 
were granted . The SPM Paper Nagar SO in his deposition clearly stated that he 
gave the amount of Ps 2000/- (Rupees two thousand only) to the SPS from his 
personal moy and there is no shortages of cash on the date in the SO & being it 
jrsonal lending of money did not show In SO transaction. The prosecution side 
could not produce any proof of Govt record in Govt. transaction but only narrated 
in the brief stating that in any personal transaction receipt is not granted and SPM's 
statement is false. All the prosecution witnesses concerned produced in the enquiry 
deposed that money were given from Treasury cash or Post Office cash but the 
records viz Treasurer's cash book in Kohima HO & HO Summery, all the sub 
office daily accounts at Wokha SO and Doyang SO does not reflect any transactions 
to SPS on the concerned dates of 29.07.1999 at KoIöT.09iJ999t -WUkha 

SO & 22.09.1999 at Doyang SO by the Treasurer and SPM respectively. The 
prosecution side also failed to produce any authenticated documents as proof for 
transaction and shortages in the Govt account. The shortages of cash was detected 
at Kohima HO by Director Postal Services afterlapse of about two months on 
30.09.1999 when Rs 55,0001- (Rupees fifty five thousand only) was noted as 
"Unclassified Payment" and ther is also no unciassifled sanction memo issued. In 
case of Wokba SO & Doyang SO the charging dates of unclassified payment of the 
respective amouot could not be clarified by the prosecution side either by evidence 
or by production of records. On the basis of the evidences and analysis as foregoing 
para above, the SPS defence that all the money taken by him with receipt in blank 
paper chits is perusable and charges under Article-I, Article-lI, Article-Ill & 
Article-IV are not sustainable and the SPS Is free under" the benefit of doubt." 
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12. FINDINGS. 

On the basis of documentary and oral evidence adduced in the case before 
me and in view of the reasons given above, I hold all the charges in Article-I, 
Article-I!, Article-Ill & Article-IV labeled against Sri Santi Bhusan Ilazarika , C/I, 
(UIS) Kohirna vide Director Postal Services, Kohima Memo No. F-3/VIII-02/99-2000 
dated at Kohima, the 06.01.2000 not proved. 

Inquiring Officer 
& 

Superintendent 
Postal Stores Depot, Sikhar-25 

/ 
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•DEPARTMENT OF POSTS : INDIA 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR POSTAL SERViCES 

NAGALAND: KOHIMA - 797 001 

No.F3/VII-02/99-2000 	 Dated at Kohima the i7.07.004 

To, 

• 	Shri S.B Hazarika 
C.! Divi. Office, Kohirna (U!S) 
C/O U. Baumatary 
ASPO's (HQ) 
Imphal - 795001. 

Sub :- 	Forwarding of 1.0's report Dtd. 29-04-2004 & the findings of 
disciplinary authority on 1.0's report. 

Please find enclosed a copy of the 1.0s report Dtd. 29.04.2004 and a copy ol 
the findings of disciplinary authority Dtd. 15.07.04 on different articles of charges served 
vide this office memo N. F3/V1I-02/99-2000 Dtd. 06.01.2000. 

2. 	You are directed to submit your representation on the 1.0s report and findings 
of disciplinary authority within 15 days of receipt of this reports, failing which appropriate 
decision will be taken in the case without waiting for your representation any further. 

End:- A.A 

(Rh Kumar) 
/ Director Of Postal Services 

Nagaland, Kohima - 797001. 
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF POSTAL SERVICES 
NAGALAND : KOHIMA - 797001. 

No.F-3/VII-0 1/1999-2000 
	

Dated at Kohima the 15-07-2004 

Findings of Disciplinary authority in the Disciplinary Case Under Rule-14 of CCS 
(CA) Rule 1965, against Shri S.B Hazarika, Cl (U/S) Kohima O/o. l)PS Kohiina. 

I have carefully gone through the inquiry report submitted by Shri M.K Das. 
Inquiry Officer, Supdt. PSD Silchar, submitted vide his letter no. SSD/Rule-14!04 dated 
29-4-04, the statement of article of charges framed against Shri Shanti Bhushan Hazarika. 
the charged official (hereafter referred to as C.0), statement of imputation of misconduct 
or misbehavior against the C.O, documents by which the charges framed against the C.O 
was proposed to be sustained, list of witnesses by whom the Charge framed against the 
C.O was proposed to be sustained and other documentary evidence available in related 
file of the case available in the Divisional Office, Kohima. The details of the case and 
objective analysis of defferent aspects of the case is as discussed below. 

2. 	Article I of articles of charges framed against the C.O and served vide memo 
no. F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd.06.01.2000 were as follows: 

2.1. 	 Article I 
That the said Shri Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as Complaint 
Inspector, Divi. Office Kohima, during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a 
sum of Rs. 65400 (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) from the 
treasury of Kohima H.O on 29.7.99 through the treasurer Shri. Shivji Choudhury 
by using his official influence unauthorisedly for his personal use without the 
knowledge of postmaster, Kohima H.O and by breach of trust caused 
corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P&T Financial 
HandBook Vol.1. By the above act the said Shri Hazarika failed to maintain 
absolute integrity and devotion to duty and acted in a manner which is 
unbecoming of a Govt. servant violating the provisions of Rule 3(I)(i) to (iii) of 
CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

2.2 	Statement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior relating to article I framed 
vide memo no. F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd. 06.0 1.2000, reads as follows. 

That the said Shri Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as Complaint 
Inspector, DivI. Office Kohima, during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a 
sum of Rs. 65400 (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) from the 
treasury of Kohima 14.0 on 29.7.99 through the treasurer Shri. Shivli Choudhury 
by using his official influence unauthorisedly for,his personal use without the 
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knbwledge of postmaster, Kohirna 1-1.0 and by breach of trust 	se 
corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 

The taking of office cash from the treasury of Kohima H.0 by Shri 
Hazarika was detected during the verification of cash and stamp balances of 
Khirna HO by the Director Postal Services, Nagaland on 30.9.99. On detection of 
shortage of Govt. cash, Shri Hazarika was asked to credit the entire amount to the 
Govt. account. 

Shri Hazarika deposited only a sum of Rs 10,400/- to the Govt. account on 
30.9.99. the remaining amount of Rs. 5 5000/- was charged as UCP in Kohima 1-10 
on 30.9.99. 

Thus Shri Hazarika, by the above act caused monetary loss to the Govt. in 
violation of Rule 58 of P&T Financial hand Book Vol-I. By the same act the said 
Shri Hazarika failed to maintain absolute integrity and devotion to duty and also 
acted in a manner which is unbecoming of a Govt. servant violating the provisions 
of Rule 3(I)(i) to (iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

	

3. 	The 1.0 & the C.O have raised a number of points as mentioned below on the 
basis of which the 1.0 has concluded in his inquiry report that the charges leveled 
against the C.O are not sustainable. 

	

3.1 	Inquiry Officer (hereafter referred to as 10) in his inquiry report has stated that the 
temporary advance of Rs. 65400/- taken from treasurer of Kohima HO on 29.7.99 
did not get reflected in the treasurefs cash book of Kohirna HO on 29.7.99 nor the 
sum of Rs. 10400/- (Rupees Ten thousand four hundred) refunded by the CO on 
30.9.99 was charged as UCP. 

	

3.2 	The 10 has also stated that the shortage of Rs 55000/- (Fifty five thousand) 
detected during the cash and stamp verification of Kohima HO undertaken by DPS 
Nagaland Division Kohima on 30.9.99 was not charged as UCP in the treasurer's 
cash book and there is no mention of issue of sanction to this effect. 

	

3.3 	The 10 has also stated in his inquiry report that the then DSPOs of Nagaland 
Division, Shri. K.R Das in collusion with Shri. Shivji Choudhury, Treasurer 
Kohima HO had actually lent a temporary advance of Rs 60000/- (Sixty 
Thousand) on the condition that interest at the rate of Rs 4.5% will be chargeable 
on the loan amount. The loan amount was taken for a period of 2 pionths and the 
interest payable on the loan amount of Rs. 60000/- for a period of 2 monlhs Conies 
to Rs. 5400/-, which when added together with the principal amount comes to Rs 
65400/-. 

As a proof of collusion between Shri K.R Das, the then DSPOs Kohirna 
and Shri. Shivji Choudhury, Treasurer Kohima H.O, the attestation of the money 
receipt given by the CO on 29.7.99 by Shri. K.R Das has been taken as conclusive 
proof for the alleged collusion. 

/ 
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3.4 	The CO has stated and to a great extent agreed to by the 1.0., in his written 
staement dated 8.11.99, that the temporary advance of Rs.654001- received by 
him on 29.7.99 from Shri Shivji Choudhury, treasurer Kohima HO was taken as 
personal loan from the treasurer, Kohima HO and that the cash balance in the 
ti.asurer's cash book was correctly arrived at and no shortage of cash was 
recorded on that date. Further, the CO has stated that he has not ordered the 
treasurer in his official capacity for granting the temporary advance from the 
office cash and advance was given by the treasurer in his personal capacity. 

3.5 	The C.0 and to a great extent agreed by the 1.0 that the written statement of C.O 
td 08.11.99 was given under duress and hence should not be taken into account. 

4. 	I have carefully gone through all the related documents of the casc i.e. l.O 
inquiry report, documents and witnesses produced during the course of inquiry, 
defense statement of the charged official and my findings in respect of points 
raised by 1.0 in his inquiry report as detailed in sub-para of para-3, which led 1.0 
to conclude that charges leveled against the C.O as not conclusively proved is as 
discussed below: 

4.1 	As regard to points raised in sub-para 3.1, that the temporary advance of Rs. 
65,400 taken from treasury of Kohima H.O on 29-07-99 did not get reflected in 
the treasurer's cash book of Kohima H.O on 29-07-99 nor the sum of Rs. 10,400 
refunded bythe C.O on 30-09-99 was charged as UCP, it was failure on the part of 
the treasurer to adhere to the rules and guidelines which led to the above omission, 
for which treasurer. Kohima H.O was subsequently chargesheeted and awarded 
punishment of recovery of Rs. 9000 from his pay and allowances, this was a 
personal failure of treasurer. Kohima HPO which does not absolve the C.O from 
misappropriation of government money amounting to Rs. 55,000 as detected on 
30-09-99 by DPS Kohima and which has not been credited yet by the CO even 
after his written assurance given vide his letter dtd. 08-1 1-99 to credit the amount 
by 3 1-03-2000. 

4.1.1 The .handing over of temporary advance of Rs. 65,400 has been substantiated by 
all the officials present at the time of handing over of the advance in the Kohinia 
HPO treasury, i.e Shri Shivjee Choudhury, Treasurer, Kohima 1-1.0, Shri A.K 
Barman, Asstt. Treasurer, Shri N. Ansari, overseer cash and even the C.O vide his 
money receipt granted to treasurer, Kohima H.O dtd 29-07-99 and his letter dtd. 
08-11-99 as reproduced verbatim in para 4.4.1 and para 4.4 respectively. 

4.1.2 Thus, I come to the conclusion that though the temporary advance of Rs. 
65,400 given to C.O on 29-7-99 or subsequent refund of Rs. 10,400 made by C.O 
on 30-09-99 was not accounted for in the Treasurer's cash book or H.0 
Summary of Kohima H.O on 29/7/99 and 3 0/9/99 respectively, it was due to the 
personal failings of treasurer, Kohima H.O to adhere to the departmental rules and 
reguLation and treating it as part of cash and di4 not bring it to the notice of his 
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superior, for which he has already been proceeded under Rule - 16 of CCS (C CA) 
Rules 1965 and awarded punishment of recovery of Rs. 9000 from his pay and 
allvances. But, this does not in any way negates the actual handing over of 
temporary advance of Rs. 65,400 to the C.0 by the treasurer Kohinia h.O from 
(Thvernment cash on 29-07-99 and also does not absolves the C.O frniii 

riisappropriation of Government money, Rs. 55,000 of which he has tailcd io 

credit till date despite his written assurance given vide his letter dtd 08- I 1-99. 

4.2 	The contention of 10 as contained in Para 3.2 that the shortage of Rs 55000/- 
detected during the cash and stamp verification of Kohima HO on 3 0.9.99 by the 
DPS Nagaland was not charged as UCP on 30.9.99 in the Treasurer's cash book 
and HO summary, and no sanction memo was issued by the DPS against the UC1 
of Rs. 55000/- is not correct and the documentary evidence speaks contrary to the 
above contention of the JO. The Treasurer's cash book of Kohima HO for the 
period from 9.7.99 to 30.9.99 ( PD-i) and HO summary of Kohirna HO for the 
period from 7.6.99 to 30.9.99 (PD-2) clearly shows that the short amount of Rs. 
55000/- was charged as UCP on 30.9.99 against the relevant column of 
Treasurer's cash book and HO summary. These two documents were produced as 
exhibit during the course of enquiry and in the relevant pages of Treasurer's cash 
book and HO summary dtd. 30.9.99 has been seen by the JO, P0, and the CO. and 
they have put their signature on these pages as a token of having seen it. 

4.2.1. Further, the contention of the 10 that no sanction memo was issued against the 
UCP of Rs 55000/- charged on 30.9.99 in the Treasurer's cash book and 110  

summary is also not correct. On nerusal of relevant tile available in the Divisional 

Office. it is seen that the sanction memo for charging the short. amount. of Rs 
55000/- RS UCP ws issued vide this office memo no. F3/VIJ-01/99-2000 dtd 
21.10.99. This memo dated 21.10.99 was not reQuisitioned as evidence during the 
course of inquiry either by 10 or P0 and if there was any doubt about the issue of 
sanction memo, the same should have been clarified by isswng a requisition letter 
to this office by JO or P0. This was never done and JO had arrived at an erroneous 
conclusion that no sanction memo was issued for Rs.55000/- duly charged in 
Treasurer's cash book and HO summary on 30.9.99. Thus the contention of 10 is 
not tenable and arbitrary and not supported by documentary evidence. Further, in 
the Treasurer's cash book dtd 30.999 of Kohima HO, the DPS Kohirna has clearly 
written that the short amount of .Rs 55000/- detected during cash and stamp 
verification should be charged as UCP. It is obvious that sanction memo for UCP 
could not have been issued on 30.9.99 as the DPS was verifying cash and stamp 
balance of Kohimna HO on that day. As an immediate measure, DPS Kohima 
recorded his remarks for charging of short amount of Rs 5 5000/- as UCP in the 
Treasurers cash book on 30.9.99. Despite above evidences being available to the 
TO, he took a contrary opinion that the amount was not charged as UCP in 
Treasurer's cash book and 110 summary and no sanction memo was issued IOF 

charging this amount as UCP. subsequently. 
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4.2.2 I, therefore, disagree with the findings of The 10 that the short amount of Rs 
5000/- detected during cash and stamp yen lication .oi Kohima 110 on 30.9,99 by 

'PS Kohima was not charged as UCP on 30.9.99 in the Treasurer's cash hook and 

1 10 summary and no sanction mem was issued subsequently from DPS office 
Kohima, classi'ing it as UCP. 

4.3 	As for the contention made by the TO as contained in para 3.3 that Shri K.R Das, 
the then DSPOs Kohima in collusion with Shri S. Choudhury, Treasurer Kohima 

HO actully lent an advance of Rs 60000/- only on 30.9.99. on the understanding 

that interest @ Rs. 4.5% pm will be chargeable on the principle amount of Rs 
60000/- has not been substantiated by any documentary evidence. He has solely 
based his above imaginary findings on the defence statement dated 6.4.04 
submitted by the CO. It is surprising to see that such arbitrary conclusion has been 
arrived at by the 10 without any documentary evidence for the same. Further, 10 
has stated that Shri K.R Das, the then DSPOs Kohirna had put his signature and 
name and designation seal on the money receipt granted by the CO to the 
Treasurer Kohima HO on 29.9.99 by giving the remark of."Attested", which has 

been taken to mean by the 10 to p.rove that Shri.K.R.Das, was hand in glove with 

the Treasurer, Kohima HO and had prior knowledge about the temporary advance. 
On close scrutiny of money receipt dated 29.9.99, it is seen that Shri K.R Das has 
nut his signature under his name ai'id designation oittheiuoncye.c..eipt but nn date 
has been nientionëd and the word "Attested" which is tint in ihe handwriting ol 
K.R Das was found placed just above the sinat.ure. Since the word "attested' is 
not in the handwriting of Shri K. R Das, it could have been subsequently inserted 
by any of the interested party. Further, the signature of K.R Das found on the 
money receipt does not hear any date and signature and in all likelihood was put to 
authenticate the document. The argument put forwad by the JO that the signature 
of Shri K.R Das and remark "Attested" leads to the conclusion that the knowledge 
of taking of advance by the CO on 30.9.99 from the Treasurer Kohima HO was 
known to him and he was in tacit understanding with the Treasurer, Kohima HO to 
share the accrued interest on the principle amount of Rs. 60,000/-. This conclusion 
arrived at by the 10 has no basis and has not been substantiated by any 
documentary evidences and is merely based on figment of imagination and is 

chence arbitrary. Even presuming that the word "Attested" was used by Shri K.R 
Das, the .then DSPOs, put just above his signature on the money receipt, it cannot 

be concluded that the word "Attested" in the money receipt was used to indicnl.e 
his prior knowledge about the temporary advance handed over by the treasurer to 

the CO and that he had some sort of share in the accrued interest .in most 
likelihood the money receipt signed. by Shri. K.R Das, the then DSPOs was for 
authenticating money receipt. The conclusion made by the 10 is like jumping to a 

• 	 conclusion without any hard evidence and hence arbitrary and not sustainable. 
I, therefore, disagree with the finding of the 10 that the signature and the 

remarks "Attested" as recorded in the money receipt dtd. 29.9.99 by Shri K..R Das, 
the then DSPOs proves that he was in collusion with Treasurer, Kohima HO to 
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share the interest on alleged principle amount of RS 60000/- and he had pnor 
knowledge about the temporary advance and the same was done with prior 
approval of DSPOs, Kohima. As pointed out earlier, the 10 has reached to the 

• 

	

	ai'e conclusion merely on hearsay without checking the fact and available 
documentai evidences, both oral or written. 

4.4 	With regad to point raised in para 3.4 by the C.O to a great extent agreed to by the 
1.0. it is seen from the evidences adduced during the enquiry and documentary 
evidence produced during the enquiry that in the money receipt, the word 
"Treasurer" of Kohima HO has been used and the CO has also used his official 
designation. This clearly shows that the loan amount is not a personal loan 
between two private persons, otherwise there was no need for mentioning the 
official designation of the lender as well as the borrower. Further the loan amount 
was taken by the CO from the office cash through Treasurer, Kohima HO in the 
Kohima HO Treasury, which has been substantiated by Shri Shivji ChoudhLlry 
((PWI), Treasurer ,Kohima HO, Shri A.K Barman (PW2) Assistant Treasurer 
Kohima HO and Shri. N. Ansari Overseer Cash Kohirna HO (PW3). 

Shri S. Choudhury, Treasurer Kohima HO (PW1) in his written statement 
before the 10 on 24.1.02 has stated that he has given a temporary advance to the 
CO on 29.7.99 from office ca.sh in presence of assistant Treasurer

, 
 and Overseer 

Cash, Kohima HO. Further, Shri .S. Choudhury has stated that the loan amount of 
Rs.654001 -  was given to the CO on 29.7.99 because of the reason that the CO was 
badly in need of money for medical treatment etc. and his house building advance 
was going to be sanctioned within a week's time and CO assured him of refunding 
the loan amount as soon his HBA loan is sanctioned to him. Further, he has stated 
that the CO was senior executive officer and treated him as an authority and in 
good faith, he made the payment. He has admitted that the loan amount was not 
hown in the Treasurer cash book of Kohima HO and he has kept the loan amount. 

as part.of cash in Kohima HO. Shri A.K Barman, Assistant treasurer Kohima ll() 
in his written statement dated 24.1.02 before the JO has stated that he has 

seen Shri S. Choudhury, Treasurer Kohima HO handing over cash io the CO. 
which was taken out from Iron Safe of the.Kohima HO Treasury, where the Govt. 
cash of Kohima HO was kept He has  also seen Shri Hazarika (CO) handing over 
money receipt as token of acknowledgement of money received from Treasurer 
Kohima HO on 29.7.99. Similarly, Shri N. Ansari, Overseer Cash, Kohirna HO 

has stated in his written statement dated 24.1.02 before the JO that he has 
seen treasurer handing over cash to CO on 297.99. He has.further stated that the 
treasurer initially protested against the payment of the loan amount and was 
ultimately .over ruled by.the CO. He also saw a money receipt being handed over 
to the Treasurer by the CO. Further The CO. vide his letter No. .nil dated 8.11 .99 
(PD-8) addressed to DPS Nagaland Kohima has admitted the following, which is 
reproduced below verbatim. 

I... 
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To 	

ge No M i.  

The Director of Postal Services 
Nagaland Divn. Kohima 

Sub:- Written statement in connection with taking advance of Rs 65400/- from the 

treasury of Kohirna HO on 29.7.99. 
Sir, 

I beg to state on the above subject that thc amount was actually received by 
me from the Kohima HO treasury as my uncle was to undergo a major life saving 
operation at Assam Medical College, Dibrugarh, for which about Rs 80000/- was 
required. As the amount could not be arranged from any other source hence the 
said amount was taken from Kohima HO Treasury under compelling 
circumstances to save his life. 

However, as I have made a clear breast of the irregularity requiring no 
investigation, I may kindly be spared on my assurance that the amount of 
outstanding of Rs.55000/- will be refunded by me within 31.3.2000, as by that 
time I will be well in position to refund the same and for this act of your kindness I 
shall ever pray. 

Yours faithfully 
Sd/- 
(S.B HZARIKA). 
C,I Kohima. 
Dated : 08-1 1-99 

4.4.1 The temporary advance Rs 65400/- was taken on 29.7.99 by the CO for which he 

has given a money receipt on 29.7.99. The wording of the money receipt given by 

CO to the Treasurer reads as follows:- 
Received Rs. 65400/- (Rupees sixty five thousand four hundred only) 

from the treasurer of Kohima HO" 
Sd!- 

(S.B Hazarika) 
C.I Kohima 
Dated. 29.07.99 

4.4.2. Thus it can be seen that the temporary advance of Rs. 65400 was handed over by 
the treasurer to the CO on 29.7.99 from the office cash of Kohiiria H.O treasury as 
substantiated by the Treasurer (PW1), Assistant treasurer (PW2) and Overseer Cash 
(PW3). The CO has also categorically admitted vide his letter dated 8.11.99 (PD-8) that 
he has received the advance of Rs 65400/- from Kohima HO Treasury as his uncle was to 
undergo in a major life saving operation at Assam Medical College, Dibrugarh. He has 
further tated that "as the amount could not be arranged from any other source hence the 

said amount was taken loan from Kohima HO treasury under compelling circumstances 
to save his life". He has further stated that outstanding advance of Rs 5 5000/- as on 

I 

\J 
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30.9.99 will be refunded by him within 31.3.2000. Thus from the written and 
•  documentary evidences it is proved beyond doubt that a sum of Rs 65400!- was 

takers advance by the CO from the treasurer Kohima 1-10 on 29.7.99 from the 
• office cash of Kohima HO treasury. The treasurer Kohima HO treated the money 

receipt granted by the CO against the advance of Rs 65400/- as part of cash and he 
did not bring it to the notice of the Postmaster. Kohima HO or DPS Kohinia. 

Before lending advance to the CO, the treasurer Kohirna HO should have 
insisted on sanction of the competent authority for lending the advance as per rule. 
which he failed to do. For this omission on his part he was proceeded under Rule 
16 ofCCS(CCA) rules 1965 vide memo no F3/VII-01!99-2000 dtd. 2-1-2001 and 
awarded a punishment of recovery of Rs. 9000/- from his pay and allowances vide 
memo No. F3/VII-01/99-2000 (loose) dtd 13.2.01. 

4.4.3. The advance of Rs 65400/- handed over by the treasurer to the CO was not 
reflected in the Treasurer's cash book and the advance was given without the 
sanction of the competent authority and was not brought to the notice of the 
Postmaster, Kohima H.O on 29.7.99 and thereafter, till the shortage was detected 
on 30.9.1999 by DPS, Kohima, when he undertook cash & stamp verification of 
Ko1iima H.O. This temporary advance was kept as part of cash irregularly and 
against Rules without the sanction of the competent authority, for which the 
treasurer has already been given a Rule 16 chargesheet and punished with 
recovery of Rs 9000/- from his pay and allowances. 

4.4.4 Thus the failure on the part of Treasurer, Kohima HO to lend the advance to the 
CO without the sanction of the competent authority, his failure to bring it to the 
notice of Postmaster Kohima HO on 29.7.99 or therafter was a personal failure on 
the part of the Treasurer K9hima HO, for which appropriate action against him has 
already been taken. This personal failure on the part of Treasurer, Kohima HO 
does not absolve the CO from the charges of temporary misappropriation of Govt. 
money. The CO. has not credited the outstanding amount of Rs 55000/- in the 
Kohima HO treasury till date and this amount has been charged as UCP on 30.9.99 
as recorded in theTreasurer's cash book and HO summary dtd. 30.9.99 and 
sanction memo for UCP was issued vide memo no. F3/VII-01/99-2000 dtd 
21.10.99. The non- credit of Rs.55,000 since 29.07.99 till date constitutes 
mIsappropriation of Govt. money by the C.0., and despite his assurance to credit 
the Irioney by 3 1.03.2000 as contained in his letter.dtd.08.l 1.99 as reproduced 
verbatim in para 2,3,5, this amount is still lying as outstanding amount against the 
C.O. 

4.4.5 As per the contention in para 3.4 made by the CO and to a great extent agreed by 
the JO, the argument put forward that the temporary advance of Rs 65400/- was 
taken by the CO from the Treasurer, Kohima HO as a personal loan in personal 
capacity, is not substantiated by evidences adduced during the course of inquiry 
from the witnesses. The CO vide his letter no. nil dated 8.11.99 (PD-8) addressed 

,•fr 
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to D1S Kohima has categorically admitted that the temporary advance of 
Rs. 600/- was received by the CO from Kohirna HO treasury for meeting the 
expenses towards his uncle's medical treatment. 

The CO has assured of refunding the balance amount of Rs 5 5000/- as on 
30.9.99 latest by 31.03.2000. Further, other witnesses present at the time of 
handing over the temporary advance by the Treasurer, Kohima H.O (including 
Treasurer Kohima HO himself) had in their written statement before the JO have 
stated that they saw Treasurer handing over office cash to the CO on 29.7.99 in 
Kohima treasury. Further, Shri. S. Boro who acted as the Post Master Kohima 
between the period 25.2.99 to 23.8.99 has admitted that though he had physically 
coutited the cash on 29-7-99 and thereafter signed the treasurer's cash book and 
HO summary, the temporary advance of Rs 6 5400/- forming part of cash escaped 
his notice as there was heavy cash of Rs 9,07,827.25 on that day. Ftirllicr, 
Postmaster Kohima HO did not give his comments on the observation made by 1.0 
that he used to put his signature on HO summary and Treasurer's cash book 
without properly verifying the cash and stamp balances on that day. Treasurer, 
Kohima HO in his written statement before the 10 has also stated that cash and 
stamp balances were verified occasionally and not daily by the Postmaster, 
Kohima HO. This leads to the conclusion that Rs. 65400/- was given by the 
treasurer Kohima HO to the CO on 29-7-99 from the office cash in official 
capacity. The money receipt granted by the CO, mentioned the treasurer by his 
designation and not by his name and the CO has mentioned his official 
designation in the money receipt dated. 29.7.99, which goes on to prove that the 
advance was given by the Treasurer in his official capacity from the office cash 
and the temporary advance was received by the CO in his official capacity and the 
transaction took place in the Kohima HO treasury. 

4.4.6 I, therefore, disagree with the contention made by the CO and to a great extent 
agreed to by the 10 that the temporary advance Rs. 65400/- was given by the 
Treasurer, Kohima HO on 29-7-99 to the CO was a personal loan given by Shri 
Shivji Choudhury, treasurer Kohima HO, on account of reasons mentioned above. 

4.5. It is not understood, what kind of duress can a Director s  Postal Service exercise on 
his Complaint inspector which led him to confess the truth. The taking ol .  
temporary advance of Rs. 65,400 on 29-07-99 from treasurer, Kohima 1-1.0 is 
already authenticated by his money receipt granted to treasurer Kohirna H.O. 
Director, Postal Service is not vested with powers of police investigation and 
question of forced confession does not arise at all. The bogey of duress is merely 
an afterthought to negate his voluntary confession made vide his letter dtd. 08-11 - 

99. As is seen from his letter dtd. 08-11-99, the C.0 has stated that "As I have 
made clear breast of the irregularity requiring no investigation, I may kindly be 
spared on my assurance that the outstanding amount of Rs. 55,000 will be 
refunded by me within 31-03-2000". This clearly shows that the confession was 
made merely to postpone / scuttle the investigation into this irregularity. 

• 1 
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45.1 I, therefore, do not agree with the statement of C.0 as stated in his detnse 
statement dtd.. 06-04-04 and to a great extent agreed to by the 1.0 that the C.Os 
letteitd. 08-11-99 was given under duress. 

4.6. 	in view of reasons cited in various sub-paras of 4, 1 am of considered view thaI (hc 

charges as contained in Article I is conclusively proved beyond doubt. 

5 	Article II of articles of charges framed against the C.O served vide memo no. 
F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd 06.01.2000 were as follows: 

5.1 	 Article H 
That the said Shri. Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while working as C.l Divi. 

Office, Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.1 L99 took a sum of Rs. 7000/-
(Rupees Seven thousand only) from the office cash of Wokha S.0 through the 
SPM by using his official influence unauthorizedly for his personal use during his 
visit to Wokha Post Office on 2 1.9.99 and by breach of trust caused corresponding 
monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book 
Vol-I. By the above act Shri. Hazarika also violated Rule 3(l)(i) to (iii) CCS 
(Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

5.2 	Statement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior relating to article ii framed 
vide memo no. F3/VT1-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows: 

Article II 
That the said Shri. Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while working as C.1 Divl. 

Office, Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 7000/-
(Rupees Seven, thousand only) from the office cash of Wokha S.O through the 
SPM by using his official influence for his personal use during his visit to Wokha 
Post Office on 21.9.99. 

On his way to Doyang SO for inspection Shri Hazarika took Rs. 7000/-
(Rupees Seven thousand) only from the SPM Wckha.SO on 21.9.99 by giving a 
receipt to the.SPM Wokha SO. The case came to light when the SPM Wokha SO 
reported the matter to the Director Postal Services, Nagaland, Kohiina. 

Thus by the above act shri. Hazarika caused monetary loss to the Govt. to 
the tune of Rs. 7000/- (Rupees Seven Thousand only) and violated Rule 58 of P & 
T FInancial Hand Book Vol-I and also infringed the provisions of Rule 3(l)(i) to 
(iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

5.3 	In respect of Article II of the charges, 1.0 in his Inquiry Report has totally relied 
on the defense statement of the C.O dtd 06.04.04. neglecting the evidences 
adduced during the inquiry from Shri. Stephen Yesca, money receipt granted by 
C.O dtd. 21 .9.99, etc. The money reeipt granted by C.O is reproduced below 
verbatim. 

"Received Rs. 7000 (Rupees Seven thousand) from the SPM, Wokha this 
day". 

Sd!- 
(S.B 1-lazarika) 

• 	 / 0 

	 C.I, Kohima 
Dtd : 2 1/9/99 
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• 5.3.1 Frornhe wording of the money receipt, it is seen that the word SPM. Wokha and 
• 	Offici designation of the C.O has been used, which clearly shows that the 

temporary advance was official. Otherwise there was no need to use the official 
esignation of lender as well as the borrower in the money receipt. 

5.3.2 It may not be.out of place to mention here that in Nagaland Division, there is 
culture of lending temporary advance, without the sanction of competent authority 
and the money receipt granted is treated as part of cash, in viOlation of rules and 
regulations. 

5.3.3 The C.O being senior inspecting official should not have indulged in such 
unhealthy and illegal activities as he was supposed to inspect offices and pinpoint. 
such irregularities. But, it is seen that he was himself engaged in such 
misappropriation of government money and when detected had tried to deflect the 

charges by stating that the loan was a personal loan and had tried to lake 
advantage of ignorance of many SPMs and treasurers by quoting rules that it was 
not shown in S.O's daily account or S.O account book or not reported to superior 
authority. 

5.3.4 Shri Stephen Yesca (PW-1), the then SPM, Wokha S.O, in his written statement 
before the 1.0 on 28-01-02 has stated that he had given temporary advance of Rs. 
7000 on 21-9-99 to the C.O against money receipt granted by C.O from Office 
cash. He had further stated that the temporary advance was given as C.O was in 
need of money to mitigate the expenses on duty. He has futher stated that the 
temporary advance of Rs 7000 was shown as part of cash represented by 
receipt/vouchers, which normally is not reflected in S.O alc book or S.O daily 
account and is treated as good as cash. Subsequently, he reported the matter to 
DPS, Kohimavide his letter dtd. 12.11.99. 

5.3.5 Further, it has been stated by the 1.0 which is mere repetition of the defense 
statement of the C.O dtd 06.04.04 that since the temporary advance of Rs. 7000/-
did not get charged as UCP, thus there was no shortage and no loss to the 
Government. 

It is a fact that thé.temporary advance of Rs. 7000 did not get charged as 
UCP. which may he due to oversight, pre-occuoation with works, etc., but still this 
amount is lying unadjusted in the Wokha S.O account and the C.O is trying to 
evade the issue by deflecting the issue as a personal loan taken from SPM, Wokha. 
If it was a personal loan, why he has not paid the loan amount to him till date so 
that this amount could have been adjusted. 

5.3.6 Therefore, based on points raised in sub-para of 5.3, Idisagree with the findings of 
1.0 that the charges contained in Article II is not substantiated and proved. ln 
view of reasons cited in various sub-paras of 5.3, am of considered view that the 
charges contained in Article - II of the charges is conclusively proved 
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• 6. 	Article III of articles of charges framed against the C.O served vide memo no. 

F3/\i-02I99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows: 

	

6.1 	 - 	 Article 11 

That the said Shri. Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while working as C.I DivI. 
Office, Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 3000/-
(Rupees Three thousand only) for his personal use from the office cash of l)oyang 
S.O through the SPM Doyang S.O during his visit to the Post Office on 22.9.99 by 
using his official influence unathoriz6d1y and by breach of trust caused 
corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule -58 of P & T 
Financial Hand Book Vol-i. By the above act Shri. Hazarika also violated Rule 
3(I)(i) to (iii) CCS (Conduct) Rules,1964. 

	

6.2 	Statement of imputation of misconduct or mIsbehavior related to the article lii 
framed vide memo no. F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd 06-0 1-2000 were as follows 

-- - 

	 Article III 

That the said Shri. Shanti Bhusan Hazarika while functioning as C.i Divi. 
Office, Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.11 .99 took a sum of Rs. 3 000/-
(Rupees Three thousand) only for his personal use from the office cash of Doyang 
S.O during his visit to the Post Office on 21.9.99. by using his official -influence 
uñ-authorizedly and by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the 
Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T Financial Hand Book Vol-I 

During his visit to Doyang SO for inspection on 22.9.99 Shri Hazarika took 
a sum of Rs. 3000/- (Rupees Three thousand) only from Govt. cash for his 

personal use by giving a receipt to t1e SPM. - - - 

- 	
By the above act and breach. of trust the said Shri. Hazarika caused 

monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & I Financial Hand Book 
Vol-I and thereby infringed the provisions of Rule 3(1)(i) to (iii) of CCS 
(Conduct) Rules, 1964. 	- 

	

6.3 	1.0 in his inquiry report has stated that C.O took a personal loan of Rs. 3000 from 
SPM, Doyang S.O on 22.9.99, hence there was no shortage in cash balance in the 
account of Doyang S.O on 22.9.99. Further 1.0 has stated that the C.O has not 
used his official influence to receive Rs. 3000. The temporary advance of Rs. 
3000/- was not charged as UCP nor any UCP sanction memo was issued by 
divisional office Kohima. 

6.3.1 As for the temporary advance being a personal loan, Shri Rakesh Kumar Singh 
(PW-6) has,stated in his written statement before;he 1.0 on 28. 1.0 .2 that Rs. 3000 
was lent as temporary advance to C.O on 22.9.99 froiñ office cash as the 

-12-. 
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C.0 told him that he had no money to return to the headquarter and he wilt be 
refding the money to him when he reaches back to the headquarter. A money 
receipt was granted by. I he C.( ) to the S PM which• is produced below verbal mi. 

"Received Rs. 3 000/- from SPM, Doyang" 

S d/- 
CI. Kohima 
Dtd. 22.9.99 

In the money receipt, the word SPM, Doyang and C.J Kohima is written, 
which clearly shows that the transaction was official and not personal, otherwise 
there was no need to use official designation of lender as well as the borrower. 

6.3.2 Further, the' SPM Doyang S.0 in his written statement before the 1.0 has stated 
'that the money receipt granted by the C.0 was treated as part of cash and was not 
reflected in the S.0 account book and S.0 daily account, out of ignorance of rules. 
He has further stated that the money 'receipt granted by C.0 was sent to L)PS. 
Kohima through overseer mails, Shri. Y. Lotha. 

6.3.3 If the temporary advance of Rs 3000/-, was given as personal loan, then there was 
no,need for SPM, Doyang to repor't the matter to Director, Postal Services and 
should have been sorted out at personal level. SPM, Doyang S.0 has stated that 
the temoorary advance of Rs. 3000 was given from office cash and the said 
amount was subsequently charged as UCP on 21.3.2001. This clearly proves that 
the said amount is sfilT lying unadjusted and is a loss to the Government. I ICP 
'sanction memo for Rs. 3000/- could not be issued due to oversight, pre-occuiation 
with works, shortage of staff, etc. But, this does not in any way disproves the tact 
that the temporary advance was taken by  C.0 from SPM, Doyang S.0 from office 
cash, which he has not credited till date either to the lender or in the government 
account. 

6.3.4 ' ' ' As discussed in sub-para of 6.3, 1 disagree with the findings of the 1.0 that 
'Article III i not proved and I am of considered view that charges as contained in 
Article III is proved beyond doubt. 

	

7. 	Article IV of articles of charges framed against the C.0 served vide memo no. 
F3/ViI-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows: 

	

7.1 	, 	 Article 1V 
That the said Shri. S. B. Hazarika while functioning as C.1 Divl.. Office, 

Kohima during the period from 3.2.99 to 7.1199 took a sum of Rs. 2000/-
(Rupees Two thousand only) for his persona! use,on 9.6.99 from the office cash of 
Papernagar S.0 through the SPM Papernagar S.0 during his visit to the said S.0 
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by using his official influence unauthoried!y and by breach of trust caused 
corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. in violation of Rule 58 of P & T 
Finanäl I-land Book Vol-I. By the above act Shri. I lazarika also violated Rule 

3(1)(i) to (iii) CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

	

7.2 	Statement of imputation of misconduct or misbehavior related to the article IV 
framed vide memo no. F3/VII-02/99-2000 dtd 06-01-2000 were as follows 

Article IV 
That the said Shri. Hazarika while functioning as C.1 Divi. Office, Kohima 

during the period from3.2.99 to 7.11.99 took a sum of Rs. 2000/- (Rupees Two 
thousand) only for his personal use fron the office cash of Papernagar S.O during 
his visit to the said S.O on 9.6.99. usiig his official influence unauthorizedly and 
by breach of trust caused corresponding monetary loss to the Govt. 

Thus by the above act the said Shri. Hazarika violated Rule 58 of P & T 
Financial Hand Book Vol-I and thereby infringed the provisions of Rule 3(1 )(i) to 
(iii) of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964. 

	

7.3 	1.0 in his inquiry report has stated that a sum of Rs. 2000 was taken by C.O as a 
personal loan, as a result this amount was not reflected in the S.O account or So 
daily account of Papernagar S.O and not charged as UCP nor any UCP sanction 
memo was subsequently issued from divisional office. 

7.3.1 Shri X. Roy, the then SPM, Papernagar S.O in his written statement before the 1.0 
on 14-10-2003 has stated that he had lent an advance of Rs. 2000/- On 09.6.99 to 
C.O as a personal loan which he paid from his own pocket. 

7.3.2 In view of the above, I agree with the findings of the 1.0 that the article IV of the 
charges as not proved and substantiated. 

4- 

(RaLh Kumar) 
Director of Postal Services 

Nagaland, Kohima -797001. 

I 
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To 
The Director of Postal Services, 

aga1and, Kohima-7973 01 . 

Subs— Representation U/R-15(2) of the CCS(CGA) 

Rules, 1965. 

Ref— Your No. F3/VII-02/990 	dated, (ohiiaa, 

17.7. 04. 

The representation has been submitted 

paravJise as follows z- 

Paras— I - 4 s— No çonnients. 

a 	4.11- If it was a failure on the 

of the 
.

Treasurer to adhere to rules 

and guidelines why only r.9()00/-

has been recovered from his pay 

& allowances while he failed to 

credit a sum of Ps.10 p 40O/— in the 

Govt. account, if that money was 

the moneY of Govt. Why .10 0 400/ 

- 9000/— 	1,401'/ WCS exempted 

from recovery? 

All these offiCialS were requi-

sitioned for cros_eXarnifl5tiofl by 

the SPvtde his requisition citd. 

27.2.02; but the cross_OxaffliflatiOfl 

of these witneseS viZ  

& PW-3 who were excrined on 24.l.2 

contd... 2 
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Para- 4.J..l - was rejected by the 1.0. as time-

barred vide his Memo dtd. 15/9/03 

and again on 14/October/03 on the 

ground that after one year of exa-

mjnatjon their crss-exarnination 

• has been time-barred. Had thorn been 

allowed for cross-examination the 

• 	verasity& credIbility of their 

depositions could be nullified. As 

thPW1d not be cross- 

• 	examjned 1their evidences are not 

. . . coxrobôrative and. not conclusive. 

• 	4,1.2 	the conclusion is not correct. It 

• 	is not understandable under what 

• 	consideration Rs.9000/- was recovered 

from hth while he broached the 

departmental rules by:allowing 

unauthorised temporary advance of 

Rs. 6 0 400/- on 29/7/99 and by not 

crediting . 10,400/- on 30,9,99 to 

GoVt. A/C through making entry in 

the Treasurerts Cash Book, if those 

amounts belonged to the Govt., which 

led to substantial financial loss 

to the GOVt. It a'so could not be 

understood whyRs. 1,400/- was let 

off from the amount of Us. 10,400/-. 

the assurance to refund Rs. 55,000/- 

within 31.3.2000 as per W/S dated 

•. . contd... 3 
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Para- 4.1.2 s- 8.11.99 was aforced one under 

duressof not resorting to SuSpen-

sian and when the. niatter was 

roportod' to Police on the sare day 

the question of refund of the money 

does not arise'during the stage of 

investigation by Police..This is 

not a case of misappropriation as 

the SPa was neither holding the 

custody of Govt. 	sh nor 

• 	 . 	 any order for payment of bogus 

bill to hiri. 

• 	4.2 	- When the Tre'asurerS Cash Book 

(pD-i) was produced during t1ie 

inquiry by the P.O. it was not 

explained to the 1.0.. why the 

Treasurer's Cash Book Was prod.ued, 

except for the remark of the DPS 

regarding shortage of cash Of 

PS , 5 b,OÔO/ on the day of his 

verification on 30/9/99. That a 

sum of Rs. 55,000/- was charged as 

UCP on 30/9/99 was not seen and 

shown by the P.O. to others. What 

• . 

	
was seen and shown by the P.O. was 

I 

only the remarks of the DPs; but 0 .  

on that day 	55,000/ was not 

at all charged/as 	If there is 

• any entry 'regarding the charge of 

: 

 T~ 	 contO... 
S: iF:-  Do 
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Para- 4.2 	s- 	. 5,000/- as UCP then it was, done 

so after the return of the docunients 

by the 1.0. on completion of the  

inquiry. If not, then Why it has 

taken 2f month's tine to disagree 

with the findings of the 1.0. and 

to supply the I.0.R. (Inquiry 

Of fiàor'S Report)? 

Para- 	g, As per sub-rule (4) of Rule 15 of 

• the CC(CGA) Rules, 1965 the findings 

of the Disc. Authority should be on 

the basis of the evidence adduced 

during the inquiry. As the sanction 

of UC? dt'd.. 21-10-99 was not produced 

as documentary evidence .dqrthg the 

inquiry it is a foreign material 

i.e. outside document which cannot 

be based for the finding of the 

disciplinary authority as no oppor-

tunity was given to the SPs to 

examine its validity, genuineness and 

credibility; which tantamounts to 

denial of reasonable opportunity 

and use of evidence at the back of 

• 	 the sps. This is not covered by 
I 

sub-rule (4) of Rule 15 of the CCS 

(CCA) Rules; 1965 and hence relIance 

on such document tantamounts to 

reliance on extraneous matters which 

- 
ATTESTEDI   ,contd... 
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Para- 4.2 * 	is not permissible by CGS(CCA) Ru1e, 

1965.. It is the responsibility of the 

prosecution to produce the document 

either as a listed document or as an 

additiona.1 docunent to sustain a 

:charge a&the onus to prove lies With 

the prosecution which cannot be 

shifted to the shouldier as a burden 

to disprove the charge. The UGP memo 

whjch isstatod to be issued on 

24. 10.99 ould. be  easily made a 

listed document in Annexure-Ili to 

the Charge-Sheet o± as an additional 

document as the i.0..roduced 7(seven) 

additional documents vIz. PD-10 to 

PD-16 as prosecution aocuments but 

this Memo. of UCP dtd. 21l099Wa5 

not produced in any way though charge- 

sheet was issued on 6,1.-2000. It is 

also, on the otherhand, not the duty 

of the I.Q..to prove the charge by 

any means.The Dscy. AuthorIty has 
'r 

no,1  sub-rule (4) of Pu1e 15 of the 

GCS (GGA) Rules, 1965. The presenting 

officer in his brIef did not say that 
I 

either Tr.'s Cash ook or H.O. summary 

• confirms the UCP of Rs 55 9 000/-. 'o 

30/9/99. 

contd.,. 6 

TTEIP 
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Para.- 4.3 z-  Sri K. H. L)as, the D.S.POs, Kohima 

is in the habit of putting his, 

signature without date below his 

signature. The written statemen.t 

given by Sri S. Choudhury, Treasurer, 

Kohma H.O. on 30-9-99 (PD-?) was 

likewise attested by Sri K. R. Das 

without putting date brlow his 

signatue. The word eattestede aböse 

his signate quite resembles with 

the word attosted abovU his sig'na-

ture with designat'.on but without 

date on th /S of the Money receipt 

dtd. 29.7.99 (PD...6). The 'word 'attest odK 

above his signature is written by 

P1 
	

Sri K. R. Das himself as his ftand- 

writing is quite familier to me owing 

to working together with him, if w/$. 

of S. Choudhury dtci, 30/9/99 attested 

by Sri K. H. Das is held to be authen-. 

t'icated by Sri' K. H. Das then why the 

money receIpt dtd. 29.7499 attested. 

by 'him shall not be treated as genuine. 

If the handwriting of the word attes-

ted" above the signature of Sri K. P. 

Das is not written by K. H. Das but 

by some interested party then who is 

that interested p3rty'i The interested 

party shall be none other than Sri S. 

Choudhury, Treasurer, as the said 

[AiiTED 	 contd... 7 
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Para- 4.3 s— receipt was in his custody and. was 

handed over to DPs, F.P. Solo from 

his custody, during verification of 

cash & stamp balances in the Treasury. 

Moreover, if for the sake of argument, 

the controversial word 10  attested is 

ignored, then why he had signed the 

receipt uer his -off 	seai. gain, 

whatever may be the reaSon, when he 

signed tht. recipt he tame to know 

that a suth of Rs. 65 0 400/— was paid by 

the treasurer to the SPs. If there wa 

nothing wrong or hideen agenda with 

him then why he did not report the 

matter to the DPs, Kohima for making 

payment of such a hygo amount without 

authority'l what cmpel1ed hlra'td 

remain silent over the matter ? 

this could have been well c1ari 

fled had he been allowed by the 1.0. 

to examine him as D.W. as requisitioned 

by the SPS on 27/2/02.. The 1.0. 

rejected the requisition in that 

respect vide his memo. dtd. 15/9/03 

and again on 14/October/03. The chanCe 
I 

of examination of Sri K. R. Des was 

not allowed by the 1.0. on the ground 

of being not relevant as K. R. Das 

was a Group "Bf Officer whom he perhaps 

cOntd... 8 

IqN 
 11'0 
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Para- 4,3 - did not like to implicate in the 

matter ashis attestation in the 

money receipt was a documentary evi-

dence. Hence, disagreement on the 

point of collusion of Sri  

with the Treasurer, Sri S. ,cbpudl' 

is not supported by evidence on 

records adduced during the inquiry. 

	

Para- 4e4. i 	If there is so much magic in the 

word T rea SUr0ru and if it was a 

offjCialtrafl5aCtb0n and, not prvate 

one then why he has not been held' 

responsible wholly.for making unau-

thorisod'temporarY,advance in total' 

• 

	

	disregard)fld breach of rules causing 

loss to departrfleflt Any employee of 

• 	• 	 the department may approach the 

Treasurer' for temporary advance;, but 

unless the money is paid, there cannot 

be broach of rule5 leading to los 

• 	of the Govt. when the Treasux'er pays 

an amount as temporary advance he 

breaches the rules if the temporary 

advance is 0ot approved by the Compe- 

tent AuthoritY. The receipant does, 

• 	 not take the monimself' from the 

Cash-safe of the Treasurer. He does 

not hold the custody of cash.' The 

• 	' 	 réceipant," therefore, in the eye of 

	

.TESTEDII 	
' 	contd... 9 
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Para- 4.44. 2- 

Para- 4.4.2 1- 

law is not responsible as unless 

he is paid he cannot get the money. 

Hence, the greatest chedk is 

exercised by the custodiark of money, 

and not by the receipant. 

The money was shown as recejved 

from Treasurer a.s.por Choice of'the 

Treasurer for some practical reasom. 

The entire.episode could well be 

cleared had he been,aloWed for 

•crossexminatiOfl by theSs. 

No comments. 

'It is not dented that RS 65,000/— 

was taken from the Tr. Sri Shibaji 

ara— 4.- 4 

Choudhury on 29,7.99; but this does , 

not mean that the amount was 

forcthlY taken from the custody 

of the T'reasurer. As I was helped' 

in the time of need,.from whatever 

the sources it may be )  I owned the  

responsibility and did not like 

Sri 6. Co ,houdhury s  Treasurer, Kohima 

1-1.0,. should be' in troubles for 'me, 

in case the money was rarrangod from 

the cash of TreasUry of Kohima H.O. 

This statement dated 8.11.99 waS 

• 

	

	 given when I was assured by the 

DOs, K. Fi e  1aS, that I would not 

- 	
coritd... 9 
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Para- 4.4.2 :- be adversely affected vix. suSpe-

sion etc. if. I gave the statement 

like that and I might take SOiflC 

time for refund of the amount. The 

çontets.Of the statement was 

directed, dictated and prothptec) by 

Sri K. h. .Das, i)S?Os, Kohim .. Sbt 

Sri K. R. Das could not be exarñinod 

during inquiry as he was not allowed 

by 1.0. on the ground of being not 

relevant,: vide I.00's Memos dtd. 

15/5/03 and 14/October/03. That 

why the circumstances under which 

the statatont 	giverl could not 

be corroborated. 

Para- 4.4.3 s— The Treasurer paid unauthorisedly 

Rs. 65 9 400/- on 29/7/99 and again 

did not credit Rs. 10,400/- on 

30/9/99. If those amount were Govt,, 

money then why fis. 9000/- has been 

recovered in place of R. l),400/-"? 

This Is quite unlogical. where the 

rest of &. 1400/— gonc? Thi5 needs 

be clarified. 

I 

Para— 4•4•i4  s— A sum of r 65,400/110 if held to he 

paid from office cash on 29.7.99 

and if Rs, 55,000/- found short cii 

30/9/99 then it has not been 

L contd... 10 

..j. 
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Lnne u:~:e]:__ 

ara- 4.4,4 ;- understood how Rs. 55,OO/- has 

been lying nqt credited sinde 

29.7.99. Moreover, if a sum of 

Rs, 55,00/.. is c h a r g e d as unclasi 

fied paytrient on 30A9/99 pending 

invest igat ion/:;disciplinary. procoC-

ding against several officials 

it has alad been not understandable 

who to what extent WjIl adjust the 

loss a.aount, if any. 

Para-  . 4.4,5 	It has been again and again stated 

that the amount of s. .,4OO/- was 

taken as a personal loan. If it is 

held agctin and aain that it was a 

-s- 	 . temrorary advance given y th 

Treasurer, it should be examined 

whether the temporary advance •was 

in order or not. It it was in order, 

then the question of disciplinary 

proceeding does not arise. If the 

tomporaryadvance was not in order 

than action needs be taken against 

the erring official and the amount 

thould he recovered in full for 

granting such irre,gular advance by 

breach of rules. If the Treasurer 

made temporary advance to any 

official in breach of rules and if 

that broach of Ries causes 

I ATTESTED I 
contd.., 11 
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ParI- 4.40 .5 *-  substantial loss to Govt. the 

amount of loss can be easily 

recovered as per instructions 

contained in the Appendix to I' & 

T. F.%.U. Vol.1 governing the 

fixation of responsibility in 

• matters of loss to Ciovt. If the- 

• Treasurer paid the amount in. of1c1al 

capacity.:froQ of fico cash, then he 

is alone responsible for inappro- 

riatiorOfnaiC1a1ifldiuI 0  

of Govt. money. 

sara- 4,4,6.1- The disagreethent is illusory arid 

illogical in view of what has oeh 

discussed. above. 

Para- 4. 	- This has already been clarified i.n 

para 4.4.2. 

Para- 4 0 .1 t 	Both Sri 	Solo, the then J)Ps, 

• 	
S  Nagaland', . Kohima and Sri K. It. Das, 

• 	 . 	 . b.S.?.O.s, Kohima were requisitioned 

dated 27.2.02 0  as their evicioncO. 

in the inquiry was considered 

relevant to the ease from the dofecG 

point of VjOW. Because F .. P. Solo 

• 	was the detecting,and investigating 

officer and subcritted1i5 G.L.I. 

Report. 6141albSimlarly K. R. I)ass 

evidence was also relevant as he 

[ATTESTEPJ 	 .• 	 contd.... 13 

V. 
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Para- 4.5.1 * carried out inspection of Paper 

Nagar S.O. and obtained the written 

statement of both 'he SPi on 8/11/99 

and of the Treasurer on 30/9/99. But 

the 1.0. in his Memo. dtd. 1/9/2003 

and again on 14th October, 21')03 d.js- 

allowed Oil the ground that F. P. Solo 

was the Disciplinary authority nd 

K. a, Das was riot' ljnked to the 

'merits of the Case. But' a disciplinary 

• 

	

	'authort''ca'be changed with an 

Adhoc Disciplinary authority If the 

• 	 originaX'Disciplinary Author1tr is 

materially concerned with the dharges 

because a. witness is always a witness' 

wh.ch  cnriot be substituted by any 

person. As the requet was not granted 

hence, the Chance to clarify the 

position has  been denied. The element 

of duress could be establ±shed had 

he been allowed to examine as  

witness. The disagreement is poax 

perverse. 

?ara 4.6 	s- It 'is, therefore, quite, reasonable 

to say that the fininçj of the Disc I-

plinary authority that the Article 

of Charge-I has been proved is based 

on 'no evidence adduced during the 

'inquiry but on whims, conjecture and 

aurmi so. 

I ATTESTED  I 	contd.. . 14 

"I 
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'V 	ara-to:.3.6&- The ecsoris of disagreement at 

the findins of the 1.0. in 

respect of Article of (hare--1I 

is fanciful and forceful. It has 

• 	 been admitted in para 5.3.5 that 

the auiount of Es, 7000/has not 

been charged as UG?. Uflless there. 

is the charge of UGP there cannot 

be a ny .  claim of lo&s to 'Govt. But 

in the. chargé-sheet In tkG Artici 

II the Q.0. has been 66rged that 

• 	 an amount of Es 7000/.was caused 

• 	 loss to0  the Govt. by the C.O. as 

• 	the:jd. amount' was taken:by hi 

	

0 	 during his visit to :Wokha 300. on 

0 	
0 	 21.9.99. It is strange that a su 

0 	 0 

	

00 	
of E, 7000/- which is short in. 

0 

the accounts of Wokha .5. 0. 

0 	

0 	

0 

 period of 5 years frorn.2J9.99 

0 is still in hanginpoSition i.e. 

	

0 	 it has neither been charged as 

unc lass ifi ed payment. nOr adjusted 

by rovery from the SM, Wo1ha 

	

0 	 S.0. if that arnquit was a part of 

0 	 00, 	cash cf Wôkha 5.0, which was paid 

	

0 	 . 	 to the C.0. asa,t'ernporarY advance 

unauthorisedly. The roasoris for 

0 	

0 	 non-iSue of sanction order of UCF 

in respect of the amount of 

	

0 	

• 	 0 	 contd.. 15  
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Y 	- 
Para- 5 to 5.3.6:- fts, 7000/-. of Wokha 

. 0. shown 

are filrnsy, hypoôri -te, by-

passing and not at all convin-

cing. The amount was said to be 

taken on 21.9.99. If a Charge-

sheet U/R-14 of the CCS (Cc) 

Rules., 196 can be jssuod on 

6.1*2000 against the C.0 	why 

an one page saret ion rmo of 

tJGP cannot be issued.;TheDjsàj_ 

plinary authorIty had worked 

overtjmeto issue theàhare-. 

sheet against the C.O. hence it 

is not believable that t. 	LJCP 

sanction memo. .ould not he issued 

owing to oversight, pre-occupation 

with works etc. It is going to 

mean that issue of UCP sanction 

memo, is not a work which is in 

Connection with shortage of cash 

of ki . 7000/-. in a S.0. In.brief, 

it is as per departmdntai, rules 

that there cannot be any claIm 

of loss to Govt. unless the 

amount of .loss is charged as UGP. 
/ 

This ruling position cannot be 

• altered by nogligency, Hence, the 

disagreement with the 1.0. in 

respect of findings on Article-Il 

is perverse, arbitrary aiid unfounded. 

L E1D 	
contd,., .16 
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iEras- 6 to 6.3.4- ILe reasons of disaQreement with 

• 	 the I.Q. in rpect of lndimjs 

on Aiticlo-Ili are of,  no subs- 

tance at all. TVe aIOUIYC was 

said to be taken on 22-999 by 

the C.O. from tha $M,. Dayang 

S.U. . during his visit" to the 

CfMoffice. The ;natter ce to surface 

whe chargehot U/i4 f the 

CiS (CCA) .jc 	1965was issued 

againt the C.Q. on 06.12000. 

In the chargesháet iwas charged 

that the department sustained a 

loss of Ps. 3000/ as the ad' 

S 	
aourit was taken by the G.O. 

ing hi vi3it to the o 'ico on 

• 	 22-9-99. But Shri Rakesh 1<r. '3ir:h, 

S?M, Dayang $.O. (W- ,6) deposed 

befoxe the inquiry tht the aiount 

of rise 3000/- was noted by the Ps/ 

Kohirna curing inspection of the 

of:Lce probably on 21.3,27'0, The 

is not sure of the date of 

inspection and it has not been 

S a id that the a mount was c ha rgod 
/ 

as unclassified pay:iierit. What was 

deposed by PW-6 was said to mean 

S 	that the i*s/Kohima noted in the 

5. 	 I.R. on 21-3-2001 for charging the 

S 	amount as uncIa'ssifidd payment. 

LAfTESTE  I  D I 	
• 	 coritd. . 17 

40  
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Paras-ô to 63,4:-. It is, therefore, clear that the 

aiount was not charcjed as UCA at 

the tinc Of issue o2 charge-sheet 

against the G.O. in which a loss 

• 	 oi Rs. 3000/- was caused by the C. Of 

• 	 tp the Govt. As there''is no charge 
• 	' 	of UCP at the 'time of 'Asslfa of 

• 	 charge-sheet and as no dcc wnnt 

showthg the amount chargd' as UC 

could be produced durincj inquiry, 

the loss has not been 	stained and 

• 	: 	it is wrong and' not thordr to hold 

that there was loss td, thodisagrce- 

nientat the findings f t"he 1.0. 	 $ 

in respect of Article of CThargo4II 

• 	• 	 a ur)f.:)undecl, ulog.ca1 emd arbitrary. 

The 1.0. is right in holding that all the 

Articles of Charges I to IV have not been e'st'ablished 

as both oral and documentary 'evidences produced 

during the inquiry were of no help to the prosecutien 

in establishing the chvrgo. The charges have been 

found by the 1.0. not sustained even while the PWs 

were not allowed 4jor cvoss-cxaminatiorj and Ds were 

not aUowed' for. exaairiatidn aairiz arid again. Had the 

PWs been allowed for crbss-exarainatiort, and we're the 

DWs aI1oed forexarninatlon the ntire'cae.Wouid 

have taken a new dimension implicating scvral 

officials of tié Department whO were actually guilty. 

ATTESTED 
	

contd.., 18 
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leXweA4J 	IPage :NO: 

In this memo, of disagreement dtd. 17.7.04 it hs bn 

Y seen hat an attorq1t has beenmade to shield off ri S. 

Chouohury, Treasurer, Kohinia H.O. iakesh hr. Sirigh, 6P.101,0  

Dayang S.Q. and Sri K. it. was, Dy. Supdt. of Os, Kohima, 

The prosecution has disputed its own records viz. money 

receipt dtd. 29/7/04 attested by Sri K. H. ias, i)y. Supdt. 

of POs, Kohima when it has been found that 11- 1he Devil is 

living amidst the nustard seeds. The prosecution is quite 

si.leht on the issue of breach of departmeritd ru1s by 

dint of which Sri . houdhury continued to work as 

Treasurer for an indefinite p;riod. The prosoct.:tion is 

silent on the issue of tainted witnesses whose crcdibil1t' 

is questionable. The proscutiofl of 1av by usinj the same 

person as accused one time and using him at. ?W another 

time definitely undermines the prestige of the prosecution 

and of the Department as a whole. Failure to isSue UCP 

memos., even after 2 yars/3 years etc. and fai1.re to 

prepare a fulifledged .L.1. report on the part ç1 the 

investigating officer exhibits only the dismal functio-

ning of the Divisional Head. The prosecutionis dis-

believing an Inquiry Officer but believin a tainted 

official and regulating the proceedings áhd findings in 

its own way. If the proceedings are corrected again and 

again by the Discy. Authority to suit. its own need then 

the worrtes of the dolthquont will never be ordod. 

I, therefore, hope that you will accept the findings of 

the 1.0.* and dispose of the proceedings 91ccording.1y. 

Thanking you, 	. 

Dae: 17/8/04. . 	

fY0U15 ithfu1ly, 

C.'. gaiand KOhin (u' 
at Impha 1. 	/ 'a'  , 
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Un1er Rule 23(1) of the CCS(tZA) Rules. 1965 
agiinet the penalty of Rule 21(1x) of the CCS(CCA) 
ules,, 1965. 

atø. 11.8.2004.  
S. 7 •  Final OIdEX5 atd. I,11.2004 

9, A8, Requibition dtd, 27.2.2002, 
 

l0 A9. 1.0's letter dtd. 15.9,20o3.  = 	tniq 
1.0' 	litter dtd, 14.10,2003. (3r- 

Date;.. 0l.01. 2005 
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SEAL,, 

To, 
The Postmaster General. 
N. E.Circl€, Shillong, 
PXN..1ooJ.. 

Apea1 under Rule 23(ii f the C.C.S. (C.C.A.) 
Rules. 1965 agaInst the penalty imposed under 

Rule 11(ix) iid. 

VIL OP ThE JP?EJAL. 

Particul.rs of the Order against which the appeal has 
been preferred s 

Order NO,F.3/VII..02/2030 dtd. KOhima 1.11.2004 

passed by thelDirector of Postal Service,Nagaland 4  
Kohima (?Disciplinary Authority). 

Nature and quantum of penalty imposed :.. 

Dismissed' from Service under Rule ).1( ix) of 
- 	 the C.C.8. (CCA) kuje;,1965 from the date of 

jssue of the Order.i.e. 1.11.2004. 

Iate of receipt of th.e Order s 20th.Oeccxnb€r.2o04 

1.l2.2iq. 

Limitation i The appellant declares that the appeal 
has been preferred within the limitation period pres cribe 4  
in Rule 25 of the CCs.(cA) Rules,1965. 

Sir, 	 S. FACTS OF THE CASE, 

5.1. That ,while the appellant was functioning as C.!., 
Dtvisional. Office, Kohima he was served with a charge.. 
sheet under Rule 14 of the CCS(CCA) Rules,1965 .dtd.6.1. 20 
wherein it was charged that. 9C appellant whtic working 
as such took a sum of Rs •  65.400/.. from the Treasury 
of xohima H.O. through the Treasurer, Sri Shibji Choudhur 
on 29,7,99 VIde charge under Article-I. 

In charge under Article..XI,it was charged that the 

appellant took a sum of R5.7,000/.. from the Wokha !Tub.-
Post Office on 21.9.99 through the Sub...Poatmaster, Wokha 

during his visit to that Off  Lcp. 

(Contd..P/ 	). 

\'A' 
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In charge und& Articje..IXI, it was charged that 

the appsU.nt took a sum of Ra.3.000/_ from Doyang 

3,0, on 22.9.99 through the Sub-iPoatmaster, Doyang 

during his visit to that Office. 

In charge unaer Article..IV, it was charted that the 

appeallant took a sum of &s.2.000/ from Paper Nagap-' 

S.O. on 9,6.99 thrcugh the Sub-Postmaster, paper 

during his visit to that Office, 

C A copy of the charge-sheet is enclosed as 

Annexure A-I). 

• 	5.2. Thati the appellant submttcd his written stmt-ment of def:ence 

an 29.1.2000 in which the appellant state that the charge of 

i.Ma breach of trust which had already been brought in the 

P.I.R. Vide Case No. GR/360/99 cannot be brcujht in the 

departmental prodseding and the charge of breach of trust 

cannot be brought against him as he was not entrusted with 

Govt. cash. 

5.3 0  '. That tae disciplinary authority then appointed one Inquiry 

Officer to inquire into the charges levelled against the 

appellant under sub-rule (2) of Rule the of the CCS CCA) 

Rules, 1965. 

(A copy of the 1,0 6 s appointment Order is enclosed 

as Annexure.A-2). 

5.4. That, on completion of inquiry the 1.0, subnitted his 

inquiry report on 29.4.2004 and the disciplinary authority 

supplied, a copy of the se to th' appellant on 17.7.04 

alongwith his findings. 

• (A copy of the letter £'rwarding the I.O' 

report 4ngwith his finding is enclosed as 
Annexure.A-4). 

ATTI ED 
(Contd. .P/3), 

IWL - 
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A cOpy of the Inquiry Officer's r'p3rt. 
x.oi. f0V &hort, is enc1o3ed a3 Ann€xure A5), 

55 	Th 4  a perusal of tb€ I.O.R. it has been found 
that the 1.0. found tht the ch.rge under Article....I 
to IV i.e. aU., were nOt est ,b1jahed; but the 
disciplinary suthorty disogreed with the findings 
of the 1.0. in report of charea under ArticleI to hi 
and agreed with Ixticl e.Xv,  

5,6 	That, theaWellant submitted his reprehenttjon on 
17.8. 2004 disndjng the findings of the discipi i. 
nary authority in respect of chargeB under Articlei 
to III. 

	

• 	 (A copy of the representjon dtd. 17.8.04 
is Enclosed as Annexure A60). 

5.7, 	That, the disciPlinary authority passcd his final 
Order on 1.11.2004 disnssjng the appellant from 
service w.e,f. the dat€ of issues but the i4d 

was received by the ppe1nt abnormally late 
on 20,12.2004 through the Supdt. of Post OfficEs. 

	

• 	NW4pur Divi8iOn.Iriphel under h is endorsement. 
No,A..!/c4WyCoRR/2rJ4 dtd. 13th. Dec.2004 Cespatched 
undeXtirnpi. a1 RL.N. 5878 dt4. 15,12-2304. 

( A copy of the Order is encl Osed as 

	

5.8. 	That, the final 0rder passed by't.he dicip1jnary 
authcxity and the penalty proposed on the appeli ant 
is an astonisiug, arbitrary mala.fide w'id cruel on 
which is in total violation of all cannons of justice 
and out of all proportions disregarding the norms 
guaenteed by AxticIe..311 of the C3fl&tittjn of India 
offending artic1e 21 of. the coflatitution; and hence 
thts appeal has been preferred which lay kindly be given 
due cohaideratiOn to meet the and of justice. 

(Coflt4...p/4), 

-i - 
L4 



(COflt4.,.P/5). 
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6. GhOLJfiDS OP 

6.1. Cross.. examination ofP,Iv were denied 

The prosecution exrnined PW..I. Pw-2 andw..3 

on 24.1.2002, P...4 4  P..5 and PW..6 on 28.1.2032 

and P..7 on 29.1.2002. 'fter lesz th an one month 

on 27.2.2002 the.  ippell i~nt gave a notice to 

the I.Q.. 	for eumionjng the Po. for Cros-ea'nination 

Vide pare 4 of the requisition (Annexure 
The 1.0. tDoj( deiaion on the requisition after 

one year six months and 18 days on 15.9.2003 
on which the appellant was intimated in his Memo 

o. DSOS/1uje..14/2K ötd. 1 15.9.2303 (Mnexure ..7). 
That the reçuest is disallowed as time barred 

as per provisions of C. .1., M..A.. N 0.F.30/5/61.. 
AVD dtd. 25.8.2o03. The request was r..disl1owed 

on 14th October.2o03 Vjd€ his letter dtd. 14th. 
October.2003 	nure k-b). But in the course of 
inquiiy on 30.1.2Qo4 the i.o, cOuld not justify 

• 

	

	is action by showing or producincj the said Orders 

of M.H.A. on the strength of which th recjut 

for Crosexamjnation of the Pa were held time.. 

barred. This is in gross viol ation of the reui.. 

remcflt of 311 of the constitution of India 

nallifying the principles of natiir.1 jutice. TM 

disciplimary authority disogreed with the findings 

of the 1.0.. but failed to defect this irregularity 
and hence it cannot be said that the disci?linary 
authority applied his mind and considered the 

I.0.s report dispaasionte1y. But still the 

• 	dscptinary authority in the opening line of his 

findings says that he had carefully gone through 
the Inquiry REport. 



INA  \ 

, 
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6.2. The PWs were extned wtthoutreasonabl,e notice :- 

The 1.0. issued notice for hearing on 23.1.2002. 

On that day, the appe1lnt could not and did not 

attend the thcjuiry as it was not a must to 

attend inquiry as per pra..4 dtd. 6.1.2000 

(inrixure -l) ; but hit non..attendance on 

one date does not defar him to attend the inquiry 
On a subsequent date i.e. Jaxnalmd the charge-

shcet Official can attend the inquiry at any 
time or at any stage. 

On 23.1.2002 the prosecution produced sme pro.ecu-
tion documcntc (F.D,) from P.D-1 to P.t9 

(as mentioned in the procceding 	t.d. 23.1.0 2 

Vide- Ann e tire -9) • As per sub-rule (11) of Rul € 3.4* 
ibid *  after production of the prosecution 

'documents the proceedings are to be adjourned 

at least itr 30 days. As per C1use (i) of Sub.. 

rule (11) 01 Rule 14 ibid. the charge-sheet 

Official should be çiven at least 5 days' time, 

which may be extended by further 5 days' time, 
for inspection of the documents. Again as per 

Clause (ii) of sub-rule (11) Ibid the iharge01ficer 

should be asked to zubmit a list of witnesses to b 

exanined on his behalf. Pui:thx aa per Clause (iii) 

of ub-ru1e (Li) ibid, the charged-Officer should 
be asked to give a notice within 10 (ten) days of 

the Order or within such further time not Exceeding 
10 days Viz: notexceedinc, total 2o days for discovery 
or prOcuction of any documents which are in poss€ion 

of Govt. but not mentioned in the list of documents. 
Thus ,a total, period of 5 days and extension 
5 days  (10 days) for the purpose Clauae( 1) &( ii) 
ibid and 10 days + extension io days (20 days) 

i.e. 30 days is absolutely necessary for the next 

hearing and that is why on adjouEcent for 30 days 
time which is mandatory is prescribed in sub-rule 

(11) ibid after production of prosecution documents 

11 41 

I— 	 (Contd..P/6). 
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unde.r subculra (11) even if the chargesteer 
f i1 s to appe ar. in the inquiry. Ofli y after 
comptnee of requirements of Clause( 1) ( ii) 
& (iii) of sub-rule (11) the 1,0. cu1d proceed 
to sub-rule (1 4) of Ikule 14 ibid for taking 
Oral evidences ibn production of the PWa by 
prosecution. 

But in the inbtnt cose 4 tof1 diprture 
has been macis by the 10. as the 1,0, on the 
very day of production 'f prosecution documents 
i.e. on 231-2002 0rdered in the proceedings dtd. 
23.1.2302 t hold inquiry on the fO11wing day i.e. 

II 
	 74,1.20,02 and on the very day of 23.1.2002 thE .O., 

issued summons to the Pws. for examintjon of them 
C3flSe;uEtiv€1y without giving notice to the appe1int 
as reauired under sub-rule (11) (i) ,( ii) & (iii) 
ibid and overridd the provisions of the said sub-
rulà (11). (12) & (13) 01 ru].E 14 1hLC and is another 
doze of viOlation of principles of n,tural justice. 
Thus the PWs were exatsir,ed from 21.1.2302 to 29.1. 2002 

without notice to the appe]lnt The 1.0. a&ced the 
e.ppellant to submit the list of defencc wttn€se. 
on 8th. Dccember O 2003 i.e. ifter abut one yr of 
cart before the horse. 

And the disciplinary auth3rlty in the 
Dpeninç line of his findings says that he h4 

'I 
	 carfu11y gone trouçh the Inquiry Report, 

6.3. 	PW was cxamined though the. Char e4 Off ici1int1n'(ted 
he was unab1 to •3ttend inguiry for i n-recj 	of 
sub s istence allowanee; - 

/ 

The 10. f.i.xed 28.11. 2003 tot heartnçj. The C.O. 
intimated the !0 th"t he was unable to attend 

inquiry for reasons more than one out of which 

of his sue?ension allowance by the 
disci1inary authority was the main reason. The 
appellant also req"est*d the 1.0, to adjourn the 
proceedings on that day. The Z.O. recorded the reasons 
of non aPtendance in the inquiry for now release TE  0

STED 	
(contd....P/7). 
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? of subsistence allowances in the proceedings 
ded. 28.11.2003 but tnstd of adjourning the 

proceedings the proceeding was held and ka PW 

was exuotne& This was in total disregard of 

the supreme Count's direction not to hold 

inquiry in such cases as it Viol ates the 

principles of natural justice because the charge-

'sheeted Official is denied the reosoablc 

ajportunity as çurantedby Article 311 of the 

constitution of India. 

And the dicip1inary authority says that 
be had carefully gone thruçjh the Inquiry report 

and other connected records. 

6.4. Zflquiry cffic.rs report was suppreesed in the 
pu!jtshment 0rder :.. 

The Inquiry ficer in his report dtd. 
29.4.2004 reported that all the charcyes un3vr 

I.rticle 1,11,111 & &V were not •stabltsh 	s 
ctQr1y drawn findincis in tti€ lest para of the 

Inquiry Report,in addition to his findincji charge 
by charge, i.e. Article by Article. But the 
disciplinary authority did not discuse in the 
final Or3er what the I.o. said in eupport of his 
findinç5. bcapitc the procediral irregutrities 

of Cros. examination of the PWe. the Oral evidences 

revealed form the documents produced during the 
appellant coUld not be proved bo the prosecution. 
Mod the Cross..examination of the pWg been there,the 

case would have taken a nei dimension unearthing 

the truth in whIch several other Officials The 

disciiinary authority d14 not bring the finding 

of the 1.0. into recoras oi tne final 'rder s *  if 

brought • it would not be possible to artive at the 

decision at wLiich he has srrjv.d.In other words, the 

disciplinary iuthority aid not disclose the reasons 

in the findi Order dta. 1.11.2004 why the Lindings 

Of the 1.0. in respect Of ArtiCle..I to III are not mms  

to him. TESI 

(C3fl..,./8). 

p 
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65. The punisnent Order is not . self contained, 
spEkinç and r€sonL Order:. 

M,Hj,, ).P .& A.R. 	 i3'V1/37.. 

AV-t. dtd. the 13th JUlyd98l & G .I.. Deptt. of 
Per. .& Trg, O . M. N. 134/1 2/$5...DVI dt. 15th. 
Nov.1985 the final 0rders passàd by the Disciplinary 

authority should be self contained *  s.c-aking and 
reasoned orders as Orders passed by the Disciplinary 

authorities e in excereise of uaai1.Judicial powers. 
But in the fIrm]. 0rders dtd 1.11.2004 passed by the 

aisciplinry authority is not a self contained, 
8peakinç and res3ned Vrder -vs tLe reaor3s of 

disecreament with the ffndincs of the I.C. in the 
inquiry report are not 21 reC3ded in te final 
Order passed by him. 

6.6.The diaip tn.ry auttiori 	actcd outside tht ambit of sub- 
fule 4) of Rule 15 of Ule Ccs(CCi)Rules ,  1965:. 

As p'r sub-.rui.e (4) of Rule 15 of the Ccs(ccA) 
RUj€, 1965 a penity can be imposed by the 

Disciplinary authority on the findtngs only on 

the basis of evidences adduced during the inquiry. 
But the displinery authority in this case based 
his findings on the basis of evidences NOT adduced 
during the inquiry 	rel led on eOE extranebus 
nattrs not connected with the proccedings. 
Por exap1e 2 

First'y, the discip1 4hnay auttority atreczed rd lance 
a sanction Memo of unclaeified payment of s.55.00Oì 

which was not produced during the inquiry. The 

pro.ecttion prouced some Ixosecution documents 
to sustain the charQe Viz. )-1 to PE-9 and PO-10 to 
PD..16 Jaut t1s document i.e unclassified sanction 
Memo of As . 55rn000/.. was not produced. The discil mary 
autrozity in the final order at para 15.1 has 
sflitt6d that it is £ act th at this sanction memo of 

UCP of Rs. 5400/ dtd. 21.10.99 was not produced 
as docentary evidence durinçj inquiry but contended 
that its mere con-.inclusjon in the course of inquiry 

13 

(Cfl.j p/9). 
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IPae Noz 
• 	does not in any way discxoves the fact that It was 

never issued, The question is not whether it was issued 
or not for inspection.and defence of the 

C,O. The disciplinery autority did not afford 

opportunity to the appellant to inspect the 
document and t 	ubinjt hie •efnce a;1rt that 
document. The CaSe Df such dcunnt notrorued 
during the ingutry tantemount6 L3 collcct 

vtdences behind the back of the a-pellnt which 

violates the principles of ndtural justice The 
a4e1lnt hs the right to k now the eviäenc€ which 
is U3Ed ajainst him deprivation of which makes the 
deratuL6 £om 	ir_iiafrioiatin th j,.rinciples 
of ntur1 4ust.ice. 

5econdl y.  in per,, Ii. 2 ag the £Lnl ordr, the discip- 

with the 

lirary authority h0s stated thjt the case was reported 
to oUce wtiich was reicreca 0rer £..Case uo. 
198/99 and Is still under trial in the Court of 1C(J) 
f<hima. This Court case is an e>.traneous mutter not 
cOnn€cted with the cvidnce of the instant case 4  
and the fact of the áiecipljncry proceeding • it not on 
thr &ame chrçe, cn:ot b tnf1u€nc 	ky the court case. 
The aicip1 mary aUtnoiity has unauthorisedl.y imported 

the court uattcr to influence the disciplinary proceeding 
on the diciçlInary case is devoid of material 
substance. The disciplinary authority cannot have 
Milez;9t, form  the reference of the court case If any 
nileage is to be derived fror the court case then the 
appellant only yets the mt1egc U the departmental 
proceedinç1 and the court proceedings arc on the same 
charges as the disciplinary authority cannot pre-decide 
thef ate of the discipJinary proceeding while the 
court vase in sub-judic. As such, the reference of the 
court ce in the find Order of the disciplinary 

procedLng is quite an cxtranIous, matter not connected 
evidence during the inquiry. 

6.7 
	

Requl tition for production of cefencewicnesea rejected: - 

The pp€llnt gay" requiitjon for sammonihg 2 
(two) defence wtnessen Vide recjuisitjon dtc.i. 27.2.2002 
item 3(1) & (ii) ;hut the request was rejected by the 
1.0. on the ground that the pr'possd PwX at 3(1) sri 
F.P. 8010, the tt 

4agaland Aohima was the disciplinary authority and 

J contc3.,p/1O. 

t7E1\ 
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and tc-2 at 3( ii) sri 	 the then 
j, S..Os. Kohima was not relevant to the case. 

The )4-1 Sri F.P, 8-310 wes n•.cessiated 
as he detectec the case and investigtd the 
Ca€ aiJ 3'.th%ittd the C.L. I. report on 1 4.3. 2000 
whtch ..as produced as PD.-16 on 24.1.2002, he 

carried out the inspection ot Kohima H2 O. from 
27.9.99 to 3o.7.99 durinç3 which the cae wa s  
detected on 30.7,97 and 8bj:r edln sprction 
report of Kotj# a  H.O. which was produced as DD, he 
furnished underRuje 16 of the CCS(CcJ) ?uie:,1965 

- & Officials namely (1) Shijj Choudhury Treasurer 
Xohime H.O. with the recovery of Rs.9.000/ ,( 2 ) 
srj .boro, the then Postmaster. KOhLrn H.0. with the 
recovery of A 5. 5.500/-  and (3) Sri S.C. Paul, 
the Postmaster, XDhirn fl.c. on the date of Xflspction 
of Konima H.C. wIth the recovc-ry of Rs. 5.50')/... 

Al l the Punishnt Orders d9ainst those Officials were 
Produced as D.L. Addi. 1 to 3 during tnqujry.Fr 
corrboratjon his evidence in the inquiry was very 
I1att:rjal to the chrçje 	he involves Irse1f s a 
tajterial NiLness to the charges levelled anst 
the ap.peil3nt .A diaciplirary authority ray changed 

• 	or replaced by in adnoc discoplinary utmrity under 
the above circumstr1ces mince as per rules on the 
sub ject,'but a witness is ilwdya a witness who cannot 
lie r€dac€d or substituted. The rejection of reçjuest 
for eamining P.P, 	Solo the then Disciplinary 
authority is not in order and it Violt€s th pzinci- 
pie of natural justice es the rejection tantamounts 
to denial of reasonable opportunity. 

Sirnil arl y • K. . Das, Dy. updt. of P. O. ws 
a rclevant witness in the dse as he ettested the 
money receipt for Rs. 65,400/... dtd. 29/7/99 granted 
by the appeJ.1nt (D.-3). Under his aeal.Ue countersjgflec 
the written statement of the Treasurer,Kohi sO. 
Sri Shibjj choudhury on 30/O/ 	(iD...7) ifld the 
written 6ttement ot the appellant citd. 8/11/99(PIi.6). 
It was e  theref ore, absolutely necessary to examine sri 
K.R.Las charges levelled against the ape1lant • ,lj 
)he. 1.0* rejected the plea of the appellant as 

iMaterial or not relevant WIthOut assigning 
any reasons for the reject.jn  By the/7 Of the  

the Princji.a6 of natural justice is,. 
Violated 

~O 
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and Article 311 ia bxeached. 

6.8 	Peux Pa., of the Dscy. authority:-  

The dicy. Liuthorlty In his fine order again 

and "jai.n in pares 9.1., 9.2. XX 14.1. 16.2. 

22.1 ana 28 s1.ite tht th ape1lant did. no 

• 	 tt.end thc 1nu1ry fcr a 	of 3 years 

• 

	

	 except on 3O.1.2004 as a rc.u.1t of wtih the 

final tsaton of the casc has taken 4 years. 
This in refter ated only with a v±ew to making th e  

cusc of hc 1ppt1dnt elercjtc. 

oz t 	pXoceedtnga sbO that tb 

appellant was har1y respnsih1e for d.e3.ey in 

finalisation-of the case and allegation of ch€ 

aist1jna:y &uthority is not cor.Lec... 

Records show that : - 

• (j) the charje-het w.s isud on 1,6.1.20O0 

the 1.0. & P.O. viere aipointed.on 7.3.3.2000 

aftdr which no inauiry w*G held at all for 

out a year; 

 f irt ha.cing wa s h*1d on 18.1.01 on which, 
bfcouE se. the 	.O. did not attend; 

 2no,* hearing was held on 27.2.C1 on whicfl 

the 	ppe11ant could not attend awing to 

non-receipt of sUbsentence allowances vide 

proceEdings dtd. 27/2/01, 

 hearing was fb(d on 28.03.01 but the 1.0. 

canc elled the trtfl 	fOr nofl..payinent of 

subsist€nce a11Daflce Vide I.O'a letter 

dt. 14.3.01: 

• 	 (vi) hearing w&s f ixed on 19.7.01 on which the 
1TES 	

• P.c-did not attend the inquiry vide 
proceeding dtd. 19/7/01; 

T • •. • 

-•_•_*,._* 



\ 

Enn:ex:u:reA 	

Page NopJ 

hearing was fixed on 21.8.01 but hearing 

was cancelled by 1.0* owing to unforseen 

reason Vide X.O'a letter dated 8th./gst. 
2001; 

hearing was fixed on 17.1.02 but postponed 
to 23.1.02 Vide 1.0 0 8 letter dated 10th. 
January, 2002 

herjng was ftxed on 23.1.02 on which, 

however, the appellant did not attend: 
documen were produced by the P.O. but 

the hearing was not adjourned for 30 days 

which was mandatory as per sub-rule (11) 
of Rule 14 for compliance of CIÔUBC (i),(jj) 
& (ui) of sub-rule (11) 	hearirg was fixid 

and held on 24.1.02, 25.1.02. 28.1.02 & 
29.1.02 without notice to the appellant; 
Clauses (i) • & (ii) of S'ibrule (Ii), sub-
rule (12) & (13) of Rule 14 were overridden; 

Cx) 	the appejlt made requition to the 1.0. 
on 27.2,02 for discovery and production of 

documents, summoning of defence witnesses, 
summoning of PW, for CrosQmjnatj3fl etc. 

but the decision on the requisition was taken 

after 1 year 6 months and 18 days on 15.9. 2003; 
no hearing was held during the period7 

/ 

(xi) 	hearing was fixed on 28.11.03 but the appellant 

could not• attend the inquiry owing to n receipt 

of subjstence aUowances, vide::proceedings dtd, 
28.11.03, 

(Contd ... p/13). 
-jsi0 
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the 1.0. Ordered the P.O to submit 
written brief within 15.2.2004 Vide 
proceeding dtd. 30.1.2004 but the P0. 

submitted his written brief late by one 
month on 17.3.2004: 

the Inquiry Officer submitted his inquiry 

report on 29.4.2004 but the d1scip1irry 
authority took his own time of 3½ months 
to act upon the inquiry repott a copy 

of which was supplied to the appellant Only 

on 17.7.2004 which was late by 2½ montrs 

as per prescribed time limit, 

1(xiv) 	the disciplinary authority tok again 
over time and passed the final Orders only 
after 3½ months on 1.11.2004 which was 
tatE 2½ months; 

It ia.theref ore, transparent that Out of 

4 years time of the proceedihg a total 

period 3 yrrD has been wasted by the depart-

ment as follows * 

From the date of chargesheet 
i.e. 06.1.0 to the date of 
fixed hearing,18.1,o1 	 1. Yr. 

From the date of requisition, 
2702.01 to the date of deciaion 
on requiaition 1  15.9.03 	 ). Yr6 Ms,18 da 

p. 	 1 

Delay in submission of brief 
by P.O. form 15-.2..04 to 17-3-04.= x Yr.1 Ms,15 D 

(a Delay in acticn upon inquiry 
report by D1scy.authority(34).= x Yr.2M. iSda 

(e) 
I 
 Delay in passinQ final Orders 
by the éscy.authority(3½1), 	x Yr.2M. 

(Contd ... P/14). 
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Tta1 time wa5tQd by the Deptt.3 Yrs, 1 Month 3 Days. 

Hence it is not. correct that owing to 

default of the appelant the fir lisation 

of the proceeding took 4 yearS. 

7. 	In additiom to what ha 	En said above, 

thC written brief (written argunent)  O~avkv 4-- 
subnitted dated 06.4.2004 and the reçresen-

tation dated 17.8.2004 submitted acjinst 

the findInga of the disciplinary authority 
dated 17.7.2004 may be treated a s a part 

of arounds of appeal which may be given 

due weighting while considering the ippeaL 

(Copy of the written brief Is enclosed 

as Anri€ure-A.o3). 

B. 	In view of tOtality of what h5 been said ebov€ k: 

it Can be s;fLty and easily sai that : 

	

(i) 	statutory provisions or rules prescribing 
the inde f inquiry were disregarded; 

	

(i) 	rules of nturai Justice were x3 vio1ated 

(lit) there w as no eVidEflCe that me ans, p/inis1nent 
has been imposed in the absence of supporting 

evidence; 

	

(iv) 	con3ideration extraneous to the evidencc 

or merits of the case, taken into account; and 

(Contd .... P/1S). 
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the conclusion was so wholly arbitrary 
and capricious that no reasbnable pzn 

coulCt have easily arrived at the ccinclu-

Sian. 

9. 	It h, therefor€, been E*fl€st1y prayed 

that ttc izppeal cf the ap:e11ant may kindly 

allowed and the fihi Otàe•J•6 pas.ed by the 

disciplinryautn0rity fliaj be brushcd aside 

twinç in as vol:ative ad Article 311 of 

the c3ntitUtion India. 

Thanking yu. 

Date: 01.01.2005. 

Efl1fltS. Index with AflflEut€ 
to P -b. 

Yours Aaithfully 

L~-  ~ 
HAkIKA). 

Djvl. Offjce,Kohjma. 
Anandapara, 
?, 0,.. Sabrcm-.7991 

45• 

Tripuri (South). 

 

1. 

I' 

OA 

'''' 	

'''' 	II II!I III llhI IHhI1llI II J' 	iivii iiiiii: . 	 / 

EE856 1556231N 

 

!1CUJ lffJ QB2CX).1::. 	
POST 

C.intE 	1 ,CFdO 
TOIFtUC CF FtETL*.}.V 	L4D 11441m  

Tr 

Frc.roS B 	iKL , E--C I 	CAL4D K-IrA 

ni.c c: 



35 ,  

Tffftn 	 g 	' 	: 

KT 
0' 	 ' 
Z 	

69. ZT 	rr 	;i1- : rtfTr 	1fT  0) 	
.rg 	ilthr 	TT 	 f 

Co9ZO  zFrq '1 	0 

Ii 

	

70. 	 fäI f 	rr f 
TTt ur  

!PF ft 	r 	 q ,r si 
• 	' 	r TU 	rfrrt iT-cI 	srr ir 'f 	frr 	rii 

rri 	mi- 	I fWr wrr 	rir flT 

7LT 

f[ftr rrfr fk 	rr 	 ? 	iif 
T 	t 	rr 	ìt :} 	 r k frt *r 	q fm irrr( i 

f4fiff •r trr 	k 	fjj 4[97M, qft T4 	 fjq 1rTf 

iN-  

73 	iI frf 	(41 - vr, fkciui 	flr) frzri 

	

'ft 1965 	14 	 9 	14 	1 
TT 	I 	t1ci 	j4rq 	 f 

4 	 i1r 	 r1t I51 	SrWtr 
- 

.35 

from  other sources become . possible subsequently, 
of pumshiiieflt already passed should be reviewed 

	

DoffactS 	. 	. 	•' .. 	. 
iiecessary and desirable that disciplinary autho-

re initiating action against employee verify facts from 

	

records. 	'• 	 . 

	

hargesheet 	in Hindi 	•. 	 . 	 . . . 

,shou1d as far as possible be ensured that th e delin-

ieial' 'understands fully the charges he is called ñpon to 
: Si0' Hindi has' become official language of. the ce 

use of English language continues, the chargesheet 
;iA;Da.  in English or Hindi. . It is . for the. delinquent to 
me translated into some other language for his own 

Disciplinary proceedings against an official should be 
iiding if he is on leave on medical grounds and it has 

recoinmended by the authorised medical practitioner. 
i'cae, the accused officer should also be allowed. 
ble time for the submission oL his defence. 

i' of documents 
officer should make a' request for inspection n"accüsed. 

relevant' documents 	before 	the stage Of the formal • 
Any such request,, made thereafter can be refused- ' 0 0 

the. accused ocia1 makes a request" before' h. 
ittn statement during the 	enquiries. 'for . inspection. . 
éntS" 	of 	withesss recorded in 'thó course of a preli- \ 	\' 

iiquiry conducted: by the departnent or investigations  
it should be aCcded to provided these witnesses 	. police,- . . 

i examined during the enquiries .\ 	\ 

.iile 141.of  the CCS (CCA) Rules;: 1965 does,' not pro., 
supply' of copieá o 	documents; 	Thèrefóre, , it should", 
tanly be necessary to supply copies o 	documents t o -- 

- I 
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DEPA1fMEN'F OF POSTS 

Rule 14 case under C.C. (C.C.A) Rules 
1965 against Sri Santi-Bliusan Hazarjka C/I Kolijma (U/S). 

NOTICE 

The date for hearing fixed on 28/03/2001 (Wednesday ) 
is  hearb cancelled until further in format ion 

/ / - 	--- 

Dy. Supdt of Pos 
Mizoraii Aizawl796001 

No. DSP0s/Ru1e14/2K 	
Dated zawl-1,the 1 9111  March 2001. 

Copy forwarded:.. 

1) The DPSohjiiia Kindh, re!r to the representatj subtnjtied by Sri 
S.B. Hazari C.Ko1ijna (u/s) dated 07-032001 addressed to the undersjg1 

	& copy endorsed to you. (A copy of the same is enclosed 
for ready referellce)Necessaiy early action may be taken as requested by the S.P.S as dec 

fit & to intimate kindly to proceed further into the enquiiy. 

Rd A/D 

.. 2) Shri S.B.1Iai.jka , C.L'Kojijjna (u/s) at Anandaparap Subrooiii 799145 for in!brrnatjoi 

Director of Postal Servi 
lllfoflflatjofl 	 ces Mizorain Aizawl for 

793001. The Chief Potu1aster General (Vig) NE Circle, 
Shuilong 

3) 0/c. 

(/ 1uiy OthCe, 
& Dy.Siipdt of Pos 

Mizorarii• AizawI796001 

10 
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- 	 DEPAR1'MEYI' OF POSTS : INIDA : Regd A/l) 
OF1 ICE O} I HE S(PERII\ 1 ENDEI'\ I POS1 L S F OlU D 

SILCH\R (ARUNAClI..J 
) 

788025 

Memo No. DSPO's/Rule -14/2K 	 i)ated at Arunacha the  

The date of hearing of Rule-14 case against Shri S.ftftiarika . SP S & ( 

Kohinia to be held on 23.12.2003 (Tuesday) at 11.00 lirs at Diniapur Posul 
iB.Dimapur 

This is for inf'orma tioti and necessa .rv action to a conccr ed 

(vJ.K. Das) 
InquiryOffleer 

& 
Superintendent 

Postal Stores I)epot, Silchar-25 
Copy to :- Shri S.B.Hazarika, SPS & C.I. Kohinia (U/S) C/O Shri 1. Basuntar 
ASPOs, V. sub-dn Imphal -795001 for infoi'iiiation and necessary action.iiis 
application in connection with Defence Witnesses has been received but request fur 
3(i) &3(ü)of the requisition submitted dated 27-2-2003 holds good as was ir i Foryned 

-4 	to him vide No.DSPOs/Rule-14/2k4Uzaw1 on 'The 21-3-2003. He is informed to be 
present with necessary permission from Hon'ble SpI. Court/Imphal in the Inquir 
scheduled to be held on 23-12-2003 at Dirnapur Postal LB.& in case of his failure to 
be present in the Depti. Court on 23-12 72003, Inquiry will continued to be F-Part. 

. The Director of Postal •Seices , Nagaland 1)jvision, Kohina for 
information and necessary action. 
I(sli Tomba Singh, Preseiting Officer and 	S.PO's/ Impkii - for 
information and necessars action. 
The l)irector of' Postal Services, \'lanipur Division, tnlJ)hat - tr 
information and nece,* ' action. 
S.PM Diinapur He is requested for reservation of Postal 1B./Diniapur on 
23-12-2003. 	/ 
S.RO.RMS.S' D,v4umding FIe is requested for reservation in RMS.i/I 
on 22-12-2003 &2-12-2003. 
S.R.M.S'Dn./Silchai' for information &n/a. 
Spare. 

i .KDas) 

- 	
Inquir Officer 

S 	 Suptd.Postai StoFes Depot. S1char 
All 

It 
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ARTM1?A OIF' 
OFFICE OF TIHJIE D1ftICT0R 01? FOSTAJL Sijk/J1j 

• 	
.. 	 NAGALAND9K0IIJIIMA.7700 

No.B-5 80/Loose/is 
Dated at Kohima the 2.4.O2 

Whereas a criminal case against Shri.S.B.Haz 	CO;:r 
Divisional Office, Kohima is under trial in the Court of the Special Judge, Mar.jur Wsi, :ia, 

And whereas the said Shri. S,J - azarjka was arreci 	.3 :;2 and taken into custody for a period exceeding 48 (forty tight) hours, 
Now, erefcc, nCxc i i l s 	 It , r-jeci::: 	:. 	 . of the CCS (CCA) Rules, 1 96 the 	crsgned. pas hri.S..Hazarj 	, w.e.fil.3.02 until further order. 

(FJSoio) 
Director ?ostaI Services 
Naga1andi(oh. 1976G. Copy to:- 

1. 	The Chief PMG (Vig) NE Circle, Shillong. 
~ 	Shri. S.B. Hazarika, Complaint Jnspector(Post 	Divisional Offica Kca IfO'J Caví. Sector 1/4 P0. iMPHAL - 795001. Manipur. 
3. 	The OA, Loss and Fraud Section, Divisional Office, Kohima, for inf. & 

4:: The P.M. KohimaHO. 
The DA (P) Kolkatta for mi. & n/a. 
PfF 
Spare. 

( l 

- (F.P.Solo) 
Director Pai Services 

- 

----I 

Vt 	 / 

'I 

'a 
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IPUR WEST 

SPECIAL TRIAL NO.3 OF 1990 
Ref:- R.C. 13-86 Silch, 

U/S. 120-B,409,202,467,468,417 IPC &. 
S. 52) read with S. 5(1)(c) and (d) P.C.AL 

C.B.I. 
-Versus- 

Shri Shanti Bushan Hazarika,(s/o Lt. Khorgeswar 
- 	 Hazarika), Sub-Diiiisiona1 Inspector of Post Offices, 

Thoubal Sub Dh'ision,Maniput 

Shii Krisna Chandra Deb Barma(s/o Surendra Deb 
Barma), Sub-Post Master Moreh Sub-Post Office, 
Manipur. 

R E S E 	
ACCUSED PERSONS 

NT: 
Shri Ng. M. Phazang,speciai Judge,Manipur West 
FOR THE C.B.I. 	: 	Shiilbochou SinghAdx.ate.. 
FOR THE ACCUSED NO.1. : 	Shxi Ph. Dolen Sharrna, Adcate. 
FOR THE ACCUSED NO.2 : 	Sbii Tomba Singh,Advocate. 
DATE OF JUDGMENT & ORDER: 18-10-2004 

JUDGMENT & ORDER 

The two accused persons were prosecuted for cheating and misappropria- 

tion by prepazingfoied bills and payment vouchers showing false payment ofRs.61 50/ 
to a fictious finn for supply of furniture and for taking unauthorised advance of 

Rs. 4,900/- for personal use by entering into a criminal conspinicy in their capacity of 
public servant. 

The prosecution case in biiefis that Shui S.C. Dtb Shamia, the then Supeiin- 
tendent of Police in-chaise of C.B .L, SPBESilchar registered a criminal case being 
R'C:13-86 SLC urcer Section 120-B,409,420,467,468,471 IPC and S. 5(2) read 

with S. 5(1)(c) & (d) of the P.C.Act, 1947 against four accused persons namely (1) 

C.S.Panchani, Director ofPostal Services ,Manipur,Jmphal,(2) Shri S.BHa, 

Sub-DMjionaj Postal Inspector, Thoubal,Manipur, (3) Kiisnachandra Deb Bamia, 

Sub-Post Master, Moreh Sub-Post Offlce,Manipur and (4) M/S .Manipur Furniture 
House,Imphal(P.B.D.) by preparing a First Information Report Ext.P-47 recording 
the following informations: 

0 

(1 
C) 
N 
0 

rn 

-I 

CD 

0 
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"Reliable, information have been received with C . S. Panchani,Dire.ct.or 

of Postal Services,Manipur,Jmphal, during the year 1984 and 1985 en-

tered into a criminal conspiracy with MIS Manipur Furniture House 

and made from the said firm purchases of furniture at, exorbitant. rates, 

causing the loss of Rs. I 5,823/- to the Government. 

It is further learnt. that the said Shri C.S.Panchani in further-

ance of criminal conspiracy with Shri S.F. Hazarika,SDIPO, Thouhal 

and Shri Krisnachandra .Deb Bamia. Sub-PostMaster of Moreh.. Sub-

Post. Office criminally niisappropriated Rs.20,000/- and Ps. 11,000/-by 

showing the payments of these amounts falsely against the purchase 

of furniture from none.xist.ent fictitious Firm. 

The above facts prima facic constitute commission of offences 

under Section 120-B.409.420.467,468, 471 IPC. & S.5(2) read with 

S.5(1)(c)&(d) of the P.C.Act. 

An R.C. is, therefore, registered and entrusted to Shri 

DR Singha, an Inspector of Police,C.B.I,C.P.E.Divn.,Silchar for in-

vestigation. (S.C.Deb) 
Deputy Superintendent of Police, 
inChu,CBI, SPB, Silchnr" 

1 	The investigation of the case was entrusted to Inspector,D.B.Singha. During 

the course of investigation the accused S.B.Hazaaiika,Sub-Divisional Postal 
' ' I 	Insptc1ox,Thoubal,Man1pui' was found to hit.v verIfied 7 numbers of bills ot'M/S.lbohal 

. 	Singh, Wooden Workshop bearing Bill No.1 dated 7-12-84, Bill No.2 dated 

10-12-84,Bill No.3 dated 15-12-84, Bill No.4 dated 17-12-84, Bill No.5 dated 

19-12-84,Bill No.6 dated 22-12-84 and Bill No.7 dated 26-12-84 amounting to a 
ev  total sum of Rs.6, 1 50.!- showing that the particulars of the furniture mentioned in the 

said bills had been supplied by the Finn,M/S. Ibohal Singh, Wooden Workshop, Khurai 

Soiham Leikai, Imph.al which is a bogus and non-existent firm. Shri K.C.De.b 

Barma. Sub-Post Master of Moreh Sub4ost Office was also found to have pre- /  pared 7 numbers of payment vouchers dated 25-02-1985 for total sum of Rs. 6150/ 

(Rupees six thousand one hundred fifty only) on the strength of the said 7 numbers of 

forged Bills and to have shown payment of the said sum to Shri Ch.Ibohal 

-. Singh,Propiietor, MIS Ch.Ibohal Singh, Wooden Workshop .Further it was also found 

that S.B.Hazaiika took unauthorised advance of the Government cash from Moreh 

Sub-Post Office by executing 5 number ofKatcha receipts for a total sum of 

	

-.4 	 Rs.4,900/- on different occasions for his personal use and that in consperacy with the 
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accused K.C.Deb Burma, the said amount was found to have been adjusted by way 
of shog pancnt against fictitious supply othnnituro by floiitioua firm, M/S,Thohal 
,Wooden Worshop,Imphal The InVe.sIigation Officer thereafter obtained prosecu-

tion sanction dated 4-11-1988 which was accorded by V.S. Sek'3ena Addl.Postmaster 

General, N.E.Circle, Shillong against the two accused persons. On completion of the 

im'stigation the 1.0. submitted the charge sheet ,Ext.P-50 for taking cognizance and 

trial against the two accused persons under Section 120-B,420,467,468,471 IPC 
and S. 5(2) read with S. 5(1 )& (d) of P.C. Act, 1947. 

Upon considering the documents in the case record and after hearing the 
submission of the prosecution counsel and dofcncc counsols,my Ld.prodecessor 
framed charges under SectIon 5(2) read with S .5(1 )(d) of the P.C. Act, Section 120-

B of the Indian Penal Code against both the accused persons. A separate charges 

under Section 420,468,471 IPC were also framed against the accused 

S.B.Hazarjka.,thother separate charge also framed against the accused K. C.Deb 

Barma under Section 468 and 471 IPC.Both the accused persons pleaded not guilty 

to the charges levelled against them and both have taken the plea oftoal denial to the 
charges against them. 

In order to establish the offences against the accused persons the prosecu-
tion must pmve the following ingredients namely:- 

II 

C. 

01 

XTT ED 

For the offences under Section 468 and 471 IPC it has to be 
proved that the bills and payment vouchers were forged by the ac-
.cused persons and that the documents were fradulenily and dishon- 
estly used as genuine by the accused persons for the purposc,  of 
cheating 

For the offence under Section 420 IPC it has to be proved that 
the accused S.B.Hazajjka fraudulently and dishonestly induced the 
other accused to deliver a sum of Rs.4,900/- by way of unautborised 
advance from the government money; 

I 

For the offence under Section 5(2) of the P. C.Act it hasto be 
proved that the accused persons in their capacity of a public servant 
by corrup or illegal means obtained pecuniaiy adintage and misap 
propriated or converted it for thier own use; 

For the offence under Section 120-B IPC it has to be proved 
that the accused persons agreed to eafry out the illegal acts and that 
such acts were done by illegal means in persuance of their agree-
ment. 

,9 
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6. 	In support of its case the prosecution has examined as man24 PWs. and 

has relied upon 66 documents which are marked as Ext.P-! to Ext. P-66. The fol-

Jowing are the. bills and the payment vouchers which are said to have been forged 

and used for showing payment to a liclitious non-existent firm, M/S Ibohal Wooden 

Workshop, Khurai Soibam Leikai:- 

"(1) 	Bill No.! dated 7-12-84, for a sum ofRs. 1,190/-in respect 

of supply of furniture to the Moreh Post Office which is marked as 

Ext.P-27; 

• 	(2) 	BIll No.2 dated 10-12-84 for a sum of Rs.l ,000/- in respect 

of supply of the furniture to Moreh Post Office which is marked as 

Ext.P-29; 
Bill No.3 dated 15-12-84 for a sum ofRs.1,160/- inrespect 

of supply of furniture to Tengnoupal Post Office which marked as 

Ext.P-31; 
Bill No.4 dated 17-12-84 for a sum of Rs.720/- in respect 

of supply of furniture to Pallel Post Office which is marked as Ext.P- 

33; 

Bill No.5 dated 19-12-84 for a sum of Rs.3801- for supply 

of furniture to Wangjing Post office which is marked as Ext.P-35; 

Bill No.6 dated 22-11-84 for a sum ofRs.850/- for supply 

of furniture to the Sub-Post Office,Wangjing and Pallel Post Offices 

which is marked as Ext.P-37; and 

Bill No.7 dated 26-12-84 for a stun ofRs.850/- for supply 

of firn1iture to Branch Post Office under Wangjing and Palle.l which is 

marked as Ext.P-39. 

I 	 . 	 (8) . Payment Voucher No.1. dated 25-2-84 showing acknowl- 

edent receipt of a sum of R.s.1, 190/- by Ch. bohal Smgh,Wooden 

a. 	 Workshop for supply of flumniture which is marked as Ext.P-19; 

(9) 	Payment Voucher No.2 dated 25-2-85 showing 

acknowledgement receipt of a sum Rs. 1,000/- to M/S Ch.Ibohal 

I 	 j 	
0odeWodshopforsupplyoffUflUreWhiChisma1dasExt 

.20; 

I - 	

(10) Payment Voucher No3 dated 25-2-85 showing 

\ 	 . 	 acknowledgement receipt of Rs. 1 7 160/-by M/S Ch.Ibohal Wooden 

I 	
Workshop for supply of furniture which is marked as Ext.P. -22; 

Cr 

C  -Tvt ~,S-,f` - KP I, 
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Payment voucher No.4 dated 25-2-85 showing the 

acknowledgement receipt of Rs.720/-by MIS Ch.Ibohal Wooden 
Workshop for supply of furniture which is marked as Ext. P-21; 

Payment voucher No.5 dated 25-2-85 showing the 

acknowledgement receipt ofRs.380/-by M/S Ch.Ibohal Wooden 

Workshop for supply of furniture which is marked as Ext P-23; 

Payment voucher No.6 dated 25-2-85 showing the 

acknowledgement receipt of Rs.8 50/-by the M/S Ch.Ibohal Wooden 

Workshop for supply of furniture which is marked as Ext.P-24; and 
Payment voucher No.7 dated -25-2-85 showing the 

acknowledgement receipt of Rs. 850/- by MIS. Ch.lbohal Wooden 

Workshop for supply of furniture which is marked as ExtP-25, 

7. 	The content of the above Bills reveals that the biiJs were prepared by Shri 
" Ch. Ibohal Singh,Proprjetor, MIS Ch.lbohal Wooden Workshop, Khurai Soibam 

Leikai,Jmphal and the payment vouchers shows that the amount indicated in them 

were received by Ch.Jbohai,Proprjetor of the said firm.According to the prosecu-

tion, the said finn M/S Ch.Ibohaj Singh Wooden Workshoip is non-existent fictitious 
firm. In support of its case, the prosecution has examined Shui L. Nandakumar Singh 
as PW-2. He has deposed that the letter beating No. 916.TDIC(1)87/574 dated 21st 
August, 87,Ext.P-2 was written by him while he was serving as the General 

Manage.r,Distrjct Industries, Centre,Imphal wherein he had informed the 

Inspector, CBJ, Special Police Establishment Manipur Unit, Lamphel that the Indus-

trial Units referred to in his letter No. 3/13/86-Sec/107 dated 20-8-87 were not reg-

istered as Industzjai Units with the DIC,Imphal as their names were not found in the 

official record. The prosecution,however, has not adduced any evidence to make out 

the particulars of the said 4 Industrial Units referred to in the said letter. There is also 

nothing on the record to show that the investigating agency inquired about the regis-

tration ofthe firm, M/S IbohaL Wooden Workshop as an Industrial Unit in the Dis-

,trict Industries Centre,Jrnphal. No evidence has been adduced to show that M/S 

Ibohal Wooden Workshop was a fictilious'fiim at the relevant time. Further PW-2 

has in his evidence clearly stated that there is no hard and fast rule or compulsion 

under the law that all the Indusiiial Units mnning within the jurisdiction of the District 

must be registered as Industrial Unit under the Industrial Centre concerned. There-

fore even if the fMIS Ibohal Wooden Workshop was not a registered Unit, it 
cannot be said that the firm was non-exjstent.()i the contrary the prosecution evi-
dence on record also eals that Shri ChJbohal Singh was finning a Saw Mil' and 
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Carpentiy Workshop at Khurai Soibam Leikai.Shri Gurumayum Daoji Shanna who 

has given his evidence on 2nd Sept 1977 as PW-19 has deposed that he knew 

Ch.Ibohal Singh whose house lies towards the eastern side of his house and that 

Chjbohal Singh was miming a Carpentry workshop.This evidence clearly indicate 

that Ch.Ibohal Süigh wass running a Carpentry or Wooden Workshop at Khurai 

Soibam Leikai.lt cannot therefore be ruled out that he was not running any firm under 

the name and style of MIS Ibohal Singh Wooden Workshop,Khurai Soibam 

Lelkai,lmphal. The evidence on record thus clearly discloses the probability of the 

existence of the finn M/S Ibohal Wooden Workshop at the relevant time. 

8. 	The prosecution also has not adduced any evidence to show that no tender 

for supply of furniture for the postal offices was submitted by the firm MIS Ch.Ibohal 

Singh, Wooden Workshop and that no supply order was issued for supply of furniture 

by the said firm at the relevant time. The prosecution has examined several witnesses 

to show that no furniture was supplied during the year 1984 to 1985 to the Postal 

Offices under Thoubal Sub-DivisiolL Shri Okholet Haokip who was woiidng as Sub-

Postmaster of Pallen Sub-Branch Post Office since the year 1962 till 1972 has de-

posed as PW-8 that he maintained a stock register marked Ext.P-1 I in which he 

made entry of all the furniture he received for the Sub-Branch Post Office and that he 

made entry in the said stock register only in the year 1971. Shri R.T.Adon who has 

given his evidence as PW-14 has stated that he was posted as Branch Postmaster, 

Pallel since the year 1975 and that he did not receive any furniture from the Head 

Office or from any other authoiity during the year 1984 and 85 and as such he did not 

make any entry in the stock register Ext. P-37. Shri Keisam Kamal Singh who is 

• found to have, been examined on two occassion as PW-7 and PW- 15 has deposed 

that he was working as Postmaster, Salungpham Branch Post Office from the year 

1976 to 1996 and that he did not recieve any furniture from the Head Office during 

that period and that accordingly he made no entry in the stock register Ext.P-42 

which was maintained in the said Branch Post Office,Md. Janab All who was work-

ing as Sunb-Poslmaster in the Sub-Post Office at Pallel in the period from 1984 to 

August, 1986 has deposed as PW-17 that he did not receive any furniture for the said 

Sub-Post Office during his period and that he made no entry in the stock register 

Ext.P43 of the said Sub-Post Office. Shii Th. Pasho Aimol has given his e"4dence as 

P W- 18 that he was serving as Branch Postmaster, Kadomphai, Chandel during the 

year 1975 to 1986; that he received no furniture from the Head Office for the said 

Branch Post Office during the year 1984 and 1985; and that no entry was made in 

the stock register marked ExtP-3 during his period. 
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9. 	There is also evidence on record toshow that some of the Postal Offices 

under Thoubal Sub-Division received some furniture during the year 1984-85. 

•S.Bheigya Singh deposing as PW-3 has stated that while he was being posted as 

Sub-Postmaster of Sub-Post Office Wangjing during the year 1984-85 he received 

only one water filter in the year 1984 and received two armed plastic chairs along 

with one parcel box from the Director Postal Services,Imphal and he made neces-

saty entry in the stock register marked Ext.P-3. Shri Binod Kumar Singh who was 

posted as Postal Assistant of Sub Post Offlce,Moreh during the year 1984-85 has 

deposed as PW-4 that during that period one wooden almirah and a wooden parcel 

box were receiwd by K.C.Deb Burma ,the then Sub-Postmaster,Moreh. 

	

ORA 10. 	From the evidence of PW-8, PW-l1,PW-14,PW-15,PW-17 and PW-18 it 

is seen that no furniture was supplied to the most of the Postal Offices under the 

Thoubal Sub-Division during the year 1984 and 1985. This fact however does not 

automatically lead us to a conclusion that the furniture for which sanctions were made 

by the Director, Postal Services ,Manipurin the bills marked Ext. P-26 to Ext. P-39 

were not actually procured during that period. Shri N.L Bhattacharjee(PW-9) who 

inquiredinto the allegation against Shri C.S.Panchani, the then Director, Post 

SeMces,Manipur has clearly deposed that the Director,Postal Services was the sanc-

tioning authority in respect of all kinds of payment and cash transactions of the de-

partment and that the Postmaster ofimphal Post Office was the l)rawing and Dis-
bursing Officel:  for all kinds of payment and cash transaction under the Manipur 

Diision. For any iiregulaiity and falsification in any cash transaction or cash payment 

of any Postal Offices in Manipur Division, it was the duly of the Postmaster to detect 

and refer the matter to the Director,Postal Services Manipur ,From this evidence it is 

made clear that the Postmaster ,Imphal Post Office and the Director ,Postal 

Services,Manipur are the best persons who could have given a clear picture on the 

factual position with regard to the supply of furniture made to the Postal Offices in the 

Division during the period in question. But the prosecution has failed to examine them 

as witnesses in the case without giving any explanation as to why they could not be 

examined ..Withholding of such material witnesses leads to an adverse inference that 

their evidence if adduced would be unfavourable to the prosecution case. 

	

11. 	Further it isnot the case of the prosecution that supply offurniture to the out- 

lyingo Postal Offices were made by the authorised supplier by delivering the furniture 

directl' at the concerned postal office. On the contrary the prosecution evidence 



-:8:- 

clearly reveals that the tenter for supply of furniture for all the Postal Offices in 

Manipur Division was accepted by the Director Postal Senvices,Manipur and all fur-

niture were supplied at the office of the Director, Postal Services at Imphal. In this 

regard Shri W. Ibomcha Singh has deposed as PW-5 that in the year 1984-85 he 
was a supplyer of furniture to the Government in the name bf his Firm M/S Manipur 

Furniture House and he submitted his tender for supply of furniture to the 

Director,Postal Service,Manipur and he supplied all the furniture only at the office. of 
the Director of Postal Service at Imphal.His evidence is corroborated by the evi-
dence of WLabango Singh(PW-6) who has stated that in the year 1985-86 he also 

....submitted ternder for supply of furniture to the Director;Postal ServicesManipur at 

Imphal in the name of his registered Fiim,M/S.Labatigo Carpentiy \Vorks Takhel 

Leikai.The evidence of these PWs thus show that the furniture for all the Postal 
Offices in Manipur including that of the outlying offices were supplied at the Head 

Office at Imphal and there was no practice of supplying furniture directly to the Postal 

Offices by the supplyer. In this view of the mater it can not be validly inferried from 

the mere fact of non entry of furniture in the stock register of the concerned Postal 

• Offices that the furniture in question was not actually received by the competent au-

thority of the Postal Services,Manipur Division. Considering all the materials on the 

record I am of the view that the prosecution has failed to satisfactorily establish that 

the furniture included in the bills marked Ext.P-26 to ExtP-29 and paymentvouchers 

marked Ext.P-19 to ExtP-25 were not actually supplied by the Supplier. 
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12. 	It is the case of the prosecution that the bills Ext.P-26 to Ext.P-39 were 

viifled by the accused ,S.B.Hazarika and that the payment vouchers marked Ext. 

P-19 to Ext.P-25 were countersigned by the accused,KC.Deb Baima.In this regard 

the prosecution has sought to prov the writing and signatures of the accused persons 

appeaiing on the bills and the payment vouchers by means of Expert opinion. The 

1.0.. Inspector, D.B. Singha has deposed as PW-33 that in the course of invesga-

tion of the case, he seized 50 documents including the bills and payment vouchers on 

production by N. L.Bhatachaijee, the Asstt.Supeiintendent of Vigilance of the Office 

of the P.M. G ,North Eastern Circle at Shiong on 16-12-1986 by preparing a seizure 

memo marked Ext. P-18.He has further stated that on 25-6-1987 he also seized S 
numbers of katcha cash receipts marked Ext. P-13 to Ext.P-17 along with other 

documents on production by N. L.Bhattacharjee at the office of the P.M.G,North 

Eastern Circle,Shillong by preparing a seizure memo ExtP-12.His evidence in this 

regard is corroborated by Shri N.L.Bhattacharjee who has given his evidence as 

PW-9.The 1. 0. (P W-23) has further stated in his evidence that he obtained the speci-

men writings and signatures of the accused S.B.Hazarika which are marked as Ext.P-

57 to Ext.P-66. In this rea ,  rd Shri Kantimoi Nath(PW-24) has corroborated the 
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evidence of the 1.0. by deposing that one day in the month of June, 1987 while he 

was working as Post Assistant in the Office of the Superintendent ofPost Office, Cachar 

Division at Shillong, a C.B.I. Officer obtained specimen writings and signatures of the 

accused S.B.Hazarika which are marked asExt.P-58 to Ext.P-66 in his presence in 

the office of the C.B.L,Silchar and he also put his signatures marked as Ext. 

P-5 8/ZExt.P- 59/2,ExLP-60/2,Ext.P-6 1/2,Ext.P-62/2,Ext.P-63/2,Ext.P-64t2,Ext. 

P-65!2 and Ext.P-66/2. 

According to the 10.(PW-23) the specimen writings and signatures of the 

accused along with the disputed writings and signatures of the accused appearing on 

the bills, payment vouchers and katc.ha cash receipts were sent to the Examiner of 

Questioned 1)ocuments .Calcutta and he obtained the Expert opinion marked Ext. 
P-48 through S.P.,C.B.I. SilcharThis expert opinion marked as Ext.P-48 reveals 

that the Questioned documents were examined by Shri Santokh Singh, 

M.Sc.LL.B.GovernmentExaminerofQuestione4 Documents and ShriD.D.Goel, 

M. Sc. Asstt. Government Examiner of Questioned Documents and they have gi'n 

their opinion that the disputed writings and signatures made in the blue ink marked 

Q-11 , Q-1 7, Q-23,Q-3 5, Q-41 and Q-47 appearing on the bills(Ext. P-27,Ext.P-29, 

Ex1.P-31,Ex1.P-33,Ext.P-35, Ext.P-37 and Ext.P-39) were written by the same 

person. i.e., the accused S.B.Hazarika who worte his specimen wirtings marked 
S-9,S-17 before the LO.(P W-23). The. Examiners of the Questioned Documents have 

also given their opinion in their report Ext.P-48 thatthewrilings and signatures marked 

Q!55,Q/55-A,Q!56,Q!56-A,Q/57,Q!57-A,Q/58,Q/58-A,Q!60, Q/60-A,Q/61, 

Q/61-A appearing on the payment vouchers marked Ext.P-19 to Ext.P-25 were 

written by the same person who wrote the admitted writings marked A/23 to A/37. 

it is the case of the prosecution that the Questioned writing marked Q155 to Q161 are 

the writings and signatures of the accused K.C.Deb Barma. But no evidence has 

been adduced to show that the admitted writings marked A/23to A/37 were his writ-

ings. The said documents marked A/23 to A/37 which are said to he the admitted 

writings of the accused, K.C.Deb Barma are not found in the case record.Jn the 

absence of such material documents no conclusion can be drai on the basis of the 

Expert opinion that the question writings and signatures appearing on the panent 

vouchers are the writings and signaturesof the accused K.C.Deb Barma. 

It is also important to point out at this stage that none of the Examiners of 
Questioned Documents who had submitted the report marked Ext.P-48 has been 
examined in this case. 	wracity and credibility of the Expert report has not been 
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teste.d.The principle of law relating to admissibility and credibility of Expert opinion 

..has been reiterated by the Apex Court in the State ofHimachal Pradesh., appellant v. 

Jalal and other,respondents reported in 1999(8) Supreme Court 401 as under 

"17. 	Section 45 jof the Evidence Act which makes opinion of ex- 

perts admissible lays down that when the Court has to form an opinion 

upon a point, of foreign law, or of science.,or art, or as to idemnity of 

handwriting or finger impressions, the opinions upon that point of per-

sons sixcially  skilled in such foreign law, scienc.e. or art, or in questions 

as to lideritify of handwriting, or finger impression..s are relevant facts. 

Therefore, in order to bring the evidence of a witness as that of ati 

expert it has to be shown that he has made a special study of the 

subject or acquired a special experience therein or in other words that. 

he is skilled and as adequate knowledge of the subject. 

An expert. is not a witness of fact..His evidence is really of an 

advisory character. The duty of an expert Witness is to furnish the Judge 

with the necessary, scientific criteria for testing the accuracy of the 

conclusion so as to enable the Judge to form his independent judgnient 

by the application of this criteria to the facts proved by the evidence of 

the case.The scientific opinion evidence, if intellithble,convincing and 

tested becomes a factor and oftern an imnportant. factor for consider -

ation along with the other evidence of the case. The credibility of such 

a witness depends on, the reasons stated in support of his conclusions 

and the data and materialsfumished which form thebasis of his conclu-

sions. 

The report submitted by an e.xper, does not go in evidence. 

automatically. He is to be examined as a Witness in court and has to 

face cross examination.The Courtt in the case of Hazi Mohammed 

lkraniou Haque.V State of West. Bengal, concurred with the fmding of 

the High Court in not placing any reliance upon the evidence of an 

expert. witness on the &ound that his evidence wasmerely an opinion 

unsupported by any reasons." 

In the case at hand the Examiners of the Questioned Documents in their 

report Ext.P-48 have not disclosed about any specific experience, knowledge or skill 
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acquired by them on the subject.On going through their report it 'e seen that no 

reason has been disclosed in support of the conclusion made in their report.The 

prosecution also has not adduced any substantive evidence to corroborate and sup-

port the finding of the expert witness.lt is, therefore, unsafe to place any reliance on 

such opinion unsupported by any reaons and to base a conviction solely on such 

expert opinion without substantial conoboration. 

15. 	Even assuming that the accused S.B.Hazarika verified the bills in question 

and that the accused K.C.Deb Barma had countersigned on the payment vouchers, 

there is no evidence on the record to show that the. amount sanctioned and disburshed 

under the payment vouchers was received and misappropriated by the accused per-

Sons .The prosecution have not adduced any convincing evidence to show that the 

fnm M/S Cit Ibohal Singh, Wooden Workshop was a fictitious flnn.There is also no 

evidence on record to show that the signature of Ch. Ibohal Singh who acknowl-

edged the receipt of the amount indicated in the payment vouchers were forged by 

the accused persons and that the accused persons recend the amount shown therein 

It cannot, there.fore,he said that the said amount disbursed under the said payment 

vouchers had been dishonestly converted by the accused persons for their own use. 

The other charge against the accused S.B.Hazatika is that he took unauthotised 

advance from Moreh Sub-Post Office by executing Katcha receipts for a total sum 

of Rs.4,900!- for his personal use and in conspiracy with the ac.cused K.C.Deb 

Barma the amount was adjusted by way of showing payment against the supply of 

furniture by a fictitious firm.. In this regard the prosecution has not adduced any direct 

evidence to substentiate the charge. The prosecution witness, Md. Janabuddin who 

•was the Sub-Postmaster of Pallel Sub-Post Office from the year 1984 till the month 

of June, 1986 has deposed as PW-1 that he paid a sum ofRs.4000/- to the accused 

H.B. Hazatika from his office fund. But on careful scrutiny it is found that his evidence 

has no bearing with the charge levelled against the accused persons. Further, his 

evidence has no credible value because he has made it clear in his cross-examination 
/ 

that he did not know the year and date on which he made the payment of the said 

amount to the accused and whether the accused had refunded the amount. 

The prosecution has sought to substenliate the charge by establishing the fact 
that the Katoha Cash i000fps flir a total sum. Of R.4900/ woro oxoautod by th 

accused H.B. Hazarika in favour of the Sub-Postmaster,Moreh. In support of the 
prosecution case,theLO.(P W-23)has given his evidence that he seized 5 numbers of 

katcha receipts marked Ext.P-13 to Ext.P-17 executed by the accused S.B.Hazarika 

for taking unauthoxised advance of a sum of Rs.4,900/- from the Sub-

Postmaster ofMoreh Sub-Post Office on production by N.L. l3iiatachaijee(PW-9) 
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at North Eastern Cirele,Shillong byprepathg a seizure mem. Ext. P-12. His further 

evidence is that the said katcha receipts The I.O.(PW-23)has given his evidence that 

he seized 5 numbers of katcha receipts marked Ext.P-13 to Ext.P-17 executed by 
the accused S.B.Hazajjlca for taking unautlioijsed advance of a sum of Rs.4,900/- 
from the Sub-Postmaster of Moreh Sub-Post Oice on production by N.L. 

Bhatachiirjee(pW..9) at North Eastern Circle, Shillong by preparing a seizure mem. 

Ext. P-12. His further evidence is that the said katcha receipts were sent to the Ex-

aniiners of Questioned Documents and he obtained the expert report marked Ext.P-

48 from the Government Examiners of Questioned Documentsjn the report maited 

Ext.P-48, the Examiners of Questioned Documents have given their opinion that the 
katcha receipts marked Q/50 to Q/54 were written by the same person who wrote 
the specimen writings marked S-8 to S-17(Et, P-57 to Ext.P-66). This specimen 
writings Ext. P-57 to Ext. P-66, according to PW-23 were obtained by him in the 

course of investigation from the accused K.C.Deb Banna.Except this Expert opin-

ion no other evidence has been adduced to show that the katcha receipts were 

written by the accused S.B.Hazaiijc.a.Itis also to be noted that as regards the seizure 

of katcha receipts the prosecution has not adduced any clear evidence as to how and 

from where the katcha receipts (Ext.P- 13 to Ext. P-i 7) were brought to the Office of 
PMG, N.E Cirele, Shillong. Shri Kachari(PW-1 1) has deposed that he inquired into 

the affairs of the Director, Postal Services.Manipur and that in the course of his in-
quiry he collected several katcha receipts of different amount which were said to 

have been given by the accused S.B.Hazarji<a .But he could not identify any of those 

katcha receipts when they were shown to him at the time of his examination before 

the court. Thus there is no evidence to show that the katcha receipts marked Ext.P-
13 kto Ext. P-I 7 were the katcha receipts seized by him in course of hisi nquirylt has 
also been found as discussed above that the expert opinion which is unsupported by 

any reasons or uncorroborated by any substantive evidence cannot be the valid basis 
for holding that the katcha receipts were executed by the aCCUSCdS.B.Hjça 

18. 	The prosecution has not adduced any evidence to establish that the accused 

S.13.Hazaijjca dishonestly induced the Sub-P9stlnasterMoreh to deliver the said sum 

of Rs. 4,900/-by way of unauthorised advance. There is also no evidence on the 

record to show that the said amount was taken from the cash account ofMorehSub-

Post Ofilcet There is no admitted or established facts and circurnatrances from 

which a conclusion can be inferred or drawn that the accused persons entered into a n  
agreement to take unauthorjsed advance from the government money to misappro-

priite it by preparing forged bills and by showing payment to a fictious firm. 

19. 	On careful rutiny of all the evidence on the record in their entirely in the 
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light of the above discussion and findings I am of the view that the prosecution has 

utterly failed to establish the guilt of the accused persons for any of the offence lev-

elled againt them. 

20. 	The defence counsel has also advanced his argument that no valid prosecu- 

tion sanction has been obtained in the case. According to the Ld.Defence Counsel 

the Add!. Postmaster General,North Eastern Circle, Shillong is not a competent au-

thoiity to remove the accused from their service at the relevant time and as such he 

was not competent to accord prosecution sanction.Section 6 of the P.C.Act, 1947 

lays down the provision for obtaining prosecution sanction for the offence punishable 

under P.C. Act and it runs as follows:- 

"6. 	Previous sanction necessary for prosecution.- 

(1) No court shall take cognizance of an offence punishable under 

Section 6 or Sec. 164 or Sec. 165 of the Indian Penal Code(45 of 1860) 

or under sub-section(2)or sub-section(3-A) of Sec.5 of this act, al- 

leged to have been committed by a public servant except with the 

previous sanction.,- 

in the case of a person who is employed in connection 

with the affairs of the Union and is not removable from his 

officesave by or with the sanction of the Central Government 
I. of the Central Government; 

• 	. in the case of a person who is employed in connection with 

the affairs of a State and is not removable from his office save 

by or with the sanction of the State Government of the State 

o 	' Government: 
Cn  (c)In the case of any other personof the authority competent. 

to remove from his office. 
in 

I 	\' 
(2) 	Where for any reason whatsoever any doubt. anses whether 

the previous sanction as ruired under sub-section(1) should be given 

by the Central or State Govemament or anyothcr authority ,such sanc- 

tion shall be given by that Government or authority which would have 

been competent to remove the public servant. from his office at the 

time when the offence was alleged to have been committed." 

21. 	On careful reading of the above provision it is found that Section 6(1)(c) 

contemplates that the sanctioning authority must be competent to remove the person 

concerned from his office.From the Postal Mannual Volume-ifi containing Central 
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Civil Se c.es(Classific.astion, Control and Appeal )Rules, 1965 and sc.heilrad- 

ministrative powers of the officers of the department of Posts India coirected upto 1st 
July, 1986 it is seen that the appointing authority and the authority competent to re- 

move in respect of the post of Inspector of Post Offices, Postmasterin higher and 

lower selection grade is the Director Postal Services and the appellat authority is the 

Post Master General fMember(P) Postal Board and in respect of the Postmaster in 

the time scale, the appointing authority and authority competent to impose penalty is 

Senior Superintendant and the appellate authority for such post is Director Postal 
Services. It is not disputed that the accused H.B.Hazaiika was holding the post of the 

rank cfI4putnr of Pct Pfficem and that tint ad KQPe$ RAMA wAx hnMin 

the post of the Postmaster in the time scale at the relevant time.Inthe case at hand it 

is evident from the sanction order marked Ext. P-41 that Shri V.S. Sexena, 

Addl.Postmaster General,North Eastern Circle, Shillong has accorded the prosecu-

tion sanction on 9-11-1986 against the two accused persons. In his evidence Shri 

Sekxena as PW-10 has deposed that he being competent to remove the accused 

persons from their services in his capacity ofAddl.Postmaster General,North Eastern 

Circle accorded the prosecution sanction against them. As per the designated author- 

ity under the Civil Services(Classification Central and Appeal) Rules 1965 theAddl. 

Postmaster Genral was not included as the competent authority to remove the ac-
cused persons from their service. The designated appellate authority in respect of the 

post hold by the accused persons also does not include Addl.Postniaster General. It 
cannot therefore, be said the Addl.Postmaster General is competent to remove the 
accused persons from the post held by them at the relevant time. Therefore, the 

prosecution sanction accoiled byhini in the case is without junsdiction and is conse- 

quently invalid:Suc.h invalid sanction cannot confer jurisdiction upon the Court to tly 
the case against the accused persons for the offence punishable uinder the Prevention 

..ofComiption Action. On this ground alone the prosecution case must fail. 

In the result the accused persons are acquitted and are set at liberty forthwith 
and they are discharged from the liabilities of thier bail bonds. 

/ 

Sd/-(NGM.PHAZANG) 

S pedal Judge,Manipiir West, 
Announced in the open Court on the 18th day of Oct.,2004. 

(Certified to Pe photost 
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DEPARTME~~IVPOSTS:INDIA 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR POSTAL SERVICES 

NACALAND,KOHIMA -797001 

Memo No.B-580/Loose/I11 
	

I)aled at Kohinia I he 06.04.05 

Under this office Memo No. B-580ILooseI11 (ltd. 2.4.02 Shri Sill lazarika lix- Com-

plaint Inspector, Office of the DPS Kohima was placed under deemed suspension under sub-rule (2) of 
Rule 10 of the CCS (CCA) Rules 1965 by the Disciplinary authority in connection with the special trial 
no.3 Of 1990 pending before the court of special judge, Manipur West Imphal as he was detained in 

custody for a period exceeding 48 hours. The said Shri S.B.Hazarika was acquitted from the charges 
levelled against him by the special judge Manipur West Imphal vide judgement order no. 3 of 1990 dtd. 
18.10.04. hence the period of deemed suspension from 0 I .03.02 to 31 .10.04 requires to he regulatised 
as per directive of FR 54-B of FR&SR (Pt 1) since the official was acquitted from the charges levelled 

against him by tife Hon'ble court of special judge Manipur West Imphal in the special trial No. 3 oil 990 
videjudgeinent order dtd. I 8. 10.04 above mentioned period of deemed suspension is deserved to he 

regularised as contemplated in FR 54-13. 

ORDER 

I Shri Rakesh Kumar, Director of Postal Services Nagaland Kohima therefore, in cxci-
cise of the pover conferred by FR 54-B orders that the period of deemed suspension from 1.3.02 to 
31 .10.04 should be treated as duty for all purpose and he should be paid the full pay and allowances as 

admissible period to which he would have been entitled had he not been placed under suspension subject 

to the adjustment in respect ofsubsistance allowance already paid to him. 

(Rakesh Kuniar) 
1 )i rector of Postal Services 
Nagalatid, Kohima-79700 1 

Copy to :- 

• 	The Postmaster Kohima 1-10 fbr information & necessary act ion. The amotint mah sent 

through Service M.O on his home address. 

2. 	The DA(P) Kolkata (through the Postmaster Kohima 1-1.0). 

3Shri S.13.l-lazarika for information. 	 p@çc. 

4. 	officecopy.  

  

f-e) 7fV4' I) 
jcu1( .sL, 

\ 

 

(Rakeslì IKitniar) 
l)i rector of PosUll Services 
Naiatand. K hiiim-7)7O() I 

/ 
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YIS 

• . 	 SHRI.F.P.SOL0 DPS KOHIMA FROM 27.9.YY Ii.)  

Took up the annual inspection of Kohurna 1-10 on 27.9.99 and completed it on 30.9.99. The 

office was last inspected by the undersigned from 28.7.98 to 31.7.98. The office was visited by 

Slui. S.. Sarnant, Chief Postmaster General, on 16.8.99 The following officials worked as the 

Postmaster SIflCC last i1spqttion- 
1) 	ShrLS.CPal from 1.8.98 to 19.11.98 

:StUP 	20.11.98 to 21.2.99 
Shit 48 hQ 
ShnSBorafr0m25229027699 
5hri.A.K.S3flgh from 28.6,99 to 227.99. 	. 	 • 

. 
Shri.S.BOfO from 23.7.99 to 23.8.99 

Shri. S.C.Paul from 24.8.99 to date. 

2. 	The Establishment of the office consists of the following:- 

1) 	Postmaster HSG-11 	- 	 1 

Dy. Postmaster (LSG) 	- 	 2 

Asstt. Postmaster (LSG) 	- 	 1 

Asstt. Postmaster (A/C) 	- 	 1 
• 	

0 	v) 1 PRI 	. 	

- 	 1 

Accountant 	 - 	 1 

Postal Assit. (Perm.) 	- 	19" 

Postal Asstt. (Temp.) 	 2 

Postal Asstt. (LR) 	- 	
. 5 

0/SCash 	 - 	
1 

•. i-lead Postmen 	 - 	
1 

Sortg. Postmen 	. 	

-.. 	 2 

Stamp Venclbr 	. 	 S  . •, 	
. : 

Postmen 	 - 	12 	 ' 	 '. 

Postman (LR) 	- 	
1 	S•  - 

•-roUp 'D' 	 - 	7 

• 	xvii) Gioup 'D' (LR) 	
- 

xviii) EDSta[f 	. 	

- 	.4 

,1ComPhiae report on the previous IR was submitted on98• Postmaster Kohima HO was 

gltr&ed to submi final compliance report on 28.1.99. HoweVer, till  date no action has bceii taken by 

dfc  Postmaster Kohima 1-10 to submit thefinal compliance repoit l.R branch, DivI. 0111cc should 

pursue all the pending paras of all IRs. 
CASI I AND ST 	. 

	

4.1 	Verified cash and stamp balance of the office at the closing hours of 27.9.99 as below:- 

i) 	Cash 	
- 	Rs. 2,64,583.65 

• 	ii) 	International Reply Coupon - 	P.s. 	4,134.00 

Postage Stamp 	 - 	Rs.1S,26,033.S' 
- 	 Rs. 	469.00 

Revenue Stamp 	
/  

phulaiclic Stamp 	- 	P.s. 378,255.00 

• 
 

Services Stamp • 	

- 	 Rs. 2,81.389.75  

 

	

.5 	 .-•o 	 •0 	 - 

0, 

5/ 
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j.2 	ii'c fo llowing amounts were BflOWfl as parL vi '.o&.- 

fl"i' &ir 	Cash taken by Shri Khrienguhe Anganli 	 - 	 P-s 5100 00 	' 

ii) 	Paid to Late Lakhindcr Mahato as welfare assistance 
-' 	 Rs.1000.00T'l: 

ii) 	Advance taken for staff picnic 	 - 	 Rs.1000.00 
Total 	- 	 Rs.7100.00: 

My office will take action for adjustment of the amounts. 

• 4.3 	A sum of Rs.55,000/- (Rupees fifty five thousand) was found short in cash balance: 

dj1g the time of inspection and the said amount has been charged as "Unclassified 
ayment". I wasto1d by the Treasurer that an amount of Rs.65,400/- was taken by 

Shri.S.B.Hazarika Complaint Inspector, Divi. Office Kohima sometime in the month of July'99, 

• bgiving receipt. Out of Rs.65,400/- a sum of Rs.10,400/- was stated to have been returned 

the treasurer today. 	
0 

Y 4.4 	Allowing and taking of moneyfrom the treasury without any authority is highly 

irregular and amounts to temporary misappropriation. Explanation will be called from both 
the treasurer and Slu'i.Hazarika. Thereafter, appropriate disciplinary action may be initiated 

against them. 

5. 	Checked the Treasury pass book with reference to memo of remittance, Treasurer's 
cash book and 110 summary on the following dates with satisfactory results:- 

• 	 18.2.99, 6.4.99, 10.5.99, 8.6.99, 16.7.99, & 06.08.99. 

,.'6.4 Examined the register of Cheque received for the following dates selected at random 

with FO sujnmary and Treasurer's cash book with satisfactory results:- 

-12.3.99, 7.5.99, -17.6.99, 12.8.99, 8.6.99. 
Checked the credits in ACG-67. The following books were issued since last 

inspection:- 

• 	i) 	Receipt No.082 to 100 dtd. 1.8.98 to 25.8.98. Book no. SC - 416. 

Receipt No.01 to 100 dtd. 26.8.99 to 24.2.99. Book No.SC - 430. 

Recçipt No. 001 to 100 dtd. 1.3.99 to 20.4.99. Book No. SC - 414. 

- 
Receipt No.001 to 100 dtd. 20.4.99 to 4.6.99. Book No.SC - 2976. 

Rec1pt No. 001 to 100 itd. 4.6.99 to 28.99. Book No. SC 2977. 

8. 	Checked the credits in ACG-67 with reference to Treasurer's Cash book and HO 
summary on the following dates since last inspection with satisfactory results:- 

7.1.99, 9.2.99, 15.3.99, 14.7.99, 12.8.99 & 4.9.99. 
iixamined the register of Post boxes. Out of 539 Post boxes, Post boxes no.(02) 04, 

35, 36,39, 45, 61, 74,@J 	84, 89, 113, 120, f28' 136, 170, 183, 186, 200"217, 

t"T, 224, 240, 253, 262, 267, 282, 28-5, 	296, 304, 	3161  329, 330, 335, 336, 337 1  

	

• j338, 339, 343, 345, 346 3  55, 356, 358, 363, 38.4, 385, 4M4, 409, 411 412, 418, 	432, 

436, 443 &41iavc not been renewed upto date. 

Holders of these Pbst boxcs'ivay be asked to get their licences rcnewcd within one 

vnonth falling which ihese may be allotted to new applicants. Thereafter a new register for 

issuing Post boxes may be startcd. - 

10. 	Examined the treasurer's cash book with HO summary on the following dates selected 

at random since last inspection:- 
4.2.99, 15.3.99, 27.7.99, 7.8.99, 21.8.99 & 10.9.99. 
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i) 	Maiffl a ining/Writing of HO summary is not satisfactorY. 
crve yWritilig is a regular 

prjicc in HO summary and Treasurer's cash book. 

/ Signature of Postmaster is not available in Treasurer's cash book from 24.8.99 to 2.9.99 

nd 24.9.99 to 27.9.99. 

iii) Signature of Ppstmaster is wanting in HO summary w.e.f 28.6.99 to 27.9.99. This 

2'omissiofl should not be repeated in future. 

Shri.Shivjee ChoudhurY, PA has been workmgas Treasurer since August' 96. Security 

money is deposited regularly by the Treasurer and Asstt. treasurer. 

SlirLAnil Kumar Burman has been working as Assistant Treasurer sinCC last iflSpeCtiOfl. 

invoices of stamps received from NESD during the year upto the date of inspection arc 

noted in Annexurc W. Copy of the annexure should he fonvarded to NESD for verification. 

Examined the indents placed for supply of stamps from NESD. Altogether 22 indentS 

have been made since last inspection. In most eases indent is made only once in a month 

whereas it should be made once in a fortnight. In some cases supply is not made immediatelY 

and the Postmaster had to send savingram. 	The Postmaster will please make proper 

assessment of the requirement, of the stamps and place indent regularly to NESD. 

14.1 Stamp balances for Postage stamps, Service stamps, and 
Phulatelic stamps are 

maintained separately. Flowever, it is seen that stamp balance is not written daily 
and AssEt. 

treasurer is not handing over the cash to treasurer daily. Proceeds from the sale of stampS 

hou1d be handed over to the treasurer daily. 

14.2 Overwri(iflgs are noticed in the stamp balance iegi.ster. Asstt. treasurer has been 

istructed to avoid overwritings. 
14.3 Initials of Asstt. treasurer and Postmaster arc not available in the stamp 

balance 

register. This should he rectified immediately. 

he balancs f Postage stamps, Service stamps and Philatelic stamps of the 
14.4 Details of t  
office as 6n127.9.99 are shown in anncxurc 'B', 'C', 'D', 'E', & 'F' respecti'veJy. 

14.5 Stamp balance register of Philatelic stamps isii'ot being tnaintained properly ait(l 

regularly. The balance was last written on 22.9.99 and thereafter on 27.9.99. 

Philatelic stamps are sQid through stamp counter. One separate PA should 
be entrusted 

' 
with Phulatelic stamp. Philatelic counter should be reopened as mentioned in the last IR. 

16. 	There are one Dcpti. stamp vendor and one El) stamp vendor at Kohinia 110. For 

selling stamps one separate 'tounlcr is provided which is situated at one Coifler of the public 

hail. Vàrified the stamps and cash balances of both the stamp vendors and found coirect. 

Accounts are being maintained but not in proper way. Both the stamp vendors have been 

suitably instructed to maintain the accounts daily. It is seen that the stamp vendor -1 is selling 

less stamps than the ED stamp vendor. Regular stamp vcndor should scil stamps from 0900 

.hrs to 1 500 hrs and ED stamp vendor om 0900 his to 1300 his. Postmaster Kohima will sec 

that stamp vendors perform their duties properly. 	- 

The stamp counter advance of both the vendors is Rs.3500! which is found 

satisfactory. No revision i8 required at present. 

- 	 lt 	) 
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SB & CERTIFICATES 

17. Physically verified the stock of NSC VIII issue with reference to stock register as on 
289.99 with the following balances:- , 

Dcno. SL. NO. T/Nos. 
 Rs.iO'O/- 09 AA 408401 - 409000 

0 

- 	 '600 Nos. 
Rs.lOO/- 09 AA 408319-400 - 	 82Nos. 

Total- 682 Nos. 
 Rs.500/- 01. 1313 409001 - 410000 

- 	 1000 Nos. 
01B13 410001 -411000 

- 	 1000 Nos, 
01 BB 411001 -412000 

- 	 1000 Nos. 
01 BB4087O1 - 	9000 

- 	 300 Nos. 
01 J3B 408485 - 	8500 

- 	 16 Nos. 
Total-3316 Nos. 

 Rs.1000/- 13 CC 822051 - 	 100 
- 	 50 Nos. 

13 CC 822101- 	3000 
- 	 900 Nos. 

13 CC 823919- 	4000 
- 	 82 Nos. 

Total- 1032 Nos. 
 Rs.5000/- 09 DD 402601 - 	 3000 

- 	 400 Nos. 
09 DD 404001. - 	 5000 

- 	 1000 Nos 
09 DD 402168 - 	 .200 

- 	 33 Nos. 
09 DD 402201 - 	 300 10() Nos. 

Total - 	 1533 Nos. 
Rs.10,000/- 13 EE 916001 	-. 	7000 

- 	 1000 Nos. 
13 EE 915601 	- 	6000 

- 	 400 Nos. 
13 EE 915563 - 	600 38 Not.. 

Total 	- 	1438 	Nos. 
No fresh sto.c.. has been received since last inspec&jn. 

18. 
balances:- 

Physically verified the KVP with reference to stock register with the following 

Deno SL.No. TfNos. 
1) Rs.l00/- 00 FF 188701 - 9000 

- 	 300 Nos 
04 FF008001 -9000 

- 	 1000 Nos, 
00 FF188611 - 	 700 90 No s.  

Total - 	 1390 Nos. 
 Rs.500/- 04 EE 760101 - 1000 

- 	 900 Nos. 
04 liE 760020 - 	 100 81 Nos. 

Total 	- 	 981 Nos. 
 Rs.1000/- 57 AA 558001 - 9000 

- 	 1000 Nos. 
516201 	- 7000 

-  800 Nos. f 
1 

57 AA 557616- 700 85Nos. L 
j Total 	- 	 1885 Nos. 

vq 
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Rs.00O/- 	31 1313 363101- 200 - 	 100 Nos. 
.31 BB 369201 -70000 - 	 800 Nos. 
31 B13 366111- 200 - 	 90 Nos. 
31 BB 366201 - 7000 - 	 800 Nos. 
31 1313 367001 - 8000 - 	 1000 Nos. 
31 BB 368201 - 9000 - 	 800 Nos 
31 BB 368088 - 100 - 	 13 Nos. 

Total- 	3603 Nos 
Rs.10000/- 	46 CC 385001 - 6000 - 	 1000 Nos. 

46 CC 386001 -. .7000 - 	 1000 Nos. 
46 CC 387201 - 7800 . - 	 600 Nós. 
46 CC 387184 - 200 - 	 17 Nos. 

Total- 	2617 Nod. 
Last invoice no.2 	dtd. 18.6.99. 

F 
19. 	Physically verified the unsold stock of IVP with reference to stock regisler with the 
following balances:- 

Deno 	Sl.no. 	. T/Nos. 
i) 	Rs.200/- 	D 447601 	- 8000 - 	 400 NoS. 

0 •  
D 4480.01 	- 9000 - 	 1000 Nos. 
0 

449001 	- 50000 - 	 1000 N08; 
-. 	 0 

450001 	- 51000 - 	 1000 Nos.  
0 
D451001. 	- 2000 - 	 1000 Nos. 
0 

• W447549 	* 600  52Nos 
0 

• 	 .• Total 	- 	4452 NoS 
Rs.500/- 	A 762001 	- 3000 - 	 1000 NO. 

A 662001 	- 3000 1000 Nos. 
2 	.. 
A 663001 	- 4000 •- 	 1000 Nos. 
2 
A 664001 	- 5000 - 	 1000 Nos 
2 
A 678628 	- 700 - 	 73 Nos. 

A 678701 	- 	• 9000 - 	 300 Nos. 
2 

Total - 	 4373 Nos,. 
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ExUrE4 P 	Noço 
r  

R000/- 65 13 516001 	- 7000 
B.  975001 	- 

- 	1000 Nos. 
6003 

7 - 	1000 No. 

B 976001 	- 
7 

7000 	- 	1000 Nos. 

6513 512901 	- 3000 	- 	100 Nos. 65 B 513501 	- 4000 	- 	500 Nos. - 65 B 512891 	- 900 	- 	10 Nos. 

• iv) 	Rs.50001. .-- 71C 330001 	- 

Total 	- 	3610 Nos. 
31000 

71C 331001 	- 
- 	1000 Nos. 

32000 
71C332001 	- 

- 	1000 Nos. 
33000 

71C 333001 	- 
- 	1000Nog 

3400 
50C321187 	- 

- 	1000 Nos. 
200 - 	14No, 

Invoice no. 
July'99, i tile unsold 

Total 	- 	4014 Nos. 
3 dtd.25.3.99 was last received. 	Since J1/p has been disconiued from stock may be returned to NESD, Guwaliati. 

Nomination registers of NSC and Kp have been 
Exaned the sold applicatjors of 

properly maintained upto date. 
KVP & NSC Guard file. which are found serially maintained in 

Examined the 
results:. 

credit of the sale of KVP for the following 4 dates with satisfactor, 
.2.8.99 - 	Rs. 	25,000/- 
22.7.99 - 	Rs. 	45,000/- 
4.9.99 - 	Rs. 	23,000/. - 	27.9.99 - 

23.1 	Examined the-sale of NSC for the follow ig selected dates list:- - W. r.to his the lran.sacliozis 
13.7.99 - 	Rs. 	2,000/- 
25.8.99 Rs.10,Oü/ 
6.9.99 . 	Rs.25700/ 
27.9.99 	- ' R&80,01 

4).2 	Themonthzy 
to DA (P) 

3ease 

due returns of IVP, 
Calcutta only upto March'98 

KVP and NSC issue and discharge have been 

ensure the submission as on 2.9.98. 	Pos1nIastei, Kohinia will of the 1)ending returns 
/port cornplja to the Audit office within 1 5 days and - 

A 24. 	Physically vcrifid the unsold stock 
following balances:. of IPO with reference to stock register with the 

Rs. 	1/- - LQS. 

Rs. 	2/- 1600 Nos. 

Rs. 	51- . - 
1 100 Nos. 

Rs.1O/- 3200 Nos. ' 
Rs.20/- . 4500 Nos. 

•Rs.50/- .• 3150 Nos. 

Rs.100i- 2700 Nos. 
1200 Nos. 

--r 

-. 	.' 
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It is sccn that IPO sold returns upto Oct'98 and paid returns upto Oct' 96 and BPO 
upto Oct'98 have only been submitted to DA (P) Calcutta. Postmaster, Kohima will ensure 
submission of pending due returns within a fortnight and rcport compliance. 

Examined the S/S books in rio SB and. BID a/c. Most of the s/slips are available in the 
S/S books. However, there are no remarks against accounts tansferred to other SOs & HOs 
in S/S books. This Omission should be rectified in future. 

The index register of SB and RD ales is being maintained upto-date. 

28.. 	Specimen signature cards SB 103 in r/o the SOs are kept in cabin office-wise bundle. 

29. 	Examined the AlT register in respect of out going and incoming accounts with the 
following results:- 

Ont going A'T register in rio S13, SD, NSS and MIS A/cs is being maintained is one 
register upto 23.9.99. The last AlT no.27 for Home circle and AlT no.45 for outside home 
circle were issued. Out going A/I' register of RD accounts are mantaincd upto 23.9.99 and 
last AlT no.69. 

The AlT register for outside circle is not being maintained separately. 

t ,iIncoming A/T register in r/o SB, R/D and NSS is also being maintained in a single 
ter upto 29.9.99. Separate registers for separate accounts should he maintained hence-

Late AlT no.7369 was issued. 

O. 	Nomination register of SB and RD accounts in r/o SOs is being maintained in one 
register. .Separate registers for different types of a/cs should be maintained. 

Examined stock of unused pass books as per register and found following balances:- 

• i) SB 	280 Nos. 

ii) RD 	- 269 Nos. 

iii)NSS 	- 13 Nos. 

iv) MIS 	- 283 Nos. 

The stockrcgistcr is not maintained upto-datc.. Thc register may please be updated. 

Examined the register of undelivered pass bo1s. 	The follbwing pass l)OOkS were 

found in deposit:- 

i) 	Mcdziplicma,SB A/c No. 240748 
,1 ii) N.Mora, SB A/c NC)., 170779 

)7r iii) Mcdziphcrna, SB A/c No. 240554 
Kohima, SB A/c No. 110630 

• 	>' Kohima, Si) A/c No. 113048 
T 	L 	$ Kohima, SB A/c No. 112727 

'vii) Kohima SB A/c No. 112326 
O' 	1Yiii) N. Mora CTD Ale No. 626023 

ix) Koltima, SB A/c No. 110593 

As the pass books lia''1 been lying undclivcred for a considerable period, they may be 

handed over to SI3CO for sai custody and compliance reported. 
Examined the register for clearance of both local and outsiation cheques/ hank draft. 

No cheque or bankdraft is 'ound pending for clearance. 

iPøp 
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It is seen that lists of withdrawal of Rs.25001 -  or above made by Single handed SOs are 
inot be.ng  prepared and submitted to the respective Sub-Divi. Inspectors and ASPOs for 

verification. This isa serious lapse on the part of Kohima HO. I-Ienceforth, the lists should be 
prepared and sent to concerned Suh-Divl. head for verification without fail. 

Examined the SB and RD long books.. It is noticed that the amounts of deposits and 
.,v1t11drasva1s are not written in words and 'figures under the dated signature of DPM. This 

) frrcgularty should be rectified in future. 

Checked the SB transactions for the following 4 selected dates and credit thereof w.r.to 
the SB long book and SO su'rnmary:- 

Date S 	 Deposit Withdrawal 
30.6.99 Rs. 101,790/- Rs. 147,900/- 
16.7.99 Rs. 	40,975/- Rs. 	80,000/- 
26.8.99 Rs. 	93,500/- Rs. 	38,400/- 
13.9.99 Rs. 	56 1 281/- Rs. 	85,415/- 

Checked the RD transactions for the following 4 selected dates and credit thereof w.r.t 
the RD long book and SO summary:- 

Date 	 Deposit 	 Withdrawal 
21 .1.994 	 Rs.15,700/- 	 Rs.11,392/- 
6.3.99 	 Rs.25 1 385/- 	 Rs. 	600/- 
15.6.99 	 Rs. 6.400/- 	 Rs.16,668/- 
13.9.99 	 Rs.24,35011- 

I 

Examined the register of death claim cases. The register is found maintained properly. 
No claim case is pending with the SO. 

I 	 - 	 MO ISSUE& PAID 

MOs booking is done by.Multipurpose Counter Machine and manually when there is no 
electricity line. Examined the MO issue journal of Multipurpose Counter for the following 
five dates selec1ed at random. 	 - 

J2Ic 	. 	 Anjounts 
6.1.99 .... - 	 1,35,984/ 
11.2.99 	- 	 1,39,656/- 
4.3.99 	- 	 2,24,815/- 
16.4.99 	- 	 95,685/- 
7.6.99 	 1,30 1 839/- 

 High value lists were found prepared for HVMOs and keptroperly in book form. 

 Examined (hc'l'MO advice book and found that the following TMOs issued are not 
adjusted and dates of payment not yet confirmed. 	APM will take up the matter with 
pp.8jrned office of payment by issuing 'ERUPTA' call or issue ofDTMO:- 

Kohima MO No. CA 2963 for Rs.1200/- dtd. 25.2.99 
Kohima MO No. CA 3183 for Rs.2000/- did. 2.3.99 
Koli.inia MO No. CA 918 for Rs.2000/- did. 24.3.99 
Kohima MO No. CA 2021 for Rs.4000/- did. 	15'.5.99 

v) Kohiina MO No. CA 2433 for Rs.1500/- dtd. 24.5.99 
Kohirna MO No. CA' 2676 for. Rs.1000/- dtd. 28.5.99 
Kohima MO No. CA '3006 for Rs.4000/- did. 2.6.99 

 Koliinia MO No. CA 3001 for Rs. 	5001- (l(d. 2.6.99 
 Koli.irua MO No. CA 3231 for Rs.1000/- dtd. 4.6.99 

 Kohiina MO No. CA 2352 for Rs. 	500/- did. 22.5.99 

I 

Ae-~ , 
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Eatuined the stock of MO receipt book of HO and SOs and found the following 

balances as on 30.9.99:- 
1-10Part-J IoXX - 	 243 Nos. 
SOs Part - 1 to XX - 	 58 Nos. 

Checked the stock of BO receipt books and found a balance of 14 receipt books as on 
30.9.99. 

p4.4. 	It is seen that MO issue receipt book supplied to SOs are not bcing checked and 
oil  certified by the 	 Henceforth, supervisor. 	 it should be done before issue. 

j' MO issue returns upto 1"and 2 	period of August '99 have been submitted to I)A (I') 
Calcutta. 

Checked the TRC branch. 	The TRC booking is done by Multipurpose Counter 
Machine.Checked the credits for following five days selected at randoiii with satisfactoiy 
results:- 

6.4.99 
24.5. 99 

4 17.2.99 
12. 1. 99 
24.3-.-99 

Rs. 1,50.193/-
Rs.' 47,306/-
Rs. 1,20,225/-
Rs. 62,006/-
Rs.2 1 71,488/- 

	

47. 	Examined the MC) paid register with the following o&servations:- 
MOs were found in deposit. The MO paid clerk and the APIvI will please ensure 

disposal of the MOs and report compliance. 
It is also seen that 9 MO received on 29.9.99 and entered in the register were only 

given out for delivery on 30.9.99. This is highly irregular. MOs received should be given out 
to the Postman on the same day of receipt. 

Dale of payment is not written against the entries. Date of payment should 

~5P aHably be noted against the entry in the register. Reason for nonpayment alongwith date of 
return should also be noled. 

	

48. 	Redirected MO register is being maintained but to which place an MO has bcit 

tedicd has not been noted in the register. This shortcoming should be rectified in future. 
. 	 the MO paid register for DOs and-found that 18 MOs are lying unpaid with 

will l)lCasc instruct the BPMs through 130 slips to dispose the MOs 
and report compliance. 

715 	
Q1d return for the 2nd period of July'99 has been submitted. Postmaster, 

41iiavill.. please ensure submission of pending returns within 1 5 days and report 
fZf,mp ha nec. 

is seen that Ranikhat MO 16675, dtd. 7.8.98 for Rs. 500/- scat to \'iswcma BO in 
l' 1 Ø/1tl1 Kohima 110 was paid on 18.11.98. Again DM0 in r/o the said MO was issued and 

hpaid on 9.9.99 causing double payment. Again Ranikhat MO no.12330, dtd. 8.7.98 sent to 
ti&iove DO on 5.8.98 was paid on 22.8.98. But the DM0 in r/o above MO was issued and 

-2 a1id at the DO on 9.9.99. These two MOs were not received through 110. 1)0 will take 
immediate action to inquire into the matter.  

Examined the TMO paid register. No TMO was found in deposit for payment. 

The TMO 'guard file is being maintained( No PC is wanting. APM will please issue 
notices and obtain the PC wherever it is not received within reasonable time. 

H .. 	 siEP 
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SUB ACCOUNTS BRANCH 
There are 14 DOs in account with Kohima HO. The BO summary is found maintained 

upto date. 

Examined the remittance made to the BOs for the following dates w.r.to the BO slips 
and BO summary:- 

'Date 	•,. 	 Cash 	 Qs 
L10.9p 	 - 	 Rs.3000/- 	to 	Jakhama 

p(/ 4,99 	- 	 Rs.5200/- cash 	to 	Nehu 

; Rs,105/- stamp 
'' (2 	

13.9.99
.9.99 	 - 	 Rs.3500/- 	to 	Zubza 

-. 	Rs.3050/- 	to 	Tlienyizumi 

y .Teasurer's sign.Lurc and weight against the remittance are wanting, it is also learned 
\om the subaccouñt clerk that the I3PMs used to take the remittance from treasury loose and 
Ao LC bag is closed. This irregular practise should be stopped immediately and LC bag used 
henceforth. 

There are 40 SOs in account with Kohima 110. Examined the cash and stamp 
remittance made to SOs w.r.t the SO slips and SO summary for the following dates selected at 
random:- 

X' 	Date 	 0 	 SO 

	

- 	Rs.126100/. Stamp to 	Dimaput' SO 
23.9.99 	- 	Rs. 8650/- Stamp to 	Peren SO 

LA :1 	14.8.99 	- 	Rs. 28250/- Stamp to 	Mokokchung SO 
13.8.99 	- 	Rs. 1000/- Stamp to 	KPWI) SO 

Postmaster, Kolmima will please confirm the above remittance made and report 
CO Iflp ha nec. 
5-7. 	On examination of the SO D/a, it is seen that the SPMs are not submitting the anncxurcs 

..'Yalong with th Da. Postmaster, Kohima will please iJruot the SPMs through the SO slips to 
submit annexure of BOs in a/c with the SOs. 	 - 

$. 	Examined the SO daily a/c for the following dates 8.9.99, 10.9.99, 11.9.99, 13.9.99,, 
14.9.99. 	Postmaster's signature is wanting in all the SO DIM. 	it is obvious that the 

YPostrnastcr is not checking the SO daily a/c which is highly irregular. 

Many of the SPMs hre in the habit of retaining excess cash without showing details of 
liabilities. The Postmaster, Kolmiina 110 will please keep peisoimal watch on the excess 
retention of cash by the SPMs and report In Do all instances of retention of cxccss cash by the 
SOs. 

ACCOUNTS BRANCh 

• Cash account upto August '99 have been submitted to DA (P) Calcutta. It is noticed 
that cash account for the months of March '99, June , 99 and July'99 were despatched on 
19.4.99, 10.7.99 and 7.9.99 respectively. 	Postmaster, Kohimna should ensure that cash ac- 
count is sent to DA.(P) Calcutta by the 5 1t'of every month. 

61.. 	Examined the cash book and found written upto 28.9.99. There are corrections and 
overwritings in some pages of the cash book. This was pointed out in the last IR also. The 
APM (A/Cs) has been instructed to maintain lime cash 1)00k neatly without OVCF 'rili rigs! 

correct ions. 

VV

I. 
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• 62. 	
ChCCkC(J She OFF ledger of Group 'I)' oWciaig maintaijiect in 

SB7g with the follusv (>brv;ltjons 

Voucher mirnbci' ol.' advances/%vjtll(1ravk taken by the oleial arc not recorded. 
• 7ii) 	

Contributioz1/c01 made from 4/99 have not yet been entered in the ledger. h some cases it Is 
seen that monthly recovery is not made which is very irregular. r 	iii) 	GPF ledger cards neither bear the signal ure/initjal of APM (A/Cs) nor the POSII11aS(CI Initial should be given as a token of having checked/entered in the ledger cards. 

CE 	
63. 	

Returns'of account of establishment Pay bill upto 2nd 
	of August  all heads have been slbfltted to DA(P) Calcutta. 	

'99 in respect ol 
 

64., P sc'ledule for the month of July'99 
w-s  submitted on 22.9.99, The PU schedule for the month of August '99 is yet to be Subiiijt1d lo DA (F) Calcutta, Postmastci', Kohima 

will ensure timely subinjjon of this return in future 
65. 	

Register of incrcfflcnt of the staff is found maintainc(i 
ca tcgory-vjs e  and properly. 

Maintenance of establishment register is not upto the mark. It is seen from different 
• ç, registers that sanctioned estabhislime,it is not Written, upto date :nlormatzon and particulars are 

not noted. This was mentioned in the last JR also, Postmaster, Kohinia will ensure that the 
estabhis1unt register is properly maintajjied and updated immediately. 
67. 	

CGEQIS register for ED employees is being maintained upto date. 

ut 
. 	

Checked the register OICGF.GJS and found that entry is made upto date in r/o 82 bills. 
for Dl bills entiy is still not yet completed. Postmastei' will please complete the Same immediately. 

CEA and tuition fee registers are available and found maintained upto date. 

Recoveiy reQ,ister for cycle advance, festival advance, motor cycle advance. HBA ad-
Vance etc. are found majritajiied separate!)'. Particulars of outstanding nc and TA and 
medical advances are given in annexure. 0, Fl & I respectively. My office will lake early action to adjust tile Outstanding advances, 

• 'No motor cycle., hiuise building,cycle advances are pending for recovery. Ihic 
advanccskeii are found rcgulaly dducled fm tile pay of the cOncerned offcials, 

'72. 	
GPF seheauje is submitted regularly and the register is being maintained with uplo date informations 

Staterncrtts on   recoverable advances are subinittcd to DA(P) Calcutta regularly. 
Void   MO,.   TRC, MC, UCP/UCR returns are bciii   uhmittd   r,'m,JrI., 

• 	 __ .  	A(J  	', 75,. OFF    account   number is allotted in   respect of all of fi cials expect these who have not cympleted one year of service. 

One   Sccurity   bond register is available for El.)   stall'   and single   handed   SPMs, 
Dcdutjø   ofsechrity bond plelnia is found upto date. 

Register ofcnsjo1lcrs and family,    pensioners is being   maintainccj upto (late. Payment 
schedules is submitted to DA (P) Calcutta along withihe account returns, 

------o 
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1) 	Shri. John Angami 

Exanjjnd (lie service books of the following officials selected at random:- 
Name of the official 	 Documents_wanting 

S hri. K. J OS C ph 

Mrs.K Z.Dolf 

Shri.J.K.Singh 

exurTh 

Attestation, Nomination. 13io-data page 
is blank. 

Signature of Postmaster in 13io-dat a 
page is wanting. 

Photograph, Nomination, attestation, 
signature of official. 
Ph of ograph, Noin mat ion, at test at ion, 
Sigiiature of official. 

6iiNiR  

78.2 Photographs arc not available on many service books. 

.78.3 Many of the service flooks arc not attested. This should be rectified immediately. The 
5V APM (AlCs) will please check all the service books and obtain the wanting documents within 

month. 

Register of bank reconciliation for remittance by So's, and HO to SBI is being main-
tained in separate registers. But bank scroll received from the Bank has not been noted against 

' 	the remittance made by SOs since 98. This should be l)UlledUP and macic upto date within 15 
days. 

MAlLS 
_jO. 	Mail Branch is functioning under the supervision of one APM (Mails) who is assisted 

one mail clerk. Due mail and sorting list as corrected upto 5.12.97 is available. Some 
/ 	changes have been made subsequently. 	Postmastcr, Kohima HO will pleaSe prepare draft 

due and sorting list incorporating all the changes made and submit it to DO for approval. 

Mails between J)imapur and Kohiina arc carried by Departiiicntal MMS Vaii which is 
now plying upto Mao. As per latest revised schedule the Mail Van is due to reach Kohiina HO 
so that mails are sorted and given for delivery on the same day of receipt. However, due to a 
heay landslide some 12 KMs before Kohima Mail Van is not arriving on time during the 
period ofinspeetion. Once the landslide is cleared Postmaster Kohima will please keep watch 
on timely plying of the Mail Van and delivezy of mails on the same day of receipt. 

Mails pn Kol1 ima - CJüechazna-Tsemenyn.Woj.11a route arc now being carried by a pri 
vate IvLMC frm 15.9.99. The mails on the-route are regular now. 1 -lowever, mails on other 
routes like Pfutsçro, Phek Meluri, Kiphire, Chazouba and Zunheboto arc carried by NST 
buses which arc somctimes not regular. My office svihl explore engaging private MMC on 
routes where private buses are plying regularly. 

Examined the sorting case aid sorting diagram. 	The work of sorting is done by 
sorting postmen, Group'D' and even ED officials. The APIvI, (Mails) should l)el'iodically 
supervise and guide the sorting saff. 

Justified lcttr bundles are being prepared and despatelied. The APM (Mails) will 
please collect statistics for a fortnight and send the figures to my office for examining whether 
more ircct bags can be introduced for important statio!s. The ASPOs Kohirna Sub-Divn. 
will guide the APM (Mails) in collcetimig accUrate figures. 

/ 

- 	 y1 
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Book of Posimarks is being maintained. Sonic j
ln prCsSiOIlS arc cicar whilc many arc 

not so clear. It is noticed that defacing is done at the centre of the Postage stamps. Defacing 

shouldbC done at some corner of the stamps as instructed 
on the spol. The AJM (Mails) will 

please see that all seals and stamps arc penodicaflY cleaned thoroughlY with Kerosene and 

brush and ensure that (he impreSsiOnS 
on articls arc distinct. DO will take immediate action 

to replace the defective stamps/Seals as noted in the last IR also. 

he unpaid and insuffiiCl1ttY paid rcg3C is i:1g 	 daily. 	ihe rate of 

rcalisatiofl of cash on unpaid or insuffi
cientlY paid articles is fl91 so good. The moiithiy 

avcrage realisatiOn has also come down 
from Rs.700 in the previous year to Rs.500 

- Rs.600 

at present The APM (Mails) will please maintain the account properly and keep close watch 

on the number of articles returned by Postmen. 
Bag balance register is being maintained. It should be ensured that em 

	n pty bags i 

excess of authorized balances are not retained and that excess empty bags are peiiodiCallY 

dcspalched to Dimapur RMS. 

1 An error book fot. 
 notimig the periodical irregularities is being maintaiiied. 

SubsC(lUelmt 

d in the 
rectification of a particular iegularitY is required to be note 

	margin in red ink by the 

• superViSO. 

89.1 - 

For-thrCe letter boxes under the jurisdiction of Koha 0 arc cleared by one LB -. ,,• 	., 

tatement of letter boxes is sated to have been submitted to 
peon and one EDLB peon. Latest s  

Divi. Office. 
89.2 The Postmaster, Kohima HO will depute the PRI to SCC the conditiOflS of every letter 

lII)M 91,11 qi,biiiil 9 riil lc flit lot ,pl 	tiiIit of deteCtive Ones 811(1 rcpailt(iflR. 	flivi. Office 

iIt tIu,sl 	lIt 	ii,tItii 	 li. 	$.I'i 	 lI-' 	 fl , 	t's  

90.1 The dclivcfY works of Kohima 110 are  p' tunited by tiucu to uut;Ii U ai 

combind delivc. After diversion of one Postman to Kohiflia \/illagc SO and 
opening ol 

ew Secfl. Compk SO, t: 	 a rqrd to be re 	ntd Several times I 

V 

	

	
td remind the A?M (Mails) to examine 

cstmctUriflg the beats of Postmen with th hep o 

soing Postmen. I had also asked the ASPOS, Kohima Sub-DjVfl. to collect statistics and help 

	

. ,- -. . 	
•.. 	 lii it 	obodV bothers. Post- 

master, Kohimna Will please 5CC thaI ul ai 	 - • 

Divl. Office within 2 months positivelY. 

90.2 After es tructUriflg of delivety works, beat mat) of the Postmen should be 
	cparcd 

afresh and copy scilt . to 1)0 for approval. 

Exmnifled ihic l)ook of PostmuCn. The book is not examined by the A1'M (Mails) and 

mail clerk who should sign it daily henceforth. 

,Thc book ofddrcssCCS instructions is being 
maintained. however, thcrc arc not many 

entries. The APM (Mils) will please note the entries carefully and 
ItfUCt time COI1CCFD 

a 	
C(t 

Postman properly. 
Exained the VP articles in (1)OSit and found that altogether 64 (skty four) Rcgd. 

Parcel articles (Six insured and fi fly eight only) are in deposit. Sonic of
,  the articic5 arc 

detained beyond the prescribed period and without remarks 
on them. These should be 

1,:,, 	
posed of immediately and the Postmaster should personallY see that the articles are not 

tamed beyond the prescribed period henceforth. 

Iq Ir 

- 
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1'1i list is being maintained properlY. The Postmaster should 
Checked 1ic parcel lists.  

see that the lists are perioicall checked in accordanCe with clauseS 34 and 35 of Rulcs 239 of 

	

d 	y  

Manual Vol.V111. 

Checked the 	
livery of few articles on the following four different dates 5jnce last 

- 	inspection as per ttie.parCCL lists with salislactOrY rcsu!tS 

C1apf 	 fflCOfPoiB1g 

2.8.99 	 RP 2732 	Paliala 	 3.8.99 

RJ 2733 	Patiala 	 3.8.99 

19.8.99 	 RP 9766 	Shullong 	
21.8.99 

285.99 	 RP 5018 	Guwahati 	 29.5.99 

1.5.99 	 RP 218 	 Chennai 	 4.5.99 

Eamincd the register of VP articics icccivcd. Its SCCII 
that though it is maintained 

properly, tile uumbc ol a . . in the prcsCfit)Cd manner daily. This 

should be rectified by the Postmaster itnnicdiatctY. 
96.2 Checked the particulars of VP MOs issued in lieu of articles delivered and found that 

these are noted properly. ge 
that as many as 54 (fifty-four) VP articles were in deposit. No dcmurra 

96:3 It is the request applicatioh of the addressee are recovered. The Postmaster should 
-charges with 

seen  

dispose off the articles immediately and no articles without application and demurrage charges 

be detained henceforth. 
96.4 Test chckediCw VPMQS issued in lieu of 

selected at random since the last inspection with satisfactOlY results- 
,Thc register of custom du' realised on foreign parcelS has not been maintained, it is 

highly irregulaC 1-lowever one sample register was supplied with thpreSc1tbed profoiflla and 

the Postmaster should personally check this daily henceforth; ........ 

Examined the entries on some of the VP 5rticics for despatch. 
	They tally with the 

entries in the IP4O tbrin and V.P Journals. No. articles arc also touud detained at icr 

Iiii 	

,I 	

i 	 . 

t 	dliii ii 	a I:i : u 	it I 	I :1 	 . . 
I I 	 . 	

• 1114 	.' 

selected at ran(lOrn and found that articles were duty dispusctt oil 
withilul 

of registered and insured articles are done iloul Multipurpose Counter Machine. 

Checked the VPI. (isslic) journal with s atisfactorY results. A good number of cases for 

adjustment of VPL articles is pending. APM ieharge should 
s  pe1vise the branch properly 

and 
make upt0 ilate by issnin VP calls in case of nonreceiP

t of VPMOs. 
0 1 	T 	were. actually 

Iiic \ 

against 203 VPL articles shown it the \1L egKleI. 
 

properly and the dealing assistant could not explain the reason for the di fEet coce ol 

cVPL articles as shown in the VIP register and those found on 
physical coult I ing. 

102. While examining the branch, it is noticed that any VPL articles are kept beyond the K'S 

prescribed period. 	
'ihis should not be repeated in future. 

y 	
103. The book of intimations seed to the addressees 

IS 
maintained. No remarks of delivety 

of intimation to the adresscc is noted on the \'PL forms. This should be done henceforth. 

This point was also reflected in .  the last IR. 

F 

40,  

. 	 , li,ri(l on four different dates 

'1 
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104. 	It is also seen that in respect of VPL articles detained heyoiitl the prescribed liiiiit de- 
murrage lee is not realised. The 	pervisnr/ineliatge should see that correct demurrage charge 

- 	JJ is realised in future. 
SPF.EJ) POST 

105°. Kuliiina Speed P.ist Centre was openedoit 1.4.99 and is ftmctioiiiiig at one counter of 
Kohima 110. The accommodation is not adequate. Divi. Office will take up with Circle 
Office for provision of separate accommodation for SPC in time proposed additional Kolminia 
HO building. 

106. Shri.Tali Ao has been trained as marketing executive for SPC Kohima. However, 
Miss.M.Lucy has taken over the charge of SPC Kolminia w.c.f 28.7.99. Dlvi. Office will 
depute hcr for training on S PC at the earliest opportunity. 

- 	107.1 The revenue target for SPC Kohinma is Rs. 75000/- per niofflh. The revenue realised 
• 	. 	during the 1st six months are as follows:- 

• .. 	 I\lon th 	 Re'en ue 

April 	 48,655 

May 	 49,430 

June 	 45,500 

July 	 58,481 
• . 	August 	° 	 58,608 

September, 	 . 	64,304 

107.2 The average mnthly revenue is short of the target. Conccrtci efforts will be made by 
all to achieve the target. 

One MPCM has being diverted from Kohima 1-10 and is being used for booking of 
- Spe.ed Post articles. Divi. Office will take up with Circle Office for supply ofa separate 

MPCM for SPC Kohima. On perusal of the issue journal of Speed Post articles, for a few 
days, selected at random, it is secim that correct charges are made according to the weight and 
distance of the articics. The revenue realised is handed over to the treasurer daily. I have 
instructed the incliarge SPC to maintain a separate register for recording time amount of money 
handed Qvcr to the treasurer and obtain the in.jjal of the treasurer in time register. 

At present there is no coimtict cUstomers for availing "hook Now Pay Later" sciiciiie. 

L However, this scheme can be made available to regular customers. 

At present articles are not accepted after cut off timings. 1-however, if customers come 
with articles after the cut off time which is 13:30 lirs, the article may be accepted and 
impressed with rubber stamp of "Two Late For Next Day Delivery". 

Speed Post bags between Kohima and GuwahatLare carried by Manipur Golden 
Travels. SPC bs are received at 08:30 lirs and despatched at 14:00 hrs. to Manipur Golden 
Travels Office through one ED Staff. The arrangement i by and large satisfactory. 

SPC Kohima also receives SP articles from State Speed Post Centres like, Wokha, Phck, 
& Zunheboto. From the time bill maintained it is seen that most of the SPC bags from Speed 

• Post Centres are normally received between 08:30 lirs to 11:30 hrs. It should be 
ensured that articles received for other SPC are dcspaclicd omi time same day c'l IrrciI'i. 

I I .1. 	' U ogistol 	l,ii 	eetI All 	 t'i ml it I ltrtts Is 	IIL?, mmmliii aiim (41 pm opei iv. 	ii iiii I lie 

register it is seen that during time mnon (Ii of Septeinbei ' 99 almost all time au icls al: dcli vered 

on the same day of receipt. 

,ry 
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72 pigeon holc soiling cases has been provided to SPC. As thcrc arc more than 72 SI> 
ccntrcs in India a small sorting case may be prepared and provided to SPC Kohima. 

There is no rubber stamps for Manager, SPC Kohinia. Rubber stamps for Manager and 
'Too Late For Next Day Delivery' may be prepared and brought into use. 

The functioning of SPC Kohima is quite satisfactory. IIcnccforth, the inchargc SPC 
Kohima will be designated as Manager, Speed Post Centre, Kohima. 

VSAT 

Kohima VSAT station was opened on 1 . 1.96 widi ESMO units at l)imapur SO and 
Imphal IRY The station functions from 08:00 hrs to 19:00 hrs. Kohima VSAT does not 
function at night, on holidays and Sundays. 

Shri.A.K.Singh, an LSG official has been working as supervisor since the installation 
of VSAT at Kohima. Miss. M.Lucy worked as an operator frofn Jan'96 to July'99. 
Shri.V.Khazo has been working as the operator since July'99. 

At present 0111)' Diinapu ESIvIO is functioning. ESMO at Imphal is not functioning 
since September 98. 	The matter has been taken up with D1s Imphal for rectification. 
I-Iowevcr, till date the defective ESMO has not been rectified. 

There has been no breakdown in the operation of Kohima VSAT during the last 3 
months. Dituapur ESMO was not operational from April 1999 due to hard disk problem of 
the P.C. The problem was identified and rectified subsequently. The F.SMO has been func-
tioning satisfactorily since 24.8.99. The Annual Maintenance Contract for ESMO at Diinapui 
has been made and will remain in force iipio March 2000. One MPCM has been diverted for 
use at ESMO at Dimapur. Divi. Office will take up with C.O for plovisioli of a separate P.0 
for ESMO at Dimapur. 

The working his, of ESMO Dimapur are from 09:00 his to 17:00 his. However, it is 
stated that the MOs booked on a particular day arc transmitted to Kohima on the same day. As 
such it is not considered necessary to extend the working Firs. of Dimapur ESMOs at present. 

122.1 The total number of MOs transmitted through Kohima VS AT since April '99 arc as 
follows:- 	. 	 . 

NIIIIIIII ,l 	t\t( 	ai 	IliliiI 	I Ii' 	ii 	I\.tI )i' 	I,,s'stl4i'l 

AIII II 	'>  

Mdy 01)  

June 99 	 1695 	. 

July 99 	 .697 	 690 

August 99 	 1488 	 1451 

September99 	2184 	 2147 

'ear. The StIl)cIVISO1 statC(l that the low tratlie is due to erratic power supply fioiii the L'uwei 

1)eparlmcnt. \Vhile adequate and regular supply of power will he taken up by l)ivI. Office, tIme 

supervisor and the operator will pleaseimmake conceited efforts to mci case time traffic. Under 

any circumstances the total number ofMOs transmitted Ihrough VSAT should not he less than 

3000 MOs per niouth. 
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123. The incoming traffic during the last six mon lbs i as follows:- 

Month 	 No. of MOs Rcccivcd 
April 99 	 532 
May 99 	 767 
June 99 	 862 
July 99 	 765 
August 99 	 792 
September 99 	 820 

As the incoming traffic is not much it is not considered necessary to provide faster 
printer. It was stated by' the supervisor that 75% of the incoming MOs for payment are meant 
for Imphal. However, since ESMO Imphal has not been working for last one year the MOs are 
sent to imphal by surface route after taking out the prints from Kohima V SAT. This not only 
causes delay hutalso creates addition:il workload at Enitiiiin \'AI. 
i 3 1 

ut 	1114' 	A N 14 	 I 	1141 	1 iiusst4it. 	Iii 	IIui 	uiiuiuu(Ii 	't 	JuuI 

1 Ioweci', (lie I. Il's  t'e1114%iuLd tu wmLilig ct'iiili Iituii only (tor tilnust a week. t\lS ii ice will litkc 
UI) with the AMC for early rectification of the U1S by the AMC. 

124.2 A S KVA generator has been installed at Kohinia HO. However, the whole building 
vibrates when the generator is put on. Therefore, construction of a scparatc sited for 
v.ener:flm -  has 	 tin with (Th .1. trí-,•, 	i...i i;it .i.,.. ii,..,, 	;............... 	r. •.... 	• 

N.ly otlice will pursue (he matter with 

125. The position of MOs booked and transmitted on 4 dates selected at random during the 
month of September 99 is as follows:- 

'Date 	No.ofMOs booked 	No. of MOs transmitted on the same (lay. 

6.9.99 	 86 	 21 
9.9.99 	 88 	 20 
13.9.99 	 55 	 55 

- 	 17.9.99 	' 45 	 39 

It is seeti (hat many MOs are not transmitted on the same date of booking. In sOnic 

cases iJ  isseen that some MOs l)ooked onJi .9.99 were transmitted only on the 17.9.99. 
There was undue delay in transmission. T1f supervisor was not able to explain (lie delay as 
he was on. training/leave during the period. The delay is unacceptable. The supervisor an(l the 
operator will make all efforts to ensure that MOs ate transmitted on the iiext day positively if 
not on the same date of hooking. 

126.1 Examincd'lhc receipt of.MOs on the following 4 days selected at random during the 
month of Scptcmbcr 99. 

— 	 Date 	 No, of MOs received. 

4.9.99 	 11 
8.9.99 	 46 
10.9.99 ,'• 	 08 
11.9.99 	 49 

126.2 It is seen Ihat most of the MOs received for pa1nent are meant Ibu Manipur Division. 

Since Imphal ESMO has not been functioning for (he last one year the MOs are printed from 

Kohitna VSAT and sent to Ituphal. 
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126.3 In rcspcct of MOs rcccivcd for payment it is also seen that there is undue (iclay in 
receiving the MOs from other stations in some ca.cs. 

One reason for the delay in transmission as well as receipt of MOs could be due to non- 
iii  

Unit can be kept switched on during the whole night. 

The MOs received for payment are sent to the office of payment and record is being 
maintained daily. However, there is no niechanisni to check the date of paymcnt by the office 
of payment. 

MOs booked from Kohima 1 -10, TSOs and FPOs are being sent to VSAT for 
trnsmission, without the intervention of the RMS. My office will examine if MOs booked 
from nearby Sub Offices can also be sent to \'SAT for transmission, so that the traffic can be 
increased. 

Tli funetioniiig of Kohinia VSAT is by and large satisfactory. Both (lie supervisor and 
the operator are taking keen interest in the work. They will however, make more efforts to 
increase (he traffic and alsb speed up (he transmission of MOs after booking. . 

GENERAL 

The CRs of the following Postmen and Sorting Postmen have been found written upto 
date:- 

Sun. 	:r, S'I111. I',qhn:,n 
.'Itif 	IIti''I'i 	IIt4..I' 	..ii, 	$ 	.... I ,,, ." ,  
Si iii. Uiuesh Ivlaiia to, 1ostiu an 
Shri. Ketounei Angami, Postman 
Shri. K.C.John, Postman 
Sun. Golap Duarali, Postman 
Shri. N.C.Sharma, Postman 
Smt. TK.Catherinc. Pstinnn 

I 	 I. 	. 	t 	dl 	.1 	I 	1 • 	• l. 
Shri.Zupithong Kath, Postman 
Shri.Chittararjan Kumar, Postman 
Shri. Chandra Bahadur Yogi, Sortg. Postman. 

Gradation hisLs of Postmen, Group 'I)' & ED staff as corrected on 31.5.98 are 
available or record. However, since there are some changes the lists may kindly be updated. 

The draft gradation list of all the staff of Nagaland Divn. as corrected upto 3 1.7.99 has 
been supplied to the Postmaster. The list may be seen )y all the staf of Kohima 110 and 
resubmitted to Divi. Office for preparation of the final list within the stipulated time. 

Order book and OT register is being maintained in the same book. Against the 
sanctioned strength of'26 PA s only 20 are in position. (iT is being resorted to for pulling UI) 
the works due to shortage of staff. 

The Postmaster, Kohinia has not c.arrie-d out any internal inspections since the last 
inspection. He has been instructed to carry out internal check in every branch of his office in 
every quarter and sent his remarks to Divi. Office. 

Nominal Roll cun Attendance register is being maintained upto date. 

Stock register is being maintained. H 	 m owever, all the ites of furniture and aric1es have 
not yet been noted in the register. The Postmaster, will please physically verify the stock of 
all the articles and incorporate them in (lie stock register. 

 
 

 
 

L. 
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	 4nnexure A 

6 MPCMs have been supplied to Kohima 110. Out of 2 MPCMs supplied by M/S 
Manak, one has not been working from the day of installation. One 486 based machine has 
become unserviceable and two 386 machiocs are to be condemned. One machine each has 
been diverted for Speed Post Ccntre, Kohirna and New Secti. Complex SO. Action has 
already bccn takcn for rcpairinglrcctifying the machines supplied by MIS Maiiak and also lot 
condemning the unserviceable/obsolete machines by D. 0. 

Equipment for SB LAN has been supplied and installed sometime back. Training for 
supervisor and the operator has also been imparted. Data entry of SB and MIS accounts of 
Kohima HO has also been completed. However, due to nonreceipt of some CD, on line 
operation has not yet been started at Kohima HO. Divi. Office will lake up with concerned 
authorities for early supply of necessary software. 

Besides MPCMs and SB LAN, PCs for SBCO, PRSS accounts, Mail net, Philatelic 
Bureau have been supplied. 	1-lowever, history sheets of the machines are not being 
maintaincd. Divi. Office will supply the format and the Postmaster will please ensure that 
history sheet for each machine is maintained properly. 

CONCL1JSTON. 
The functioning of Kohima HO since last inspection is more or less satisfactory. The 

traffic of Speed Post as well as the revenue have considerably increased compared to the 
corresponding figures in the previous year. However, overall functioning of the office 
needs improvement. The Postmaster needs topay more attention and carry out prescribed 
checks on the working of different branches of the office. He should also ensure that proper 
follow up actions on the IR are taken by the supervisors and the concerne(l Postal Assistants. 
Do should also see that necessary follow-up actions arc taken by all concerned. 

Some omissionS which should be rectified immediately are noted below:- 

i) Divi. Office:- i Extracts of the previous lit were circulated to all concerned for takng follow UI)  

of Divi. Office did not give complian actions by theIR branch, but most of the 0/As
ce repOrts 

and the ll. branch never reminded the 0/As. 	. 
Compliance report was submitted to Circle Office without perusal of the 

undersigned. 
Final Compliance report was called fr9m the Postmaster on 20.1.99. No 

ceived from Kohima 1-10. reminder was issued even though no further report was re  
The IR should have been reviewed periodically. 

ii) Kohi1LE- None of the shortcomings noted in the last IR was rectified even ilu3ugh they 

were stated to have been rectified. 
nce report was wi'itteik by the Postmaster, without ta It appears that complia 	

king 

follow up actions. The internal checks have never been carried out in any of time branches by the 

Postmaster. 
The supervisors of different branches have also not been keeping close watch on 

(he works of (he PAs tinder them. 
Itnprovelfleflt and restructuring of the delivery branch of Kohima 110 are to he 

attethcd to urgently. 
Periodical returns are not submitted to I.)A (P) Calcutta  011 time. 

'7 
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143. DO, Postmastci', 8UpCiSOI and concerned PAs of Kohima HO will please ensure that 
the shortcomings/irregularities pointed out in the 1R are rectified and proper follow up actions 3k,  
taken for overall improvclncnt in the working of Kolilma 110. A compliance rcport on this IR 
may kindly be sent to Divi. Office within one month. 

T(E1So1o) 
Director of Postal Services 
Nagaland, Kolthna-797001 

NO.DPS/IRJKohjma 110/99 	 Dated atKohirna the 12.10.99 

Copy to:- 

1. / The Chief PMG, N.E.Circle, Shillong-793001 

	

/ 	The Postinasici; Kohuina HO. 
3.4. JR Branchj)ivl. Office, Kohirna 
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13 Iazan1ca whilc finctionmg as compliant Inspector DivLoflicc Kohima dun.ng the  
2.tó7;1.1.99took a um ofRs.65400/- from the treasuxy ofKolthna on 29.7.99, a 

.• theoice cash ofWoI<ha SO lliroug the SPM and a sum of Rs. 
•from the office oath ofDoyang SO from the SPM by using his ol&ial inllucnce 

' • p•xta1 sithoui t11Ige of.the competenuUiprity. •• • :. • • • . 
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4 1 	
ThaLu1!office caIi from the treaw 	m y of Ko1u* 1-10 by .  Shn S B Hazan1.a was  

deteted dtumg'theieri1ic4bon ofcah and stamp balances ofKohima by the. undmigned 30.9. 99 ,  
On dtofofshotae ofGovt cash Slim Hazanka was asked to credit the entire amount to th e  
Govt a/c Iri IIIka deposit&I oply a sum of Rs 10,400/-  on.30.9.99 The emuuing amount of 

'4 R355Q00/-' was i dagtJCP hi Koluma HOon 30999 ' 

: 	
Asssiicntandadjustmentof1pss 

- 
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•.•' 	 :.. 	 • 	
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Il? 4'Out of thenet lnss of Rs 774001-,a sum of Rs 104001- has been credited in the Govt. account 
• by S1tnBazaika"on 30 99 The rernauung amount is yet to be adjusted Shn. Hazarila gave a 
wntlen statement4that the amount would be refunded within 31 32000 

• 	

• 	 • 	 • ; E• • 	• 	• 	• 	• 	

• 	 •: 	
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4 	Police in'ectigauon- 	 I 
11 	L 

4. 	
1 

Iliecase was xportd to Police and the case stands,registered under North /S case No 198/ 
99 U/S 420 

 

EPC I.' W.wai an'estedon 8 11 99 and kept under judicial ui8tody till 2 12 99 Shri Haza1ika 
wa re1a4 on i! on 3. 1199  and his case is undcr tnal in the Court of D C, Kolnma b  

PnncipQffender - 

4 Shri S B Hazanka C I DM alike, Kohnn'i by uui lu aL1iiaI uw.n ick ih ntu. 
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' 	 L- 	offcudcrs in this mstant cdSc arc- 

[q,,N ~2! 
( 
)dhn Shivji Chudhuiy fIR Kohinu HO - 

FJe thade the payment without any prior sanc1tton and faxk to report the matter to th lrh 
.'& auhonty immediately 

• 	 . 	 • 

..... 

• 	 • 

i)Shnt Boio(DyPM) - 

t 1c as holding the charge ofPostrnastcr Kohmui HO from 25 2 99 to 23 8 99, but h6 f&k 
oetectii;i;eguianty that was committed by said Shn.S B }3azarika. 
N 	

t ¶3 	

I 	 I  

ShnS C Paul PM Kohima HO - 

;. 	Whi1e takmg the charge ofPostmaster w e f 24 8 99, he failed to dctect the in egular payniu 
hat was mad 4unng the bm of Shri S Boro 	' I 	 I 

pe iiJe,neccssary action will be nutiate against them, and vill be intimated to C) 
••. • 	•• ;•, 	 • 	 • 	' 	 • •• • 	 ,.• 	 ., 	•., . •• . 	 ,• 	 ; . 	• 	 • • .•'. f 	-•• 	I_ 	•I 

bpse :-No inspctoriaI lapses were noticed on the part ofthe inspetting OtICr:•. 
rite 41$ waø detected during the ax)nuai rnspecton of Koluma 110 by the u/u on 30.9.99 .  

.. 	 ••••• ••. 	 . 	 • 	 • 	 • 	 •. 	 ••••• 	,• •• 	 fr 	 ••• 	 • 

; 
I\ 	

i;tion against tiic oftendc- 	 , 

Pfln?Ipal offendei Shn S B Hai.anka was placed under suspension w e f 8.11.99Ni do  
hi omc letter of even No Did 11 11 99 He has been chargesheeted under Rule 14 of the C 
CCA)R161965pn6 L2000 As the chaiged official e'spressedhii desire tobe hezrd in pernon Cc 
La been reque8ted tonominate a suitable Officer for the appointment of 10 1)istiphnary ACtIO1! 

gai_t3sl 	9siaiy'offeidera are yet to be inrnated. 	t il 	) 	I 	 I 

} -v;c• 	•- 	 1/ 	 c 	4 
rn the ru1à artcl procedurs- t 	
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iâno Launae in the iclevant rules and procedure Shn.S B Hazaiika whout 
procedure unauthonsedly look money from the £reasurei,Kohinu HO and 1s I 	 , 

PMs fokhathçJ Payang 
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DEPARTMENT OF POSTS 

L 
	OFI7ICEOF THE CHIEF POPSTRMASTER GENERAN;E:t  

.'hemoNo SIaLD'109-1572001 
	

22 November, 200 1 

This is regarding the appeal of Shri S.C. Paul, O.A. Di'iisional Office, 
• Kolthná dated 24.8.2001 against the order of DPS Kohima imposing a 

punislunent of recovery of Rs.55001- under his memo No. F-3/V1I-0 1/99-2000/H 
dated 28.6.2001. 

The case in brief is that the Treasurer, Kohima HO made au unauthorized 
payment of Rs.65500/- to Shri S.D. Hazarika, C.I. Kohima on 29.7.99 without the 
knowledge of the Postmasler. Shri S.C.Paul, who was on leave on that day, joined 
on cxpiry.of leave on 24.8.99 but could not detect the shortage of cash caused by 
the said unauthorized payment by the treasurer, He was, therefore,' charged under 
Rule 16 of CCS(CCA) Rules, 1965 for violation of Rule 58 Of FHB Vol.1. On 
finalization of the disciplinary case, he was held responsible for the loss caused by 
the irregular transaction as he failed to detect the same on the day of his taking 
over charge on return from leave and a punishment of recovery of Rs.55001- in 10 
instalments was imposed on him vide DPS Kohima's memo no. F-31V11-01199-
2000/I! dated 28.6.2001. Hence the appeal. 

Shri Paul in his appeal denied his involvement in the case mainly on the 
following grounds. 	 I 	 - - 

On the day:  of the alkged irregular transaction i.e. on 29.7.200 1, one 
ShriSenapati Boro was the Posiniaster not Shri S.C. Paul. 
That nowhere it was written that theie was a shortage of cash since 
29.7.99. 

3.. That on the day of his taking over charge on 24.8.99, he got the cash 
and shuups cori:ect. 

I have gone through the appeal along with all relevant documents including 
the parawise comments of the DPS Kolthna in this case. As 1 find, the alleged 
irregular transaction took place on 29.7.99 when the appellant was not holding the 
charge of the office. He look over the charge on 24.8.9 i.e. after about 4 weeks 
from the date of the incident. As such it cannot be held that has contributed to the 
loss in any way in terms of Rule 58 of PHD Vol.!. • • 

Secondly, the appellant took charge on 24.8.99. He was supposed to verif' 
the cash and Stami) with reference to the verified cash and stamp balances of 
previous working day. As indicated in the report qf DPS, the payment was made 
obtainiig a receipt. As,s.ucli there was no scope for him to detect a case, which 

•,•_;• 
(• 	• • 

( ) 



P~~ Page NO 
•took place about 4 weeks ago. The lapse on the part of the appcllau 

hOWeVer, I • find, was that he thiled to check the money receipts properly to see if they were • duly countersigiied .by the competent. authority. Had he done it, the fact could have 
been dej4d a little earlier. IIowvt, even if the irregularity could have been 
dctd and repoiled on 24.8.99, it would not have prevented the loss as it had 
alreUy taken place about 4 weeks befoi'e the date of his taking over charge. 

Thus, it is clear that the charge brought against Shri S.C. Paul-for violation of Rule 58 
of FF18 Vol.1 does not hold good and lie caiiot be held respoiib1e for the loss caused by the irregular transaction. I, therefore, set aside'the punishment of recovely of Rs.55001 -  imposed upon Shri S.C. Paul under DPS Kohima's memo no. 1--3

/V1J-01/992000/11 dated 28.6.2001 and let off Shri Paul with Censure only. 

• 	 ..J 

/&;-- 

	

• . 	

( 	 UVRid .  
(Vijay Clift,ie) 

Chief Postmaster General 
IN 	 N.E. Circle, Shillong 793001 

Appellate Aulho1ity 

	

Copy to: 	
- - 

l)irector of Postal Services, Nagaland Division, Kohirna 

700012 	

797001. 
Director of Ncs(P), 36 C.R. Avenue, Yogayog Bhavaz Calcut ta  

Postmaster, Kdliiiiia 110 
8 11ri S.C. Paul, 0o/() UPS Kohina. 	 :k 
PFoftheofficjal 
Spare 

c•,p\I( 	
uc 

(VijayChitale) 
Chief Postmaster General 

N.E. Circle, Shullong 793001 

-9 ,  
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nnexu re  

J)EPAJ.('lMEN'I' OF POSTS: INDIA 
' 	OFFICE OF TI] E i)IRECTOR 0 FPOSTAL SERVICES 

NAGAI.,AND: KOIIIMA -797001 

	

No. 1'3/V 11-01.99-2000/1! 
	

l)atcd Kohirna the 28-06-200 

in this office memo of eveii No. Did. 22-5-2001, it was proposed to hold an iflqUii 

under Rule 16 of the CCS (CCA) Rule 1965 against Shri. S.Boro the then Postmaster Kohinia 11.0. 
ftc statement of ,  impulatioli ol misconduct and iuisbeliavioui framed aaainst S mi. S .1 'turn : 
reproduced below :- 

'TIiat the said Siui.S.]ioi'o while functioning as the Postmaster (FISG-Ii) Kohinia J 1.0. 
during the period froiii 25-2-99 to 23-8-99 fiilecl to to exercise pioper super\.ision over thcdav to 
day functioning of Kohima H..O. A Sum of Rs. 64,500/- was uiauthoriscd!y paid to Sl1!'i, S. 3.Haziuil 
Ex-C.1.Diisional 0111cc Kohima by the Treasurer Kuliiina 11.0. on 29-7-1999 without prioi 

&uin•icn and knowledge--of the - Competent uiliori1y. But the, said Shii. S.l3oro failed to detect the 
in -egulat pavuieni that was ma(le and thei'ebv the Govt. sustained a loss of huge aniouni of inune. 

I lad the said Shri.S.1oro been more gi1ant in performing his duly and had phsicaliy ,  
verijied the cash balances of Kohima I 1.0, the irregularity could have been detected cailici' and (lu: 
amount of loss sustained by the department recovered from the 0ffica1 at thuit. 

ihus by,  the ab pove the said Shri,S.l3oio has violated Rule 58 of the P & '1' Fi.nancia 
I-landbooI Vol-I and theiebv iniringed the provisions of Rule 3 (1) (ii) & (iii) of the CCS (Conduct) 
Rulcs 1964". 

Shji. S.Boro was given an opportunity to submit within 10 days of the receipt of this 
niemô. a whiten statement of defence aainst the pi'oposii. The whiten statement of Shri. S. }3oro is  
repioduced below  

Sir, 

In acktôwledging your nicino No. 1`31V1I-0 1/99-2000 J)td. 22-3-01, 1 have the honow 

to submit mv clef nce statement for Iivour of your kind consideration and favourable oi'dev. That Sir 

.during the l)C1'1(l from 25/2,99 to 23'8.99 while I was voiking as the Postmaster Kohi.mna 110 thc 

Suni of Rs.64.500/- paid to Sin -i. S.13.1Iazarika the then C.i.Dhisional 0111cc had never been brought 

to my knolcde 1w the Trcasuret' Koliiina HO and 1 am qite innocent in this regard. 

	

S 	 ,c) 
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knnexure A - 
 

J 
l3esides the cash and stamps were found colieci at the time of closing of the account 

It is hQwever. I do pray VOUF hiiidiiess 10 coiistder itty Case symj)a(lIcucally and assni c 
/ you aiôt to commit such type inegularities in future". 

Youi's faithfully 

Sd!- 
(S.Boro) 

SPM (HSG-11) Dimapur 

I have gone through the Rule 16 chaigesheets against Slui. SBoro as wdllasIie 
representation submitted by the charged official. 

Sliri.S.Boro, while functioning as Postmaster (FISG-ll), Kohixna Ho from 25:2.99iO 
23.8.9.9_was charged of having failed to cxcrelse'proper super\ision over the functioning of Koltinia 
110 and by negligence causing loss to the Government a sum ofRs,64,5001- which was unauthorisedly 
paid to Shri.S.B.Hazrjka, Cl (u/s), Divisional Office, Koliima by the treasurer Kohiina HO on 29. 7.99, 
In his defiicc statement did, nit fl wi . l3oro slated that the hict that a sum of Rs.64, 500/- was paid n 
Slui.11azarika was never brought to his notice by the treasurer and he was in.nocent. lie also slated 
that the cash and stamps were found correct at the lime of closing the account. SluiS.Boro cannot 

plead ignorance as it was his duly as the oint custodian to physically count the cash belbic it was 
kept in the iron chest. I lad S!ui.L3oro counted the cash as required tinder the rule on the da of 

occurrence the. loss could have been detected there and then and the amount recovered from (lie 
'fficial at Imlt. In 'the course f investigation it has trans1)ued that file, amount was advanced to 

Slui.S.13.11azarika. by the treasurei' 01129.7.99 as temporary loan and the amount was promised to be 
retunied nithuii a week Lw Slui.Haaijka. 

As the amount was huge it  is unlikely that it was paid to Sluj.ljazaijka without the 
knowledge and consent of the Postmaster, Shd. S.Boro. Moreover 1  when a huge amount of cash 

was running shoit in the office balance. the submission of 13oi'o thai the cash and stanips were found 
correct at the time of closing of the account cannot be accepted. Had Slui.l3oro physically carried 
out veiification of the office cash and stamp balances (lady as required under the rule, the shortage of 
Cash could have been detected and the atuouffi recovered from the ofhcal at fault. But due to 
negjigencc and contributory lapses on the part of Slui.S.1301 -0 loss ofa huge sum ofmoncy has been 
caused to the Govcninient. i1lcr ref mid of sonic amount by Slili.Ha7u'ika the net loss caused In the 
Government slaticis at Rs. 55.000/-. thus the charges brought against 811ri.SJ3oro under Rule 58 of' 
P & T Fill) Vol-I stands proved. 'I'his also attracted tile provisions Of Rule 3 (1) (ii) and (iii) oICCS 
(Conduct) Rules 1964. In tim of the gross negligence on the part of Slu.S.Doro, it is felt that the 
ends ot justice be met if' 1 0° of the loss is recovered fi'oiii Shiii.S. l3oi'o. 

('O 



knnexureAJ 	 PaeNoij 
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I Shri. F.P.Solo, Directot- of Postal Services, Nagaland, Kohima and the 
disciplinary authotity in this case orders that the amount of Rs. 5,500/- (Rupees-Five thousand five 
hundred) only be recovered from the pay and allowances of Slui. S.Boro @ Rs. 550/- ( Rupees Five hundred filly) only, in 10 instalments from the pay of July, 2001. 

(EP.Solo) 
Director of Postal Services. 
Nagaland : Kohima-7970O1 Copy to:- 	 -. 

1) 	The Postmaster, Kohima HO for infoimatjon and nccessaiy action. 

	

.' The DA (P)Kollata ( 	 Kohinia HO ). Slui.S.Boro, 5PM (HSG-ll) Dimapur S.O. 
PF of the Official. 
CR of the Official 	S  
Office copy. 

	

	

(: SoJo) 
Director of Postal Services 

• 	 Nagaland •Kolthna -797 001 

• 	 0 •  
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1)KPAR1.MVNi 01? PoSi tS : .[NUJA 

0 vvtnc .QJt  111 R I)W IL ('10 IL 0 l'P() STh 11,1 SE RV1C1S 

NAc,ALANI) : KOI1IMA - 797001 

0 	H 
No. F3IVII-01 /99-20(0(t ,nnc') 	 1)nIe Kohimti the 13-2-2001 

H 
in this ofllce memo oleven No. 1)td, 2 1-2001 it Wan Oroposed to hold hit trnp!it)' under 

Thlle 16 of the CCS (CCA) Rule , 190 agninI Sliti. Shisji Choudhury fleinutet lohima H.O. 'Ilie 
terneI!t of imputation of rniconduc( and mit'ehflViou frnrned nainst SIir1,hivji Choudhtitry is  

tprmhicedhelow:.-   

010 

	

That the _aid .Shri. isiliv ji Clioudhiiiiy winic f'utic1ionin 	na 'Froneurer 
Kolniun 1 L(.) from 17-8-96 to dute unrnIhoriBedly paid j  mun of Re. 65,40/-(Itupeea Si'ty fIve 

thioiiemid four lunidied ) only In Slfri.S.11.i°Inziitika C.L. Divieionni 011ite Koldmfl •n 29-7-99 
without the knowledge or (lie PwitxiiMter Kohiiwa 11.0. 'i'he° amount was paid oShti: S,13.1inznritoi 
without any authority from the Competent aulhiori(y smd efiabled Sni. S.3°Jtt1zarika to 
t;iinppropriute Govt. nioney aiid cu(tec1 cot reRponditig lose to the Ooietiuneiit. 'Ili&. irregular 
payment of Re. 654001- to Sun. S.IUlazniikn by Shri. $hiivji Choutfliury wan kktevted : during the 
v&Iicaiion ofcanhi mid etflrnp bsimicti ofKoiuuiaILO bt1ie Directtor ofPd8til SeiMconj NnaInnd 
on 30.9. 1999. When neked to credit (lie entire 1tnount o the Govt. acco;int Sk. S.fl.11nzwika 
(kpoRi(Cd only a iirn ofRe. I U,4O/_(Rnpeen Teii (hotinmul four inindre(l) on 0.-9-90.1he rernaiiiin 

amount ofRs.55,000/- (RujeeH Fifly live thoucand) wee cmrg1d an UCP in Ku)' iinia t1.O ott 30-9-99. 

0 	
00 

I hid the Rilidlilli . i. Shil vji Chioudhiny been titor cwlliouH and had aigIit fbr,iial anhlcl i Oil 

(1 out the competent rnstlmi ity befbrc ell'ectiiij the payment, the irregularity con d Iia'o beoiu checked 
alI(I lite loss eiistni,ied by (lie Depetluient tiverteti. 

 
H 

01 	
0 	 H 	0 

Thue. by the above nct.the enid Sluri. Shiyji Chiouthinury violnted (lie io'ieion offlulc 58 
(If the P &. 1 Finnuicial 1!.(uiid Book Md-I mid ihier'by ittfIi 1ned Rule 3 (1) (1) (I) & (iii) of (lie CCS 
(( 'ouidiuct) Rules 1 901,   I 

0 

Slwi. Shivji ('hourlluny i.vna givell uuiopportunity to aiibniit withIn I 0day oftlte. receipt 
ofI(uin tti'uiio ii V'1 ittui Matemmit of (leEenc( s(,ii,nt the proposal 

I have gone th;onqti the cne cwelnlhy . Shti. Aivji ChioudlIury 4 ''fl-aRurer Kohima 11,0 
in charged ofbnving unnuthorisedly paid it mun o1Re.65'iO0/- to Sun. S.13.Hnzatilti C.L1)iviuionab 
0(11cc Kohiuna on 29-7-90 and caused correepoudIu l°os to the Govt. SInl.Shivji Choudhiiny in his 
defeflce 4ateuieiit i)ld.i9 1-2001 while ncknitt jug th6 cliar, natIUle(I the circints1arives wxh1rwluiuh, 
he was compelled to pay the nioney to Shiti. Iin7nrikn froni (Jove?nunouut cnnh mId prayed for pwdorL 

0 	 : 	

0 

I 	 l 	I 	I 	I 

I 	 I 	 H 	CO- 

(1  

0 	

0 

1 



opy to:- 

 '11w Po(ninster. Kohiiva II 
 '11w DA (I') Cdcutta ( lb' 
 Shri. Shivji Coudhury, Tn 

---4) Pi ofhiie Offlial. 
 CR of the Offia1. 
 Office copy. 

• 	

S 

I 

• 	• I 

•° 

I' 

I 	

I 

'*' 

Enn~~ur'Oxur J 1 II[HcJPaQeor 
ePotigh pressure fron a seiuor oil cml may be applied,  81ui4 .uvj Chui mur et thjoitit,, 

utoti of Govt 	should hot invo parted with ho Go%'nmoiit thiioy %mthot proper 
whhority. But Shri Shmvjm bhoucthury sithout saiition uf&mpterit Authom it tiatithotéfty p1d 
inn of Rs 65,40i ,to Shn S B Haznrmka on 9-7-99 wick caused orresponddig 10 to he ot I  
111(1 .Sliti. Shvji Choiiclliiry beeti mndre dc.ligent and pi'udént in he discIir1 	b1' lii dutea th •  
'ienmiei; Kohiiimii 11.0 W Losa to (1w Juveiiiineut voutd litv,o toeiYttvoidod. 1 I 

I 	 I 	 IL 	 I 

— '11e-1 ad o1]Iic"t conumutted a rivj imo',duct wafrantng a dotr n p&uhment But I 
unidei 1fl8 Ike f6ct8 and cir6uilistiulce s,  of (1w uie I Dlii ol iie view lithattIw e1418 ofj 	I 	rniuLd be 
wt if it part o r loss is reovei'ed1Fon the pay 1 uf hri. 811ivj1 çhoikthuty. 	il 	.11 

	

• 	 L 	
:1. 

I 	
II 

	

I 	 It 	• 

NOW, therefor I Shri, F.P.Solo, 1)irecto$ ofPdtttl Sotvjt!és NaaJund: ohh and the 
iseiplinazy Authority in th8 cue brdl8 that nn iutkftuit tiuoobi- (Iut,ö 	 •: 
e reoverèd £rom the pay 'and ailowi es bfShri. Liivji dlioud1un it iotmdr t1ih36 !i1sA1rneziL"t •j 	••.• 

I 	1IiIIIIIIil1;r}'j 

) for infbi ination a 
lJhi the,J?ostinonkp 
aEurer kohuintt tic 

I 	•'• 

I 	 •. 

	

.111 	•: 
 

I 	Dretor .tI'oitiër$IteE 'I 
I  tg*1 nd.Kobno* 37Y/,001 1  I 

If 	jj;'' 	
1II* 

idnecesstuy,nctvu. 	H 	1 

kohlnu1O). 'II: •jI 	•: 

Koih3m1rNadlid 	
I I 	I I 

(a. 	

I 

 III 

	

II 	I, 	:1 	• 

Direttor a1 1ostai SeI+1Cb 
NagalAnd 	 ohlnia 497 001 

I 	
j• 	I 	

•! 

I I IpI 

I 	• 	

• 	II 

U 	 • • H 	1 
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ta tornent in con.nec.. t ion with shot taoe of 
taken by Shri S F3 Haar-ika C I I)ivisional office Kohimc; 

I 	Shri 	Shiv,jee 	Choudhur'v. workinc 	C: 

- easurer Kohima HO since (oust hereby state that insp i te o 
-eated refusal from mv side. Shri S P. Hazarika C I of the off i c e 
of the D F' 5 Naqaland Kohima by appivino his influenceQivin 
false assurance reoardino payment of his house buildinq advance 
within awek and pressinci hard could be able to take payment of 
RS 65400/(Sixtyfive thousand four,  hundred)onlv on 29-07-99 for 
which a receipt was Qranted by him. -----------Marked (Annexure-"A) 

Since he is the senior most Inspector,  posted in 
this division workino in the capacity of complaint inspectcr in 
the o/o the 1) F' S and was pressinc reciuiarly in presence of the 
asstt treasurer an the o/s cash by tellinq that it isrefunable 
within a week without fail.the amount was paid to him havih ot 
no alternate. 

• 	 . Further, 	it is stated that I would not have, paid 
:.theamounirv any circumstances if the real fact of the HBA could..  
have been khown to me before payment. 	

0 

It is also added here that out óf the shoF'te 
of. RS 65400/,RS 10400/ (Ten thousand four hundred) only has been 
deoosited by him on 30-09--99.1 -he balance of RS 55000/ (Fiftvfive 
thousand) is still due with him. 

This statement is ciiven by me in sound 
health and -n- nind. 

Eric losed 	(Thne<ure- '1')  

Shiv.jee houdhurv  

. 	 Treasurer 
- 	 Kohima HO-797001 

14 
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(i) 

Part H—Central Civil Services, Class -II 

-• 	- 	- 	. 

Description of service 
- Authority 

Appointing  

• 	Authority 	competent 	to 	impose 	PeMilticb 	and 
penalties which it may impose (with reference to 

item numbers in rule 	1!). 

- 	- 	Authority 	 Penalties 

1- 2 _ 

Section Officers Grade of President President 	 All 

the Central Secretariat In respeCt of it member of 

Ser Vices 	excluding - the Service serving in :- 

Section Officers with V  

Group 'A' status. 
a rv[inistry or Department of the 
Government participating in the 
service, other than a Ministry or 
Department hereinafter 	specilied 
Seetary, Cadre Authority 	 (i) 

a Ministry or Department of the 
Government not participating in 
the Service,- 
Secretary, 	in 	the 	Ministry 	or 
Department 	 (i I 

-I-i 
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LaeNo.... 

&Y61* py-w 
	

FL 
TTT—VI1?TT k,314 iRT, IWTV 

mz r 1'T 	 f9fr rrFrr'r T 1U kfffrt7 rrrz iifrr'r .0 

13T 

irfff) 

J2 

TfTTit 

1 	 2 	-- 	 4 

:ZTTTrTfr ic ?T 

rT 
	 (i) 

:i 

(wutii) 
	

(i)T(iv) 	fff 

ci qf 
rr 

560 

T. ETT RqT 

rii' rEzTaT 	 rr 5TT TqT pt 

(i) 4 (iv) 

. -- ...... . ... 	
...., 	 .• . 

Part VT—General Central Services, Ctoap 'C' 

	

Authority competent to impose 	Appellate 
Description of 	Appointing 	penalties and penalties which it 	authority 

Post 	 Authority 	may impose (with reference to item 
numbers in rule 10 

Authority 	Penalties 

1•, 	. 	2 	 3 	 4 	 5 

Office of the Dfrector-eneral Posts 
All Posts 	._ Secretary, Postal. Secretary Postal 	All 	. 	Member (P) 

Board. 	 Postal Board. 

	

Assistant-Director- 	(i) to (iv) 	Secretary, Postal 

	

GeneralAdminis- 	 Board 
tratiôn) 

(in respect of non- 
Secretariat Posts 
maximum of 
which does not 
exceed Rs. 560-) 

Circle Office and Returned Letter Office. 
Office Superintendent Head of Circle. 	Head.of Circle/ 	All 	 Member (P) 

Add' P.M..G 	Addl. P.M.G. 	 (Postal Board) 

	

Director of Postal, 	(1) to (iv) 	Head of Circle. 
Services.  

Ii 



I 	

ureA 

3 

	

if; 	
f;s 

;TgTq;F W4'T 
(iT) 

ry 	TT 

f -i:Tw;; 	T 	frT 	tc TT 	f;r; 	çi; 

ti; 	
() 

(1)(V) 	fTT 

(i)iT (IV) 	TkT 

Tice—Of-rho 	ArcTiitecI, C. iii Engineerin 1g,  lYing andoilier o.fices under his jurisdiction 

Ferro Printer Low:r Divi- 	Junior Archhect 	Junior Architect 	All 	Senior Architcct. 

sion clerk 	 Assistant Architect Architect 

AU others Posts 	 Senior Architect 	Senior Architect 	All 	Member Postal 
l3oard. 

Postal and Railway Mail 
Service Divisional and 
Seh-dii'isional Offices. 

Inspector of Post Offices; Director of Postal Director of Postal Ser- 	All 	Postmaster-Geu- 

inspector of Railway Mail 	Services; 	vices; 	 ral; Member 

Service Ministerial stalT in 	 (P) Postal Board. 

Hi2her and Lower Selection 
Grades. 

Senior Superintendent. (i) to (iv) 	Director of Pus- 
tal Services. 

Superintendent 	(1) to (Iv) 	Director of Pos- 
tal Services. 

jtT 

1;.ii 	41 

-i; fi;T 	frv t1T 

T 	
•f 



- 

j4J 
	

page Noi=: 

03-1iY-2005 12:28 	OPS-MAN1PUR 
	

3852443844 	 UI 

Recently, there has been a controversy about the disciplinary 
powers of Divisional Director Postal Services in different 
Divisions, in the Circle. In this connection I like to furnish the 
copy of P&T Board's letter No. 12/7/32.Vig.I11 dated 17-7-84 
as follows :- 

Q1'*IFICA1ON 

In exercise of powers cóófexTed by Sub ruLe (2) of 
Rule 9, CJau (b) of Sub RuLe () of Rule 12 of the Central 
Civil Service (Classification, Control & Appeal) Rules, 1965, 
the President hereby orders that the powers ofAppointrnet, 
DicipJjnes and appeal which have been delegated to the Sr. 
SUpdt./Supdt of Pos, in the notification of the Govt. of India in 
the Ministry of Communications No, SRO 620 dated, the 2801 
February 1957, as amended from time to time, will be 
exercised by the Director of Postal Services in the N.E Circle 
for the states of Nagaland, Manipur and Tripura and Union 
Territories ofArunachal Pradesh and Mizoram, as the earlier 
posts of the Sr. Supdt/ Supdt of Pos in these Divisions have 
been upgraded 

Sd/ X.KArora 
Asst.t. Director Genera] (Vig. B 

/ 

/ 
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tA 

.1 !ifllZcry of :anrflUin1caclons 
(bepa.jenc Of P38is) 

p 	 . 

ew Delhi, 	1990. 
S.O. 	

In exercise Df 
the powers conerred by surule (2) of r;le 9, Clause (L) of suru 	

(2) of ru1e 12 and Suru1e 	3
rule 24 OfCencrai Cjvj 

3ervlces (Clslf_ catIon, Control and Apl) Rules, 196?âd In Sunrsessjon Of 
th0 0Ocjfcatjo Of. Goverent of IIa in the Il 1 Oiscry of Cunlc&tlon (Deoarcmenc Of POsts) o. 	15S7, 

dated th 7th 	
1989, published in Cazet 	

of India; Part ii, Sectjn 3, Su 10 	11), 
dated the 8th JUly, 

19a9,. che ?resIent hrch ordes chat, - 	 Z 1.. 	in resp 	of the DUsts In 	neral Central Servi 	oup 	soclfied In Co1u0 I 
of parc 1 of the Schedule Co 

this Ordor, th auchaIcy soecjf led in 
c310 2 0  shall 

the apointing UthOr1ty ar.d the author1 	specified in COl 	
3 shli be the 

disciPlinary authority in reçd 
cO the 

penalties specified  2. 	i resr c 	 In 	ln 4; - 

be 	

in Ceneral. Cencral Servic 	rouo 'Cs and Group 'D' Specified 
In colt0 	of 	I 	th said schedule, the Cuthority SpGC1f1d 	coi 	2 shall 

the appointing 
uchorIty and ch authorities SPecjfjd in 

co105 3 and 5 shall 
the d1sdIpliny authcric , 

 and appellate authorityrepej 1 in regd 
CO the. 

renalt!eQ pecif led in COlUmn 4. 	be 

I 

Lè-t 

-U 

CD 

z. 
0 

- 	I 
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Desc -it1Qn of Fast 	Apeintig Aithority 	

..uthori'ty cørnpetent to iDGse enities nd enait1es which 
it 

 
may imDose (with refence tc 	em uuber in r- ie ii). 

- 	 AuThority - 	 eêS - 

•1. 	 :2 	
S 

DP.RTENT OF POETS 

All Posts 	 Direcr General, 	Directar Gera1, 	 All 
(Pt) 	 (P.sts) 

Mber (Per9.nn), Postal Services. 	 (i 	(iv) 
Head •f Circle 

__----- - -

__TT 



f II 	IG.?L c:;: -u: 	G.P •C 	.:D (:RL'? 'D 
• 

uchor1tY 

DescrrOtiofl of rests 	o1nziflg iority 	; chr[cy cPeLCt tO 1OCC. 	Ape11ate  

oenaltics 	d 'naltCS WhiCh 
v j(tth referenCe 	

r 
t9 itm rrnr ifu1e 

- uthOriy 

1 	 .
3 	 4 	.. 	 5 

Office of the 
Director General  
(pests) 	 . 	 -. 

All Posts1 	 SecrEtary, Postal 	3ecCtary, pcl 	All 	Memr (Person1), 

OUD 'C' 	 Services oard 	 Seice3 Boari 	
postal SeiS Eoard' 

• 	 Ass1st 	DirectOr (i) Co (r) Secretary, postal SeiCe 

- 	 General (A&tfl1S- 	
3oard 

ccjon)in rert 	 . 

• 	 - 	
of p0cretiat 	 - 

- 	 . 	 . 	 rnjmt 	Y 

of 	-1Ch lioes riot 

cxcee pc.2040/-) 	 - 

All P3tS, 	 Assistant Jirector 	Aiotar.0 Director 	All 	5ectarY, 

Up 	
General(Admifl15ttL0 	Gne.(dtflh 	

postal 5eIC 	rd 

ti on) 

CQ 
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DeScr1Dtif rozts 	ointin AthriCY 	
;~ij 	 CP€LCflC tO mnOS 	

pe11aCe AUthOrCY 

oeflalt.ICS ari •naltCS •'h1cb 
ny j('ith rrC)ce 

in r'de 1) 

2 

DirCt 0rira1  
effjr-C of the 

• 	 . •. 	 - (stS) 	- 	 - 

1. 1l p3ts, 	 Secret&rY, poa1 	 secretarY, POSCa 	All 	Memr (personnel), 

oup 'C' 	 Serv1c 	Board 	 , 5eCC BO 	
POSta. 5ei5 Board 

	

- 	

AssiStDirCCor (i) Co (iv) SecretYr postaL SeiCe 	 • 

	

• 	

. 	

3 
,e_a1 (A&iriS 	

o 
e r) 	

ard 

rcr€ct 

of pon_crett 

	

L 	- 	 . 	

. 	 rv tS riaimurn '-'tv 

	

- 	 f 	1c doeS 	t 

- 	

- 	

cxcee 	.2040/) 	
- 

	

\__ 	
. 	 :• 	 - 

\ 	2.AU PtS1 	AsstSt 	,irCct0r 	A1C 	J1:tDr 	All 	Secretary, 	
. 	 Z 

Group ' 	

- 	

Gflera(°t 	
postal S e rvices 2r 	

0 

.traci) 	 - 	 -. - 
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4LE J,.D R5GXCNL yICES 	 DOSL 	 tEi'. ltD LLP 	 DI1r_ . 	 / 

•,Irl-L'I'G PRSSS AND P05 	Z kFF COLLICE OF I!DI.  

1 	 2 	 3 	 4 

1. j.ice Suoerinternt, 	head of Circle 	Ica of Circle 	 ll mber(Pens%nnel . 
Of 
junior ACCOUntS c'fficer 	 ro.cd1 serviceS oiiJ 

(Group 'C') 
H 	 ireccor Poscal 	(1) to (iv) 	:cad of Circle 

Srvices/ireccOr 	 - 
AcccuncS(POstal),' 
Derucy Director 	 - 
Accounts (Postal)! 
Joint Dir€ctor, 
poscul cff CoUegc 
of India 

2.- 5tf in h!ghr . 	Toscrnazcer 	 Posascer Gcneral/ 	ll 	 of Circle/ 

Cenera1ireccor/ Dirctor/JOir.c Dircccor, 	 osascer General 
Assistanc 	P 	 JoInt Director, 	?osc1 staff Collecept 
c.endent Post Off Ices/ 	'oal Staff 	IriiaDireccOr ACCOUflS 

Colleje of india/ 	(Po3calL'epucy 	 - 
Director ,ccouncs Director Accounts 

ServiceS/InSoeccor 	/ 
of Post C'ffices/ 	

.PocclJ/Dcpucy 	(Poscl).- 	 , 

Inspector of Railway 	
Director cconcs 	 - 
(Postal)  

Mail SerVicS,Senior 
arxi Junior '.ccouncants 
Photosetter, Coeracor, 
senior Arcist,Arcist 
Retoucher, Assistant 
?.rciSt Retoucher, 	 ( \ 	 I  

Junior rcist, Ncay 
Eoard Ooeracor, 
Carnerama n, M ach inemari 	 '(P\ 
Grae I, 	ctIon holie, 
For&nan, Gencrl ccte 

 

Kecer, He'J Coter 	 - 
ir Starf of Idocical 	 . CD 
scale of ?Y (Croup C) • 	 \D \ 	? C -L 	msL 	() to iv) . os.er Cer.rai/ 	 1Z 

. 	 \ 	\ 	 ucvirc- 	 , 	crircozor 	 to 
\ 	\ rtoc.':  

• . 	 \ (C/' 
'(-'-"  
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Alt 	chief Postmaster 
/rost,water. 

V 

C2ner l/irec-t0r 
PCt 31 ServiCeS 

rrcor of 
Ic/ 

- V 	 - 

Ger,r.1/DireCtor of 

(poszd)/DepntY 
Director of AcOUfltS 

(postal )/yaPager(mnt 

inc Press) 

All 	poscraster Gencr.1/ 
Director Of P&L.l 

• 	
• 

 5eriCe6,'DtCtOI 
AcC3Ur1ts(P0 t'/ 
De'ty DlreCtCr ArUr 

(postal) 

t(iv) 	ASSiSr3flt 

inc press) 

• 	4. All posts 
(.cp ED') 

AsstSaflt posaSter 
General/Assistant Director 
of 'osta1 Ser5/afla'Cr 
(printing Pres)/.?sccoUns 
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DEPARTMENT OF POSTS 
OFFICE OF THE POSTMASTER GENERAL, N.E. REGION, SHILLONG. 

NO. STAFF/109-8/2000, 	 Dated at ShiHong, the 20.11.2000. 

This is regarding appeal of Shri S.B. Hazarika, IPO (Complaint), Kohima 
dated 28.3.2000 against the order of DPS, Kohima placing him under suspension w.e.f. 
8.11.99 under DPS, Kohima's memo No.F31v11-01/99-2000 dated 11.11.99. 

The case in brief is as follows. Shri S.B. Hazarika, while functioning as 
Complaint Inspector, Divi. Office, Kohima during the period from 03.02.99 to 7.11.9, 
allegedly have taken a sum of Rs.65,400/- from the treasury of Kohima H.O. on 29.7.99, a 
suni of Rs. 7000/- from Wokha S.O. on 29.7.99 through the SPM, Wokha and Rs.3000/- on 
22.9.99 from Dayang S.O. through the SPM by using the influence of his official capacity 
unauthorisedly for his personal use without the knowledge of the competent authority. 

DPS, Kohima detected the unauthorised taking of Rs.65,400/- by Shri 
Hazarika from the treasury of Kohima 110. during verification of.Cash and Stamp of the 
110. on 30.9.99. It was further found that he deposited a sum of Rs.10,400/- on 30.9.2000 
against that amount. The case therefore was reported to Police and the Police registered a 
case under Kohima North P/S case No.198/99 U/S 420 IPC. Shri Hazarika was arrested by 
the police on 8.11.99 and detained him in police custody upto 2.12.99 and released him on 
bail on 03.12.99. Since Shri Hazarika was detained In police custody for more than 48 hrs., 
DPS, Kohiina placed him under suspension w.e.f. the date of arrest. Shri Hazarika is 
continuing to be under suspension since then. 

Shri S.B. Hazarika has appealed for (1) enhancement of his subsistance 
allowance by 50% of the initial grant after expiry of 3 months. And (2) He should be re- 
instated in service. 

Shri Hazarika put forward the following points In support of his appeals. 

I. 	For increase of subsistance allowances w.e.f. the date following the 
date of completion of first 3 months of his suspension amount not 
exceeding 50% as provided In FR-53(I)(ii)(a). 

ii. 	DPS, Nagaland has wilfully deviated from the above mentioned 
provision and imported the terms "facts and circumstances of the 
case" which has nothing to do to deny the increase of allowances. 

'Ili. 	DPS, Nagaland did not speak regarding the facts and circumstances 
for which he did not find justification for altring the subsistance 
allowances. 

I 
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En ureA 

r 	
That the suspension is being prolonged for pendencY of co 
which the appellant is not responsible. 

V. 

	

	
The merit of the case against the appellant does not 
continuation of his suspension beyond 3 months. 

That his case neither justify prosecution nor suspension. 

4r 

Pa eNo 	(- 

urt case for 

justify the 

That his was not a case of bribery, corruption or other criminal 
misconduCt involving loss of substantial funds like Bofors. scandal 
justifying prosecution. It was involving less serious offence or 
malpractice of a departmental nature for which only departmental 

 

action is to be taken and the question of prosecution does not arise as 

per instruction of DG(P) vide letter 
No.6I67I64Disc dtd. 13.7.67 ani 

i5/7Ovig-iii dtd. 16.1.89. 

That the loss was not caused by the appellant but by the DPS, 
Nagaland by charging the amount as UCP instead of giving any time 
to the appellant to refund the amount He actually started refunding 
the amount by adjusting Rs. 10,400/- on the day of verlficatloll of cash 
by DPS on being asked by the DPS. He further stated that had the 
DPS given him two more months time and had the appellant not been 
apprehended by the police the amount would have been refunded 

within a reasonable time. 

That the action of the DPS, Nagaland in reporting the case to 
Police 

was unjust,Uflfalr and unwarranted. 

X. 	
That the appellant admitted the charges brought against him and 
requested DPS, Nagaland for his reinstatement and recover the 

amount from his pay. 

A. 	
That the review order did not say that continuation of suspension was 
absolutely necessary. even after release from detention from the 

investigation point of view. 

xii. 	That the reporting of the case to police was a 'wrongful one and 
therefore his detention by police was also wrongful. Therefore,,. 
continuation of his suspension beyond three months even after release 

from detentiOn IS 
unjustified and against the instructions contained in 

GI Min  of Per. & Trg. OM No./11012/16/85 S1'(A) dtd. 10. 1.86. 

I have gone through the appeal and concerned records. thoroughly and 
considered the arguments advanced by the appellant in his support and found that :- 2 
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The Disciplinary Authority duly reviewed the suspension and subsistance 
allowances and did not find any justification to revoke and increase it The 
undersigned therefore does not find any reason to intecede in the decision 

• 	 taken by the Disciplinary Authority i.e. DPS, Kohima. 

Regarding the question of his reinstatement, I find that the reason for which 
he was suspended is still continuing and inquiry into the matter has not been 
completed yet. And at this stage the matter of revocation of his suspension 
cannot be considered on administrative reasons. 

In view of the facts and circumstances mentioned above, I find no sufficient 
reason to alter the decision of the Disciplinary Authority. The appeal of Shri S.B. Hazarika, 
therefore, Is rejected. 

Shri S.B. Hazarika 
Complaint Inspector (U/S) 
CIO DPS, Nagaland Division, 
Kohima. 

Copy to:- 

t . . 

-  q 	- 
• 	Postmaster General, 

N.E. Region, Shillong-793 001. 

The Director Postal Services, Nagaland Division, Kohma. 
Office. 

/ 
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	I 
I)EPIWTMENT OF POSTS 

OFFICE OF THE C.F11EF J'OSTMASTER GENERAL, N.E. CIRCLE 
- 	 . 	 S111LLONG-793 001. 

MEMO NO. STAFF! 109-1.4/2001, 	 Dated at Shiflong, the 29.1.2002. 

ORDER 

This is a decision on the appeal dated 12.9.2001 of Shri S.B. Hazarika, 
at present working as Complaint Inspector (Postal), Divisional Office, Kohima, 
against the order of IWS, Kohiuia Issued in Memo No.Rnle-14/S. 13. llazarika tiated 
8.6.2001 vide which the punislinwiit of reduction of pay of the official by 6(six) 
stages for a period (if 3(three) years with cummulative effect was imposed on the 
official. 

2. 	The chronology of events in this case in brief is as follows:- 

Charge-sheet under Rule 14 of CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965 issued 
to the official on 19.2.98. 
Inquiry completed and 1.0. submitted his report on 27.9.2000. 

(ill) 	The Disciplinary Authority issued the punishment referred to 
above on 8.6.2001. 

Normally an official to whom a punishment is awarded, is supposed to 
make the appeal to the prescribed Appellate Authority. however, in this case, it is 
seen that the charged official approached the Hoii'ble Central Administrative 
Tribunal (CAT), Guwahati Bench, Guwahati vide O.A. NO.347 of 2001. The 
floti'ble CAT,Cuwahati was not inclined to go into the merits of the case at that 
stage and directed the appellant - Shri S.B. Hazarika to prefer a statutory 
appeal before the competent authority within three weeks vide their order dated 
31.8.2001 in OA NO.347/2001. Further, the Hon'ble CAT, Guwahati directed the 
Appellate Authority to conclude the appeal preferably within two months from the 
date of receipt of the appeal if preferred by the appellant. Pursuant to this decision 
ofthe Flon'ble CAT, Guwahati, the official Shri S.B. Hazarika submitted his appeal 
directly to the Appellate Authority and copy endorsed to the 1)iscipllnary Authority. 
The case alongwith the comments of the Disciplinary Authority was received in 
Circle Office, Shihlong on 28.9.2001. The appellant had quoted some case Laws in 
his appeal and correspon(lence was entered with the appellant for supplying copies 
of records relied by him in his appeal. Alter protracted correspondence, no 
satisfactory reply was received. 

The text of the Articles of charges against the official Is reproduced 
below :- 
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ARIICLE-i 

"Shri S.B. Hazarika while working as SDIPOs, LJklirul Sub-Division 
during the period from 29.01.96 (A/N) to 31.0 1.98 he had shown t4iave inspected as 
many as 54 post offices in the year 1996 but had not submitted a copy of the 
inspection remarks in respect of each of these 54 post offices to the Supdt. of Post 
Offices, Maiiipur Division, imphal or any oilier appropriate authOrity in place of 
the Supdt. of Post Offices, Manipur Division, Imphal. Similarly, the said Shri S.B. 
lIazarika had shown to have inspected as many as 70 post offices during the period 
from 01.0 1.97 to 31. 12.97 but had not submitted a copy of the inspectioti remarks in 
respect of 45 post offices to the Supdt. of Post Ornces, Manipur Division, Imphal or 
any other appropriate authority in place of Supdt. of Po.t Offices, Manipur 
Division, liuphal. By his above acts, the said Shri S.B. Hazarika violated the 
provision of Rule 300 (2) ofl'&I Maii. Vol.111 read with Department of Posis, New 
Delhi letter No.17-3/92-inspu. dated 2.7.92 and Rule 3 (1) (ii) of CCS (Conduct) 
Rules, 1964." 

ARTICLE-li 

"Shri S.B. ilazarika while working as SD1POs, Ukhrul Sub-Division 
during the period from 29.1.96 to 31.1.98 he had shown to have inspected the 
following DBOs in Ukhrul Sub-Division on the date noted against each. 

Name of the EDIJO 	Date of inspection shown 

 Chingjarai EI)BO 25.2. 1997 
 Sirarkhang E1)llO 29.3.1997 
 Kaniang Knkching EDI3O 19.5.1997 
 Shanshak EDI3() 10,6.1997 
 Nuigshong E1.N30 15.7. 1997 
 PushingEDB() 20.7.1997 

But, in fact, the said Shri 1 lazarika did not at all inspect the above mentioned 
EDBOs either on the tlate noted against each or on any other date in the year, 1997. 
Therefore, by his above acts, the said Shri S.B. Hazarika, violated the provisions of 
Rule 300 (1) of the P&T Manual Vol. Vill, Rule 3 (i)(i) ofthe CCS (Conduct) Rules, 
1964 and Rule 3 (l)(iii) of the CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964." 

3. 	The main points put forward by the appellant in his appeal are as 
follows 

I) 	That 1.0. held the enquiry on 15.9.99, 16.9.99, .17,9,99, 18.9.99 
ex-parte. Thus, he did not get the scope to defend his case. 

ii) 	That he coukl not attend the enquiry on above dates as he was 
not relieved by the controlling authority i.e. DPS, Kohima 
although the copy of notice datejl 12/23.899 was endorsed to 
DPS, Kohiuna also by the 1.0. 

2 
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That the addi(ional documents demanded by him which were 
accepted by the 1.0. and called for production (luring the 
inq u in on 10.5.2000 were not produced and exaini ned. 

The defence witness, Shri N.C. flaldar, Dy. SP, imphal 
although was summoned to attend the enquiry declined to 
become a defence Witness, and no action was taken to compel 
him to depose before the 1,0. 

That the prosecution witnesses - (1) Shri L. Ito Siugli (SW-i), 
(2) Shri S. Yarngai (SW-2), (3) V.S. Vareso (SW-3), (4) Shri 0. 
Dwijainaui Singh (SW-4) were examined in absence of the 
appellant without ordering for cross examination. So these 
witnesses cannot be treated as valid. 

Shri 0. Dwtjamani Singh (SW-4), dealing assistant of the 
Divisional Office, Implial, deposed that the appellant did not 
submit the IRs as listed in the charge-sheet i.e. 54 (tutiy four) 
IRs of 1996 and 45 (forty live) IRs of 1997. This deposition 
made from his memory without support of any documents. The 
appellant argues that nobody can remember such information 
correctly without any support of evidence. 

a) That the 1.0. In his InquIry report held that charge under 
Article-I was not proved. 

b) I hat the 1.0. in his inquiry report also hld that the charges 
under Article-Il was partially proved, because out of six 
offices, alleged to be not inspected by the appellant only three 
offices were found not inspected. But these findings also should 
not be treated as correct because the appellant was not given 
reasonable opportunity to cross-examine the state witness. 

That the punishment order with retrospective effect with effect 
from 1.6.01 while the order was issued on 8.6.01 which is not 
admissible as per rule. 

The appellait, therefore, prayed that the punishment order should be 
set aside. 

4. 	1 have gone through (he appeal thoroughly with reference to relevant 
recotds. It is seen that - 

3 
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The appellant evaded attending the inquiry not only from 15.9.99 to 
18.9.99 but on earlier dates also (i.e. 25.8.98, 22.9.98 and 27.1.99) he did not attend 
the enquiry. As regards his non-relief, he alleged that DPS, Kohinia did not issue 
any release order. The appellant was working in the office of DPS itself. 1-1e was 
summoned to attend the enquiry. It was incumbent on him to seek release order for 
attending the enquiry but he did not do so. As such, it cannot be said that he was 
denied chance to attend the enquiry. Moreovet, he did not send any information 
also to the 1.0., intimating the reasons for his inability to attend the enquiry. 
Therefore,' the 1.0. was justified In holding the enquiry ex-parte. The claim of the 
appellant stating that he did not get reasonable opportunity to defend his case, 
therefore, does not stand. 

It is found to be a fact that the additional document i.e. the tour T.A. 
advance file of Divisional Office was neither furnished nor any reason for non-
production was intimated to the 1.0. But, in my. opinion, T.A. advance file has no 
direct relevance to submission of IRs. Because, T.A. advances are generally 
sanctioned if the tour programme is approved and adjustment, of previous 
advances are generally watched over. 

Regarding non-attendance of the defence witness, Shri N.C. 1 Jaldar, ii 
is found that the official expressed unwillingness in writing to be a defence witness 
and he did not attend the hearing on 10.5.2000. As recorded in the order sheet (lated 
10.5.2000, his further summoning was also not insisted upon by the appellant. 

The state witnesses were examined during the hearing from 15.9.99 to 
18.9.99 while the enquiry was held ex-parte. The appellant was himself responsible 
for not attending the enquiry. Hence, it cannot be said that he was not given 
opportunity to defend his case. Further; lie did not request for recalling those 
witnesses for cross-examination when lie attended the enquiry oii subsequent dates. 
Hence, there is no ground to treat those witnesses as invalid. 

The SW-4 deposed regarding non-submission of 1R from his personal 
knowledge. Even if he inight not have recollected the numbers correctly, the fact of 
non-receipt of some IRs from the appellant was established. The appellant also did 
not furnish any proOf of submission of any of the IRs from his side to disprove the 
statement of SW-4 and the substantive charge against him. 

It is correct that the Inquiry Authority held that the charge under 
Article-I was not proved. But the Disciplinary Authority disagreed with this finding 
ofthe 1.0. and recorded hi s  own findings with reason for disagreement. 'I'his is 
permitted under Rule 15 of CCS (CC.k) Inles, 1965. Therefore, DPS; Koliima - the 
Disciplinary Authority was w.rll within his power to disagree with the findings of the 
1.0. in respect of charges under Article-I. 

Regarding the effect of the punishment retrospectively, the controlling 
authority intimated that it was an inadvertent mistak. It would be effective either 
from the date of issue of order or prospectively. 

4 
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On a careful consideratjo,i of the whole case I find that the charges 
• against the official are quite grave. Inspection of offices under his control is the 

primary and important duty of a Sub-I)ivisioiiaj Inspector. Equally important is his 
duty to promptly submit all the inspection Reports to his superiors. In the entire 
enquiry, the charged official has not brought any evidence to prove that he had fully 
discharged his duties of preparation and submission of Inspection Reports listed in 
the charges. lie is trying to rely only oii one premise that if lie had not submitted his 
IRS he would not have been given further TA advance. 1 am surprised that a 
responsible officer of the rank of a Sub-.I)ivisional Inspector should take recourse to 

• such flimsy excuse in support of his case. Had he really submitted the inspection 
RporLs, there is no reasoh why they would not be available in the l)ivisional Office. 
Similarly, office copies and the forwarding letters relating4 thereto would be 
available in the 51)1's. office also. The Disciplinary Authority 'in its decision, 
especially para-7, sub-para-S has dealt with this aspect in detail. 

In my view the charged official deserves a much harsher punishment 
of removal from service. However, I take a overall rather liberal view of the case 
and treat the punishment already giveui to the official4. adequate with a view to 
giving him a chance to improve as he has got 90 many years of service left. The 
appeal of the official is, therefore, hereby rejected. 

Copy to:-

1. 

V .  

(VIJAV 1- 
Chief Postmaster General, 
N.E. Circle, Shillong-793 001. 

The Director Postal Services, Nagaland Division, Kohinia-797 001. 

Shri S.D. Ilazarika, Complaint Inspector (Postal) through the 
Director Postal , Services, Nagaland Division, Kohim a. 

(ViJA
A 

Cfl1TALE) 
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Supdt. ot' rost otiicis(l IQ) 
For Director Postal Services 

Nagalaud, l ohinia-79700 1 

S 	
knnexure 	 PaeNovY 

• 	 QJ1 c//3 
RECD A/D 

• 	 DEPARTMENT OF POSTS: INDIA 
OFFICE OF THE i)1RECfOR POSTAL SERVICES 

	

NAGALAND KOHIMA- 797 001. 	 / 

No. 13- 580/Loose/il 
	

Dated, Kohima the 2. 1 .2003 

To. 
Shri S.D. llazanka, 
Ex. Complaint Inspector, 
Dit Office, Kohima 
u/s now at Sajiwa Central Jail. 
Imphal, Manipur : 795001. 

Sub: - 	Eorward ing,  of appellate order. 

Please find enclosed herevith a copy of COs letter no. Staff109/lisc,8.!99 dtd 10.12.02 
regarding your appeal Dtd. 17-4-99 against DPS. Manipur memo No. E-6111- C. Adv/98-99 
Did. 18-12-98 for favour of your information. 

Enclosed: 	a/a. 

/ 
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I )epartllleflt ot Posts 

(flice 	
Chief Postt ster General, N.E. Circle, Shillong 793001 

10 December, 2002 

No. 	Stall lO9/MiC/99 !  

Read the following: 

.eJ 

I I I  
4. 	P 

'\J % 

r c./i TC A1v/T.L# 

Charge Sheet against Shri S.D. 1 iai,arika vie meIfl° 
nO. r-u' 

99 dated 24.8.. he ohicial dated 24.8.98 against (ime charge sheet. 
ii) 	RepreSCfltatbohi of t 

miinihnmeflt order ia'. 
E-6/LTC Adv/98-99 dated 18.12.98. 

- 

This is an appeal sUhIflittCt by Shri S.D. ilazarika, 
ex-Ci, Manipur Division and 

present utider SuSPCUSft)1l 
while w(rking as CI Nagaland Division. 

. 	
Slwi S.D. lla7arika was charge sheeted tinder Rule 16 

0 l CCS(CCA) Rules 1965 

i n
Manipur Divisofl menlo no. E6/LTC Adv/98-99 dated 24.8.98 For alleged 

)PS  hiegularity in the use of U1C Imcility. After llowiflg the due process of law he was 

aarded the punis ment of sto
pptgc of increment for 2 years without cumulative effect 

vide DPS menlO lm°. E-6ILT(' 
Adv/)%-99 dated 18.12.98. Shri S.D. Hazrika has filed his 

appeal dated 17.4 .9 against this 11tiitishiflCflt. 

Shi i S.D. 
I ia7.rika, the appellant, has stated in his appeal that tile delay in 

51di 
n of the appeal might I e condoned. that the punishment was ordered by D1S 

MammipUr without showing due considerati01 of his submisSi01 but taking into 
r.timsidenmti(mn extraneouS matters. that the appellant had taken LTC advance, but could 

not 
cam' out the LTC journey a;id ultima&Y the advance was recovered in full along 

w,tli penal interest, that no PC1l V 
is cormtCfllPl1t in Rule 15 of CCS LTC Rules 1998 

tii not currying out LTC journeY when tile advance has been recovered with penal 

mt'tCSt. ih:it speci c violation ol 
iules has not been quoted in the charge sheet and that 

iimvoking "Rule \ & CCS( ct: /\) RulcS' was 
not in order ii the oniissiO was not 

e 
nsidercd as a miscondtict warra1ltifl 	

disciplinarY action, that the disCiPlilmrY 

miIhoritY 	
nisllfllettt was with malice and caprice, that the order of 

action of pu  was ilawed, that at pSCflt he was under suspellSiofl which implied that the 

(tisciplinary CtiO11 
eonten1Platt would result in dismissal, removal and compulsorY 

ietirenlClll of the appellant amid hence impositiofl of this punishment order was not 
correct, that conversely if the present penalty held good during the currencY of 

s;ispeflSi(m in oflflCCt1011 
with another case, the jU5ti1Ct1O of suspension in another 

mse does not hold good and also if suspenSiop in another case1S justified 
stoppage of 

immerenwilt imposed in the pICsellI ease is unj!Stified .  

I Iiving said the above time appellant contended that time present punishment order 

is arbitral y and unjustified and hen
t! to be set aside. The appellant pleaded that 

ce deser ve 

onsidcrii1g tile iros and COnS ol 
time case the appeal may be accepted by setting aside tile 

above pmiimishtllemtt order. 

-4011 
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I.hiare1iilIy considered all the submissions made in the appeal of Shi S.B. 

• I lainrika, cx-CL, Manipur Division and also all the facts of the case with respect to all 

relevant recirds. The appellant suliniits that the punishment order was received be hiin on 

2..99 and lie has submitted the appeal on 17.4.99. and hence the appeal is taken up for 

cn,iisiiltatjon. condoning the delay in submission as submitted by the appellant. I. 

	

• 	l'hc !ist if I lie case is that I lle appellant had applied for and taken advam cc of 

ls. I 000/- on 10. l2.)6 for availing ot' LTC facility fbr himself and his Family. lIe had 

mu ii carried omit the ' 
V VC journey nor had he refunded the amount of advance as per .r ules. 

'lJm I TC advance along with penal interest was recovered from the pay of the appellant 

	

in 	tahlmeuu''. The contention of the appellant ilmat the irregularity committed by bun in 

LT( advance and not carrying out the journey and not crediting the unutilised 

1:1' ith'ic in Govt. accounts, is not punishable tinder CCS LTC Rules or C.S (CCA) 

Ri mli's 1965.   is not tenable siice ii me act of omiSSion committed by the appellant in 

kiii iwingly t:mk ing ll.ie LTC advance which had not been utilized for the stated purpose nor 

reiiiiiding I Ii.' LTC advance delinitely amounts to a misconduct which is covered under 

Vol, ,  3 of Ct 'S Conduct Rules I 964. I have given due consideration to the conteimlioll of 

t he appellant that extraneous inn' icrs have been taken into consideration by the 

I )iseiplinary Authority while deciding the disciplinary case. A clear rcad'ig of the 

1uuimkhmenl order low that though some misdeeds of the appellant, committed in the past 

vete mentioned in the punishment order, the Disciplinary Authority had expressly slated 

thai all these factors were not weighing with him in deciding the disciplinary action. 

this contention oltlie appellant. The version ofthe appellant 

hat issue ol' a punis!micnl order w hile he is under suspension (vvhich implied that lie is 

beiumL proceeded against for nmjor penalty proceedings) is not correct, is also not tenable 

since the present pummkslnnent .omder nuder consideration is quite distinct in nature from the 

ot im'r case 161 whicli  he has is..... i p:ed under suspension. Fach d iscU)hiflary case is 10 be 

sc ii is a s p irate nut It)' and (,ImoiII I lie dealt wit Ii accordiuigly tmndem CCS(CCA) kules 

19(''. The :ippellan( also mcmii ioiied I hat the awarding of the punislinient order (opcm ative 

poriinrm) which is as follows "lie 1i;imished with stoppage of incremeit for 2 years when 

the next inemement Falls due withotil cumulative effect" is incormect and not coveied by 

C(' Rules is also examined by me t lioroughly. The import of the punishment awarded to 

the appellant is that (he next increuilent will be stopped for 2 years without cumulative 

efleci as a plain reading of the punishment order shows. This being the case there is no 

mci it of tlt aigulilC!It of the allpclIaImi. 

• 	I have givemi careful and thomough consideration of all the aspects oF the case and 1 

find that all iluc proceedures have licen followed in the present case and the disciplinary 

authority ha also taken a dispassionate view. I do not find any merit in any of the 

argiuuients presented by the appellant and I find that the punishment awarded to the 

C  AT-TFS-TED oOi~o  
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Apj el1ant-4411so cwnncnsurale. ii tiot lenient, with the gravity o I the o fiènce. 1 (10 not 
find any gmunds whtsoever lo intercede in this case on behalf of the appellant, 
accurdingly I reject the appeal. 

( I . Paifee Selvam ) 
Post aster General 
North East Region 

Shihlong 793001 
& 

Appellate Authority 

Copy to: 

Sliri S.B:hlazarika, ex-(..'I Nagalatid l)ivision, now under suspension (through 
I )PS Nagalaiid undcr receipt.) 
I )irector olPosta! Services, Manipur Division, Imphal 795001. 

3. 	I lirector of Postal Services, Nagaland Division, Koliinia 797001 
(Acknowledgement received froiii the appellant should be sent to Circle 

)ITice innnediate!y). 
'I. 	P11, 1'()l1iII1a iic. 

Appeal lile Sta117109/Misc/8/99 
Ph ofthe oPicial 
Spare 

I 

(4 'rlva 
Post ii ster General 
North East Region 

Shihlong 793001 
& 

Appellate Authority 

1 ' - 
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